
AGENDA 
 

KANSAS RACING AND GAMING COMMISSION 
10:00 am, Wednesday, September 14, 2011 

 

09.14.11    Agenda ‐ Page 1 

AUDITORIUM A 
Dwight D. Eisenhower State Office Building 

700 SW Harrison, Suite 450 
Topeka, Kansas

 

A. CALL TO ORDER 

B. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

C. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

1. Minutes of August 12, 2011 

D. CONSENT AGENDA 
Items  listed on the consent agenda are routine  in nature.    If requested by a commissioner, an  item 
may  be  removed  from  the  Consent  Agenda  and  placed  under  Commission  Items  for  further 
discussion and consideration. 

1. Approvals and revocations for certain lottery facility games and related components 

a. GLI approvals/revocations 

2. Internal control amendment approvals 

a. Boot Hill Casino and Resort internal control amendment approvals 

3. Disciplinary Review Board Settlements in Matters No. 2011‐11, 2011‐16, and 2011‐29 

a. Staff Memorandum 

E. LOTTERY GAMING FACILITY REPORTS/ITEMS 

1. Boot Hill Casino and Resort 

a. August 2011 Gaming Revenue Report 

2. Hollywood Casino at Kansas Speedway 

3. Kansas Star Casino 

F. KANSAS LOTTERY COMMISSION REPORT 

G. COMMISSION ITEMS 

1. FY 2012‐2013 Budget 

    Commission Action:  Commission review and discussion 

    Staff Presentation:  Richard Petersen‐Klein, Executive Director KRGC 

      Mark Dodd, Executive Director State Gaming Agency 



 

09.14.11    Agenda ‐ Page 2 

    Staff Recommendation:  Staff recommends approval, subject to technical changes to   
        be made upon entering the budget into IBARS, the State    
        Budget System. 

a. Staff Memo 

b. Budget Tables 

c. Budget Narrative 

H. PUBLIC COMMENTS 

I. STAFF REPORTS 

1. Assistant Attorney General 

2. Responsible Gambling Coordinator 

a. Voluntary Exclusion Report 

J. EXECUTIVE SESSIONS 

The Commission conducts executive sessions in accordance with the Kansas Open Meetings Act and 
all discussions are limited to the specified purposes listed in K.S.A. 75‐4319.  The Commission utilizes 
executive  sessions  to  consult  with  the  Commission’s  attorney,  to  discuss  personnel  matters,  to 
protect the confidentiality of necessarily closed  information, and to protect the  integrity of gaming 
and finances. 

1. Personnel 

2. Background reports 

K. OTHER BUSINESS/FURTHER COMMISSION ACTION 

1. Consideration of proposed gaming licenses and renewals 

a. KRGC New Employee Applications: 

i. Roger Bailey      Public Service Executive II 

ii. Ashley Cruz      Administrative Officer 

iii. Jodi Johnstone      Auditor 

iv. Erik Nava       IT Consultant I 

v. Frederick Waller      Special Investigator 

b. Gaming Partners International USA, Inc. (Gaming Vendor) license 

c. Aristocrat Technologies employee license: 

i. William Ulmer      Level 3 

d. Bally Gaming employee licenses: 

i. Masimba Muskwe    Level 2 

ii. Bryan Schichtel      Level 2 

iii. Sathesh Arumugam    Level 3 

iv. Spinivasa Miriyala     Level 3 

v. Arinze Uzowihe      Level 3 

vi. Lynn Zerillo      Level 3 

e. GTech employee license renewals: 



 

09.14.11    Agenda ‐ Page 3 

i. Gary Cherwinski      Level 1 

ii. Charles Calhoun      Level 2 

iii. Darrell Wehmeier     Level 2 

f. Shuffle Master employee license renewals: 

i. Stephen Gravett      Level 2 

ii. Gregory Walser      Level 2 

g. Boot Hill Casino and Resort employee license renewals: 

i. Jessica Baird      Level 2 

ii. Michael Rueb      Level 2 

h. Boot Hill Casino and Resort employee licenses: 

i. Janie Blankenship‐Reitan    Level 2 

ii. Shawne Childress     Level 2 

iii. Alejandro Duran      Level 2 

iv. Lucia Galindo      Level 2 

v. Teraldine Pitt      Level 2 

vi. Kelcie Riederer      Level 2 

vii. Ashley Scotti      Level 2 

viii. Maricel Waugh      Level 2 

i. Hollywood Casino at Kansas Speedway employee licenses: 

i. James White      Level 2 

ii. Alisha Bennett      Level 3 

iii. Victoria Hewitt‐Burns    Level 3 

j. Kansas Star Casino employee licenses: 

i. Diana Farha      Level 1 

ii. Gerald Gilkey      Level 1 

iii. Wendy Pelz      Level 2 

iv. Melissa Stevens      Level 2 

v. Stacy Wontorsky      Level 2 

vi. Deborah Bennett      Level 3 

vii. Ronald Bowes      Level 3 

viii. Connie Kimple      Level 3 

 

L. ADJOURNMENT 



 

 

KANSAS RACING AND GAMING COMMISSION 
 

MINUTES – AUGUST 12, 2011 
 
 
CALL TO ORDER: 
(A.) 

 Chair Falstad called the August 12, 2011, meeting to order at 10:00 
am at 700 SW Harrison, Auditorium B, Suite 460, Topeka, Kansas.  
Commissioners Falstad, Braun, Shadwick, and McKinney were  
present at the meeting.  Commissioner Shultz was absent.  Others 
present included Executive Director Richard Petersen-Klein; 
Assistant Attorney General Patrick Martin; Director of Security Don 
Brownlee; Director of Audit/Electronic Security Charles LaBoy; 
Director of Administration/Finance Kathy Lewis; Recording 
Secretary Linda Pendarvis and other staff.   

   
MOTION, APPROVE 
AGENDA: 
(B.) 

 Commissioner Braun (McKinney) moved to approve the agenda as 
presented.  Motion passed unanimously. 

   
MOTION, APPROVE  
JULY 15, 2011, MEETING 
MINUTES: 
(C.) 

 Commissioner Shadwick (Braun) moved to approve the minutes of 
the July 15, 2011, commission meeting as presented.  Motion passed 
unanimously. 

   
MOTION, APPROVE 
CONSENT AGENDA: 
(D.) 

 Commissioner Shadwick (Braun) moved to approve the consent 
agenda as submitted.   Motion passed unanimously. 

   
LOTTERY GAMING 
FACILITY 
REPORTS/ITEMS: 
(E.1.) 

 Sharon Stroburg, general manager of the Boot Hill Casino and 
Resort, reported that: 

 July was a record month for the casino.  For the first quarter 
they are about 12% above projections. 

 Construction on the hotel is ahead of schedule and on track 
for a February/March opening. 

   
LOTTERY GAMING 
FACILITY 
REPORTS/ITEMS: 
(E.2.) 

 Jeff Boerger, president of Kansas Speedway Development 
Corporation, reported on the Hollywood Casino at Kansas Speedway 
that: 

 Construction remains on schedule to meet a  projected 
February 1, 2012, opening. 

Bob Sheldon, casino general manager, reported that: 
 Hollywood will be holding a dealers’ informational job fair 

on Saturday, August 13, and will also participate in the job 
fair and expo scheduled for September 8. 

 Casino personnel are moving into the temporary office 
complex, which is located on the construction site. 

 Hollywood has hired the assistant general manager of the 
casino, the director of information technology, the 
maintenance engineering manager, purchasing manager, 
executive chef, and table games manager. 

C.1. (page 1 of 5)



Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission 
August 12, 2011  
Page 2 

 

   
LOTTERY GAMING 
FACILITY 
REPORTS/ITEMS: 
(E.3.) 

 Wendy Runde, assistant general manager for the Kansas Star Casino, 
reported that: 

 Construction is progressing on  the casino, and she provided 
photos showing that progress. 

 The casino held an employment open house in Wichita during 
July, which attracted about 1,600 applicants.  Over 6,500 
have applied online to date.  The casino has scheduled a job 
fair targeted at managerial positions on September 1. 

 502 vendors have registered online; 85% of the total are from 
Kansas. 

   
KANSAS LOTTERY 
COMMISSION REPORT: 
(F.) 

 The commission heard Keith Kocher, director of gaming facilities for 
the Kansas Lottery, report on the current status of casinos. 

   
PRESENTATION OF SEMI-
ANNUAL REPORT OF 
BINGO OPERATIONS: 
(G.1.) 

 The commission heard Patsy Congrove, administrator of charitable 
gaming for the Department of Revenue, present the semi-annual 
activity report of inspections and investigations of bingo operations 
for the period January 1 to June 30, 2011.  The commission 
acknowledged receipt of the report. 

   
DISCUSSION, SELECTION 
OF ADMINISTRATIVE 
HEARING PANEL: 
(G.2.) 

 Mr. Martin discussed the commission’s selection of an administrative 
hearing panel and the panel’s presiding officer. 

   
MOTION, SELECTION OF 
ADMINISTRATIVE 
HEARING PANEL: 
(G.2.) 

 Commissioner Braun (McKinney) moved to establish a three-
member panel comprised of Commissioners Braun, Shultz, and  
Shadwick, with Commissioner McKinney and Chair Falstad serving 
as alternates.  Motion passed unanimously. 
 
Chair Falstad designated Commissioner Braun to serve as chair of the 
administrative hearing panel. 

   
PUBLIC COMMENTS: 
(H.) 

 Chair Falstad called for public comments.  There were none. 

   
STAFF REPORT, 
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR: 
(I.1.) 

 Mr. Petersen-Klein introduced Kathy Lewis, KRGC’s new director of 
administration and finance.  He also reviewed the calendar through 
the end of the fiscal year. 

   
STAFF REPORT, 
RESPONSIBLE 
GAMBLING 
COORDINATOR: 
(I.2.) 

 The commission heard from Carol Spiker, responsible gambling 
coordinator, who: 

 Reviewed the voluntary exclusion report. 
 Summarized data from the problem gambling helpline. 
 Reported that she has received SRS’s problem gambling 

treatment data. 

C.1. (page 2 of 5)



Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission 
August 12, 2011  
Page 3 

 

   
MOTION, EXECUTIVE 
SESSION: 
(J.1.) 

 Commissioner Braun (Shadwick) moved that the commission take a 
10-minute break followed by a 45-minute executive session, from 
11:10 am until 11:55 am, for the purpose of reviewing confidential 
background reports.  Those included in the executive session were 
the commission, Mr. Petersen-Klein, Mr. Martin, Mr. Brownlee, and 
security staff.  The commission reserves the right to call in any of the 
applicants and their counsel plus any additional KRGC staff who 
may be needed.  No action is to be taken in executive session, and the 
subjects discussed are to be limited as previously described.  A full 
record of this motion is to be maintained as a part of the permanent 
record of the Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission.  At the 
conclusion of the executive session, the meeting is to be continued in 
open session.  Motion passed unanimously. 

   
RECONVENE:  The commission meeting reconvened at 11:55 am with all members 

present as previously noted. 
   
MOTION, TABLE LICENSE 
RENEWAL: 
(K.1.) 

 Commissioner Braun (Shadwick) moved to table the license renewal 
application of: 

i. Midwest Game Supply Company   
Motion passed unanimously. 

   
MOTION, APPROVE 
LICENSES: 
(K.1.) 

 Commissioner Braun (Shadwick) moved to approve the licenses of: 
a. KRGC employees background review: 

i. James Biddle 
ii. Kerrie Buess 

iii. Kathy Lewis 
iv. Wayne Neese 

b. Hollywood Casino employee license: 
i. Christopher McGivern  Level 1 

ii. Sheila Reichert   Level 1 
iii. Robert Sheldon   Level 1 

c. Kansas Star Casino employee licenses: 
i. Joann Bates   Level 3 

ii. Cheryl Gehlen   Level 3 
iii. Charlene Gerlach  Level 3 
iv. Vikki Stone   Level 3 
v. Debra Weber   Level 3 

d. IGT employee licenses: 
i. Mitchell Higley   Level 2 

ii. Byron Mock   Level 2 
iii. Robert Ulmer   Level 2 

e. Aristrocrat Technologies employee licenses: 
i. Troy Jurgensen   Level 2 

ii. Donald Sheppard  Level 2 
iii. Matthew Woodward  Level 2 

C.1. (page 3 of 5)



Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission 
August 12, 2011  
Page 4 

 

f. Bally Gaming Technologies employee licenses: 
i. William A. Beckmann  Level 3 

ii. Dusica Hinojosa   Level 3 
iii. Steven E. Kirchner  Level 3 
iv. Vijaya Kollabathula  Level 3 
v. Joshua Patterson   Level 3 

vi. William R. Rogers  Level 3 
vii. Simone Valenti   Level 3 
g. Boot Hill Casino and Resort employee licenses: 

i. Faviola Anchondo  Level 2 
ii. Katelyn Bacon   Level 2 

iii. Kenneth Dick   Level 2 
iv. Ethan Lapka   Level 2 
v. Yoania Perez   Level 2 

vi. Kyle Phillips   Level 2 
vii. Jimmy Wellmaker  Level 2 

viii. Maria Esquivel   Level 3 
ix. Rosa Solis   Level 3 

h. GTech employee license renewals: 
i. Sean Bollig   Level 2 

ii. Casey Fulton   Level 2 
iii. Jonathan Psomas  Level 2 

i. ISG Technologies, Inc. (F/K/A Integrated Solutions 
Group, Inc.) and its employees license renewal: 

i. Gary Abbott   Level 1 
ii. Randall Aronis   Level 1 

iii. Kevin Brunton   Level 1 
iv. John Gun   Level 1 
v. Amy Koehler   Level 1 

vi. Doug Williams   Level 1 
j. Boot Hill Casino and Resort employee license renewals: 

i. Larry Fleming   Level 1 
ii. Timothy Milford  Level 1 

iii. Andrew Owens   Level 1 
iv. Stacy Barnes   Level 2 
v. Norma Felsburg   Level 2 

vi. Karen Genereux   Level 2 
vii. Susan Glenn   Level 2 

viii. Lori Huff   Level 2 
ix. Stacia Jester   Level 2 
x. Zam Marvilla   Level 2 

xi. William McCombs  Level 2 

C.1. (page 4 of 5)



Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission 
August 12, 2011  
Page 5 

 

xii. Dominique Owens  Level 2 
xiii. Dawn Roberts   Level 2 
xiv. Sandra Rojas   Level 2 
xv. Saline Sisavatdy   Level 2 

xvi. Nicole Smith   Level 2 
xvii. Luis Solis   Level 2 

xviii. Shannan Stuckey  Level 2 
xix. Vi Trinh    Level 2 
xx. Katie Darrough   Level 3 

xxi. Pablo Rocha   Level 3 
xxii. Jessica Rodriquez  Level 3 

xxiii. Adelina Ventura   Level 3 
xxiv. Stacey Zubia   Level 3 

k. Boot Hill Casino and Resort reconsideration of 
backgrounds: 

i. Jason Hibbs   Level 2 
ii. Edward Horner   Level 2 

 
Motion passed unanimously. 

   
   
ADJOURN: 
(L.) 

 Commissioner Braun (Shadwick) moved to adjourn at 12:00 pm.  
Motion passed unanimously. 

   
   
SUBMITTED BY:   
   
   

   
Timothy A. Shultz   
Secretary   
   
   
APPROVED BY:   
   
   

   
William Falstad   
Chair   
 

C.1. (page 5 of 5)



Recommended for Approval

Manufacturer File Number ID Number Version Game Name

1 ARISTOCRAT SY‐07‐ARI‐10‐03 HARDWARE 07‐10318 N/A

2 ARISTOCRAT SY‐07‐ARI‐10‐04 HARDWARE 07‐10295 N/A

3 ARISTOCRAT SY‐07‐ARI‐10‐04 HARDWARE 07‐10296 N/A

4 ARISTOCRAT SY‐73‐ARI‐11‐01 userdll_rev2.dll 0.0.2.12 N/A

5 ARISTOCRAT SY‐73‐ARI‐11‐01 BIOS

ATIS5 

0.60.162.KJJ N/A

6 ARISTOCRAT SY‐73‐ARI‐11‐03 Sentinel.exe 1.1.2.94 N/A

7 ARISTOCRAT SY‐73‐ARI‐11‐03 S51.3.8.img 1.3.8 N/A

8 ARISTOCRAT MO‐22‐ARI‐11‐21 HARDWARE GEN7WS Viridian Wide Screen

9 ARISTOCRAT PA‐22‐ARI‐11‐01 MACHINE N/A N/A

10 ARISTOCRAT PA‐22‐ARI‐11‐01 HARDWARE N/A N/A

11 ARISTOCRAT PA‐22‐ARI‐11‐01 HARDWARE N/A N/A

12 ARISTOCRAT PA‐22‐ARI‐11‐01 HARDWARE N/A N/A

13 ARISTOCRAT PA‐22‐ARI‐11‐01 SET CHIP 7.01.02 SET CHIP 7.01.02

14 ARISTOCRAT PA‐22‐ARI‐11‐01

Linux Operating 

Syst 3.05.0 N/A

15 ARISTOCRAT MO‐22‐ARI‐11‐38 1.02‐61386 RFX GEN7WS Zorro ‐ The Legend R

16 ARISTOCRAT MO‐22‐ARI‐11‐43 1.04‐61293 RFX GEN7WS Persian Prize

17 ARISTOCRAT PA‐22‐ARI‐11‐01 HARDWARE N/A N/A

18 ARISTOCRAT MO‐22‐ARI‐11‐46 1.04‐61294 RFX GEN7WS Pixie Riches

19 ARISTOCRAT PA‐22‐ARI‐11‐01 3.53.0‐1.53.4

RFX 

GEN7WS/GEN

7WS/GE N/A

20 ARISTOCRAT MO‐22‐ARI‐11‐48 1.01‐61476 RFX GEN7WS Tahitian Treasure

21 ARISTOCRAT MO‐22‐ARI‐11‐51 3.53.0‐1.53.5

RFX 

GEN7WS/GEN

7WS/GE N/A

22 BALLY MO‐140‐BAL‐06‐01 HARDWARE

PCA202978‐0‐

0 LSAMS COMMUNICATIONS

23 BALLY MO‐22‐BAL‐07‐18 HARDWARE

203614‐

00001_ROHS N/A

24 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐06‐10 HARDWARE

P/N 200586‐

XXXX MILLIONAIRE SEVENS

25 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐07‐85

ASGISPAW1001‐

00 N/A SPIN AND WIN

26 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐08‐37

ASGWTMS117UI‐

00 N/A WINNING TIMES

27 BALLY MO‐252‐BAL‐08‐01

ASGB7HS01001‐

01 N/A HOT SHOTS BLAZING SE

28 BALLY MO‐22‐BAL‐09‐10

AVRU1MOCA22

1‐03 3 N/A

29 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐09‐44 HARDWARE P/N 203500 CASH WHEEL

30 BALLY PA‐73‐BAL‐10‐01 162385A A CLEAR CHIP

31 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐10‐26 300341A A WILD FRUIT

32 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐10‐27 300340A A DOUBLE FRUIT

33 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐10‐28 300339A A DOUBLE JACKPOT TRIPL

34 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐10‐37 300442A N/A TURBO WILD

35 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐10‐39 300444A A DOUBLE JACKPOT TRIPL

S:\Everyone\Commission Meeting Documents\2011 Agenda Documents\2011‐09‐14\September GLI Approval Letters Septmebr 2011.xlsx

D.1.a. (page 1 of 23)



36 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐10‐49 300567A A DOUBLE JACKPOT NINJA

37 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐10‐58 300564A A EMPEROR'S SWORD

38 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐10‐72 300544A

IslandWins.m

nfst / I ISLAND WINS

39 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐10‐73 300548A A GOLDEN FLEECE

40 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐10‐79 300645A A QUICK HIT DOUBLE JAC

41 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐10‐72 300544A A ISLAND WINS

42 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐10‐72 300544A lib.mnfst / lib ISLAND WINS

43 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐10‐72 300544A

links_games.

mnfst / ISLAND WINS

44 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐10‐72 300544A

Menu.mnfst / 

Menu ISLAND WINS

45 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐10‐105 300717B B QUICK HIT DOUBLE JAC

46 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐10‐73 300548A

GoldenFleece.

mnfst / GOLDEN FLEECE

47 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐10‐73 300548A

lib.mnfst / 

300548A GOLDEN FLEECE

48 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐10‐73 300548A

links_games.

mnfst / GOLDEN FLEECE

49 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐10‐73 300548A

Menu.mnfst / 

300548A GOLDEN FLEECE

50 BALLY M0‐73‐BAL‐10‐74 300547A B Persian Empire

51 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐10‐108 170793E E INSTALLER

52 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐10‐113 300743B B SILVER AND GOLD DOUB

53 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐10‐126 183119A A BIOS Program (Compac

54 BALLY MO‐22‐BAL‐11‐04 300875B B PLAYBOY HOT ZONE

55 BALLY MO‐22‐BAL‐11‐04 300875B link_300875B PLAYBOY HOT ZONE

56 BALLY MO‐22‐BAL‐11‐04 300875B 300875B PLAYBOY HOT ZONE

57 BALLY MO‐252‐BAL‐08‐01

ASGB7HS01001‐

01

ASGB7HS0100

1‐01 / AS HOT SHOTS BLAZING SE

58 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐11‐86 300629A A JEWELS OF OLYMPUS

59 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐11‐87 OS352F F OPERATING SYSTEM

60 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐11‐87 OS352F

BAL_OS352F_l

inux_bas OPERATING SYSTEM

61 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐11‐87 OS352F

BAL_OS352F_l

inks_lin OPERATING SYSTEM

62 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐11‐87 OS352F

BAL_OS352F_

glass OPERATING SYSTEM

63 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐11‐87 OS352F

BAL_OS352F_l

inks_gla OPERATING SYSTEM

64 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐10‐39 300444A

300444A / 

300444A.im DOUBLE JACKPOT TRIPL

65 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐10‐49 300567A

300567A / 

300567A.im DOUBLE JACKPOT NINJA

66 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐10‐105 300717B 300717B QUICK HIT DOUBLE JAC

67 BALLY MO‐166‐BAL‐11‐06 300796D D HOT SPIN

68 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐11‐120 300881B B DIAMOND PEAK

69 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐11‐120 300881B

300881B 

lib.ggmnfst DIAMOND PEAK

70 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐11‐121 300848A A WONDER WORLD

71 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐11‐121 300848A

300848A.ggm

nfst / 30 WONDER WORLD

72 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐11‐126 300880A A SWISS RICHES

73 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐11‐121 300848A

link_300848A.

ggmnfst WONDER WORLD

74 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐10‐58 300564A 300564A EMPEROR'S SWORD

75 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐11‐120 300881B

300881B 

Menu.ggmnfst DIAMOND PEAK

76 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐11‐120 300881B

300881B 

DiamondPeak. DIAMOND PEAK

77 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐11‐120 300881B

300881B 

links_games. DIAMOND PEAK

78 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐11‐126 300880A

300880A 

Menu.ggmnfst SWISS RICHES

S:\Everyone\Commission Meeting Documents\2011 Agenda Documents\2011‐09‐14\September GLI Approval Letters Septmebr 2011.xlsx

D.1.a. (page 2 of 23)



79 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐11‐126 300880A

300880A 

lib.ggmnfst SWISS RICHES

80 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐11‐126 300880A

300880A 

links_games. SWISS RICHES

81 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐11‐126 300880A

300880A 

SwissRiches. SWISS RICHES

82 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐11‐136 301243A A MIDNIGHT DIAMONDS

83 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐11‐136 301243A 301243A MIDNIGHT DIAMONDS

84 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐11‐137 301093A A TIGER TREASURES

85 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐11‐137 301093A

301093A.ggm

nfst / 30 TIGER TREASURES

86 BALLY MO‐122‐BAL‐11‐02 HARDWARE N/A N/A

87 BALLY MO‐122‐BAL‐11‐02 HARDWARE N/A N/A

88 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐11‐137 301093A

link_301093A.

ggmnfst TIGER TREASURES

89 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐11‐136 301243A link_ 301243A MIDNIGHT DIAMONDS

90 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐11‐152 300909B B KING'S JEWELS

91 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐11‐152 300909B

300909B.ggm

nfst / 30 KING'S JEWELS

92 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐11‐152 300909B

link_300909B.

ggmnfst KING'S JEWELS

93 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐10‐79 300645A 300645A QUICK HIT DOUBLE JAC

94 BALLY NORTH MO‐73‐BLY‐10‐19 20664A

PSYCHIC SPIN ‐ 

TAROT PSYCHIC SPIN ‐ TAROT

95 BALLY NORTH MO‐49‐BLY‐10‐01 300307B B HOT SHOT PROGRESSIVE

96 BALLY NORTH MO‐73‐BLY‐10‐48 20503D D SEVEN DRAGONS ‐ FIRE

97 BALLY NORTH MO‐73‐BLY‐10‐51 20504C C SEVEN DRAGONS ‐ TREA

98 BALLY NORTH MO‐73‐BLY‐10‐48 20503D

SDFirebird_20

503D.mn SEVEN DRAGONS ‐ FIRE

99 BALLY NORTH MO‐73‐BLY‐10‐48 20503D

links_SDFirebi

rd_205 SEVEN DRAGONS ‐ FIRE

100 BALLY NORTH MO‐73‐BLY‐10‐51 20504C

SDTreasuresP

hoenix_2 SEVEN DRAGONS ‐ TREA

101 BALLY NORTH MO‐73‐BLY‐10‐51 20504C

links_SDTreas

uresPho SEVEN DRAGONS ‐ TREA

102 BALLY NORTH MO‐73‐BLY‐10‐66 20661A A PSYCHIC SPIN ‐ DO YO

103 BALLY NORTH MO‐73‐BLY‐10‐67 20662A A PSYCHIC SPIN ‐ CRYST

104 BALLY NORTH MO‐73‐BLY‐10‐68 20663A A PSYCHIC SPIN‐ PALM R

105 BALLY NORTH MO‐73‐BLY‐10‐72 HARDWARE 212838 N/A

106 BALLY NORTH MO‐73‐BLY‐10‐72 HARDWARE

PCA213432‐0‐

0 N/A

107 BALLY NORTH MO‐73‐BLY‐10‐88 20648C C FEMME FELONE DIAMOND

108 BALLY NORTH MO‐73‐BLY‐10‐89 20649B B FEMME FELONE FRAMED

109 BALLY NORTH MO‐73‐BLY‐10‐90 20651B B FEMME FELONE OBJECT

110 BALLY NORTH MO‐73‐BLY‐10‐91 20650B B FEMME FELONE NIGHT S

111 BALLY NORTH MO‐73‐BLY‐10‐88 20648C

20648C.img / 

20648C FEMME FELONE DIAMOND

112 BALLY NORTH MO‐73‐BLY‐10‐89 20649B

20649B.img / 

20649B FEMME FELONE FRAMED

113 BALLY NORTH MO‐73‐BLY‐10‐91 20650B

20650B.img / 

20650B FEMME FELONE NIGHT S

114 BALLY NORTH MO‐73‐BLY‐10‐90 20651B

20651B.img / 

20651B FEMME FELONE OBJECT

115 BALLY NORTH MO‐73‐BLY‐10‐66 20661A 20661A PSYCHIC SPIN ‐ DO YO

116 BALLY NORTH MO‐73‐BLY‐10‐67 20662A 20662A PSYCHIC SPIN ‐ CRYST

117 BALLY NORTH MO‐73‐BLY‐10‐68 20663A 20663A PSYCHIC SPIN‐ PALM R

118 BALLY NORTH MO‐73‐BLY‐10‐19 20664A 20664A PSYCHIC SPIN ‐ TAROT

119 BALLY NORTH MO‐49‐BLY‐10‐01 300307B

BL7HotShotW

heel_3003 HOT SHOT PROGRESSIVE

120 BALLY NORTH MO‐49‐BLY‐10‐01 300307B

links_BL7HotS

hotWhee HOT SHOT PROGRESSIVE

121 BALLY NORTH MO‐73‐BLY‐11‐10 300720B B VEGAS HITS ROADTRIP

122 IGT MO‐15‐IGT‐03‐14 HARDWARE P/N 96455000 ID‐80960 IPC

123 IGT MO‐73‐IGT‐07‐119 HARDWARE

P/N 

699522XXW INDIANA JONES

S:\Everyone\Commission Meeting Documents\2011 Agenda Documents\2011‐09‐14\September GLI Approval Letters Septmebr 2011.xlsx

D.1.a. (page 3 of 23)



124 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐08‐288

GC014‐004AS3‐

0001 AVP INSTALL TRIPLE LUCKY 7'S / T

125 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐08‐288

GCON014‐

004AS3‐001

AVP CONTENT 

PACKAGE TRIPLE LUCKY 7'S / T

126 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐08‐291

GC014‐004AD5‐

0001 AVP INSTALL DIAMOND FIRE

127 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐08‐291

GCON014‐

004AD5‐001

AVP CONTENT 

PACKAGE DIAMOND FIRE

128 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐08‐304

GC014‐004AS8‐

0001 AVP INSTALL TRIPLE DIAMOND / TRI

129 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐08‐304

GCON014‐

004AS8‐001

AVP CONTENT 

PACKAGE TRIPLE DIAMOND / TRI

130 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐08‐308

GC014‐004AS2‐

0001 AVP INSTALL DOUBLE 3X4X5X TIMES

131 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐08‐308

GCON014‐

004AS2‐001

AVP CONTENT 

PACKAGE DOUBLE 3X4X5X TIMES

132 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐08‐375

GC014‐004CW9‐

0001 AVP INSTALL DOUBLE GOLD

133 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐08‐375

GCON014‐

004CW9‐001

AVP CONTENT 

PACKAGE DOUBLE GOLD

134 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐08‐401

GC014‐004CJ7‐

0001 AVP INSTALL DOUBLE DIAMOND

135 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐08‐401

GCON014‐

004CJ7‐001

AVP CONTENT 

PACKAGE DOUBLE DIAMOND

136 IGT MO‐73‐IGT‐08‐46

GI014‐001AH4‐

0001.V0 AVP INSTALL SAVANNA

137 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐08‐453

GC014‐004CJ6‐

0001 AVP INSTALL RED WHITE & BLUE

138 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐08‐453

GCON014‐

004CJ6‐001

AVP CONTENT 

PKG RED WHITE & BLUE

139 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐08‐463

GC014‐004AS7‐

0001 AVP INSTALL DOUBLE 3X4X5X TIMES

140 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐08‐463

GCON014‐

004AS7‐001

AVP CONTENT 

PACKAGE DOUBLE 3X4X5X TIMES

141 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐08‐475

GC014‐004AU4‐

0001 AVP INSTALL SUPER 2X3X4X5X TIMES

142 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐08‐475

GCON014‐

004AU4‐001

AVP CONTENT 

PACKAGE SUPER 2X3X4X5X TIMES

143 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐08‐476

GC014‐004AT2‐

0001 AVP INSTALL TRIPLE DOUBLE DIAMON

144 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐08‐476

GCON014‐

004AT2‐001

AVP CONTENT 

PKG TRIPLE DOUBLE DIAMON

145 IGT MO‐73‐IGT‐08‐63

GI014‐001AW2‐

0001.V0 AVP INSTALL 100 PANDAS

146 IGT MO‐73‐IGT‐08‐64

GC014‐004AS2‐

0001. V AVP INSTALL DOUBLE 3X4X5X TIMES

147 IGT MO‐73‐IGT‐08‐64

GC014‐004AS3‐

0001. V AVP INSTALL TRIPLE STARS/TRIPLE

148 IGT MO‐73‐IGT‐08‐64

GC014‐004AS9‐

0001. V AVP INSTALL TRIPLE DOUBLE STARS/

149 IGT MO‐73‐IGT‐08‐64

GC014‐004AT3‐

0001. V AVP INSTALL TRIPLE DOUBLE RED WH

150 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐08‐504 HARDWARE

P/N 

75831402W AVP 2.5 STEPPER CABI

151 IGT MO‐73‐IGT‐08‐67

GC014‐004V13‐

0001. V AVP INSTALL 2X3X4X5X TIMES PAY

152 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐08‐525

GI014‐001EL3‐

0001.V0 AVP INSTALL SAVANNA

S:\Everyone\Commission Meeting Documents\2011 Agenda Documents\2011‐09‐14\September GLI Approval Letters Septmebr 2011.xlsx

D.1.a. (page 4 of 23)



153 IGT MO‐73‐IGT‐09‐01

GC014‐004AR3‐

0001. V AVP INSTALL DOUBLE 3X4X5X TIMES

154 IGT MO‐73‐IGT‐09‐01

GC014‐004AR8‐

0001. V AVP INSTALL DOUBLE DIAMOND STRIK

155 IGT MO‐73‐IGT‐09‐01

GC014‐004AS8‐

0001. V AVP INSTALL TRIPLE DIAMOND/TRIPL

156 IGT MO‐73‐IGT‐09‐01

GC014‐004AU7‐

0001. V AVP INSTALL SUPER 2X3X4X5X TIMES

157 IGT MO‐73‐IGT‐09‐01

GC014‐004AX5‐

0001. V AVP INSTALL TRIPLE HOT ICE/TRIPL

158 IGT MO‐73‐IGT‐09‐01

GC014‐004BJ9‐

0001. V AVP INSTALL TRIPLE STARS/TRIPLE

159 IGT MO‐73‐IGT‐09‐01

GC014‐004BN5‐

0001. V AVP INSTALL TRIPLE STARS/TRIPLE

160 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐09‐11

GI014‐001X35‐

0001. V AVP INSTALL VESUVIUS

161 IGT MO‐73‐IGT‐09‐09

GC014‐004BM7‐

0001.V0 AVP INSTALL DOUBLE 3X4X5X TIMES

162 IGT MO‐73‐IGT‐09‐12

GI014‐001DR2‐

0001.V0 AVP INSTALL AVP FIRE HORSE

163 IGT MO‐73‐IGT‐09‐19

GC014‐004AA7‐

0001.V0 AVP INSTALL DOUBLE SUPER SILVER

164 IGT MO‐73‐IGT‐09‐23

GI014‐001F01‐

0001.V0 AVP INSTALL COYOTE MOON

165 IGT MO‐73‐IGT‐09‐25

GC014‐004BQ9‐

0001.V0 AVP INSTALL RED, WHITE & BLUE/HO

166 IGT MO‐73‐IGT‐09‐26

GC014‐004AU9‐

0001 AVP INSTALL DOUBLE GOLD/DOUBLE S

167 IGT MO‐73‐IGT‐09‐26

GCon014‐

004AU9‐001

AVP CONTENT 

PKG DOUBLE GOLD/DOUBLE S

168 IGT MO‐73‐IGT‐09‐26

GC014‐004AU9‐

0001.V0 AVP INSTALL DOUBLE GOLD/DOUBLE S

169 IGT MO‐73‐IGT‐09‐28

GC014‐004BS2‐

0001.V0 AVP INSTALL 2X3X4X5X RED HOT 7S

170 IGT MO‐73‐IGT‐09‐35

GC014‐004CO9‐

0001.V0 AVP INSTALL DOUBLE DIAMOND

171 IGT MO‐73‐IGT‐09‐35

GC014‐004X52‐

0004.V0 AVP INSTALL DOUBLE JACKPOT 7S

172 IGT MO‐73‐IGT‐09‐35

GC014‐004X54‐

0001.V0 AVP INSTALL BAM!

173 IGT MO‐73‐IGT‐09‐36

GC014‐004BL7‐

0001.V0 AVP INSTALL DOUBLE 3X4X5X TIMES

174 IGT MO‐73‐IGT‐09‐36

GC014‐004AX8‐

0001.V0 AVP INSTALL SUPER LUCKY LOTUS

175 IGT MO‐73‐IGT‐09‐39

GC014‐004CN6‐

0001.V0 AVP INSTALL TRIPLE DOUBLE DIAMON

176 IGT MO‐73‐IGT‐09‐43

GC014‐004AR6‐

0001.V0 AVP INSTALL DOUBLE STRIKE/DOUBLE

177 IGT MO‐73‐IGT‐09‐43

GC014‐004BP7‐

0001.V0 AVP INSTALL DOUBLE DIAMOND

178 IGT MO‐73‐IGT‐09‐43

GC014‐004BP8‐

0001.V0 AVP INSTALL DOUBLE DIAMOND

179 IGT MO‐73‐IGT‐09‐43

GC014‐004BQ2‐

0001.V0 AVP INSTALL DOUBLE GOLD/DOUBLE S

180 IGT MO‐73‐IGT‐09‐43

GC014‐004BR5‐

0001.V0 AVP INSTALL DOUBLE DIAMOND STRIK

181 IGT MO‐73‐IGT‐09‐49

GC014‐004BO7‐

0001.V0 AVP INSTALL TRIPLE DOUBLE STARS

182 IGT MO‐73‐IGT‐09‐50

GC014‐004AU8‐

0001 AVP INSTALL TRIPLE DOUBLE STARS

183 IGT MO‐73‐IGT‐09‐50

GCon014‐

004AU8‐001

AVP CONTENT 

PACKAGE TRIPLE DOUBLE STARS

184 IGT MO‐73‐IGT‐09‐50

GC014‐004AU8‐

0001.V0 AVP INSTALL TRIPLE DOUBLE STARS

185 IGT MO‐73‐IGT‐09‐52

GC014‐004X08‐

0001.V0 AVP INSTALL SUPER 2X3X4X5X TIMES

S:\Everyone\Commission Meeting Documents\2011 Agenda Documents\2011‐09‐14\September GLI Approval Letters Septmebr 2011.xlsx

D.1.a. (page 5 of 23)



186 IGT MO‐73‐IGT‐09‐52

GC014‐004X48‐

0001.V0 AVP INSTALL 3X2X SUPER SEVENS

187 IGT MO‐73‐IGT‐09‐53

GC014‐004AC5‐

0001 AVP INSTALL LUCKY LINES

188 IGT MO‐73‐IGT‐09‐53

GCON014‐

004AC5‐001

AVP CONTENT 

PACKAGE LUCKY LINES

189 IGT MO‐73‐IGT‐09‐53

GC014‐004AC5‐

0001.V0 AVP INSTALL LUCKY LINES

190 IGT MO‐73‐IGT‐09‐60

GC014‐004CJ6‐

0001.V0 AVP INSTALL RED WHITE & BLUE

191 IGT MO‐73‐IGT‐09‐60

GC014‐004CJ7‐

0001.V0 AVP INSTALL DOUBLE DIAMOND

192 IGT MO‐73‐IGT‐09‐65

GC014‐004BQ7‐

0001.V0 AVP INSTALL FIVE TIMES PAY

193 IGT MO‐73‐IGT‐09‐65

GC014‐004BU8‐

0001.V0 AVP INSTALL TRIPLE SILVER

194 IGT MO‐73‐IGT‐09‐65

GC014‐004BU9‐

0001.V0 AVP INSTALL TRIPLE SILVER

195 IGT MO‐73‐IGT‐09‐65

GC014‐004CK2‐

0001.V0 AVP INSTALL TRIPLE DIAMOND/ TRIP

196 IGT MO‐73‐IGT‐09‐67

GC014‐004AS7‐

0001.V0 AVP INSTALL DOUBLE 3X4X5X DIAMON

197 IGT MO‐73‐IGT‐09‐67

GC014‐004CW9‐

0001.V0 AVP INSTALL DOUBLE GOLD

198 IGT MO‐73‐IGT‐09‐67

GC014‐004U82‐

0001.V0 AVP INSTALL SIZZLING WILD! 7 2 F

199 IGT MO‐158‐IGT‐09‐40

GI014‐001W72‐

0006 N/A Grand Monarch

200 IGT MO‐158‐IGT‐09‐40

Game014‐

001W72‐006 N/A Grand Monarch

201 IGT MO‐158‐IGT‐09‐41

GI014‐001X40‐

0005 N/A 100 Wolves

202 IGT MO‐158‐IGT‐09‐41

GAME014‐

001X40‐005 N/A 100 Wolves

203 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐09‐79

GC014‐004V03‐

0001.V0 AVP INSTALL TRIPLE DOUBLE 3X2X S

204 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐09‐82

GC014‐004CG1‐

0001.V0 AVP INSTALL SERVER BASED TRIPLE

205 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐09‐84

GC014‐004AU6‐

0001.V0 AVP INSTALL TRIPLE STARS / TRIPL

206 IGT MO‐73‐IGT‐09‐103

GC014‐004AU4‐

0001.V0 AVP INSTALL SERVER BASED SUPER 2

207 IGT MO‐73‐IGT‐09‐103

GC014‐004CI3‐

0001.V0 AVP INSTALL SERVER BASED TRIPLE

208 IGT MO‐73‐IGT‐09‐103

GC014‐004CI4‐

0001.V0 AVP INSTALL SERVER BASED TRIPLE

209 IGT MO‐73‐IGT‐09‐107

GC014‐004BS4‐

0001.V0 AVP INSTALL SIZZLING 7

210 IGT MO‐73‐IGT‐09‐108

GC014‐004ED9‐

0001.V0 AVP INSTALL SERVER BASED SUPER H

211 IGT MO‐73‐IGT‐09‐109

GC014‐004EF1‐

0001.V0 AVP INSTALL SUPER HYPER PAYS LUC

212 IGT MO‐73‐IGT‐09‐114

GI014‐001U16‐

0001.V0 AVP INSTALL SANDS OF GOLD

213 IGT MO‐73‐IGT‐09‐121

GI014‐001AO4‐

0004.V0 AVP INSTALL MICHELANGELO

214 IGT MO‐73‐IGT‐09‐124

GC014‐004AA6‐

0001 AVP INSTALL DOUBLE DIAMOND FREE

215 IGT MO‐73‐IGT‐09‐124

GCON014‐

004AA6‐001

AVP CONTENT 

PKG DOUBLE DIAMOND FREE

216 IGT MO‐73‐IGT‐09‐124

GC014‐004AA6‐

0001.V0 AVP INSTALL DOUBLE DIAMOND FREE

217 IGT MO‐73‐IGT‐09‐134

GI014‐001CZ8‐

0001.V0 AVP INSTALL RENOIR RICHES

S:\Everyone\Commission Meeting Documents\2011 Agenda Documents\2011‐09‐14\September GLI Approval Letters Septmebr 2011.xlsx

D.1.a. (page 6 of 23)



218 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐09‐124

GC014‐004AR7‐

0001.V0 AVP INSTALL DOUBLE RED WHITE & B

219 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐09‐132

GC014‐004U80‐

A003.V0 AVP INSTALL DOUBLE GOLD

220 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐09‐137

GC014‐004AT1‐

0001 AVP INSTALL TRIPLE HOT ICE/ TRIP

221 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐09‐137

GCON014‐

004AT1‐001

AVP CONTENT 

PKG TRIPLE HOT ICE/ TRIP

222 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐09‐137

GC014‐004AT1‐

0001.V0 AVP INSTALL SERVER BASED TRIPLE

223 IGT MO‐73‐IGT‐09‐173

GC014‐003CP7‐

0001 AVP INSTALL DOUBLE TOP DOLLAR

224 IGT MO‐73‐IGT‐09‐173

GCON014‐

003CP7‐001

AVP CONTENT 

PACKAGE DOUBLE TOP DOLLAR

225 IGT MO‐73‐IGT‐09‐174

GC014‐003CP9‐

0001 AVP INSTALL TOP DOLLAR

226 IGT MO‐73‐IGT‐09‐174

GCON014‐

003CP9‐001

AVP CONTENT 

PACKAGE TOP DOLLAR

227 IGT MO‐73‐IGT‐09‐174 HARDWARE 71810100 TOP DOLLAR

228 IGT MO‐73‐IGT‐09‐191

GC014‐004X53‐

0001 AVP INSTALL FIRE IT UP

229 IGT MO‐73‐IGT‐09‐191

GCON014‐

004X53‐001

AVP CONTENT 

PKG FIRE IT UP

230 IGT MO‐73‐IGT‐09‐191

GT014‐004‐

01001‐01 AVP INSTALL FIRE IT UP

231 IGT MO‐73‐IGT‐09‐191

TYPE014‐004‐

01001‐01 AVP TYPE PKG FIRE IT UP

232 IGT MO‐73‐IGT‐09‐191

GC014‐004X53‐

0001.V0 AVP INSTALL FIRE IT UP

233 IGT MO‐73‐IGT‐09‐191

GT014‐004‐

01001‐01.V AVP INSTALL FIRE IT UP

234 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐09‐145

GC014‐004AS1‐

0001 AVP INSTALL TRIPLE HOT ICE/ TRIP

235 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐09‐145

GCON014‐

004AS1‐001

AVP CONTENT 

PKG TRIPLE HOT ICE/ TRIP

236 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐09‐145

GC014‐004AS1‐

0001.V0 AVP INSTALL SERVER BASED TRIPLE

237 IGT MO‐73‐IGT‐09‐193

GI014‐000067‐

0004.V0 AVP INSTALL SERVER BASED CLEOPAT

238 IGT MO‐209‐IGT‐09‐01

GC014‐004DY8‐

0011 AVP INSTALL WHEEL OF FORTUNE DOU

239 IGT MO‐209‐IGT‐09‐01

GCON014‐

004DY8‐011

AVP CONTENT 

PACKAGE WHEEL OF FORTUNE DOU

240 IGT MO‐73‐IGT‐09‐205

GI014‐001FU9‐

0001.V0 AVP INSTALL SERVER BASED PRINCES

241 IGT MO‐73‐IGT‐09‐207

GI014‐001GM7‐

E001.V0 AVP INSTALL PRINCESS OF PARADISE

242 IGT MO‐73‐IGT‐09‐208

GI014‐001FN8‐

B004.V0 AVP INSTALL RED MANSIONS

243 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐09‐154

GI014‐001U32‐

E005.V0 AVP INSTALL CROWN OF EGYPT

244 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐09‐157

GI014‐001CZ1‐

E005.V0 AVP INSTALL SERVER BASED SOUTHER

245 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐09‐158

GI014‐001H32‐

E003.V0 AVP INSTALL CAPTAIN PAYBACK

246 IGT MO‐73‐IGT‐09‐217

GI014‐001GM4‐

0001.V0 AVP INSTALL JEWELS OF INDIA

247 IGT MO‐73‐IGT‐09‐220

GI014‐001X40‐

0005.V0 AVP INSTALL 100 WOLVES

248 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐09‐170

GT014‐004‐

00001‐08.V AVP INSTALL AVP STEPPER/REELDEPT

S:\Everyone\Commission Meeting Documents\2011 Agenda Documents\2011‐09‐14\September GLI Approval Letters Septmebr 2011.xlsx

D.1.a. (page 7 of 23)



249 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐09‐171

GI014‐001CZ4‐

E005.V0 AVP INSTALL SERVER BASED MAGGIE

250 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐09‐171

GI014‐001FO4‐

E003.V0 AVP INSTALL SERVER BASED MAGGIE

251 IGT MO‐73‐IGT‐09‐229

GI014‐001W72‐

0006.V0 AVP INSTALL GRAND MONARCH

252 IGT MO‐73‐IGT‐09‐230

GC014‐004CL6‐

0001.V0 AVP INSTALL DOUBLE DIAMOND DELUX

253 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐09‐178

GI014‐001R67‐

B005.V0 AVP INSTALL WILDWOOD

254 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐09‐183

GI014‐001FG5‐

E003 AVP INSTALL CATS

255 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐09‐183

GAME014‐

001FG5‐E03

AVP GAME 

PACKAGE CATS

256 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐09‐183

GI014‐001FG5‐

E003.V0 AVP INSTALL CATS

257 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐09‐184

GI014‐001H22‐

E005 AVP INSTALL NOAH'S ARK

258 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐09‐184

GAME014‐

001H22‐E05

AVP GAME 

PKG NOAH'S ARK

259 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐09‐184

GI014‐001H22‐

E005.V0 AVP INSTALL SERVER BASED NOAH'S

260 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐09‐185

GI014‐001FU8‐

E003.V0 AVP INSTALL JEWELS OF INDIA

261 IGT MO‐73‐IGT‐09‐242

GC014‐004CW8‐

0001 AVP INSTALL DOUBLE DIAMOND DELUX

262 IGT MO‐73‐IGT‐09‐242

GCON014‐

004CW8‐001

AVP CONTENT 

PKG DOUBLE DIAMOND DELUX

263 IGT MO‐73‐IGT‐09‐242

GC014‐004CW8‐

0001.V0 AVP INSTALL SERVER BASED DOUBLE

264 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐09‐186

GI014‐001GI7‐

0001.V0 AVP INSTALL MICHELANGELO

265 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐09‐187

GI014‐001V85‐

E010.V0 AVP INSTALL SERVER BASED FIRE OP

266 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐09‐189

GT014‐004‐

00601‐02.V AVP INSTALL 2 FOR 1

267 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐09‐194

GI014‐004FE3‐

B001.V0 AVP INSTALL CHERRIES ON TOP

268 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐09‐195

GI014‐001FG9‐

0001.V0 AVP INSTALL SERVER BASED MAJESTI

269 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐09‐202

GI014‐001GN1‐

E001.V0 AVP INSTALL MAJESTIC SEA

270 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐09‐203

GI014‐000185‐

B004.V0 AVP INSTALL SERVER BASED WHITE O

271 IGT MO‐73‐IGT‐09‐250

GI014‐001CY4‐

C003.V0 AVP INSTALL GOLDEN EAGLE MULTIPL

272 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐09‐208

GI014‐001GP7‐

0001.V0 AVP INSTALL RENOIR RICHES 3 FOR

273 IGT MO‐73‐IGT‐09‐253

GI014‐001X43‐

C003.V0 AVP INSTALL WOLF RUN MULTIPLAY

274 IGT MO‐73‐IGT‐09‐255

GC014‐004AT2‐

0001.V0 AVP INSTALL TRIPLE DOUBLE DIAMON

275 IGT MO‐73‐IGT‐09‐258

GI014‐001GK9‐

D001.V0 AVP INSTALL SERVER BASED MALTESE

276 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐09‐235

GI014‐001S97‐

0003 AVP INSTALL WILD WOLF

277 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐09‐235

GAME014‐

001S97‐003

AVP GAME 

PKG WILD WOLF

278 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐09‐235

GI014‐001S97‐

0003.V0 AVP INSTALL WILD WOLF SERVER BAS

279 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐09‐238

GI014‐001U33‐

0005 AVP INSTALL SECRETS OF STONEHENG

280 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐09‐238

GAME014‐

001U33‐005

AVP GAME 

PKG SECRETS OF STONEHENG

281 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐09‐238

GI014‐001U33‐

0005.V0 AVP INSTALL SERVER BASED SECRETS

S:\Everyone\Commission Meeting Documents\2011 Agenda Documents\2011‐09‐14\September GLI Approval Letters Septmebr 2011.xlsx

D.1.a. (page 8 of 23)



282 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐09‐241

GI014‐001H18‐

0001.V0 AVP INSTALL SERVER BASED DA VINC

283 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐09‐246

GI014‐001V82‐

0003 AVP INSTALL WITCHES RICHES

284 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐09‐246

GAME014‐

001V82‐003

AVP GAME 

PKG WITCHES RICHES

285 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐09‐246

GI014‐001V82‐

0003.V0 AVP INSTALL SERVER BASED WITCHES

286 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐09‐255

GI014‐001Q69‐

E004.V0 AVP INSTALL DIAMOND QUEEN

287 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐09‐256

GI014‐001CE4‐

0005 AVP INSTALL SNAPDRAGON

288 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐09‐256

GAME014‐

001CE4‐005

AVP GAME 

PKG SNAPDRAGON

289 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐09‐256

GI014‐001CE4‐

0005.V0 AVP INSTALL SERVER BASED SNAPDRA

290 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐09‐257

GI014‐001CU6‐

0005 AVP INSTALL DUCK STAMPS

291 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐09‐257

GAME014‐

001CU6‐005

AVP GAME 

PKG DUCK STAMPS

292 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐09‐257

GI014‐001CU6‐

0005.V0 AVP INSTALL SERVER BASED DUCK ST

293 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐09‐258

GI014‐001CY9‐

0005 AVP INSTALL SIRENS

294 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐09‐258

GAME014‐

001CY9‐005

AVP GAME 

PKG SIRENS

295 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐09‐258

GI014‐001CY9‐

0005.V0 AVP INSTALL SERVER BASED SIRENS

296 IGT MO‐73‐IGT‐09‐270

GI014‐001O75‐

0005 AVP INSTALL WOLF RUN

297 IGT MO‐73‐IGT‐09‐270

GAME014‐

001O75‐005

AVP GAME 

PKG WOLF RUN

298 IGT MO‐73‐IGT‐09‐270

GI014‐001O75‐

0005.V0 AVP INSTALL SERVER BASED WOLF RU

299 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐09‐261

GI014‐001BA8‐

0007 AVP INSTALL RED ROOSTER

300 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐09‐261

GAME014‐

001BA8‐007

AVP GAME 

PKG RED ROOSTER

301 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐09‐261

GI014‐001BA8‐

0007.V0 AVP INSTALL SERVER BASED RED ROO

302 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐09‐271

GI014‐001V86‐

0006 AVP INSTALL KILIMANJARO

303 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐09‐271

GAME014‐

001V86‐006

AVP GAME 

PACKAGE KILIMANJARO

304 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐09‐271

GI014‐001V86‐

0006.V0 AVP INSTALL KILIMANJARO

305 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐09‐278

GC014‐004EC6‐

0001 AVP INSTALL DYNAMITE BLAST MLP W

306 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐09‐278

GCON014‐

004EC6‐001

AVP CONTENT 

PKG DYNAMITE BLAST MLP W

307 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐09‐278

GT014‐004‐

00N01‐01 AVP INSTALL DYNAMITE BLAST MLP

308 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐09‐278

TYPE014‐004‐

00N01‐01 AVP TYPE PKG DYNAMITE BLAST MLP

309 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐09‐278

GC014‐004EC6‐

0001.V0 AVP INSTALL SERVER BASED DYNAMIT

310 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐09‐278

GT014‐004‐

00N01‐01.V AVP INSTALL SERVER BASED DYNAMIT

311 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐09‐286

GC014‐004EC7‐

0001 AVP INSTALL DYNAMITE BLAST PASSI

312 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐09‐286

GCON014‐

004EC7‐001

AVP CONTENT 

PKG DYNAMITE BLAST PASSI

313 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐09‐286

GC014‐004EC7‐

0001.V0 AVP INSTALL SERVER BASED DYNAMIT

314 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐09‐287

GI014‐001T80‐

0001 AVP INSTALL REMBRANDT RICHES

S:\Everyone\Commission Meeting Documents\2011 Agenda Documents\2011‐09‐14\September GLI Approval Letters Septmebr 2011.xlsx

D.1.a. (page 9 of 23)



315 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐09‐287

GAME014‐

001T80‐001

AVP GAME 

PKG REMBRANDT RICHES

316 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐09‐287

GI014‐001T80‐

0001.V0 AVP INSTALL SERVER BASED REMBRAN

317 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐09‐288

GI014‐001FG8‐

E004.V0 AVP INSTALL SERVER BASED QUEEN I

318 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐10‐01

GI014‐002GO8‐

0001.V0 AVP INSTALL SERVER BASED TOP DOL

319 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐10‐11

GC014‐002HG2‐

B001.V0 AVP INSTALL WUXING 7S 1 FOR 1/WU

320 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐10‐11

GT014‐002‐

01901‐01.V AVP INSTALL WUXING 7S 1 FOR 1/WU

321 IGT M0‐132‐IGT‐10‐17

GI014‐000174‐

0007.V02 AVP INSTALL SERVER BASED POKER

322 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐10‐24

GI014‐001GE9‐

0001.V0 AVP INSTALL SERVER BASED LION HE

323 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐10‐36

GI014‐001V61‐

A003.V0 AVP INSTALL SERVER BASED TWIN WA

324 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐10‐52

GI014‐004FD5‐

B003.V0 AVP INSTALL BLACKBEARD'S DOUBLE

325 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐10‐69

GI014‐001FY1‐

A001.V0 AVP INSTALL SERVER BASED THE WHO

326 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐10‐77

GI014‐001DY6‐

C002 AVP INSTALL SEX AND THE CITY MLP

327 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐10‐77

GAME014‐

001DY6‐C02

AVP GAME 

PACKAGE SEX AND THE CITY MLP

328 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐10‐77

GI014‐001DY6‐

C002.V0 AVP INSTALL SEX AND THE CITY MLP

329 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐10‐112

GI014‐001AD6‐

C006.V0 AVP INSTALL SERVER BASED WHALE S

330 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐10‐113

GI014‐001BS7‐

0001.V0 AVP INSTALL SERVER BASED DAKOTA

331 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐10‐117

GI014‐001GX2‐

D001.V0 AVP INSTALL DIAMOND BLAST

332 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐10‐123

GI014‐000101‐

D003.V0 AVP INSTALL STINKIN' RICH

333 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐10‐127

GI014‐005CB5‐

0001.V0 AVP INSTALL SERVER BASED LUCKY F

334 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐10‐130

GI014‐001T60‐

0008 AVP INSTALL CAVE KING

335 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐10‐130

GAME014‐

001T60‐008

AVP GAME 

PACKAGE CAVE KING

336 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐10‐130

GI014‐001T60‐

0008.V0 AVP INSTALL CAVE KING

337 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐10‐133

GI014‐001CB4‐

C003.V0 AVP INSTALL KODIAK KING MULTI‐WA

338 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐10‐134

GI014‐002DN5‐

0001.V0 AVP INSTALL SERVER BASED THE JOK

339 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐10‐137

GI014‐004HI2‐

D001 AVP INSTALL DOUBLE DIAMOND STARS

340 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐10‐137

GAME014‐

004HI2‐D01

AVP GAME 

PKG DOUBLE DIAMOND STARS

341 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐10‐137

GI014‐004HI2‐

D001.V0 AVP INSTALL SERVER BASED DOUBLE

342 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐10‐138

GT014‐004‐

00K01‐04.V AVP INSTALL SERVER BASED SUPER H

343 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐10‐148

AVPSB014‐10F‐

07 BOOT 3 AVP

344 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐10‐148

AVPSB014‐10F‐

07 BOOT 3 AVP

345 IGT MO‐73‐IGT‐10‐26

GI014‐001X37‐

B004.V0 AVP INSTALL Pamplona Multi‐Way

346 IGT MO‐73‐IGT‐10‐29

GT014‐004‐

00S01‐03.V AVP INSTALL Server Based Red Hot

347 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐10‐161

GI014‐001HA6‐

D001.V0 AVP INSTALL Fire Rubies

348 IGT MO‐73‐IGT‐10‐31

GC014‐004EF3‐

C004.V0 AVP INSTALL Red Hot Cherry

S:\Everyone\Commission Meeting Documents\2011 Agenda Documents\2011‐09‐14\September GLI Approval Letters Septmebr 2011.xlsx

D.1.a. (page 10 of 23)



349 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐10‐181

GI014‐005GZ6‐

B001 AVP INSTALL Turtle Bay

350 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐10‐181

GAME014‐

005GZ6‐B01

AVP GAME 

PKG Turtle Bay

351 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐10‐181

GI014‐005GZ6‐

B001.V0 AVP INSTALL Server Based Turtle

352 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐10‐205

GI014‐001GV5‐

C001.V0 AVP INSTALL Lucky Larry's Lobste

353 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐10‐220

GI014‐001FX3‐

C001.V0 AVP INSTALL Server Based Paradis

354 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐10‐229

GI014‐001GB8‐

0001.V0 AVP INSTALL Server Based Golden

355 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐10‐237

GI014‐001CU5‐

C006.V0 AVP INSTALL Server Based 100 Lad

356 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐10‐248

GI014‐001GF5‐

E001 AVP INSTALL Old Money

357 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐10‐248

GAME014‐

001GF5‐E01

AVP GAME 

PACKAGE Old Money

358 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐10‐248

GI014‐001GF5‐

E001.V0 AVP INSTALL Old Money

359 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐10‐263

GI014‐002GG7‐

B005 AVP INSTALL The Little Shop of H

360 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐10‐263

GAME014‐

002GG7‐B05

AVP GAME 

PKG The Little Shop of H

361 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐10‐263

GI014‐002GG7‐

B005.V0 AVP INSTALL Server Based The Lit

362 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐10‐286

GI014‐001GF1‐

E003 AVP INSTALL Lily of the Valley

363 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐10‐286

GAME014‐

001GF1‐E03

AVP GAME 

PACKAGE Lily of the Valley

364 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐10‐286

GI014‐001GF1‐

E003.V0 AVP INSTALL Lily of the Valley

365 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐10‐287

GI014‐001FX9‐

A003.V0 AVP INSTALL Show Dogs

366 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐10‐315

GI014‐001GQ6‐

E003.V0 AVP INSTALL Server Based Ancient

367 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐10‐320

GT014‐004‐

00701‐04.V AVP INSTALL AVP Stepper/REELdept

368 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐10‐327

GI014‐001A09‐

D002 AVP INSTALL Power Keno

369 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐10‐327

GAME014‐

001A09‐D02

AVP GAME 

PACKAGE Power Keno

370 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐10‐327

GI014‐001A09‐

D002.V0 AVP INSTALL Power Keno

371 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐10‐330

GI014‐001P12‐

D002 AVP INSTALL Top Bottom Keno

372 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐10‐330

GAME014‐

001P12‐D02

AVP GAME 

PKG Top Bottom Keno

373 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐10‐330

GI014‐001P12‐

D002.V0 AVP INSTALL Server Based Top Bot

374 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐10‐332

GI014‐001GR1‐

E003.V0 AVP INSTALL Server Based Kingdom

375 IGT MO‐08‐IGT‐10‐03

GI014‐001HB7‐

C006 AVP INSTALL Wheel of Fortune Tri

376 IGT MO‐08‐IGT‐10‐03

GAME014‐

001HB7‐C06

AVP GAME 

PKG Wheel of Fortune Tri

377 IGT MO‐08‐IGT‐10‐03

GI014‐001HH2‐

C002 AVP INSTALL MEGAJACKPOTS Bonus S

378 IGT MO‐08‐IGT‐10‐03

GAME014‐

001HH2‐C02

AVP GAME 

PKG MEGAJACKPOTS Bonus S

379 IGT MO‐08‐IGT‐10‐03

GI014‐001HB7‐

C006.V0 AVP INSTALL Server Based Wheel o

380 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐10‐341

GI014‐001P15‐

D003 AVP INSTALL 2 10 Spot Keno

381 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐10‐341

GAME014‐

001P15‐D03

AVP GAME 

PKG 2 10 Spot Keno

382 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐10‐341

GI014‐001P15‐

D003.V0 AVP INSTALL Server Based 2 10 Sp

S:\Everyone\Commission Meeting Documents\2011 Agenda Documents\2011‐09‐14\September GLI Approval Letters Septmebr 2011.xlsx

D.1.a. (page 11 of 23)



383 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐10‐346

GI014‐001P03‐

D003 AVP INSTALL Caveman Keno

384 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐10‐346

GAME014‐

001P03‐D03 AVP INSTALL Caveman Keno

385 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐10‐346

GI014‐001P03‐

D003.V0 AVP INSTALL Server Based Caveman

386 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐10‐349

GI014‐001GR5‐

E004 AVP INSTALL Shambala

387 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐10‐349

GAME014‐

001GR5‐E04

AVP GAME 

PACKAGE Shambala

388 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐10‐349

GI014‐001GR5‐

E004.V0 AVP INSTALL Shambala

389 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐10‐351

GI014‐001GF3‐

E003.V0 AVP INSTALL Golden Goddess

390 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐10‐356 CPF062A2 IPC Sex and the City mul

391 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐11‐03

GI014‐001GF4‐

E003.V0 AVP INSTALL Server Based Crystal

392 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐11‐12

GI014‐005JB7‐

D001.V0 AVP INSTALL Ringling Bros.and Ba

393 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐11‐13 AI014‐099 AVP INSTALL AVP/AVP Stepper

394 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐11‐13

CONFIG014‐021‐

110 CONFIG PKG AVP/AVP Stepper

395 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐11‐15

GI014‐001857‐

D002 AVP INSTALL Multi‐Card Keno

396 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐11‐15

GAME014‐

001857‐D02

AVP GAME 

PKG Multi‐Card Keno

397 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐11‐15

GI014‐001857‐

D002.V0 AVP INSTALL Server Based Multi‐C

398 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐11‐19

GI014‐001FY5‐

E003 AVP INSTALL Lucky Larry's Lobste

399 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐11‐19

GAME014‐

001FY5‐E03

AVP GAME 

PKG Lucky Larry's Lobste

400 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐11‐19

GI014‐001FY5‐

E003.V0 AVP INSTALL Server Based Lucky L

401 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐11‐28

GI014‐001HH3‐

E003.V0 AVP INSTALL Dangerous Beauty

402 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐11‐32

GI014‐001DA1‐

E001 AVP INSTALL Double Dinosaur

403 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐11‐32

GAME014‐

001DA1‐E01

AVP GAME 

PKG Double Dinosaur

404 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐11‐32

GI014‐001DA1‐

E001.V0 AVP INSTALL Server Based Double

405 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐11‐33

GI014‐005JB6‐

D001.V0 AVP INSTALL Ringling Brothers an

406 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐11‐43

GI014‐005JW3‐

E001.V0 AVP INSTALL Thundering Buffalo M

407 IGT MO‐63‐IGT‐11‐03

GC014‐004HD1‐

C011 AVP INSTALL Wheel of Fortune Dou

408 IGT MO‐63‐IGT‐11‐03

GCON014‐

004HD1‐C11

AVP CONTENT 

PKG Wheel of Fortune Dou

409 IGT MO‐63‐IGT‐11‐03

GC014‐004HD1‐

C011.V0 AVP INSTALL Server Based Wheel o

410 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐11‐52

GI014‐001JV8‐

C001.V0 AVP INSTALL Server Based Dirty D

411 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐10‐342 JIVUSA 024 1.51‐09 JCM i‐Vizion Netplex

412 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐11‐60

GI014‐001P16‐

D003 AVP INSTALL Four Card Keno

413 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐11‐60

GAME014‐

001P16‐D03

AVP GAME 

PKG Four Card Keno

414 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐11‐60

GI014‐001P16‐

D003.V0 AVP INSTALL Server Based Four Ca

415 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐11‐67

GI014‐001BG5‐

D004 AVP INSTALL Extra Draw Keno

416 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐11‐67

GAME014‐

001BG5‐D04

AVP GAME 

PKG Extra Draw Keno

417 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐11‐67

GI014‐001BG5‐

D004.V0 AVP INSTALL Server Based Extra D

S:\Everyone\Commission Meeting Documents\2011 Agenda Documents\2011‐09‐14\September GLI Approval Letters Septmebr 2011.xlsx

D.1.a. (page 12 of 23)



418 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐11‐69

GI014‐001O92‐

D004 AVP INSTALL Blackjack

419 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐11‐69

GAME014‐

001O92‐D04

AVP GAME 

PKG Blackjack

420 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐11‐69

GI014‐001O92‐

D004.V0 AVP INSTALL Server Based Blackja

421 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐11‐82

GC014‐002IL2‐

E001.V0 AVP INSTALL Triple Double Diamon

422 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐11‐84

GC014‐002IL3‐

E001.V0 AVP INSTALL 2X3X4X5X Super Times

423 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐11‐88

GC014‐004AB9‐

C005.V0 AVP INSTALL Server Based Triple

424 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐11‐104

GI014‐002IW5‐

C001 AVP INSTALL Sex and the City Big

425 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐11‐104

GAME014‐

002IW5‐C01

AVP GAME 

PKG Sex and the City Big

426 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐11‐116

GI014‐001GY6‐

E004.V0 AVP INSTALL Black Widow

427 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐11‐119

GI014‐001P14‐

D004 AVP INSTALL Cleopatra Keno

428 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐11‐119

GAME014‐

001P14‐D04

AVP GAME 

PACKAGE Cleopatra Keno

429 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐11‐119

GI014‐001P14‐

D004.V0 AVP INSTALL Cleopatra Keno

430 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐11‐131

GT014‐004‐

02701‐05 AVP INSTALL MEGAJACKPOTS Wheel o

431 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐11‐131

TYPE014‐004‐

02701‐05

AVP TYPE 

PACKAGE MEGAJACKPOTS Wheel o

432 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐11‐131

GT014‐004‐

02701‐05.V AVP INSTALL MEGAJACKPOTS Wheel o

433 IGT MO‐63‐IGT‐11‐09

GI014‐002JG7‐

B001 AVP INSTALL The Dark Knight Stan

434 IGT MO‐63‐IGT‐11‐09

GAME014‐

002JG7‐B01

AVP GAME 

PACKAGE The Dark Knight Stan

435 IGT MO‐63‐IGT‐11‐09

GI014‐002JG7‐

B001.V0 AVP INSTALL The Dark Knight Stan

436 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐11‐139

GI014‐001JB2‐

B001 AVP INSTALL MEGAJACKPOTS The Dar

437 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐11‐139

GAME014‐

001JB2‐B01

AVP GAME 

PKG MEGAJACKPOTS The Dar

438 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐11‐142

GI014‐001Q68‐

B007.V0 AVP INSTALL Three Kings

439 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐11‐143

GI014‐001P17‐

D006 AVP INSTALL Way Keno

440 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐11‐143

GAME014‐

001P17‐D06

AVP GAME 

PACKAGE Way Keno

441 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐11‐143

GI014‐001P17‐

D006.V0 AVP INSTALL Way Keno

442 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐11‐154 BFRD0023 N/A Haywire Jackpots

443 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐11‐159

GT014‐002‐

03401‐03.V AVP INSTALL Hot Roll

444 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐11‐160

GI014‐001JD5‐

C003 AVP INSTALL The Hangover multiPL

445 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐11‐160

GAME014‐

001JD5‐C03

AVP GAME 

PACKAGE The Hangover multiPL

446 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐11‐167 HARDWARE G20 BT, V2 CAB CONTROLLER

447 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐11‐179 JIVUSA 028 1.57‐20 JCM I‐VIZION USB BIL

448

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐22‐KON‐07‐145 SSSS104G12

GAME 

PROGRAM SUPER SPARKLING SEVE

449

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐22‐KON‐07‐145 SSSS104G12

GAME 

PROGRAM SUPER SPARKLING SEVE

450

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐22‐KON‐07‐145 SSSS104G12‐CF

SOUND/GRAP

HICS SUPER SPARKLING SEVE

451

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐22‐KON‐07‐149 EMBS100G12

GAME 

PROGRAM EMERALD BUTTERFLY

452

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐22‐KON‐07‐149 EMBS100G12

GAME 

PROGRAM EMERALD BUTTERFLY

S:\Everyone\Commission Meeting Documents\2011 Agenda Documents\2011‐09‐14\September GLI Approval Letters Septmebr 2011.xlsx

D.1.a. (page 13 of 23)



453

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐22‐KON‐07‐149 EMBS100G12‐CF

SOUND/GRAP

HICS EMERALD BUTTERFLY

454

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐07‐KON‐07‐05 BIRS101G12

GAME 

PROGRAM BIG RICHES

455

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐07‐KON‐07‐05 BIRS101G12

GAME 

PROGRAM BIG RICHES

456

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐07‐KON‐07‐05 BIRS101G12‐CF

SOUND/GRAP

HICS BIG RICHES

457

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐07‐KON‐07‐14 JFDS101G12

GAME 

PROGRAM JUNGLE FURY DELUXE

458

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐07‐KON‐07‐14 JFDS101G12

GAME 

PROGRAM JUNGLE FURY DELUXE

459

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐07‐KON‐07‐14 JFDS101G12‐CF

SOUND/GRAP

HICS JUNGLE FURY DELUXE

460

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐07‐KON‐07‐15 BFTS101G12

GAME 

PROGRAM BONUS FURY 10X

461

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐07‐KON‐07‐15 BFTS101G12

GAME 

PROGRAM BONUS FURY 10X

462

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐07‐KON‐07‐15 BFTS101G12‐CF

SOUND/GRAP

HICS BONUS FURY 10X

463

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐07‐KON‐07‐16 DIPC100G12

GAME 

PROGRAM DIAMOND POINT

464

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐07‐KON‐07‐16 DIPC100G12‐CF

SOUND/GRAP

HICS DIAMOND POINT

465

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐07‐KON‐07‐22 MEWS101G12

GAME 

PROGRAM MEGA WILD

466

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐07‐KON‐07‐22

MEWS101G12‐

CF

SOUND/GRAP

HICS MEGA WILD

467

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐07‐KON‐07‐22 MEWS101G12

GAME 

PROGRAM MEGA WILD

468

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐07‐KON‐07‐24 STSS101G12

GAME 

PROGRAM STACKED 7'S

469

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐07‐KON‐07‐24 STSS101G12

GAME 

PROGRAM STACKED 7'S

470

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐07‐KON‐07‐24 STSS101G12‐CF

SOUND/GRAP

HICS STACKED 7'S

471

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐07‐KON‐07‐34 TRIS100G12

GAME 

PROGRAM TROPICAL ISLAND 2X

472

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐07‐KON‐07‐34 TRIS100G12

GAME 

PROGRAM TROPICAL ISLAND 2X

473

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐07‐KON‐07‐34 TRIS100G12‐CF

SOUND/GRAP

HICS TROPICAL ISLAND 2X

474

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐07‐KON‐07‐35 WMAS101G12

GAME 

PROGRAM WILD MAJESTY

475

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐07‐KON‐07‐35 WMAS101G12

GAME 

PROGRAM WILD MAJESTY

476

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐07‐KON‐07‐35

WMAS101G12‐

CF

SOUND/GRAP

HICS WILD MAJESTY

477

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐07‐KON‐07‐54 SHSS103G12

GAME 

PROGRAM SUPER HIGHWAY 777

478

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐07‐KON‐07‐54 SHSS103G12

GAME 

PROGRAM SUPER HIGHWAY 777

479

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐07‐KON‐07‐54 SHSS103G12‐CF

SOUND/GRAP

HICS SUPER HIGHWAY 777

480

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐07‐KON‐07‐58 AZKS103G12

GAME 

PROGRAM AZTEC KINGDOM

481

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐07‐KON‐07‐58 AZKS103G12

GAME 

PROGRAM AZTEC KINGDOM

482

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐07‐KON‐07‐58 AZKS103G12‐CF

SOUND/GRAP

HICS AZTEC KINGDOM

483

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐07‐KON‐08‐24 SRGS103G12

GAME 

PROGRAM SUPER RUINS OF GOLD

484

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐07‐KON‐08‐24 SRGS103G12

GAME 

PROGRAM SUPER RUINS OF GOLD

485

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐07‐KON‐08‐24 SRGS103G12‐CF

SOUND/GRAP

HICS SUPER RUINS OF GOLD

486

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐07‐KON‐08‐49 HAFV101G12

GAME 

PROGRAM AFRICAN DIAMOND

S:\Everyone\Commission Meeting Documents\2011 Agenda Documents\2011‐09‐14\September GLI Approval Letters Septmebr 2011.xlsx

D.1.a. (page 14 of 23)



487

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐07‐KON‐08‐49 HAFV101G12

GAME 

PROGRAM AFRICAN DIAMOND

488

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐07‐KON‐08‐49 HAFV101G12‐CF

SOUND/GRAP

HICS AFRICAN DIAMOND

489

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐07‐KON‐08‐88 GRAV101G12

GAME 

PROGRAM GREAT AFRICA

490

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐07‐KON‐08‐88 GRAV101G12

GAME 

PROGRAM GREAT AFRICA

491

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐07‐KON‐08‐88 GRAV101G12‐CF

SOUND/GRAP

HICS GREAT AFRICA

492

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐07‐KON‐08‐96 DEDS101G12

GAME 

PROGRAM DECADENT DIAMONDS

493

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐07‐KON‐08‐96 DEDS101G12

GAME 

PROGRAM DECADENT DIAMONDS

494

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐07‐KON‐08‐96 DEDS101G12‐CF

SOUND/GRAP

HICS DECADENT DIAMONDS

495

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐07‐KON‐08‐101 LUJS101G12

GAME 

PROGRAM LUCKY JESTER

496

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐07‐KON‐08‐101 LUJS101G12

GAME 

PROGRAM LUCKY JESTER

497

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐07‐KON‐08‐101 LUJS101G12‐CF

SOUND/GRAP

HICS LUCKY JESTER

498

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐07‐KON‐08‐106 TOFS100G12

GAME 

PROGRAM TOUCH OF FORTUNE

499

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐07‐KON‐08‐106 TOFS100G12

GAME 

PROGRAM TOUCH OF FORTUNE

500

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐07‐KON‐08‐106 TOFS100G12‐CF

SOUND/GRAP

HICS TOUCH OF FORTUNE

501

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. PA‐22‐KON‐08‐01 HARDWARE P/N 530307 N/A

502

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐07‐KON‐09‐09 FMDV100G12

GAME 

PROGRAM FULL MOON DIAMOND

503

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐07‐KON‐09‐09 FMDV100G12

GAME 

PROGRAM FULL MOON DIAMOND

504

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐07‐KON‐09‐09

FMDV100G12‐

CF

SOUND/GRAP

HICS FULL MOON DIAMOND

505

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐07‐KON‐09‐14 LGJS100G12

GAME 

PROGRAM LUCKY GOLDEN JACKPOT

506

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐07‐KON‐09‐14 LGJS100G12

GAME 

PROGRAM LUCKY GOLDEN JACKPOT

507

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐07‐KON‐09‐14 LGJS100G12‐CF

SOUND/GRAP

HICS LUCKY GOLDEN JACKPOT

508

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐07‐KON‐09‐19 WOLS101G12

GAME/PROGR

AM WINGS OF LIBERTY 2X

509

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐07‐KON‐09‐19 WOLS101G12

GAME/PROGR

AM WINGS OF LIBERTY 2X

510

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐07‐KON‐09‐19

WOLS101G12‐

CF

SOUND/GRAP

HICS WINGS OF LIBERTY 2X

511

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐07‐KON‐09‐20 4CAV100G12

GAME 

PROGRAM CAPRICORN MOUNTAIN

512

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐07‐KON‐09‐20 4CAV100G12

GAME 

PROGRAM CAPRICORN MOUNTAIN

513

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐07‐KON‐09‐20 4CAV100G12‐CF

SOUND/GRAP

HICS CAPRICORN MOUNTAIN

514

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐07‐KON‐09‐32 RBLV100G12

Game 

Program Rawhide: Bonus Ladie

515

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐07‐KON‐09‐33 8CHV100G12

GAME 

PROGRAM Chip City

516

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐07‐KON‐09‐33 8CHV100G12

GAME 

PROGRAM Chip City

517

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐07‐KON‐09‐33 8CHV100G12‐CF

SOUND/GRAP

HICS Chip City

518

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐07‐KON‐09‐32 RBLV100G12

Game 

Program Rawhide: Bonus Ladie

519

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐07‐KON‐09‐32 RBLV100G12‐CF

Sound/Graphi

cs Rawhide: Bonus Ladie

520

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐22‐KON‐09‐09 HARDWARE 330728(B) N/A

S:\Everyone\Commission Meeting Documents\2011 Agenda Documents\2011‐09‐14\September GLI Approval Letters Septmebr 2011.xlsx

D.1.a. (page 15 of 23)



521

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐22‐KON‐09‐11 HARDWARE 490487 Beat the Field

522

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐22‐KON‐09‐11 HARDWARE 530321 Beat the Field

523

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐73‐KON‐09‐08 CLCV100G12

GAME 

PROGRAM Clairvoyant Cat

524

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐73‐KON‐09‐08 CLCV100G12

GAME 

PROGRAM Clairvoyant Cat

525

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐73‐KON‐09‐08 CLCV100G12‐CF

SOUND/GRAP

HICS Clairvoyant Cat

526

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐73‐KON‐09‐12 SNWV100G12

GAME 

PROGRAM Snow Wizard

527

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐73‐KON‐09‐12 SNWV100G12

GAME 

PROGRAM Snow Wizard

528

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐73‐KON‐09‐12

SNWV100G12‐

CF

SOUND/GRAP

HICS Snow Wizard

529

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐73‐KON‐09‐16 MBLV100G12

GAME 

PROGRAM Money Blast

530

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐73‐KON‐09‐16 MBLV100G12

GAME 

PROGRAM Money Blast

531

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐73‐KON‐09‐16

MBLV100G12‐

CF

SOUND/GRAP

HICS Money Blast

532

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐73‐KON‐09‐17 CHMV100G12

GAME 

PROGRAM China Mystery

533

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐73‐KON‐09‐17 CHMV100G12

GAME 

PROGRAM China Mystery

534

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐73‐KON‐09‐17

CHMV100G12‐

CF

SOUND/GRAP

HICS China Mystery

535

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐73‐KON‐09‐18 ROTV100G12

GAME 

PROGRAM Roman Tribune

536

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐73‐KON‐09‐18 ROTV100G12

GAME 

PROGRAM Roman Tribune

537

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐73‐KON‐09‐18 ROTV100G12‐CF

SOUND/GRAP

HICS Roman Tribune

538

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐73‐KON‐09‐19 LDAV100G12

GAME 

PROGRAM Lago Di Amore

539

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐73‐KON‐09‐19 LDAV100G12

GAME 

PROGRAM Lago Di Amore

540

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐73‐KON‐09‐19 LDAV100G12‐CF

SOUND/GRAP

HICS Lago Di Amore

541

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐22‐KON‐09‐14 HARDWARE 995081A N/A

542

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐07‐KON‐09‐56 8RAV102G12

GAME 

PROGRAM Rawhide

543

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐07‐KON‐09‐56 8RAV102G12

GAME 

PROGRAM Rawhide

544

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐07‐KON‐09‐56 8RAV102G12‐CF

SOUND/GRAP

HICS Rawhide

545

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐73‐KON‐09‐24 LGCS100G12

GAME 

PROGRAM Lucky Golden Cinema

546

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐73‐KON‐09‐24 LGCS100G12

GAME 

PROGRAM Lucky Golden Cinema

547

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐73‐KON‐09‐24 LGCS100G12‐CF

SOUND/GRAP

HICS Lucky Golden Cinema

548

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐73‐KON‐09‐29 TRVV100G12

GAME 

PROGRAM Treasure Voyage

549

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐73‐KON‐09‐29 TRVV100G12

GAME 

PROGRAM Treasure Voyage

550

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐73‐KON‐09‐29 TRVV100G12‐CF

SOUND/GRAP

HICS Treasure Voyage

551

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. PA‐73‐KON‐09‐01 MACHINE KGP 2.0 UVSN N/A

552

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐73‐KON‐09‐31 8LFV100G12

Game 

Program Lucky Fountain

553

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐73‐KON‐09‐31 8LFV100G12

Game 

Program Lucky Fountain

554

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐73‐KON‐09‐31 8LFV100G12‐CF

Sound/Graphi

cs Lucky Fountain

S:\Everyone\Commission Meeting Documents\2011 Agenda Documents\2011‐09‐14\September GLI Approval Letters Septmebr 2011.xlsx

D.1.a. (page 16 of 23)



555

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐73‐KON‐09‐32 VROF101G23

GAME 

PROGRAM Vibrant Roses

556

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐73‐KON‐09‐32 VROF101G23

GAME 

PROGRAM Vibrant Roses

557

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐73‐KON‐09‐32 VROF101G23‐CF

SOUND/GRAP

HICS Vibrant Roses

558

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐73‐KON‐09‐33 SAAV100G12

GAME 

PROGRAM Straight and Arrow

559

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐73‐KON‐09‐33 SAAV100G12

GAME 

PROGRAM Straight and Arrow

560

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐73‐KON‐09‐33 SAAV100G12‐CF

SOUND/GRAP

HICS Straight and Arrow

561

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐22‐KON‐09‐16 HARDWARE 330858(A) N/A

562

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐22‐KON‐09‐16 HARDWARE 330859(A) N/A

563

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. SY‐31‐KON‐09‐01

OLJ‐02‐00‐01‐

01E

OLJ‐02‐00‐01‐

01E N/A

564

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. SY‐31‐KON‐09‐01

OLJ‐02‐00‐01‐

01O

OLJ‐02‐00‐01‐

01O N/A

565

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. SY‐31‐KON‐09‐01 AIK1071M.bin AIK1071M N/A

566

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. SY‐31‐KON‐09‐01

WapConfig_t.ex

e 2.4.14.280 N/A

567

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. SY‐31‐KON‐09‐01

WapService_t.e

xe 2.4.14.280 N/A

568

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. SY‐31‐KON‐09‐01 PALComX_t.dll 2.4.14.280 N/A

569

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. SY‐31‐KON‐09‐01

WapCommand_

t.dll 2.4.14.280 N/A

570

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. SY‐31‐KON‐09‐01

WapCounters_t.

dll 2.4.14.280 N/A

571

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. SY‐31‐KON‐09‐01 WapData_t.dll 2.4.14.280 N/A

572

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. SY‐31‐KON‐09‐01 WapServer_t.dll 2.4.14.280 N/A

573

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. SY‐31‐KON‐09‐01

WAPSystemMes

sages_t. 2.4.14.280 N/A

574

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. SY‐31‐KON‐09‐01

WapUiBusinessL

ayer_t 2.4.14.280 N/A

575

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. SY‐31‐KON‐09‐01

WapUiCommon

_t.dll 2.4.14.280 N/A

576

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. SY‐31‐KON‐09‐01 WapVerify_t.dll 2.4.14.280 N/A

577

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. SY‐31‐KON‐09‐01

AIK1071M_with

_header AIK1071M N/A

578

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. SY‐31‐KON‐09‐01

PALSystemFileC

heck.e 1.5.36.346 N/A

579

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. SY‐31‐KON‐09‐01 PALBase_t.dll 1.5.36.346 N/A

580

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. SY‐31‐KON‐09‐01

PALDatabase_t.

dll 1.5.36.346 N/A

581

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. SY‐31‐KON‐09‐01

PALIoBoard_t.dl

l 1.5.36.346 N/A

582

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. SY‐31‐KON‐09‐01 PALSqlXps_t.dll 1.5.36.346 N/A

583

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. SY‐31‐KON‐09‐01

PALTraceProvid

er.dll 1.5.36.346 N/A

584

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. SY‐31‐KON‐09‐01

PALValidate_t.dl

l 1.5.36.346 N/A

585

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. SY‐31‐KON‐09‐01

XLAlgorithm_t.d

ll 1.5.36.346 N/A

586

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. SY‐31‐KON‐09‐01 XLComms_t.dll 1.5.36.346 N/A

587

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. SY‐31‐KON‐09‐01 XLWin32_t.dll 1.5.36.346 N/A

588

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. SY‐31‐KON‐09‐01

StandardReport

s.dll

1.0.3548.2043

0 N/A

S:\Everyone\Commission Meeting Documents\2011 Agenda Documents\2011‐09‐14\September GLI Approval Letters Septmebr 2011.xlsx

D.1.a. (page 17 of 23)



589

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. SY‐31‐KON‐09‐01 WapReports.exe

1.3.3548.2043

0 N/A

590

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. SY‐31‐KON‐09‐01

WapReportCom

mon.dll

1.0.3527.2242

1 N/A

591

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐73‐KON‐09‐37 FBLV100G12

GAME 

PROGRAM Fairy Blossom

592

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐73‐KON‐09‐37 FBLV100G12

GAME 

PROGRAM Fairy Blossom

593

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐73‐KON‐09‐37 FBLV100G12‐CF

SOUND/GRAP

HICS Fairy Blossom

594

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐07‐KON‐09‐78 THFF101G23

GAME 

PROGRAM Thailand Fantasy

595

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐07‐KON‐09‐78 THFF101G23

GAME 

PROGRAM Thailand Fantasy

596

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐07‐KON‐09‐78 THFF101G23‐CF

SOUND/GRAP

HICS Thailand Fantasy

597

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐73‐KON‐09‐40 CAPV100G12

GAME 

PROGRAM Cash Phoenix

598

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐73‐KON‐09‐40 CAPV100G12

GAME 

PROGRAM Cash Phoenix

599

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐73‐KON‐09‐40 CAPV100G12‐CF

SOUND/GRAP

HICS Cash Phoenix

600

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐73‐KON‐10‐01 SASV101G12

Game 

Program Samurai Secrets

601

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐73‐KON‐10‐01 SASV101G12

Game 

Program Samurai Secrets

602

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐73‐KON‐10‐01 SASV101G12‐CF

Sound/Graphi

cs Samurai Secrets

603

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐73‐KON‐10‐03 ORFS101G12

GAME 

PROGRAM Orient Fever

604

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐73‐KON‐10‐03 ORFS101G12

GAME 

PROGRAM Orient Fever

605

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐73‐KON‐10‐03 ORFS101G12‐CF

SOUND/GRAP

HICS Orient Fever

606

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐73‐KON‐10‐06 ARGV100G12

Game 

Program Arabian Gold

607

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐73‐KON‐10‐07 MBNV100G12

GAME 

PROGRAM Masked Ball Nights

608

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐73‐KON‐10‐07 MBNV100G12

GAME 

PROGRAM Masked Ball Nights

609

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐73‐KON‐10‐07

MBNV100G12‐

CF

SOUND/GRAP

HICS Masked Ball Nights

610

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐73‐KON‐10‐06 ARGV100G12

Game 

Program Arabian Gold

611

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐73‐KON‐10‐06 ARGV100G12‐CF

Sound/Graphi

cs Arabian Gold

612

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐73‐KON‐10‐08 GLOV100G12

GAME 

PROGRAM Graceful Lotus

613

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐73‐KON‐10‐08 GLOV100G12

GAME 

PROGRAM Graceful Lotus

614

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐73‐KON‐10‐08 GLOV100G12‐CF

SOUND/GRAP

HICS Graceful Lotus

615

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐07‐KON‐10‐08 HWIV101G12

Game 

Program Wild Lion

616

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐07‐KON‐10‐08 HWIV101G12

Game 

Program Wild Lion

617

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐07‐KON‐10‐08 HWIV101G12‐CF

Sound/Graphi

cs Wild Lion

618

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐07‐KON‐10‐13 INMS104G12

Game 

Program Incan Majesty

619

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐07‐KON‐10‐13 INMS104G12

Game 

Program Incan Majesty

620

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐07‐KON‐10‐13 INMS104G12‐CF

Sound/Graphi

cs Incan Majesty

621

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐73‐KON‐10‐15 CILV100G12

Game 

Program Cash Illusions

622

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐73‐KON‐10‐15 CILV100G12

Game 

Program Cash Illusions

S:\Everyone\Commission Meeting Documents\2011 Agenda Documents\2011‐09‐14\September GLI Approval Letters Septmebr 2011.xlsx

D.1.a. (page 18 of 23)



623

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐73‐KON‐10‐15 CILV100G12‐CF

Sound/Graphi

cs Cash Illusions

624

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐73‐KON‐10‐16 VIBF100G23

Game 

Program Vibrant Butterflies

625

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐73‐KON‐10‐16 VIBF100G23

Game 

Program Vibrant Butterflies

626

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐73‐KON‐10‐16 VIBF100G23‐CF

Sound/Graphi

cs Vibrant Butterflies

627

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐22‐KON‐10‐03 HARDWARE

22" 330709(A) 

Tovis N/A

628

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐22‐KON‐10‐03 HARDWARE

22" 330709(A) 

Kortek N/A

629

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐22‐KON‐10‐04 LUFF104G23

GAME 

PROGRAM Lucky Fountain

630

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐22‐KON‐10‐04 LUFF104G23

GAME 

PROGRAM Lucky Fountain

631

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐22‐KON‐10‐04 LUFF104G23‐CF

SOUND/GRAP

HICS Lucky Fountain

632

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐73‐KON‐10‐19 OMYV101G12

GAME 

PROGRAM Outback Mystery

633

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐73‐KON‐10‐19 OMYV101G12

GAME 

PROGRAM Outback Mystery

634

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐73‐KON‐10‐19

OMYV101G12‐

CF

SOUND/GRAP

HICS Outback Mystery

635

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐73‐KON‐10‐20 ENSF102G23

Game 

Program Enchanted Spinner

636

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐73‐KON‐10‐20 ENSF102G23

Game 

Program Enchanted Spinner

637

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐73‐KON‐10‐20 ENSF102G23‐CF

Sound/Graphi

cs Enchanted Spinner

638

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐73‐KON‐10‐30 TOTC100G12

Game 

Program Top Track

639

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐73‐KON‐10‐30 TOTC100G12‐CF

Sound/Graphi

cs Top Track

640

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐73‐KON‐10‐30 TOTD102G01‐CF

MEDIA BOX 

SOFTWARE Top Track

641

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐73‐KON‐10‐32 HPIV102G12

Game 

Program Pineapple Coast

642

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐07‐KON‐10‐22 PICV102G12

GAME 

PROGRAM Pineapple Coast

643

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐07‐KON‐10‐22 PICV102G12

GAME 

PROGRAM Pineapple Coast

644

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐07‐KON‐10‐22 PICV102G12‐CF

SOUND/GRAP

HICS Pineapple Coast

645

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐73‐KON‐10‐34 WESS103G12

GAME 

PROGRAM Western Saloon

646

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐73‐KON‐10‐34 WESS103G12

GAME 

PROGRAM Western Saloon

647

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐73‐KON‐10‐34 WESS103G12‐CF

SOUND/GRAP

HICS Western Saloon

648

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐73‐KON‐10‐32 HPIV102G12

Game 

Program Pineapple Coast

649

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐73‐KON‐10‐32 HPIV102G12‐cf

Sound/Graphi

cs Pineapple Coast

650

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐73‐KON‐10‐37 CHBV102G12

Game 

Program China Shores Boosted

651

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐73‐KON‐10‐37 CHBV102G12

Game 

Program China Shores Boosted

652

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐73‐KON‐10‐37 CHBV102G12‐CF

Sound/Graphi

cs China Shores Boosted

653

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐73‐KON‐10‐42 ASSF103G23

GAME 

PROGRAM Action Stacked 7s

654

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐73‐KON‐10‐42 ASSF103G23

GAME 

PROGRAM Action Stacked 7s

655

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐73‐KON‐10‐42 ASSF103G23‐CF

SOUND/GRAP

HICS Action Stacked 7s

S:\Everyone\Commission Meeting Documents\2011 Agenda Documents\2011‐09‐14\September GLI Approval Letters Septmebr 2011.xlsx

D.1.a. (page 19 of 23)



656

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐73‐KON‐10‐43 ASDF105G23

Game 

Program Action Stacked Diamo

657

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐73‐KON‐10‐43 ASDF105G23

Game 

Program Action Stacked Diamo

658

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐73‐KON‐10‐43 ASDF105G23‐CF

Sound/Graphi

cs Action Stacked Diamo

659

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐07‐KON‐10‐25 BTFF103G23

Game 

Program Beat the Field

660

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐07‐KON‐10‐25 BTFF103G23‐CF

Sound/Graphi

cs Beat the Field

661

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐07‐KON‐10‐29

PHWC100G12‐

CF

Sound/Graphi

cs Pharaoh’s Wish

662

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐73‐KON‐10‐47 FRSF104G23

Game 

Program Flaming Red 7s

663

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐73‐KON‐10‐47 FRSF104G23

Game 

Program Flaming Red 7s

664

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐73‐KON‐10‐47 FRSF104G23‐CF

Sound/Graphi

cs Flaming Red 7s

665

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐22‐KON‐10‐11 BTFC104G12

GAME 

PROGRAM Beat the Field

666

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐22‐KON‐10‐11 BTFC104G12‐CF

SOUND/GRAP

HICS Beat the Field

667

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐73‐KON‐10‐50 PIJC101G12

GAME 

PROGRAM Pirates Jackpot

668

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐73‐KON‐10‐50 PIJC101G12‐CF

SOUND/GRAP

HICS Pirates Jackpot

669

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐73‐KON‐10‐55 GIPF103G23

GAME 

PROGRAM Gigantic Phoenixes

670

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐73‐KON‐10‐55 GIPF103G23

GAME 

PROGRAM Gigantic Phoenixes

671

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐73‐KON‐10‐55 GIPF103G23‐CF

SOUND/GRAP

HICS Gigantic Phoenixes

672

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐73‐KON‐10‐57 CSOV101G12

Game 

Program Cassiopeia

673

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐73‐KON‐10‐58 SLSF103G23

GAME 

PROGRAM Star Light 7s

674

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐73‐KON‐10‐58 SLSF103G23

GAME 

PROGRAM Star Light 7s

675

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐73‐KON‐10‐58 SLSF103G23‐CF

SOUND/GRAP

HICS Star Light 7s

676

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐73‐KON‐10‐57 CSOV101G12

Game 

Program Cassiopeia

677

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐73‐KON‐10‐57 CSOV101G12‐CF

Sound/Graphi

cs Cassiopeia

678

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐73‐KON‐10‐60 QFRV102G12

Game 

Program Quest for Riches

679

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐73‐KON‐10‐60 QFRV102G12

Game 

Program Quest for Riches

680

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐73‐KON‐10‐60 QFRV102G12‐CF

Sound/Graphi

cs Quest for Riches

681

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐73‐KON‐10‐61 LSSF108G23

Game 

Program Lightning Stacked 7'

682

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐73‐KON‐10‐61 LSSF108G23

Game 

Program Lightning Stacked 7'

683

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐73‐KON‐10‐61 LSSF108G23‐CF

Sound/Graphi

cs Lightning Stacked 7'

684

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐73‐KON‐10‐62 EXWV102G12

Game 

Program Exotic Warrior

685

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐73‐KON‐10‐62 EXWV102G12

Game 

Program Exotic Warrior

686

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐73‐KON‐10‐62

EXWV102G12‐

CF

Sound/Graphi

cs Exotic Warrior

687

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐73‐KON‐10‐65 NRBV102G12

Game 

Program Nine Rubies

688

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐73‐KON‐10‐66 HNRV103G12

Game 

Program Nine Rubies

689

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐73‐KON‐10‐65 NRBV102G12

Game 

Program Nine Rubies

S:\Everyone\Commission Meeting Documents\2011 Agenda Documents\2011‐09‐14\September GLI Approval Letters Septmebr 2011.xlsx

D.1.a. (page 20 of 23)



690

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐73‐KON‐10‐65 NRBV102G12‐CF

Sound/Graphi

cs Nine Rubies

691

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐73‐KON‐10‐66 HNRV103G12

Game 

Program Nine Rubies

692

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐73‐KON‐10‐66

HNRV103G12‐

CF

Sound/Graphi

cs Nine Rubies

693

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐73‐KON‐10‐67 MNBV102G12

Game 

Program Money Bell

694

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐73‐KON‐10‐67 MNBV102G12

Game 

Program Money Bell

695

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐73‐KON‐10‐67

MNBV102G12‐

CF

Sound/Graphi

cs Money Bell

696

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐73‐KON‐11‐03 ETGV103G12

Game 

Program Eternal Gold

697

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐73‐KON‐11‐04 EACV101G12‐CF

SOUND/GRAP

HICS Eastern Charm

698

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐73‐KON‐11‐04 EACV101G12 GAME Eastern Charm

699

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐73‐KON‐11‐04 EACV101G12 GAME Eastern Charm

700

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐73‐KON‐11‐03 ETGV103G12

Game 

Program Eternal Gold

701

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐73‐KON‐11‐03 ETGV103G12‐CF

Sound/Graphi

cs Eternal Gold

702

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐73‐KON‐11‐09 JUMV101G12

Game 

Program Jumpin Jalapenos

703

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐73‐KON‐11‐09 JUMV101G12

Game 

Program Jumpin Jalapenos

704

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐73‐KON‐11‐09

JUMV101G12‐

CF

Sound/Graphi

cs Jumpin Jalapenos

705

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐73‐KON‐11‐10 CMSF103G23

GAME 

PROGRAM Charmed 7s

706

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐73‐KON‐11‐10 CMSF103G23

GAME 

PROGRAM Charmed 7s

707

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐73‐KON‐11‐10 CMSF103G23‐CF

SOUND/GRAP

HICS Charmed 7s

708

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐73‐KON‐11‐12 DRDF100G23

Game 

Program Dragon's Domain

709

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐73‐KON‐11‐12 DRDF100G23

Game 

Program Dragon's Domain

710

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐73‐KON‐11‐12 DRDF100G23‐CF

Sound/Graphi

cs Dragon's Domain

711

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐73‐KON‐11‐14 8CSV101G12

GAME 

PROGRAM China Shores

712

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐73‐KON‐11‐14 8CSV101G12

GAME 

PROGRAM China Shores

713

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐73‐KON‐11‐14 8CSV101G12‐CF

SOUND/GRAP

HICS China Shores

714

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐07‐KON‐11‐01 ANDV104G12

Game 

Program Ancient Dragon

715

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐07‐KON‐11‐01 ANDV104G12

Game 

Program Ancient Dragon

716

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐07‐KON‐11‐01

ANDV104G12‐

CF

Sound/Graphi

cs Ancient Dragon

717

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐73‐KON‐11‐17 RORV101G12

GAME 

PROGRAM Rhythms of Rio

718

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐73‐KON‐11‐17 RORV101G12

GAME 

PROGRAM Rhythms of Rio

719

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐73‐KON‐11‐17 RORV101G12‐CF

SOUND/GRAP

HICS Rhythms of Rio

720

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐73‐KON‐11‐21 GLWF102G23

GAME 

PROGRAM Glittering Wins

721

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐73‐KON‐11‐21 GLWF102G23

GAME 

PROGRAM Glittering Wins

722

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐73‐KON‐11‐21

GLWF102G23‐

CF

SOUND/GRAP

HICS Glittering Wins

723

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐73‐KON‐11‐23 FOEV101G12

GAME 

PROGRAM Fire of the East

S:\Everyone\Commission Meeting Documents\2011 Agenda Documents\2011‐09‐14\September GLI Approval Letters Septmebr 2011.xlsx

D.1.a. (page 21 of 23)



724

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐73‐KON‐11‐23 FOEV101G12

GAME 

PROGRAM Fire of the East

725

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐73‐KON‐11‐23 FOEV101G12‐CF

SOUND/GRAP

HICS Fire of the East

726

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐22‐KON‐11‐14 HARDWARE B Rock Around the Cloc

727

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐73‐KON‐11‐28 MAHV102G12

GAME 

PROGRAM Mask and Heart

728

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐73‐KON‐11‐28 MAHV102G12

GAME 

PROGRAM Mask and Heart

729

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐73‐KON‐11‐28

MAHV102G12‐

CF

SOUND/GRAP

HICS Mask and Heart

730

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. SY‐22‐KON‐11‐03 HARDWARE N/A N/A

731

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. SY‐22‐KON‐11‐03 HARDWARE N/A N/A

732

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. SY‐22‐KON‐11‐04 4_iWare.jar 3.20.4.14 N/A

733 WMS MO‐22‐WMS‐08‐11

SA55‐000‐

1000B5 1000 DIAMONDS OF DUBLIN

734 WMS MO‐22‐WMS‐09‐148

DC92‐000‐

1000C0 1000 / H13.11 Majestic Wolf

735 WMS MO‐22‐WMS‐09‐150

DC94‐000‐

1000C0 1000 / H13.11 Lady of Spain

736 WMS MO‐22‐WMS‐09‐151

DC93‐000‐

1000C0 1000 / H13.11 Pirate's Getaway

737 WMS MO‐22‐WMS‐09‐154

DC96‐000‐

1000C0 1000/H13.11 TREASURE SEEKER

738 WMS MO‐22‐WMS‐09‐155

DC95‐000‐

1000C0 1000/H13.11 GOLDEN HAMMER

739 WMS MO‐22‐WMS‐09‐164 DB75‐000‐1000 1000/H13.10 Hot Hot Super Jackpo

740 WMS MO‐22‐WMS‐09‐165 DB76‐000‐1000 1000/H13.10 Hot Hot Super Jackpo

741 WMS MO‐22‐WMS‐09‐169

S977‐000‐

1060B8 1060/H9.0 KILAUEA

742 WMS GL‐22‐WMS‐09‐14

SA55E‐00‐

1000B5

SA55‐000‐

1000B5 DOUBLE WILD AND LOOS

743 WMS MO‐22‐WMS‐09‐189 HARDWARE 75181 N/A

744 WMS MO‐22‐WMS‐09‐189 HARDWARE 75182 N/A

745 WMS MO‐22‐WMS‐09‐189 HARDWARE 75183 N/A

746 WMS MO‐209‐WMS‐09‐12 HARDWARE 75187 THE WIZARD OF OZ‐RUB

747 WMS MO‐209‐WMS‐09‐12 HARDWARE 75189 THE WIZARD OF OZ‐RUB

748 WMS MO‐22‐WMS‐09‐223 SC43‐000‐1020 1020/H13.11 MONOPOLY PLANET GO

749 WMS MO‐22‐WMS‐10‐02

DC66‐000‐

1030B9 1030/H13.10 Jackpot Block Party

750 WMS MO‐73‐WMS‐10‐12

DD08‐000‐

1010C0 1010 H13.11 HOT HOT SUPER JACKPO

751 WMS MO‐73‐WMS‐10‐13

DD07‐000‐

1010C0 1010 H13.11 HOT HOT SUPER JACKPO

752 WMS MO‐209‐WMS‐10‐15 SD16‐000‐1050 1050/H13.11 THE WIZARD OF OZ ‐ R

753 WMS MO‐22‐WMS‐10‐123 DC86‐000‐1040 1040/H13.12 INVASION WILD

754 WMS MO‐22‐WMS‐10‐124 DC85‐000‐1040 1040/H13.12 RESPIN PLUNDER

755 WMS MO‐22‐WMS‐10‐125 DC87‐000‐1040 1040/H13.12 BURNING REELS

756 WMS MO‐22‐WMS‐10‐133 SC78‐000‐1040 1040/H13.11 RA'S RICHES

757 WMS MO‐22‐WMS‐10‐135 SC79‐000‐1040 1040/H13.11 REEL RICH DEVIL

758 WMS MO‐22‐WMS‐10‐136 SC80‐000‐1040 1040/H13.11 DRAGON FIRE

759 WMS MO‐22‐WMS‐10‐141

DC90‐000‐

1060C0 1060/H13.12 LANCELOT

760 WMS MO‐22‐WMS‐10‐142

DC81‐000‐

1060C0 1060/H13.12 ROME AND EGYPT

761 WMS MO‐22‐WMS‐10‐143

DC82‐000‐

1060C0 1060/H13.12 MAYAN SUN

762 WMS MO‐22‐WMS‐10‐158

DD45‐000‐

1020C0 1020/H13.21 MYSTICAL DRAGONS

763 WMS MO‐22‐WMS‐10‐159

DD46‐000‐

1030C0 1030/H13.21 FORTUNES OF THE CARI

764 WMS MO‐22‐WMS‐10‐160

DD81‐000‐

1010C0 1010/H13.21 GOLDEN MAIDEN

S:\Everyone\Commission Meeting Documents\2011 Agenda Documents\2011‐09‐14\September GLI Approval Letters Septmebr 2011.xlsx

D.1.a. (page 22 of 23)



765 WMS MO‐73‐WMS‐10‐34

DD03‐000‐

1040C0 1040/H13.12 WILD STAMPEDE

766 WMS MO‐22‐WMS‐10‐166 DC88‐000‐1050 1050/H13.10 AIRPLANE!

767 WMS MO‐22‐WMS‐10‐188 SC77‐000‐1040 1040 H13.11 SUPER EASY MONEY

768 WMS MO‐22‐WMS‐10‐191 SC76‐000‐1040 1040 H13.11 CHARMING CHERRIES

769 WMS MO‐22‐WMS‐10‐192 SD42‐000‐1050 1050 H13.11 HIGH DOLLAR 7S

770 WMS MO‐22‐WMS‐10‐194 SC75‐000‐1040 1040 H13.11 HEARTS OF FIRE

771 WMS MO‐22‐WMS‐11‐04 HARDWARE

32" Metadata 

Top Dis N/A

772 WMS MO‐22‐WMS‐11‐24

DD68‐000‐

1060C2 1060 H13.10 SPINNING STREAK ‐ JE

773 WMS MO‐22‐WMS‐11‐90

DD35‐000‐

1080C3 1080 H13.11 GOLD GOLD GOLD

774 WMS MO‐22‐WMS‐11‐92

DD36‐000‐

1070C3 1070 H13.11 DIAMONDS OF DUBLIN

775 WMS MO‐22‐WMS‐11‐94

DD37‐000‐

1080C3 1080 H13.11 TRIPLE GOLDEN CHERRI

776 WMS MO‐22‐WMS‐11‐95

DD33‐000‐

1070C3 1070 H13.11 2x WILD & CRAZY

777 WMS MO‐22‐WMS‐11‐97 SCGC‐000‐1694 1694 HC1.21 OPERATING SYSTEM

778 WMS MO‐22‐WMS‐11‐138

S65D‐000‐

1000C0 1000 H13.33 ANCIENT MAGICKE ‐ HA

779 WMS MO‐22‐WMS‐11‐143

S69D‐000‐

1000C0 1000 H13.33 INVADERS! PLANET WOM

780 WMS MO‐22‐WMS‐11‐144

S5C9‐000‐

1000C0 1000 H13.33 ANCIENT MAGICKE ‐ TA

781 WMS MO‐22‐WMS‐11‐145

SMOS‐MPC‐

1693 1693 HM5.12 MEDIA CONTROLLER OPE

782 WMS MO‐22‐WMS‐11‐158

D51F‐000‐

1020C0 1020 H13.31 DASHING DOLPHINS

783 WMS MO‐22‐WMS‐11‐161

D51E‐000‐

1020C0 1020 H13.31 FAIRY DUST

784 WMS SY‐22‐WMS‐11‐04 BL‐SYS‐13 4.3.4160.03 BANK LEVEL SYSTEM

785 WMS MO‐22‐WMS‐11‐180

DD34‐000‐

1080C3 1080 H13.11 3 ALARM FIRE

786 WMS MO‐22‐WMS‐11‐181

DE47‐000‐

1030C9 1030 H13.33 BUFFALO SPIRIT

787 WMS MO‐22‐WMS‐11‐182

DE52‐000‐

1040C9 1040 H13.33 ZANZIBAR

788 WMS MO‐22‐WMS‐11‐187

DE51‐000‐

1010C9 1010 H13.33 SEA TALES

789 WMS MO‐22‐WMS‐11‐204 S53A‐000‐1030 1030 H13.20 THE LORD OF THE RING

790 WMS MO‐22‐WMS‐11‐212

D57E‐000‐

1030C9 1030 H13.33 LAREDO

791 WMS MO‐22‐WMS‐11‐213

D57D‐000‐

1030C9 1030 H13.33 ROBIN HOOD AND THE G

792 WMS MO‐73‐WMS‐11‐26 D56D‐100‐1040 1040 HM5.12 LEPRECHAUN'S GOLD: L

793 WMS MO‐22‐WMS‐11‐216 D56C‐200‐1040

1040 HC1.21 

Portal C LEPRECHAUN'S GOLD: L

794 WMS MO‐73‐WMS‐11‐27 S5FF‐000‐1020

1020 H13.33 

Portal C LEPRECHAUN'S GOLD: L

795 WMS MO‐22‐WMS‐11‐218 D56D‐000‐1040

1040 H13.33 

Portal C LEPRECHAUN'S GOLD: L

796 WMS MO‐22‐WMS‐11‐220 S6A6‐000‐1010

1010 H13.33 

Portal C LEPRECHAUN'S GOLD: L

797 WMS MO‐22‐WMS‐11‐229 SSSG‐000‐1696 1696 H13.34 OPERATING SYSTEM SOF

Recommend for Revoation
Manufacturer File Number ID Number Version Game Name

1 WMS MO‐22‐WMS‐08‐26

S977‐000‐

1020B8 1020 H9.0
Kilauea replace by 16 Dec 
2011

S:\Everyone\Commission Meeting Documents\2011 Agenda Documents\2011‐09‐14\September GLI Approval Letters Septmebr 2011.xlsx

D.1.a. (page 23 of 23)



 
 
Eisenh
700 SW
Topek

Richar
 

hower State Offi
W Harrison, Sui
ka, KS  66603 

 
rd Petersen-Klei

 

 

Item # / (D

BH 188  P
BH 192  J
BH 198  T
BH 202  E
BH 223  R
BH 227  B
BH 228  P
BH 229  S
BH 230  T
BH 231  T
BH 232  C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

fice Building 
ite 500 

in, Executive Di

Description) 

Pre-Numbere
Jackpot I.D. 
TITO Retenti
Emer. Table G
Roulette proc
Bad Beat Pok
Poker Room B
Surveillance 
Tips 
Three Card Po
Complimenta

irector 

Boot Hill C

d Forms 

on 
Game Drops 
edures 

ker 
Bank 

oker 
ary Services 

Casino and Res

Septe

Regulatio

ICS 110
ICS 170
KAR 10
KAR 10
KAR 10
KAR 10
ICS 140
ICS 310
ICS 320
ICS 210
ICS 260

sort Internal Co

ember 14, 2011

 

on/IC Referenc

0.030 
0.02 
04-8 
08-47 
08-6 
08-6 
0.070 
0.040 
0.020 
0.010 
0.040 
 

ontrol Amend

1 

ce    S

 A
 A
 A
 A
 A
 A
 A
 A
 A
 A
 A
 

ments 

taff Recomme

Approval 
Approval 
Approval 
Approval 
Approval 
Approval 
Approval 
Approval 
Approval 
Approval 
Approval 

Phone:
Fax:

kr

Sam Brow

endation 

  (785) 296-580
  (785) 296-090
rgc@krgc.ks.gov

krgc.ks.gov

wnback, Governo

0 
0 
v 
v 

or 

D.2.a. (page 1 of 1)



 
Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission 

700 SW Harrison, Suite 500, Topeka, Kansas 66603 
(785) 296‐5800, Fax (785) 296‐0900 

 

STAFF AGENDA MEMORANDUM 

DATE OF MEETING:  September 14, 2011 

AGENDA ITEM:  Disciplinary Review Board Settlements in Matters No. 2011‐11, 2011‐16, 
and 2011‐29 

PRESENTER:    None – Consent Agenda 

ISSUE SUMMARY:   Pursuant  to K.A.R. 112‐114‐1 et  seq.,  the KRGC disciplinary  review board 
considered  separate  alleged  gaming  regulation  violations  by  licensees  Justin Meissner,  Kayla 
Anderson, and Evan Kaiser.   The disciplinary review board and  licensees resolved the matters 
before any hearing on  the merits, and discharged  the Notice of Violation  through settlement 
agreements. 

COMMISSION ACTION REQUIRED/REQUESTED:  Ratification of the disciplinary review board’s 
settlement agreements with Mr. Meissner, Ms. Anderson, and Mr. Kaiser. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:  Staff recommends approval of settlement agreement. 

D.3.a. (page 1 of 1)



 
 Phone:  (785) 296-5800 
Eisenhower State Office Building Fax:  (785) 296-0900 
700 SW Harrison, Suite 500 krgc@krgc.ks.gov 
Topeka, KS  66603 krgc.ks.gov 

 
Richard Petersen-Klein, Executive Director Sam Brownback, Governor 

 
                                         
 

BOOT HILL CASINO & RESORT 
 

Lottery Gaming Facility Revenue* 
 

August  August  Fiscal YTD  Fiscal YTD 

2011  2010  2012  2011 

Electronic gaming machines 
  

2,959,913.58 
  

2,653,105.83 
   

6,316,338.70  
  

5,528,089.23 

Table games 
  

455,588.50 
  

390,097.50 
   

1,038,176.50  
  

1,037,863.50 

Other  ‐  ‐ ‐  ‐ 

Total Lottery Gaming Facility Revenue 
  

3,415,502.08 
  

3,043,203.33 
   

7,354,515.20  
  

6,565,952.73 

State Share 22% 
  

751,410.46 
  

669,504.73 
   

1,617,993.34  
  

1,444,509.60 

Local Share 3% 
  

102,465.06 
  

91,296.10 
   

220,635.46  
  

196,978.58 

Problem Gambling Share 2% 
  

68,310.04 
  

60,864.07 
   

147,090.30  
  

131,319.05 

Casino Share 73% 
  

2,493,316.52 
  

2,221,538.43 
   

5,368,796.10  
  

4,793,145.49 
 
 
 
 
 
*As reported by the Kansas Lottery Central Computer System 
 
#Includes other sweeps, principally lost and found funds  

E.1.a. (page 1 of 1)



 
Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission 

700 SW Harrison, Suite 500, Topeka, Kansas 66603 
(785) 296-5800, Fax (785) 296-0900 

 
 

   

 

 STAFF AGENDA MEMORANDUM 

DATE OF MEETING: September 14, 2011 

AGENDA ITEM: FY 2012-2013 Budget 

PRESENTER:  Richard Petersen-Klein, Executive Director, Kansas Racing and Gaming 
   Mark Dodd, Executive Director, State Gaming Agency 

ISSUE SUMMARY:  The annual budget must be submitted to the Division of the Budget on or 
before September 15, 2011.  Prior to submittal, the Commission has to approve the Racing and 
Gaming Commission budget, as well as the State Gaming Agency budget.   

FY 2012 

The KRGC FY 2012 revised budget is just over $5.4 million from gaming funds and 74.0 FTE 
positions.  The approved budget includes additional KRGC staff for both the Hollywood Casino 
at Kansas Speedway (projected to open in February 2012) and the Kansas Star Casino 
(temporary casino projected to open December 23, 2011). Major highlights of the budget 
include: 

• The revised budget includes a reduction of $6.1 million from the approved budget due 
to the repayment of the debt service that was moved up to end of year FY 2011.  
Remaining debt repayment is budgeted at $96,679. 

• New FTE positions were approved for FY 2012, resulting in an increase of 26 positions 
over the FY 2011 authorized (49.5).  The FY 2012 approved budget authorized 75.5 FTE 
positions.  This revised FY 2012 budget eliminates 1.5 positions for a revised total 74.0 
FTE positions.  This includes 52 classified positions and 22 unclassified positions.   

• The revised budget includes a slight increase (approximately $54,000) in salaries and 
wages due to earlier hiring of staff for the two new casinos than was originally expected 
when the budget was prepared last fall.  The new positions are expected to be filled in 
early October for the Kansas Star Casino in Mulvane and in late October for the 
Hollywood Casino at the Kansas Speedway.  

• 13 positions were approved for each of the two new casinos.  Of these, 12 will be 
initially filled for each casino.  The 2 vacant positions will be held vacant until such time 
as it is determined that they are necessary. Vacancies dollars are included in shrinkage, 
which reduces the overall budgetary request of salaries and wages.  

G.1.a. (page 1 of 2)



Staff Agenda Memorandum September 14, 2011 Page 2 

FY 2012-2013 Budget   

There are no expected racing related expenses in FY 2012.  However, the transfer of balances 
from four racing related funds to the State Racing Fund, totaling $31,300 was authorized during 
the last legislative session.  The move will consolidate operating funds into one account and 
provide more flexibility in the expenditure of funds should racing resume.  The budget does not 
move the balances in the breeding and promotion development funds.  Currently there is 
$88,433 available for racing operations and $178,605 available in the development funds. 

FY 2013 

The FY 2013 budget requests approximately $5.5 million from gaming funds and 74.0 FTE 
positions.  The budget request is an increase of $68,046 over FY 2012.  Major highlights for FY 
2013: 

• An increase of approximately $525,000 in salaries and wages due to a full year funding 
of salaries and wages for operations at the Hollywood Casino in Kansas City and the 
Kansas  Star Casino in Mulvane.  

• A decrease of approximately $360,000 in other operating costs (contractual services, 
commodities, and capital outlay) as the majority of the start up costs for the two new 
casinos is expected in FY 2012. 

• A decrease of approximately $97,000 in debt service due to completion of the loan 
repayment in FY 2012. 

The budget also includes a request to expend from the newly created Illegal Gaming 
Enforcement fund. The new fund was created during the FY 2011 legislative session and $5,000 
was transferred into the fund from the state racing fund. The fund is restricted to use for 
investigatory activities related to illegal gaming. 

Mark Dodd from the State Gaming Agency will be available for any questions or analysis of their 
submitted operating budget. 

COMMISSION ACTION REQUIRED/REQUESTED:  Commission discussion, consideration and 
approval of the revised FY 2012 and FY 2013 budget request for the Racing & Gaming 
Commission and the State Gaming Agency. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:  Staff recommends approval of the proposed budget, subject to 
technical changes to be made upon entering the budget into IBARS, the State Budget System. 

 
 
 
 

G.1.a. (page 2 of 2)



09
/0

2/
20

11
Al

l F
un

ds
 - 

Su
m

m
ar

y

Re
vi

se
d

Su
bm

itt
ed

FY
 2

00
8

FY
 2

00
9

FY
 2

01
0

FY
 2

01
1

FY
 2

01
2

FY
 2

01
3

Ac
tu

al
Ac

tu
al

Ac
tu

al
Ac

tu
al

Bu
dg

et
Bu

dg
et

Pa
rim

ut
ue

l F
un

ds
  2

29
6 

- H
or

se
 F

ai
r R

ac
in

g 
Be

ne
fit

 F
un

d
55

4,
59

2
   

   
   

 
22

8,
34

5
   

   
   

 
13

,3
75

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

  2
51

6 
- K

an
sa

s H
or

se
 B

re
ed

in
g 

De
ve

lo
pm

en
t F

un
d

35
6,

76
6

   
   

   
 

15
1,

77
6

   
   

   
 

63
,5

10
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
  2

54
6 

- L
iv

e 
Ho

rs
e 

Ra
ci

ng
 P

ur
se

 S
up

pl
em

en
t F

un
d

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

  2
55

7 
- L

iv
e 

Gr
ey

ho
un

d 
Ra

ci
ng

 P
ur

se
 S

up
pl

em
en

t F
un

d
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
  2

56
1 

- G
re

yh
ou

nd
 P

ro
m

ot
io

n 
&

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t F
un

d
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
  2

57
0 

- R
ac

in
g 

In
ve

st
ig

at
iv

e 
Ex

pe
ns

e 
Fu

nd
2,

72
3

   
   

   
   

   
1,

52
3

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
  2

60
1 

- K
an

sa
s G

re
yh

ou
nd

 B
re

ed
in

g 
De

ve
lo

pm
en

t F
un

d
22

8,
82

9
   

   
   

 
12

5,
28

0
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
  2

61
6 

- R
ac

in
g 

Re
im

bu
rs

ab
le

 E
xp

en
se

 F
un

d 
Su

m
m

ar
y

57
5,

42
4

   
   

   
 

18
4,

20
6

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

  5
13

1 
- S

ta
te

 R
ac

in
g 

Fu
nd

1,
41

0,
64

2
   

   
 

61
6,

05
3

   
   

   
 

11
6,

73
7

   
   

   
 

7,
11

6
   

   
   

   
   

95
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
95

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

Su
bt

ot
al

3,
12

8,
97

6
   

   
 

1,
30

7,
18

3
   

   
 

19
3,

62
2

   
   

   
 

7,
11

6
   

   
   

   
   

95
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
95

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

Ga
m

in
g 

Fu
nd

s
  2

45
9 

- E
du

ca
tio

n 
an

d 
Tr

ai
ni

ng
 F

un
d

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

  2
53

5 
- E

xp
an

de
d 

Lo
tt

er
y 

Ac
t R

eg
ul

at
io

n 
(G

am
in

g)
 F

un
d

2,
71

6,
91

0
   

   
 

3,
37

9,
50

8
   

   
 

3,
37

9,
07

6
   

   
 

9,
12

1,
83

2
   

   
 

5,
07

6,
59

6
   

   
   

 
5,

25
8,

19
0

   
   

   
 

  2
68

2 
- G

am
in

g 
Ba

ck
gr

ou
nd

 In
ve

st
ig

at
io

ns
 F

un
d

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

22
5,

76
2

   
   

   
 

35
8,

13
4

   
   

   
   

 
24

4,
58

6
   

   
   

   
 

  2
99

8 
- G

am
in

g 
M

ac
hi

ne
 E

xa
m

in
at

io
n 

Fu
nd

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

57
9,

44
6

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

  2
73

4 
- I

lle
ga

l G
am

in
g 

En
fo

rc
em

en
t F

un
d¹

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

2,
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
2,

50
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

Su
bt

ot
al

2,
71

6,
91

0
   

   
 

3,
37

9,
50

8
   

   
 

3,
95

8,
52

2
   

   
 

9,
34

7,
59

4
   

   
 

5,
43

7,
23

0
   

   
   

 
5,

50
5,

27
6

   
   

   
 

To
ta

l E
xp

en
se

s
5,

84
5,

88
6

   
   

 
4,

68
6,

69
1

   
   

 
4,

15
2,

14
4

   
   

 
9,

35
4,

71
0

   
   

 
5,

43
8,

18
3

   
   

   
5,

50
6,

22
9

   
   

   

N
ot

es
¹  

N
ew

 F
un

d 
in

 2
01

2

Ka
ns

as
 R

ac
in

g 
an

d 
G

am
in

g 
Co

m
m

is
si

on
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

s f
ro

m
 A

ll 
Fu

nd
in

g 
So

ur
ce

s
FY

 2
00

8 
-  

FY
 2

01
3

G.1.b. (page 1 of 31)



09
/0

2/
20

11
Al

l F
un

ds
 - 

Ap
pr

ov
ed

 B
ud

ge
ts

FY
 2

01
1

FY
 2

01
2

Re
vi

se
d

Le
gi

sla
tiv

e
Le

gi
sla

tiv
e

GB
R

Ch
an

ge
s

Ap
pr

ov
ed

GB
R

Ch
an

ge
s

Ap
pr

ov
ed

Pa
rim

ut
ue

l F
un

ds
  2

29
6 

- H
or

se
 F

ai
r R

ac
in

g 
Be

ne
fit

 F
un

d
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
  2

51
6 

- K
an

sa
s H

or
se

 B
re

ed
in

g 
De

ve
lo

pm
en

t F
un

d
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
  2

54
6 

- L
iv

e 
Ho

rs
e 

Ra
ci

ng
 P

ur
se

 S
up

pl
em

en
t F

un
d

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

  2
55

7 
- L

iv
e 

Gr
ey

ho
un

d 
Ra

ci
ng

 P
ur

se
 S

up
pl

em
en

t F
un

d
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
  2

56
1 

- G
re

yh
ou

nd
 P

ro
m

ot
io

n 
&

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t F
un

d
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
  2

57
0 

- R
ac

in
g 

In
ve

st
ig

at
iv

e 
Ex

pe
ns

e 
Fu

nd
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
  2

60
1 

- K
an

sa
s G

re
yh

ou
nd

 B
re

ed
in

g 
De

ve
lo

pm
en

t F
un

d
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
  2

61
6 

- R
ac

in
g 

Re
im

bu
rs

ab
le

 E
xp

en
se

 F
un

d 
Su

m
m

ar
y

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

  5
13

1 
- S

ta
te

 R
ac

in
g 

Fu
nd

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
Su

bt
ot

al
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

  

Ga
m

in
g 

Fu
nd

s
  2

45
9 

- E
du

ca
tio

n 
an

d 
Tr

ai
ni

ng
 F

un
d

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
  2

53
5 

- E
xp

an
de

d 
Lo

tt
er

y 
Ac

t R
eg

ul
at

io
n 

(G
am

in
g)

 F
un

d
4,

21
8,

80
6

   
   

   
4,

21
8,

80
6

   
   

   
 

11
,1

96
,1

89
   

 
(5

7,
48

8)
   

   
   

   
 

11
,1

38
,7

01
   

  2
68

2 
- G

am
in

g 
Ba

ck
gr

ou
nd

 In
ve

st
ig

at
io

ns
 F

un
d

33
6,

00
0

   
   

   
   

33
6,

00
0

   
   

   
   

  
36

7,
19

0
   

   
   

(2
15

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
36

6,
97

5
   

   
   

  2
99

8 
- G

am
in

g 
M

ac
hi

ne
 E

xa
m

in
at

io
n 

Fu
nd

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

  2
73

4-
 Il

le
ga

l G
am

in
g 

En
fo

rc
em

en
t F

un
d¹

2,
50

0
   

   
   

   
  

2,
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
2,

50
0

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
2,

50
0

   
   

   
   

 
Su

bt
ot

al
4,

55
4,

80
6

   
   

   
2,

50
0

   
   

   
   

  
4,

55
7,

30
6

   
   

   
 

11
,5

65
,8

79
   

 
(5

7,
70

3)
   

   
   

   
 

11
,5

08
,1

76
   

To
ta

l E
xp

en
se

s
4,

55
4,

80
6

   
   

   
2,

50
0

   
   

   
   

  
4,

55
7,

30
6

   
   

   
 

11
,5

65
,8

79
   

 
(5

7,
70

3)
   

   
   

   
 

11
,5

08
,1

76
   

N
ot

es
¹  

N
ew

 F
un

d 

Ka
ns

as
 R

ac
in

g 
an

d 
G

am
in

g 
Co

m
m

is
si

on
Ap

pr
ov

ed
 E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s f

ro
m

 A
ll 

Fu
nd

in
g 

So
ur

ce
s

FY
 2

01
1 

- F
Y 

20
12

G.1.b. (page 2 of 31)



09
/0

2/
20

11
Al

l F
un

ds
 - 

Ex
pe

ns
es

FY
 2

01
2

Su
gg

es
te

d
Re

vi
se

d
Ch

an
ge

s t
o

Su
bm

itt
ed

FY
 2

01
1

FY
 2

01
1

Ap
pr

ov
ed

 
Ch

an
ge

 
FY

 2
01

2
Ba

se
FY

 2
01

3
Bu

dg
et

Ac
tu

al
Di

ffe
re

nc
e

Bu
dg

et
in

 F
Y 

20
12

Bu
dg

et
FY

 2
01

3
Bu

dg
et

Pa
rim

ut
ue

l F
un

ds
  2

29
6 

- H
or

se
 F

ai
r R

ac
in

g 
Be

ne
fit

 F
un

d
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
  2

51
6 

- K
an

sa
s H

or
se

 B
re

ed
in

g 
De

ve
lo

pm
en

t F
un

d
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
  2

54
6 

- L
iv

e 
Ho

rs
e 

Ra
ci

ng
 P

ur
se

 S
up

pl
em

en
t F

un
d

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

  2
55

7 
- L

iv
e 

Gr
ey

ho
un

d 
Ra

ci
ng

 P
ur

se
 S

up
pl

em
en

t F
un

d
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
  2

56
1 

- G
re

yh
ou

nd
 P

ro
m

ot
io

n 
&

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t F
un

d
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
  2

57
0 

- R
ac

in
g 

In
ve

st
ig

at
iv

e 
Ex

pe
ns

e 
Fu

nd
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
  2

60
1 

- K
an

sa
s G

re
yh

ou
nd

 B
re

ed
in

g 
De

ve
lo

pm
en

t F
un

d
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
  2

61
6 

- R
ac

in
g 

Re
im

bu
rs

ab
le

 E
xp

en
se

 F
un

d 
Su

m
m

ar
y

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

  5
13

1 
- S

ta
te

 R
ac

in
g 

Fu
nd

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

7,
11

6
   

   
   

   
  

7,
11

6
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

95
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
95

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

95
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

Su
bt

ot
al

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

7,
11

6
   

   
   

   
  

7,
11

6
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

95
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
95

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

95
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

Ga
m

in
g 

Fu
nd

s
  2

45
9 

- E
du

ca
tio

n 
an

d 
Tr

ai
ni

ng
 F

un
d

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

  2
53

5 
- E

xp
an

de
d 

Lo
tt

er
y 

Ac
t R

eg
ul

at
io

n 
(G

am
in

g)
 F

un
d

4,
21

8,
80

6
   

   
9,

12
1,

83
2

   
   

4,
90

3,
02

6
   

   
11

,1
38

,7
01

   
 

(6
,0

62
,1

05
)

   
   

 
5,

07
6,

59
6

   
   

18
1,

59
4

   
   

   
5,

25
8,

19
0

   
   

  2
68

2 
- G

am
in

g 
Ba

ck
gr

ou
nd

 In
ve

st
ig

at
io

ns
 F

un
d

33
6,

00
0

   
   

   
 

22
5,

76
2

   
   

   
 

(1
10

,2
38

)
   

   
  

36
6,

97
5

   
   

   
 

(8
,8

41
)

   
   

   
   

   
35

8,
13

4
   

   
   

 
(1

13
,5

48
)

   
   

  
24

4,
58

6
   

   
   

 
  2

99
8 

- G
am

in
g 

M
ac

hi
ne

 E
xa

m
in

at
io

n 
Fu

nd
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
  2

73
4-

 Il
le

ga
l G

am
in

g 
En

fo
rc

em
en

t F
un

d¹
2,

50
0

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(2

,5
00

)
   

   
   

   
2,

50
0

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
2,

50
0

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

2,
50

0
   

   
   

   
  

Su
bt

ot
al

4,
55

7,
30

6
   

   
9,

34
7,

59
4

   
   

4,
79

0,
28

8
   

   
11

,5
08

,1
76

   
 

(6
,0

70
,9

46
)

   
   

 
5,

43
7,

23
0

   
   

68
,0

46
   

   
   

  
5,

50
5,

27
6

   
   

To
ta

l E
xp

en
se

s
4,

55
7,

30
6

   
   

9,
35

4,
71

0
   

   
4,

79
7,

40
4

   
  

11
,5

08
,1

76
   

 
(6

,0
69

,9
93

)
   

   
5,

43
8,

18
3

   
   

68
,0

46
   

   
   

  
5,

50
6,

22
9

   
   

N
ot

es
¹  

N
ew

 F
un

d 
Re

qu
es

te
d

Ka
ns

as
 R

ac
in

g 
an

d 
G

am
in

g 
Co

m
m

is
si

on
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

s f
ro

m
 A

ll 
Fu

nd
in

g 
So

ur
ce

s
FY

 2
01

1 
- F

Y 
20

13

G.1.b. (page 3 of 31)



09
/0

2/
20

11
Al

l F
un

ds
 - 

St
at

us

FY
 2

01
0

FY
 2

01
1

FY
 2

01
1

FY
 2

01
1

FY
 2

01
2

FY
 2

01
2

FY
 2

01
2

FY
 2

01
3

FY
 2

01
3

FY
 2

01
3

En
di

ng
Re

ve
nu

es
Ex

pe
nd

En
di

ng
Re

ve
nu

es
Ex

pe
nd

En
di

ng
Re

ve
nu

es
Ex

pe
nd

En
di

ng
Ba

la
nc

e
Ba

la
nc

e
Pr

oj
ec

tio
n

Pr
oj

ec
tio

n
Ba

la
nc

e
Pr

oj
ec

tio
n

Pr
oj

ec
tio

n
Ba

la
nc

e

Pa
rim

ut
ue

l F
un

ds
  2

29
6 

- H
or

se
 F

ai
r R

ac
in

g 
Be

ne
fit

 F
un

d¹
51

   
   

   
   

   
   

(5
1)

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
  2

51
6 

- K
an

sa
s H

or
se

 B
re

ed
in

g 
De

ve
lo

pm
en

t F
un

d
51

,9
13

   
   

   
 

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
51

,9
13

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

51
,9

13
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

51
,9

13
   

   
   

 
  2

54
6 

- L
iv

e 
Ho

rs
e 

Ra
ci

ng
 P

ur
se

 S
up

pl
em

en
t F

un
d

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
  2

55
7 

- L
iv

e 
Gr

ey
ho

un
d 

Ra
ci

ng
 P

ur
se

 S
up

pl
em

en
t F

un
d

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
  2

56
1 

- G
re

yh
ou

nd
 P

ro
m

ot
io

n 
&

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t F
un

d
39

,6
81

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

39
,6

81
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
39

,6
81

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
39

,6
81

   
   

   
 

  2
57

0 
- R

ac
in

g 
In

ve
st

ig
at

iv
e 

Ex
pe

ns
e 

Fu
nd

¹
19

,7
74

   
   

   
 

(1
9,

77
4)

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

  2
60

1 
- K

an
sa

s G
re

yh
ou

nd
 B

re
ed

in
g 

De
ve

lo
pm

en
t F

un
d

87
,0

12
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
87

,0
12

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

87
,0

12
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

87
,0

12
   

   
   

 
  2

61
6 

- R
ac

in
g 

Re
im

bu
rs

ab
le

 E
xp

en
se

 F
un

d¹
11

,4
72

   
   

   
 

(1
1,

47
2)

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

  5
13

1 
- S

ta
te

 R
ac

in
g 

Fu
nd

67
,9

40
   

   
   

 
27

,6
19

   
   

   
 

(7
,1

16
)

   
   

   
   

   
  

88
,4

43
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

(9
53

)
   

   
   

   
  

87
,4

90
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

(9
53

)
   

   
   

   
   

 
86

,5
37

   
   

   
 

Su
bt

ot
al

27
7,

84
2

   
   

  
(3

,6
77

)
   

   
   

  
(7

,1
16

)
   

   
   

   
   

  
26

7,
04

9
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
(9

53
)

   
   

   
   

  
26

6,
09

6
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
(9

53
)

   
   

   
   

   
 

26
5,

14
3

   
   

  

Ga
m

in
g 

Fu
nd

s
  2

45
9 

- E
du

ca
tio

n 
an

d 
Tr

ai
ni

ng
 F

un
d

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
  2

53
5 

- E
xp

an
de

d 
Lo

tt
er

y 
Ac

t R
eg

ul
at

io
n 

(G
am

in
g)

 F
un

d
2,

18
3,

11
6

   
 

8,
10

2,
35

2
   

 
(9

,1
21

,8
32

)
   

   
   

 
1,

16
3,

63
6

   
 

5,
07

6,
59

6
   

 
(5

,0
76

,5
96

)
   

1,
16

3,
63

6
   

 
5,

25
8,

19
0

   
 

(5
,2

58
,1

90
)

   
  

1,
16

3,
63

6
   

 
  2

68
2 

- G
am

in
g 

Ba
ck

gr
ou

nd
 In

ve
st

ig
at

io
ns

 F
un

d
28

8,
75

8
   

   
  

16
0,

34
7

   
   

  
(2

25
,7

62
)

   
   

   
   

 
22

3,
34

3
   

   
  

35
8,

13
4

   
   

  
(3

58
,1

34
)

   
   

22
3,

34
3

   
   

  
24

4,
58

6
   

   
  

(2
44

,5
86

)
   

   
   

22
3,

34
3

   
   

  
  2

99
8 

- G
am

in
g 

M
ac

hi
ne

 E
xa

m
in

at
io

n 
Fu

nd
²

14
5,

63
6

   
   

  
(1

45
,6

36
)

   
   

(0
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

(0
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(0

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
  2

73
4-

 Il
le

ga
l G

am
in

g 
En

fo
rc

em
en

t F
un

d³
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

5,
00

0
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

5,
00

0
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

(2
,5

00
)

   
   

   
  

2,
50

0
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

(2
,5

00
)

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

Su
bt

ot
al

2,
61

7,
51

0
   

 
8,

12
2,

06
3

   
 

(9
,3

47
,5

94
)

   
   

   
 

1,
39

1,
97

9
   

 
5,

43
4,

73
0

   
 

(5
,4

37
,2

30
)

   
1,

38
9,

47
9

   
 

5,
50

2,
77

6
   

 
(5

,5
05

,2
76

)
   

  
1,

38
6,

97
9

   
 

To
ta

l F
un

ds
2,

89
5,

35
2

   
 

8,
11

8,
38

6
   

 
(9

,3
54

,7
10

)
   

   
   

 
1,

65
9,

02
8

   
 

5,
43

4,
73

0
   

 
(5

,4
38

,1
83

)
   

1,
65

5,
57

5
   

 
5,

50
2,

77
6

   
 

(5
,5

06
,2

29
)

   
  

1,
65

2,
12

2
   

 

N
ot

es
¹  

Id
le

 F
un

d 
- T

ra
ns

fe
r B

al
an

ce
 to

 5
13

1 
(2

29
6,

 2
57

0,
 2

61
6,

 7
38

3)
²  

O
pe

ra
tio

na
l C

ha
ng

e 
- F

un
d 

no
t n

ee
de

d 
af

te
r F

Y 
10

 (2
99

8)
³  

N
ew

 F
un

d

Ka
ns

as
 R

ac
in

g 
an

d 
G

am
in

g 
Co

m
m

is
si

on
Fu

nd
 S

ta
tu

s S
um

m
ar

y
FY

 2
01

1 
- F

Y 
20

13

G.1.b. (page 4 of 31)



09
/0

2/
20

11
FT

E 
Su

m
m

ar
y

1-
Ju

l-0
8

FY
 2

00
9

FY
 2

00
9

1-
Ju

l-0
9

FY
 2

01
0

FY
 2

00
9

1-
Ju

l-1
0

FY
 2

01
1

FY
 2

01
1

FY
 2

01
2

FY
 2

01
2

FY
 2

01
3

Ac
tu

al
Ap

pr
ov

ed
Re

vi
se

d
Ac

tu
al

Ap
pr

ov
ed

Re
vi

se
d

Ac
tu

al
Ap

pr
ov

ed
Ac

tu
al

Ap
pr

ov
ed

Re
vi

se
d

Re
qu

es
t

Ce
nt

ra
l O

ff
ic

e
Ex

ec
ut

iv
e

8.
0

   
   

   
   

   
7.

5
   

   
   

   
   

8.
0

   
   

   
   

   
6.

0
   

   
   

   
   

6.
5

   
   

   
   

   
6.

5
   

   
   

   
   

5.
0

   
   

   
   

   
8.

0
   

   
   

   
   

6.
0

   
   

   
   

   
8.

0
   

   
   

   
   

7.
0

   
   

   
   

   
7.

0
   

   
   

   
   

Ad
m

in
ist

ra
tio

n
10

.0
   

   
   

   
21

.0
   

   
   

   
11

.0
   

   
   

   
8.

0
   

   
   

   
   

8.
0

   
   

   
   

   
8.

0
   

   
   

   
   

8.
0

   
   

   
   

   
11

.0
   

   
   

   
7.

0
   

   
   

   
   

11
.0

   
   

   
   

10
.0

   
   

   
   

10
.0

   
   

   
   

An
im

al
 H

ea
lth

1.
0

   
   

   
   

   
1.

0
   

   
   

   
   

1.
0

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

  
1.

0
   

   
   

   
   

1.
0

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

  
Au

di
t &

 E
le

ct
ro

ni
c 

Se
cu

irt
y

5.
0

   
   

   
   

   
11

.0
   

   
   

   
5.

0
   

   
   

   
   

4.
0

   
   

   
   

   
5.

0
   

   
   

   
   

5.
0

   
   

   
   

   
4.

0
   

   
   

   
   

5.
0

   
   

   
   

   
4.

0
   

   
   

   
   

6.
0

   
   

   
   

   
6.

0
   

   
   

   
   

6.
0

   
   

   
   

   
Ra

ci
ng

1.
0

   
   

   
   

   
1.

0
   

   
   

   
   

1.
0

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

  
1.

0
   

   
   

   
   

1.
0

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

  
Se

cu
rit

y 
&

 L
ic

en
si

ng
17

.0
   

   
   

   
17

.0
   

   
   

   
19

.0
   

   
   

   
9.

0
   

   
   

   
   

17
.0

   
   

   
   

17
.0

   
   

   
   

11
.5

   
   

   
   

14
.5

   
   

   
   

12
.0

   
   

   
   

15
.5

   
   

   
   

16
.5

   
   

   
   

16
.5

   
   

   
   

Su
bt

ot
al

 - 
Ce

nt
ra

l O
ffi

ce
42

.0
   

   
   

  
58

.5
   

   
   

  
45

.0
   

   
   

  
27

.0
   

   
   

  
38

.5
   

   
   

  
38

.5
   

   
   

  
28

.5
   

   
   

  
38

.5
   

   
   

  
29

.0
   

   
   

  
40

.5
   

   
   

  
39

.5
   

   
   

  
39

.5
   

   
   

  

Fa
ci

lit
ie

s
W

ic
hi

ta
 G

re
yh

ou
nd

 P
ar

k
-

   
   

   
   

  
18

.5
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

  
W

oo
dl

an
ds

 (K
an

sa
s C

ity
)

10
.0

   
   

   
   

18
.5

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
  

Bo
ot

 H
ill

 (D
od

ge
 C

ity
)

-
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
  

11
.0

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
  

11
.0

   
   

   
   

11
.0

   
   

   
   

6.
0

   
   

   
   

   
11

.0
   

   
   

   
9.

0
   

   
   

   
   

9.
0

   
   

   
   

   
8.

5
   

   
   

   
   

8.
5

   
   

   
   

   
Su

m
ne

r C
o.

 G
am

in
g 

Fa
ci

lit
y

-
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
  

13
.0

   
   

   
   

13
.0

   
   

   
   

13
.0

   
   

   
   

Ho
lly

w
oo

d 
(W

Y 
Co

.)
-

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

  
13

.0
   

   
   

   
13

.0
   

   
   

   
13

.0
   

   
   

   
Su

bt
ot

al
 - 

Fa
ci

lit
ie

s
10

.0
   

   
   

  
37

.0
   

   
   

  
11

.0
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

 
11

.0
   

   
   

  
11

.0
   

   
   

  
6.

0
   

   
   

   
  

11
.0

   
   

   
  

9.
0

   
   

   
   

  
35

.0
   

   
   

  
34

.5
   

   
   

  
34

.5
   

   
   

  

To
ta

l
52

.0
   

   
   

   
95

.5
   

   
   

   
56

.0
   

   
   

   
27

.0
   

   
   

   
49

.5
   

   
   

   
49

.5
   

   
   

   
34

.5
   

   
   

   
49

.5
   

   
   

   
38

.0
   

   
   

   
75

.5
   

   
   

   
74

.0
   

   
   

   
74

.0
   

   
   

   

FY
 2

00
8 

- F
Y 

20
13

Ka
ns

as
 R

ac
in

g 
an

d 
G

am
in

g 
Co

m
m

is
si

on
FT

E 
Su

m
m

ar
y

G.1.b. (page 5 of 31)



09
/0

2/
20

11
FY

 2
01

2 
M

aj
 O

b

Re
vi

se
d

Ca
pi

ta
l

De
bt

FY
 2

01
2

Sa
la

rie
s

Co
nt

ra
ct

ua
l

Co
m

m
od

iti
es

O
ut

la
y

G
ra

nt
s

Se
rv

ic
e

Bu
dg

et

Pa
rim

ut
ue

l F
un

ds
  2

29
6 

- H
or

se
 F

ai
r R

ac
in

g 
Be

ne
fit

 F
un

d
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

  2
51

6 
- K

an
sa

s H
or

se
 B

re
ed

in
g 

De
ve

lo
pm

en
t F

un
d

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
  2

54
6 

- L
iv

e 
Ho

rs
e 

Ra
ci

ng
 P

ur
se

 S
up

pl
em

en
t F

un
d

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
  2

55
7 

- L
iv

e 
G

re
yh

ou
nd

 R
ac

in
g 

Pu
rs

e 
Su

pp
le

m
en

t F
un

d
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

  2
56

1 
- G

re
yh

ou
nd

 P
ro

m
ot

io
n 

&
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t F

un
d

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
  2

57
0 

- R
ac

in
g 

In
ve

st
ig

at
iv

e 
Ex

pe
ns

e 
Fu

nd
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

  2
60

1 
- K

an
sa

s G
re

yh
ou

nd
 B

re
ed

in
g 

De
ve

lo
pm

en
t F

un
d

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
  2

61
6 

- R
ac

in
g 

Re
im

bu
rs

ab
le

 E
xp

en
se

 F
un

d 
Su

m
m

ar
y

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
  5

13
1 

- S
ta

te
 R

ac
in

g 
Fu

nd
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

90
3

   
   

   
   

   
 

50
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

95
3

   
   

   
   

   
 

Su
bt

ot
al

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
90

3
   

   
   

   
   

 
50

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
95

3
   

   
   

   
   

 

G
am

in
g 

Fu
nd

s
  2

45
9 

- E
du

ca
tio

n 
an

d 
Tr

ai
ni

ng
 F

un
d

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
  2

53
5 

- E
xp

an
de

d 
Lo

tt
er

y 
Ac

t R
eg

ul
at

io
n 

(G
am

in
g)

 F
un

d
3,

86
5,

27
1

   
  

71
4,

69
0

   
   

  
96

,5
00

   
   

   
 

30
3,

45
6

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

96
,6

79
   

   
   

 
5,

07
6,

59
6

   
  

  2
68

2 
- G

am
in

g 
Ba

ck
gr

ou
nd

 In
ve

st
ig

at
io

ns
 F

un
d

12
7,

13
4

   
   

  
23

1,
00

0
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

35
8,

13
4

   
   

  
  2

99
8 

- G
am

in
g 

M
ac

hi
ne

 E
xa

m
in

at
io

n 
Fu

nd
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

  2
73

4 
- I

lle
ga

l G
am

in
g 

En
fo

rc
em

en
t F

un
d¹

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
2,

50
0

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

2,
50

0
   

   
   

   
Su

bt
ot

al
3,

99
2,

40
5

   
  

94
8,

19
0

   
   

  
96

,5
00

   
   

   
 

30
3,

45
6

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

96
,6

79
   

   
   

 
5,

43
7,

23
0

   
  

To
ta

l E
xp

en
se

s
3,

99
2,

40
5

   
  

94
9,

09
3

   
   

  
96

,5
50

   
   

   
 

30
3,

45
6

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

96
,6

79
   

   
   

 
5,

43
8,

18
3

   
  

N
ot

es
¹  

N
ew

 F
un

d

Ka
ns

as
 R

ac
in

g 
an

d 
G

am
in

g 
Co

m
m

iss
io

n
Cu

rr
en

t Y
ea

r b
y 

M
aj

or
 O

bj
ec

t C
od

e
FY

 2
01

2

G.1.b. (page 6 of 31)



09
/0

2/
20

11
FY

 2
01

2 
- C

ha
ng

e

FY
 2

01
2

Ch
an

ge
Re

vi
se

d
Ap

pr
ov

ed
 

Ca
pi

ta
l

De
bt

FY
 2

01
2

Pe
rc

en
t

Bu
dg

et
Sa

la
rie

s
Co

nt
ra

ct
ua

l
Co

m
m

od
iti

es
O

ut
la

y
Gr

an
ts

Se
rv

ic
e

Bu
dg

et
Ch

an
ge

Pa
rim

ut
ue

l F
un

ds
  2

29
6 

- H
or

se
 F

ai
r R

ac
in

g 
Be

ne
fit

 F
un

d
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
--

  2
51

6 
- K

an
sa

s H
or

se
 B

re
ed

in
g 

De
ve

lo
pm

en
t F

un
d

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

--
  2

54
6 

- L
iv

e 
Ho

rs
e 

Ra
ci

ng
 P

ur
se

 S
up

pl
em

en
t F

un
d

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

--
  2

55
7 

- L
iv

e 
Gr

ey
ho

un
d 

Ra
ci

ng
 P

ur
se

 S
up

pl
em

en
t F

un
d

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

--
  2

56
1 

- G
re

yh
ou

nd
 P

ro
m

ot
io

n 
&

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t F
un

d
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
--

  2
57

0 
- R

ac
in

g 
In

ve
st

ig
at

iv
e 

Ex
pe

ns
e 

Fu
nd

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

--
  2

60
1 

- K
an

sa
s G

re
yh

ou
nd

 B
re

ed
in

g 
De

ve
lo

pm
en

t F
un

d
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
--

  2
61

6 
- R

ac
in

g 
Re

im
bu

rs
ab

le
 E

xp
en

se
 F

un
d 

Su
m

m
ar

y
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
--

  5
13

1 
- S

ta
te

 R
ac

in
g 

Fu
nd

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

90
3

   
   

   
   

   
 

50
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

95
3

   
   

   
   

   
 

--
Su

bt
ot

al
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
90

3
   

   
   

   
   

 
50

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
95

3
   

   
   

   
   

 
--

Ga
m

in
g 

Fu
nd

s
  2

45
9 

- E
du

ca
tio

n 
an

d 
Tr

ai
ni

ng
 F

un
d

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

--
  2

53
5 

- E
xp

an
de

d 
Lo

tt
er

y 
Ac

t R
eg

ul
at

io
n 

(G
am

in
g)

 F
un

d
11

,1
38

,7
01

   
54

,3
65

   
   

   
 

(8
,9

17
)

   
   

   
  

5,
90

0
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
(6

,1
13

,4
53

)
   

 
5,

07
6,

59
6

   
  

(5
4.

42
%

)
  2

68
2 

- G
am

in
g 

Ba
ck

gr
ou

nd
 In

ve
st

ig
at

io
ns

 F
un

d
36

6,
97

5
   

   
  

15
9

   
   

   
   

   
 

(9
,0

00
)

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

35
8,

13
4

   
   

  
(2

.4
1%

)
  2

99
8 

- G
am

in
g 

M
ac

hi
ne

 E
xa

m
in

at
io

n 
Fu

nd
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
--

  2
73

4-
 Il

le
ga

l G
am

in
g 

En
fo

rc
em

en
t F

un
d

2,
50

0
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
2,

50
0

   
   

   
   

0.
00

%
Su

bt
ot

al
11

,5
08

,1
76

   
54

,5
24

   
   

   
 

(1
7,

91
7)

   
   

   
5,

90
0

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

(6
,1

13
,4

53
)

   
 

5,
43

7,
23

0
   

  
(5

2.
75

%
)

To
ta

l E
xp

en
se

s
11

,5
08

,1
76

   
54

,5
24

   
   

   
 

(1
7,

01
4)

   
   

   
5,

95
0

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

(6
,1

13
,4

53
)

   
 

5,
43

8,
18

3
   

  
(5

2.
75

%
)

N
ot

es
¹  

N
ew

 F
un

d 
FY

20
12

Ka
ns

as
 R

ac
in

g 
an

d 
G

am
in

g 
Co

m
m

is
si

on
Cu

rr
en

t Y
ea

r R
eq

ue
st

ed
 C

ha
ng

es
 to

 A
pp

ro
ve

d 
Bu

dg
et

FY
 2

01
2

G.1.b. (page 7 of 31)



09
/0

2/
20

11
FY

 2
01

3 
M

aj
 O

b

Su
bm

itt
ed

Ca
pi

ta
l

De
bt

FY
 2

01
2

Sa
la

rie
s

Co
nt

ra
ct

ua
l

Co
m

m
od

iti
es

O
ut

la
y

Gr
an

ts
Se

rv
ic

e
Bu

dg
et

Pa
rim

ut
ue

l F
un

ds
  2

29
6 

- H
or

se
 F

ai
r R

ac
in

g 
Be

ne
fit

 F
un

d
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

  2
51

6 
- K

an
sa

s H
or

se
 B

re
ed

in
g 

De
ve

lo
pm

en
t F

un
d

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
  2

54
6 

- L
iv

e 
Ho

rs
e 

Ra
ci

ng
 P

ur
se

 S
up

pl
em

en
t F

un
d

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
  2

55
7 

- L
iv

e 
Gr

ey
ho

un
d 

Ra
ci

ng
 P

ur
se

 S
up

pl
em

en
t F

un
d

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
  2

56
1 

- G
re

yh
ou

nd
 P

ro
m

ot
io

n 
&

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t F
un

d
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

  2
57

0 
- R

ac
in

g 
In

ve
st

ig
at

iv
e 

Ex
pe

ns
e 

Fu
nd

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
  2

60
1 

- K
an

sa
s G

re
yh

ou
nd

 B
re

ed
in

g 
De

ve
lo

pm
en

t F
un

d
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

  2
61

6 
- R

ac
in

g 
Re

im
bu

rs
ab

le
 E

xp
en

se
 F

un
d 

Su
m

m
ar

y
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

  5
13

1 
- S

ta
te

 R
ac

in
g 

Fu
nd

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
90

3
   

   
   

   
   

50
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

95
3

   
   

   
   

   
Su

bt
ot

al
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

90
3

   
   

   
   

   
50

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
95

3
   

   
   

   
   

Ga
m

in
g 

Fu
nd

s
  2

45
9 

- E
du

ca
tio

n 
an

d 
Tr

ai
ni

ng
 F

un
d

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
  2

53
5 

- E
xp

an
de

d 
Lo

tt
er

y 
Ac

t R
eg

ul
at

io
n 

(G
am

in
g)

 F
un

d
4,

38
9,

23
4

   
 

63
2,

98
6

   
   

  
10

0,
50

0
   

   
  

13
5,

47
0

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
5,

25
8,

19
0

   
 

  2
68

2 
- G

am
in

g 
Ba

ck
gr

ou
nd

 In
ve

st
ig

at
io

ns
 F

un
d

12
8,

58
6

   
   

  
11

6,
00

0
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

24
4,

58
6

   
   

  
  2

99
8 

- G
am

in
g 

M
ac

hi
ne

 E
xa

m
in

at
io

n 
Fu

nd
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

  2
**

* 
- I

lle
ga

l G
am

in
g 

En
fo

rc
em

en
t F

un
d¹

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
2,

50
0

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

2,
50

0
   

   
   

   
Su

bt
ot

al
4,

51
7,

82
0

   
 

75
1,

48
6

   
   

  
10

0,
50

0
   

   
  

13
5,

47
0

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
5,

50
5,

27
6

   
 

To
ta

l E
xp

en
se

s
4,

51
7,

82
0

   
 

75
2,

38
9

   
   

  
10

0,
55

0
   

   
  

13
5,

47
0

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
5,

50
6,

22
9

   
 

N
ot

es
¹  

N
ew

 F
un

d 
Re

qu
es

te
d

Ka
ns

as
 R

ac
in

g 
an

d 
G

am
in

g 
Co

m
m

is
si

on
Bu

dg
et

 Y
ea

r b
y 

M
aj

or
 O

bj
ec

t C
od

e
FY

 2
01

3

G.1.b. (page 8 of 31)



09
/0

2/
20

11
FY

 2
01

3 
- C

ha
ng

e

Re
vi

se
d

Ch
an

ge
Su

bm
itt

ed
FY

 2
01

2
Ca

pi
ta

l
De

bt
FY

 2
01

3
Pe

rc
en

t
Bu

dg
et

Sa
la

rie
s

Co
nt

ra
ct

ua
l

Co
m

m
od

iti
es

O
ut

la
y

Gr
an

ts
Se

rv
ic

e
Bu

dg
et

Ch
an

ge

Pa
rim

ut
ue

l F
un

ds
  2

29
6 

- H
or

se
 F

ai
r R

ac
in

g 
Be

ne
fit

 F
un

d
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
--

  2
51

6 
- K

an
sa

s H
or

se
 B

re
ed

in
g 

De
ve

lo
pm

en
t F

un
d

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

--
  2

54
6 

- L
iv

e 
Ho

rs
e 

Ra
ci

ng
 P

ur
se

 S
up

pl
em

en
t F

un
d

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

--
  2

55
7 

- L
iv

e 
Gr

ey
ho

un
d 

Ra
ci

ng
 P

ur
se

 S
up

pl
em

en
t F

un
d

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

--
  2

56
1 

- G
re

yh
ou

nd
 P

ro
m

ot
io

n 
&

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t F
un

d
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
--

  2
57

0 
- R

ac
in

g 
In

ve
st

ig
at

iv
e 

Ex
pe

ns
e 

Fu
nd

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

--
  2

60
1 

- K
an

sa
s G

re
yh

ou
nd

 B
re

ed
in

g 
De

ve
lo

pm
en

t F
un

d
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
--

  2
61

6 
- R

ac
in

g 
Re

im
bu

rs
ab

le
 E

xp
en

se
 F

un
d 

Su
m

m
ar

y
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
--

  5
13

1 
- S

ta
te

 R
ac

in
g 

Fu
nd

95
3

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

95
3

   
   

   
   

   
 

0.
00

%
Su

bt
ot

al
95

3
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
95

3
   

   
   

   
   

 
0.

00
%

Ga
m

in
g 

Fu
nd

s
  2

45
9 

- E
du

ca
tio

n 
an

d 
Tr

ai
ni

ng
 F

un
d

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

--
  2

53
5 

- E
xp

an
de

d 
Lo

tt
er

y 
Ac

t R
eg

ul
at

io
n 

(G
am

in
g)

 F
un

d
5,

07
6,

59
6

   
  

52
3,

96
3

   
   

  
(8

1,
70

4)
   

   
   

4,
00

0
   

   
   

   
(1

67
,9

86
)

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

(9
6,

67
9)

   
   

   
5,

25
8,

19
0

   
  

3.
58

%
  2

68
2 

- G
am

in
g 

Ba
ck

gr
ou

nd
 In

ve
st

ig
at

io
ns

 F
un

d
35

8,
13

4
   

   
  

1,
45

2
   

   
   

   
(1

15
,0

00
)

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
24

4,
58

6
   

   
  

(3
1.

71
%

)
  2

99
8 

- G
am

in
g 

M
ac

hi
ne

 E
xa

m
in

at
io

n 
Fu

nd
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
--

  2
73

4-
 Il

le
ga

l G
am

in
g 

En
fo

rc
em

en
t F

un
d¹

2,
50

0
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
2,

50
0

   
   

   
   

0.
00

%
Su

bt
ot

al
5,

43
7,

23
0

   
  

52
5,

41
5

   
   

  
(1

96
,7

04
)

   
   

 
4,

00
0

   
   

   
   

(1
67

,9
86

)
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
(9

6,
67

9)
   

   
   

5,
50

5,
27

6
   

  
1.

25
%

To
ta

l E
xp

en
se

s
5,

43
8,

18
3

   
  

52
5,

41
5

   
   

  
(1

96
,7

04
)

   
   

 
4,

00
0

   
   

   
   

(1
67

,9
86

)
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
(9

6,
67

9)
   

   
   

5,
50

6,
22

9
   

  
1.

25
%

N
ot

es
¹  

N
ew

 F
un

d 
FY

20
12

Ka
ns

as
 R

ac
in

g 
an

d 
G

am
in

g 
Co

m
m

is
si

on
Bu

dg
et

 Y
ea

r C
ha

ng
es

 fr
om

 C
ur

re
nt

 Y
ea

r
FY

 2
01

3

G.1.b. (page 9 of 31)



09
/0

2/
20

11
Re

ve
nu

e 
- 2

29
6

22
96

 - 
Ho

rs
e 

Fa
ir 

Ra
ci

ng
 B

en
ef

it 
Fu

nd
A

B
C

D
E

F
G

H
I

J

Re
vi

sio
ns

Re
vi

se
d

Ch
an

ge
 fr

om
En

ha
nc

em
en

t
Su

bm
itt

ed
FY

 2
01

1
FY

 2
01

1
Ap

pr
ov

ed
 

to
FY

 2
01

2
FY

 2
01

2
Ba

se
FY

 2
01

3
FY

 2
01

3
Ac

tu
al

Bu
dg

et
Di

ffe
re

nc
e

FY
 2

01
2

in
 F

Y 
20

12
Bu

dg
et

to
 F

Y 
20

13
FY

 2
01

3
Bu

dg
et

Bu
dg

et

Re
ce

ip
ts

   
 P

ar
im

ut
ue

l t
ax

 - 
liv

e
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 P
ar

im
ut

ue
l t

ax
 - 

sim
ul

ca
st

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 A

dm
iss

io
ns

 ta
x

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 L

ic
en

se
 fe

e 
- i

nd
iv

id
ua

l
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 L
ic

en
se

 fe
e 

- b
us

in
es

s
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 L
ic

es
se

 fe
e 

- d
ai

ly
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 F
in

es
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 M
isc

el
la

ne
ou

s r
ev

en
ue

s
(5

1)
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

(5
1)

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

Tr
an

sf
er

 B
al

an
ce

 to
 S

RF
(5

13
1)

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

To
ta

l R
ec

ei
pt

s
(5

1)
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

(5
1)

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   

To
ta

l E
xp

en
se

s
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

Be
gi

nn
in

g 
Ca

sh
 B

al
an

ce
51

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

Ch
an

ge
 in

 N
et

 A
ss

et
s

(5
1)

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

En
di

ng
 C

as
h 

Ba
la

nc
e

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

FY
 2

01
2 

&
 2

01
3

Ka
ns

as
 R

ac
in

g 
an

d 
G

am
in

g 
Co

m
m

is
si

on
Bu

dg
et

 W
or

ks
he

et
 - 

Re
ce

ip
ts

G.1.b. (page 10 of 31)



09
/0

2/
20

11
Re

ve
nu

e 
25

16

25
16

 - 
Ka

ns
as

 H
or

se
 B

re
ed

in
g 

De
ve

lo
pm

en
t F

un
d

A
B

C
D

E
F

G
H

I
J

Re
vi

sio
ns

Re
vi

se
d

Ch
an

ge
 fr

om
En

ha
nc

em
en

t
Su

bm
itt

ed
FY

 2
01

1
FY

 2
01

1
Ap

pr
ov

ed
 

to
FY

 2
01

2
FY

 2
01

2
Ba

se
FY

 2
01

3
FY

 2
01

3
Ac

tu
al

Bu
dg

et
Di

ffe
re

nc
e

FY
 2

01
2

in
 F

Y 
20

12
Bu

dg
et

to
 F

Y 
20

13
FY

 2
01

3
Bu

dg
et

Bu
dg

et

Re
ce

ip
ts

   
 B

re
ak

ag
e

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 U

nc
la

im
ed

 W
in

ni
ng

 T
ic

ke
ts

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 O

th
er

 M
isc

 R
ev

en
ue

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 S
ta

te
 G

en
er

al
 F

un
d

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Tr

an
sf

er
 In

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
To

ta
l R

ec
ei

pt
s

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

To
ta

l E
xp

en
se

s
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   

Be
gi

nn
in

g 
Ca

sh
 B

al
an

ce
51

,9
13

   
   

   
  

51
,9

13
   

   
   

  
51

,9
13

   
   

   
  

51
,9

13
   

   
   

  

Ch
an

ge
 in

 N
et

 A
ss

et
s

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

En
di

ng
 C

as
h 

Ba
la

nc
e

51
,9

13
   

   
   

  
51

,9
13

   
   

   
  

51
,9

13
   

   
   

  
51

,9
13

   
   

   
  

Ka
ns

as
 R

ac
in

g 
an

d 
G

am
in

g 
Co

m
m

is
si

on
Bu

dg
et

 W
or

ks
he

et
 - 

Re
ce

ip
ts

FY
 2

01
2 

&
 2

01
3

G.1.b. (page 11 of 31)



09
/0

2/
20

11
Re

ve
nu

e 
25

35

25
35

 - 
Ex

pa
nd

ed
 L

ot
te

ry
 A

ct
 R

eg
ul

at
io

n 
(G

am
in

g)
 F

un
d

A
B

C
D

E
F

G
H

I
J

Re
vi

sio
ns

Re
vi

se
d

Ch
an

ge
 fr

om
En

ha
nc

em
en

t
Su

bm
itt

ed
FY

 2
01

1
FY

 2
01

1
Ap

pr
ov

ed
 

to
FY

 2
01

2
FY

 2
01

2
Ba

se
FY

 2
01

3
FY

 2
01

3
Ac

tu
al

Bu
dg

et
Di

ffe
re

nc
e

FY
 2

01
2

in
 F

Y 
20

12
Bu

dg
et

to
 F

Y 
20

13
FY

 2
01

3
Bu

dg
et

Bu
dg

et

Re
ce

ip
ts

   
 P

M
IB

 L
oa

n 
Pr

oc
ee

ds
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 L
GF

RB
 R

ei
m

bu
rs

em
en

ts
57

7,
60

4
   

   
   

75
5,

00
0

   
   

   
(1

77
,3

96
)

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 W

Y 
St

ar
t-

up
 R

ei
m

bu
rs

em
en

t
65

2,
27

1
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
65

2,
27

1
   

   
   

82
2,

29
9

   
   

   
(8

22
,2

99
)

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 S
U

 S
ta

rt
-u

p 
Re

im
bu

rs
em

en
t

3,
09

1,
48

1
   

   
1,

10
0,

53
4

   
   

1,
99

0,
94

7
   

   
70

0,
57

9
   

   
   

(7
00

,5
79

)
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 B

HR
C 

St
ar

t-
up

 R
ei

m
b.

29
2,

87
2

   
   

   
11

8,
12

8
   

   
   

17
4,

74
4

   
   

   
26

5,
19

4
   

   
   

(1
68

,5
15

)
   

   
  

96
,6

79
   

   
   

  
(9

6,
67

9)
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 W
Y 

(H
ol

ly
w

oo
d)

 O
ps

 R
ei

m
bu

rs
m

1,
32

6,
47

1
   

   
1,

23
2,

90
3

   
   

93
,5

68
   

   
   

  
2,

38
4,

58
5

   
   

(3
52

,1
30

)
   

   
  

2,
03

2,
45

5
   

   
16

9,
74

3
   

   
   

2,
20

2,
19

9
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

2,
20

2,
19

9
   

   
   

 S
U

 (K
C 

St
ar

) O
ps

 R
ei

m
bu

rs
m

en
t

90
0,

81
8

   
   

   
2,

19
2,

45
3

   
   

(1
,2

91
,6

35
)

   
 

2,
15

1,
20

0
   

   
(2

52
,2

76
)

   
   

  
1,

89
8,

92
4

   
   

11
0,

18
7

   
   

   
2,

00
9,

11
1

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
2,

00
9,

11
1

   
   

   
 B

HR
C 

O
ps

 R
ei

m
bu

rs
m

en
t

1,
26

2,
81

0
   

   
1,

05
2,

50
4

   
   

21
0,

30
6

   
   

   
1,

13
7,

25
3

   
   

(8
8,

71
5)

   
   

   
 

1,
04

8,
53

8
   

   
(1

,6
58

)
   

   
   

   
1,

04
6,

88
0

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
1,

04
6,

88
0

   
   

   
 V

en
do

r B
ac

kg
ro

un
d 

Fe
es

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 M

isc
el

la
ne

ou
s R

ev
en

ue
3,

47
5

   
   

   
   

  
3,

47
5

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 E
LA

RF
 T

ra
ns

fe
r

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Tr

an
sf

er
 O

ut
(5

,4
51

)
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

(5
,4

51
)

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

To
ta

l R
ec

ei
pt

s
8,

10
2,

35
2

   
   

6,
45

1,
52

2
   

   
1,

65
0,

83
0

   
   

7,
46

1,
11

0
   

   
(2

,3
84

,5
14

)
   

 
5,

07
6,

59
6

   
   

18
1,

59
4

   
   

   
5,

25
8,

19
0

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
5,

25
8,

19
0

   
   

To
ta

l E
xp

en
se

s
9,

12
1,

83
2

   
   

4,
21

8,
80

6
   

   
4,

90
3,

02
6

   
   

11
,1

38
,7

01
   

 
(6

,0
62

,1
05

)
   

 
5,

07
6,

59
6

   
   

18
1,

59
4

   
   

   
5,

25
8,

19
0

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
5,

25
8,

19
0

   
   

Pr
io

r Y
ea

r E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

Be
gi

nn
in

g 
Ca

sh
 B

al
an

ce
2,

18
3,

11
6

   
   

1,
16

3,
63

6
   

   
1,

16
3,

63
6

   
   

1,
16

3,
63

6
   

   

Ch
an

ge
 in

 N
et

 A
ss

et
s

(1
,0

19
,4

80
)

   
 

2,
23

2,
71

6
   

   
1,

21
3,

23
6

   
   

(3
,6

77
,5

91
)

   
 

3,
67

7,
59

1
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

En
di

ng
 C

as
h 

Ba
la

nc
e

1,
16

3,
63

6
   

   
1,

16
3,

63
6

   
   

1,
16

3,
63

6
   

   

Ka
ns

as
 R

ac
in

g 
an

d 
G

am
in

g 
Co

m
m

is
si

on
Bu

dg
et

 W
or

ks
he

et
 - 

Re
ce

ip
ts

FY
 2

01
2 

&
 2

01
3

G.1.b. (page 12 of 31)



09
/0

2/
20

11
Ex

pe
ns

es
 - 

25
35

 - 
Su

m
m

ar
y

25
35

 - 
Ex

pa
nd

ed
 L

ot
te

ry
 A

ct
 R

eg
ul

at
io

n 
(G

am
in

g)
 F

un
d

A
B

C
D

E
F

G
H

I
J

Re
vi

sio
ns

Re
vi

se
d

Ch
an

ge
 fr

om
En

ha
nc

em
en

t
Su

bm
itt

ed
FY

 2
01

1
FY

 2
01

1
Ap

pr
ov

ed
 

to
FY

 2
01

2
FY

 2
01

2
Ba

se
FY

 2
01

3
FY

 2
01

3
Ac

tu
al

Bu
dg

et
Di

ffe
re

nc
e

FY
 2

01
2

in
 F

Y 
20

12
Bu

dg
et

to
 F

Y 
20

13
FY

 2
01

3
Bu

dg
et

Bu
dg

et

Ka
ns

as
 R

ac
in

g 
an

d 
G

am
in

g 
Co

m
m

is
si

on
Ex

pa
nd

ed
 L

ot
te

ry
 A

ct
 R

eg
ul

at
io

n 
(G

am
in

g)
 F

un
d 

- S
um

m
ar

y 
of

 E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s b
y 

Su
b-

Ac
co

un
t

FY
 2

01
2 

&
 2

01
3

To
pe

ka
7,

80
0,

86
9

   
   

2,
68

0,
22

3
   

   
5,

12
0,

64
6

   
   

9,
15

9,
56

5
   

   
(6

,2
29

,9
47

)
   

  
2,

92
9,

61
8

   
   

(6
3,

49
9)

   
   

   
  

2,
86

6,
11

9
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
2,

86
6,

11
9

   
   

LG
FR

B
57

7,
25

4
   

   
   

 
75

5,
00

0
   

   
   

 
(1

77
,7

46
)

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
W

ya
nd

ot
te

21
,6

84
   

   
   

   
49

,0
00

   
   

   
   

(2
7,

31
6)

   
   

   
  

69
3,

63
4

   
   

   
 

35
,6

69
   

   
   

   
72

9,
30

3
   

   
   

 
15

4,
48

1
   

   
   

 
88

3,
78

4
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
88

3,
78

4
   

   
   

 
Su

m
ne

r
20

,8
89

   
   

   
   

75
,0

00
   

   
   

   
(5

4,
11

1)
   

   
   

  
69

3,
63

4
   

   
   

 
90

,8
12

   
   

   
   

78
4,

44
6

   
   

   
 

97
,1

34
   

   
   

   
88

1,
58

0
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
88

1,
58

0
   

   
   

 
Fo

rd
70

1,
13

6
   

   
   

 
65

9,
58

3
   

   
   

 
41

,5
53

   
   

   
   

59
1,

86
8

   
   

   
 

41
,3

61
   

   
   

   
63

3,
22

9
   

   
   

 
(6

,5
22

)
   

   
   

   
 

62
6,

70
7

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

62
6,

70
7

   
   

   
 

O
ffi

ci
al

 H
os

pi
ta

lit
y

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

To
ta

l E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s
9,

12
1,

83
2

   
   

4,
21

8,
80

6
   

   
4,

90
3,

02
6

   
   

11
,1

38
,7

01
   

 
(6

,0
62

,1
05

)
   

  
5,

07
6,

59
6

   
   

18
1,

59
4

   
   

   
 

5,
25

8,
19

0
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
5,

25
8,

19
0

   
   

G.1.b. (page 13 of 31)



09
/0

2/
20

11
Ex

pe
ns

es
 - 

25
35

25
35

 - 
Ex

pa
nd

ed
 L

ot
te

ry
 A

ct
 R

eg
ul

at
io

n 
(G

am
in

g)
 F

un
d

A
B

C
D

E
F

G
H

I
J

Ch
an

ge
s f

ro
m

FY
 2

01
2

Re
vi

sio
ns

Re
vi

se
d

Su
bm

itt
ed

FY
 2

01
3

En
ha

nc
em

en
t

Su
bm

itt
ed

FY
 2

01
1

FY
 2

01
1

Ap
pr

ov
ed

 
to

FY
 2

01
2

FY
 2

01
2

Ba
se

FY
 2

01
3

FY
 2

01
3

Ac
tu

al
Bu

dg
et

Di
ffe

re
nc

e
Bu

dg
et

in
 F

Y 
20

12
Bu

dg
et

to
 F

Y 
20

13
Bu

dg
et

Bu
dg

et
Bu

dg
et

Sa
la

rie
s

2,
45

7,
16

5
   

   
   

 
2,

89
9,

17
6

   
   

(4
42

,0
11

)
   

   
  

3,
81

0,
90

6
   

   
54

,3
65

   
   

   
  

3,
86

5,
27

1
   

   
52

3,
96

3
   

   
   

4,
38

9,
23

4
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

4,
38

9,
23

4
   

   

Co
nt

ra
ct

ua
l S

er
vi

ce
s

   
 C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

n
52

0
   

   
   

  
61

,3
08

   
   

   
   

   
69

,5
00

   
   

   
  

(8
,1

92
)

   
   

   
   

74
,0

00
   

   
   

  
40

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
74

,4
00

   
   

   
  

2,
52

0
   

   
   

   
  

76
,9

20
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

76
,9

20
   

   
   

  
   

 F
re

ig
ht

 &
 e

xp
re

ss
52

1
   

   
   

  
61

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

6,
10

0
   

   
   

   
  

(5
,4

85
)

   
   

   
   

4,
50

0
   

   
   

   
  

(1
,7

00
)

   
   

   
   

2,
80

0
   

   
   

   
  

(5
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

 
2,

30
0

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

2,
30

0
   

   
   

   
  

   
 P

rin
tin

g 
&

 a
dv

er
tis

in
g

52
2

   
   

   
  

1,
38

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
90

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
48

3
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

40
0

   
   

   
   

  
1,

10
0

   
   

   
   

  
2,

50
0

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

2,
50

0
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
2,

50
0

   
   

   
   

  
   

 R
en

ts
52

3
   

   
   

  
17

8,
58

3
   

   
   

   
 

23
6,

30
0

   
   

   
(5

7,
71

7)
   

   
   

 
20

8,
50

0
   

   
   

(2
4,

65
0)

   
   

   
 

18
3,

85
0

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

18
3,

85
0

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

18
3,

85
0

   
   

   
   

 R
ep

ai
rin

g 
&

 se
rv

ic
in

g
52

4
   

   
   

  
11

,9
55

   
   

   
   

   
7,

80
0

   
   

   
   

  
4,

15
5

   
   

   
   

  
8,

90
0

   
   

   
   

  
4,

80
0

   
   

   
   

  
13

,7
00

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
13

,7
00

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
13

,7
00

   
   

   
  

   
 T

ra
ve

l &
 su

bs
ist

en
ce

52
5

   
   

   
  

60
,3

36
   

   
   

   
   

12
7,

02
5

   
   

   
(6

6,
68

9)
   

   
   

 
19

5,
72

4
   

   
   

4,
10

6
   

   
   

   
  

19
9,

83
0

   
   

   
(8

3,
72

4)
   

   
   

 
11

6,
10

6
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
11

6,
10

6
   

   
   

   
 F

ee
s-

ot
he

r s
er

vi
ce

s
52

6
   

   
   

  
77

,1
19

   
   

   
   

   
90

,5
00

   
   

   
  

(1
3,

38
1)

   
   

   
 

78
,0

00
   

   
   

  
20

,2
90

   
   

   
  

98
,2

90
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

98
,2

90
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

98
,2

90
   

   
   

  
   

 F
ee

s-
pr

of
es

sio
na

l s
er

vi
ce

s
52

7
   

   
   

  
35

0,
44

0
   

   
   

   
 

45
9,

30
5

   
   

   
(1

08
,8

65
)

   
   

  
13

9,
38

3
   

   
   

(1
4,

16
3)

   
   

   
 

12
5,

22
0

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

12
5,

22
0

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

12
5,

22
0

   
   

   
   

 O
th

er
 c

on
tr

ac
tu

al
 se

rv
ic

es
52

9
   

   
   

  
10

,4
85

   
   

   
   

   
12

3,
40

0
   

   
   

(1
12

,9
15

)
   

   
  

13
,2

00
   

   
   

  
90

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
14

,1
00

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
14

,1
00

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
14

,1
00

   
   

   
  

To
ta

l c
on

tr
ac

tu
al

 se
rv

ic
es

75
2,

22
3

   
   

   
   

 
1,

12
0,

83
0

   
   

(3
68

,6
07

)
   

   
  

72
3,

60
7

   
   

   
(8

,9
17

)
   

   
   

   
71

4,
69

0
   

   
   

(8
1,

70
4)

   
   

   
 

63
2,

98
6

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

63
2,

98
6

   
   

   

Co
m

m
od

iti
es

   
 C

lo
th

in
g

53
0

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 F

oo
d

53
2

   
   

   
  

1,
43

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

1,
43

4
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
70

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
70

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

70
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
70

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
   

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 m
at

er
ia

ls
53

4
   

   
   

  
80

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

60
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

20
9

   
   

   
   

   
  

5,
60

0
   

   
   

   
  

15
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

5,
75

0
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
5,

75
0

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

5,
75

0
   

   
   

   
  

   
 V

eh
ic

le
 p

ar
ts

, s
up

pl
ie

s
53

5
   

   
   

  
6,

03
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

15
,9

00
   

   
   

  
(9

,8
70

)
   

   
   

   
23

,2
00

   
   

   
  

(1
,4

00
)

   
   

   
   

21
,8

00
   

   
   

  
4,

00
0

   
   

   
   

  
25

,8
00

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
25

,8
00

   
   

   
  

   
 P

ro
f. 

&
 sc

ie
nt

ifi
c 

su
pp

lie
s

53
6

   
   

   
  

12
,8

73
   

   
   

   
   

7,
20

0
   

   
   

   
  

5,
67

3
   

   
   

   
  

17
,8

00
   

   
   

  
8,

15
0

   
   

   
   

  
25

,9
50

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
25

,9
50

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
25

,9
50

   
   

   
  

   
 O

ffi
ce

 su
pp

lie
s

53
7

   
   

   
  

9,
03

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
26

,2
00

   
   

   
  

(1
7,

16
9)

   
   

   
 

42
,8

00
   

   
   

  
(6

,4
00

)
   

   
   

   
36

,4
00

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
36

,4
00

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
36

,4
00

   
   

   
  

   
 O

th
er

 su
pp

lie
s &

 m
at

er
ia

ls
53

9
   

   
   

  
5,

72
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

2,
20

0
   

   
   

   
  

3,
52

3
   

   
   

   
  

1,
20

0
   

   
   

   
  

4,
70

0
   

   
   

   
  

5,
90

0
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
5,

90
0

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

5,
90

0
   

   
   

   
  

  T
ot

al
 c

om
m

od
iti

es
35

,9
02

   
   

   
   

   
52

,1
00

   
   

   
  

(1
6,

19
8)

   
   

   
 

90
,6

00
   

   
   

  
5,

90
0

   
   

   
   

  
96

,5
00

   
   

   
  

4,
00

0
   

   
   

   
  

10
0,

50
0

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

10
0,

50
0

   
   

   

Ca
pi

ta
l o

ut
la

y
54

   
   

   
   

 
74

,3
98

   
   

   
   

   
14

6,
70

0
   

   
   

(7
2,

30
2)

   
   

   
 

30
3,

45
6

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

30
3,

45
6

   
   

   
(1

67
,9

86
)

   
   

  
13

5,
47

0
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
13

5,
47

0
   

   
   

De
bt

 S
er

vi
ce

   
In

te
re

st
89

4,
57

6
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
89

4,
57

6
   

   
   

1,
21

0,
13

2
   

   
(1

,2
05

,8
86

)
   

 
4,

24
6

   
   

   
   

  
(4

,2
46

)
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Pr

in
ci

pa
l

4,
90

7,
56

7
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

4,
90

7,
56

7
   

   
5,

00
0,

00
0

   
   

(4
,9

07
,5

67
)

   
 

92
,4

33
   

   
   

  
(9

2,
43

3)
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  T
ot

al
 D

eb
t S

er
vi

ce
5,

80
2,

14
3

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
5,

80
2,

14
3

   
   

6,
21

0,
13

2
   

   
(6

,1
13

,4
53

)
   

 
96

,6
79

   
   

   
  

(9
6,

67
9)

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   

To
ta

l E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s
9,

12
1,

83
2

   
   

   
 

4,
21

8,
80

6
   

   
4,

90
3,

02
6

   
   

11
,1

38
,7

01
   

(6
,0

62
,1

05
)

   
 

5,
07

6,
59

6
   

   
18

1,
59

4
   

   
   

5,
25

8,
19

0
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

5,
25

8,
19

0
   

   

Ka
ns

as
 R

ac
in

g 
an

d 
G

am
in

g 
Co

m
m

is
si

on
Bu

dg
et

 W
or

ks
he

et
 - 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s

FY
 2

01
2 

&
 2

01
3

G.1.b. (page 14 of 31)



09
/0

2/
20

11
Ex

pe
ns

es
 - 

25
35

 T
op

25
35

 - 
To

pe
ka

 S
ub

-A
cc

ou
nt

A
B

C
D

E
F

G
H

I
J

Ch
an

ge
s f

ro
m

FY
 2

01
2

Re
vi

sio
ns

Re
vi

se
d

Su
bm

itt
ed

FY
 2

01
3

En
ha

nc
em

en
t

Su
bm

itt
ed

FY
 2

01
1

FY
 2

01
1

Ap
pr

ov
ed

 
to

FY
 2

01
2

FY
 2

01
2

Ba
se

FY
 2

01
3

FY
 2

01
3

Ac
tu

al
Bu

dg
et

Di
ffe

re
nc

e
Bu

dg
et

in
 F

Y 
20

12
Bu

dg
et

to
 F

Y 
20

13
Bu

dg
et

Bu
dg

et
Bu

dg
et

Sa
la

rie
s

1,
57

7,
24

7
   

   
2,

11
0,

52
3

   
   

(5
33

,2
76

)
   

   
  

2,
45

7,
21

4
   

   
(1

13
,4

77
)

   
   

  
2,

34
3,

73
7

   
   

48
,7

87
   

   
   

  
2,

39
2,

52
4

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
2,

39
2,

52
4

   
   

Co
nt

ra
ct

ua
l S

er
vi

ce
s

   
 C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

n
52

0
   

   
  

56
,9

22
   

   
   

  
66

,0
00

   
   

   
  

(9
,0

78
)

   
   

   
   

66
,0

00
   

   
   

  
40

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
66

,4
00

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
66

,4
00

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
66

,4
00

   
   

   
  

   
 F

re
ig

ht
 &

 e
xp

re
ss

52
1

   
   

  
70

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
2,

40
0

   
   

   
   

  
(2

,3
30

)
   

   
   

   
2,

40
0

   
   

   
   

  
(1

,7
00

)
   

   
   

   
70

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
(5

00
)

   
   

   
   

   
 

20
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
20

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
   

 P
rin

tin
g 

&
 a

dv
er

tis
in

g
52

2
   

   
  

46
3

   
   

   
   

   
  

90
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

(4
37

)
   

   
   

   
   

 
90

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

10
0

   
   

   
   

  
2,

00
0

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

2,
00

0
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
2,

00
0

   
   

   
   

  
   

 R
en

ts
52

3
   

   
  

17
6,

82
4

   
   

   
19

9,
50

0
   

   
   

(2
2,

67
6)

   
   

   
 

20
2,

90
0

   
   

   
(2

4,
65

0)
   

   
   

 
17

8,
25

0
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
17

8,
25

0
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
17

8,
25

0
   

   
   

   
 R

ep
ai

rin
g 

&
 se

rv
ic

in
g

52
4

   
   

  
10

,4
88

   
   

   
  

7,
20

0
   

   
   

   
  

3,
28

8
   

   
   

   
  

7,
20

0
   

   
   

   
  

4,
80

0
   

   
   

   
  

12
,0

00
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

12
,0

00
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

12
,0

00
   

   
   

  
   

 T
ra

ve
l &

 su
bs

ist
en

ce
52

5
   

   
  

25
,8

69
   

   
   

  
40

,0
00

   
   

   
  

(1
4,

13
1)

   
   

   
 

40
,0

00
   

   
   

  
4,

10
6

   
   

   
   

  
44

,1
06

   
   

   
  

2,
00

0
   

   
   

   
  

46
,1

06
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

46
,1

06
   

   
   

  
   

 F
ee

s-
ot

he
r s

er
vi

ce
s

52
6

   
   

  
45

,1
92

   
   

   
  

30
,0

00
   

   
   

  
15

,1
92

   
   

   
  

30
,0

00
   

   
   

  
20

,2
90

   
   

   
  

50
,2

90
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

50
,2

90
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

50
,2

90
   

   
   

  
   

 F
ee

s-
pr

of
es

sio
na

l s
er

vi
ce

s
52

7
   

   
  

8,
05

2
   

   
   

   
  

53
,8

00
   

   
   

  
(4

5,
74

8)
   

   
   

 
22

,6
63

   
   

   
  

(1
4,

16
3)

   
   

   
 

8,
50

0
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
8,

50
0

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

8,
50

0
   

   
   

   
  

   
 O

th
er

 c
on

tr
ac

tu
al

 se
rv

ic
es

52
9

   
   

  
6,

46
1

   
   

   
   

  
6,

00
0

   
   

   
   

  
46

1
   

   
   

   
   

  
6,

00
0

   
   

   
   

  
90

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
6,

90
0

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

6,
90

0
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
6,

90
0

   
   

   
   

  
To

ta
l c

on
tr

ac
tu

al
 se

rv
ic

es
33

0,
34

0
   

   
   

40
5,

80
0

   
   

   
(7

5,
46

0)
   

   
   

 
37

8,
06

3
   

   
   

(8
,9

17
)

   
   

   
   

36
9,

14
6

   
   

   
1,

50
0

   
   

   
   

  
37

0,
64

6
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
37

0,
64

6
   

   
   

Co
m

m
od

iti
es

   
 C

lo
th

in
g

53
0

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 F
oo

d
53

2
   

   
  

75
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
75

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

70
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

70
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
70

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

70
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

   
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 m

at
er

ia
ls

53
4

   
   

  
80

4
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

80
4

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
15

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
15

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

15
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
15

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
   

 V
eh

ic
le

 p
ar

ts
, s

up
pl

ie
s

53
5

   
   

  
4,

59
4

   
   

   
   

  
12

,0
00

   
   

   
  

(7
,4

06
)

   
   

   
   

12
,0

00
   

   
   

  
(1

,4
00

)
   

   
   

   
10

,6
00

   
   

   
  

4,
00

0
   

   
   

   
  

14
,6

00
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

14
,6

00
   

   
   

  
   

 P
ro

f. 
&

 sc
ie

nt
ifi

c 
su

pp
lie

s
53

6
   

   
  

9,
04

1
   

   
   

   
  

6,
00

0
   

   
   

   
  

3,
04

1
   

   
   

   
  

6,
00

0
   

   
   

   
  

8,
15

0
   

   
   

   
  

14
,1

50
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

14
,1

50
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

14
,1

50
   

   
   

  
   

 O
ffi

ce
 su

pp
lie

s
53

7
   

   
  

7,
70

3
   

   
   

   
  

21
,6

00
   

   
   

  
(1

3,
89

7)
   

   
   

 
21

,6
00

   
   

   
  

(6
,4

00
)

   
   

   
   

15
,2

00
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

15
,2

00
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

15
,2

00
   

   
   

  
   

 O
th

er
 su

pp
lie

s &
 m

at
er

ia
ls

53
9

   
   

  
5,

31
4

   
   

   
   

  
60

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
4,

71
4

   
   

   
   

  
60

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
4,

70
0

   
   

   
   

  
5,

30
0

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

5,
30

0
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
5,

30
0

   
   

   
   

  
  T

ot
al

 c
om

m
od

iti
es

27
,5

32
   

   
   

  
40

,2
00

   
   

   
  

(1
2,

66
8)

   
   

   
 

40
,2

00
   

   
   

  
5,

90
0

   
   

   
   

  
46

,1
00

   
   

   
  

4,
00

0
   

   
   

   
  

50
,1

00
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

50
,1

00
   

   
   

  

Ca
pi

ta
l o

ut
la

y
54

   
   

   
  

63
,6

06
   

   
   

  
12

3,
70

0
   

   
   

(6
0,

09
4)

   
   

   
 

73
,9

56
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

73
,9

56
   

   
   

  
(2

1,
10

7)
   

   
   

 
52

,8
49

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
52

,8
49

   
   

   
  

De
bt

 S
er

vi
ce

   
In

te
re

st
89

4,
57

6
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
89

4,
57

6
   

   
   

1,
21

0,
13

2
   

   
(1

,2
05

,8
86

)
   

 
4,

24
6

   
   

   
   

  
(4

,2
46

)
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

Pr
in

ci
pa

l
4,

90
7,

56
7

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
4,

90
7,

56
7

   
   

5,
00

0,
00

0
   

   
(4

,9
07

,5
67

)
   

 
92

,4
33

   
   

   
  

(9
2,

43
3)

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  T
ot

al
 D

eb
t S

er
vi

ce
5,

80
2,

14
3

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
5,

80
2,

14
3

   
   

6,
21

0,
13

2
   

   
(6

,1
13

,4
53

)
   

 
96

,6
79

   
   

   
  

(9
6,

67
9)

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   

To
ta

l E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s
7,

80
0,

86
9

   
   

2,
68

0,
22

3
   

   
5,

12
0,

64
6

   
   

9,
15

9,
56

5
   

   
(6

,2
29

,9
47

)
   

 
2,

92
9,

61
8

   
   

(6
3,

49
9)

   
   

   
 

2,
86

6,
11

9
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

2,
86

6,
11

9
   

   

Ka
ns

as
 R

ac
in

g 
an

d 
G

am
in

g 
Co

m
m

is
si

on
Bu

dg
et

 W
or

ks
he

et
 - 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s

FY
 2

01
2 

&
 2

01
3

G.1.b. (page 15 of 31)



09
/0

2/
20

11
Ex

pe
ns

es
 - 

25
35

 L
GF

RB

25
35

 - 
Lo

tt
er

y 
G

am
in

g 
Fa

ci
lit

y 
Re

vi
ew

 B
oa

rd
 S

ub
-A

cc
ou

nt
A

B
C

D
E

F
G

H
I

J
Ch

an
ge

s f
ro

m
FY

 2
01

2
Re

vi
sio

ns
Re

vi
se

d
Su

bm
itt

ed
FY

 2
01

3
En

ha
nc

em
en

t
Su

bm
itt

ed
FY

 2
01

1
FY

 2
01

1
Ap

pr
ov

ed
 

to
FY

 2
01

2
FY

 2
01

2
Ba

se
FY

 2
01

3
FY

 2
01

3
Ac

tu
al

Bu
dg

et
Di

ffe
re

nc
e

Bu
dg

et
in

 F
Y 

20
12

Bu
dg

et
to

 F
Y 

20
13

Bu
dg

et
Bu

dg
et

Bu
dg

et

Sa
la

rie
s

22
2,

56
3

   
   

   
 

24
1,

17
0

   
   

   
 

(1
8,

60
7)

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Co
nt

ra
ct

ua
l S

er
vi

ce
s

   
 C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

n
52

0
   

   
 

1,
78

3
   

   
   

   
   

50
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

1,
28

3
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

   
 F

re
ig

ht
 &

 e
xp

re
ss

52
1

   
   

 
15

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
2,

50
0

   
   

   
   

   
(2

,3
42

)
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

   
 P

rin
tin

g 
&

 a
dv

er
tis

in
g

52
2

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
   

 R
en

ts
52

3
   

   
 

61
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

35
,6

00
   

   
   

   
(3

4,
98

8)
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
   

 R
ep

ai
rin

g 
&

 se
rv

ic
in

g
52

4
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

   
 T

ra
ve

l &
 su

bs
ist

en
ce

52
5

   
   

 
6,

63
2

   
   

   
   

   
21

,0
25

   
   

   
   

(1
4,

39
3)

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

   
 F

ee
s-

ot
he

r s
er

vi
ce

s
52

6
   

   
 

93
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

10
,0

00
   

   
   

   
(9

,0
67

)
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

   
 F

ee
s-

pr
of

es
sio

na
l s

er
vi

ce
s

52
7

   
   

 
33

9,
82

2
   

   
   

 
39

0,
70

5
   

   
   

 
(5

0,
88

3)
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
   

 O
th

er
 c

on
tr

ac
tu

al
 se

rv
ic

es
52

9
   

   
 

3,
36

8
   

   
   

   
   

50
,0

00
   

   
   

   
(4

6,
63

2)
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
To

ta
l c

on
tr

ac
tu

al
 se

rv
ic

es
35

3,
30

8
   

   
   

 
51

0,
33

0
   

   
   

 
(1

57
,0

22
)

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

Co
m

m
od

iti
es

   
 C

lo
th

in
g

53
0

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
   

 F
oo

d
53

2
   

   
 

1,
24

0
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
24

0
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

   
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 m

at
er

ia
ls

53
4

   
   

 
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
   

 V
eh

ic
le

 p
ar

ts
, s

up
pl

ie
s

53
5

   
   

 
80

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

50
0

   
   

   
   

   
(1

,4
20

)
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

   
 P

ro
f. 

&
 sc

ie
nt

ifi
c 

su
pp

lie
s

53
6

   
   

 
59

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
59

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
   

 O
ffi

ce
 su

pp
lie

s
53

7
   

   
 

1,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

(1
,0

00
)

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
   

 O
th

er
 su

pp
lie

s &
 m

at
er

ia
ls

53
9

   
   

 
1,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
(1

,0
00

)
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

  T
ot

al
 c

om
m

od
iti

es
1,

38
3

   
   

   
   

   
3,

50
0

   
   

   
   

   
(2

,1
17

)
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Ca
pi

ta
l o

ut
la

y
54

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

De
bt

 S
er

vi
ce

   
In

te
re

st
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
   

Pr
in

ci
pa

l
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
  T

ot
al

 D
eb

t S
er

vi
ce

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

To
ta

l E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s
57

7,
25

4
   

   
   

 
75

5,
00

0
   

   
   

 
(1

77
,7

46
)

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

Ka
ns

as
 R

ac
in

g 
an

d 
G

am
in

g 
Co

m
m

is
si

on
Bu

dg
et

 W
or

ks
he

et
 - 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s

FY
 2

01
2 

&
 2

01
3

G.1.b. (page 16 of 31)



09
/0

2/
20

11
Ex

pe
ns

es
 - 

25
35

 W
y

25
35

 - 
W

ya
nd

ot
te

 C
as

in
o 

Su
b-

Ac
co

un
t (

27
30

)
A

B
C

D
E

F
G

H
I

J
Ch

an
ge

s f
ro

m
FY

 2
01

2
Re

vi
sio

ns
Re

vi
se

d
Su

bm
itt

ed
FY

 2
01

3
En

ha
nc

em
en

t
Su

bm
itt

ed
FY

 2
01

1
FY

 2
01

1
Ap

pr
ov

ed
 

to
FY

 2
01

2
FY

 2
01

2
Ba

se
FY

 2
01

3
FY

 2
01

3
Ac

tu
al

Bu
dg

et
Di

ffe
re

nc
e

Bu
dg

et
in

 F
Y 

20
12

Bu
dg

et
to

 F
Y 

20
13

Bu
dg

et
Bu

dg
et

Bu
dg

et

Sa
la

rie
s

14
,3

68
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
14

,3
68

   
   

   
   

43
5,

81
2

   
   

   
 

35
,6

69
   

   
   

   
47

1,
48

1
   

   
   

 
26

2,
73

3
   

   
   

 
73

4,
21

4
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
73

4,
21

4
   

   
   

 

Co
nt

ra
ct

ua
l S

er
vi

ce
s

   
 C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

n
52

0
   

  
61

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
61

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
2,

50
0

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
2,

50
0

   
   

   
   

   
1,

46
0

   
   

   
   

   
3,

96
0

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
3,

96
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 F
re

ig
ht

 &
 e

xp
re

ss
52

1
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
45

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
45

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
45

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
45

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 P
rin

tin
g 

&
 a

dv
er

tis
in

g
52

2
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
25

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
25

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
25

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
25

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 R
en

ts
52

3
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
2,

20
0

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
2,

20
0

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
2,

20
0

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
2,

20
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 R
ep

ai
rin

g 
&

 se
rv

ic
in

g
52

4
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
55

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
55

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
55

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
55

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 T
ra

ve
l &

 su
bs

ist
en

ce
52

5
   

  
2,

76
7

   
   

   
   

   
10

,0
00

   
   

   
   

(7
,2

33
)

   
   

   
   

 
59

,8
62

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

59
,8

62
   

   
   

   
(3

4,
86

2)
   

   
   

  
25

,0
00

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

25
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

 F
ee

s-
ot

he
r s

er
vi

ce
s

52
6

   
  

1,
29

3
   

   
   

   
   

9,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

(7
,7

07
)

   
   

   
   

 
12

,0
00

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

12
,0

00
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
12

,0
00

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

12
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

 F
ee

s-
pr

of
es

sio
na

l s
er

vi
ce

s
52

7
   

  
5,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
(5

,0
00

)
   

   
   

   
 

54
,7

60
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
54

,7
60

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

54
,7

60
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
54

,7
60

   
   

   
   

   
 O

th
er

 c
on

tr
ac

tu
al

 se
rv

ic
es

52
9

   
  

25
,0

00
   

   
   

   
(2

5,
00

0)
   

   
   

  
2,

40
0

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
2,

40
0

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
2,

40
0

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
2,

40
0

   
   

   
   

   
To

ta
l c

on
tr

ac
tu

al
 se

rv
ic

es
4,

12
1

   
   

   
   

   
49

,0
00

   
   

   
   

(4
4,

87
9)

   
   

   
  

13
4,

97
2

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

13
4,

97
2

   
   

   
 

(3
3,

40
2)

   
   

   
  

10
1,

57
0

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
1,

57
0

   
   

   
 

Co
m

m
od

iti
es

   
 C

lo
th

in
g

53
0

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

   
 F

oo
d

53
2

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

   
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 m

at
er

ia
ls

53
4

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

2,
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

2,
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

2,
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

2,
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 V

eh
ic

le
 p

ar
ts

, s
up

pl
ie

s
53

5
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
4,

40
0

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
4,

40
0

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
4,

40
0

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
4,

40
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 P
ro

f. 
&

 sc
ie

nt
ifi

c 
su

pp
lie

s
53

6
   

  
3,

19
5

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
3,

19
5

   
   

   
   

   
5,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
5,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
5,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
5,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 O
ffi

ce
 su

pp
lie

s
53

7
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
8,

50
0

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
8,

50
0

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
8,

50
0

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
8,

50
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 O
th

er
 su

pp
lie

s &
 m

at
er

ia
ls

53
9

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

  T
ot

al
 c

om
m

od
iti

es
3,

19
5

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
3,

19
5

   
   

   
   

   
20

,4
00

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

20
,4

00
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
20

,4
00

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

20
,4

00
   

   
   

   

Ca
pi

ta
l o

ut
la

y
54

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
10

2,
45

0
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
10

2,
45

0
   

   
   

 
(7

4,
85

0)
   

   
   

  
27

,6
00

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

27
,6

00
   

   
   

   

De
bt

 S
er

vi
ce

   
In

te
re

st
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
   

Pr
in

ci
pa

l
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
  T

ot
al

 D
eb

t S
er

vi
ce

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

To
ta

l E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s
21

,6
84

   
   

   
   

49
,0

00
   

   
   

   
(2

7,
31

6)
   

   
   

  
69

3,
63

4
   

   
   

 
35

,6
69

   
   

   
   

72
9,

30
3

   
   

   
 

15
4,

48
1

   
   

   
 

88
3,

78
4

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

88
3,

78
4

   
   

   
 

Ka
ns

as
 R

ac
in

g 
an

d 
G

am
in

g 
Co

m
m

is
si

on
Bu

dg
et

 W
or

ks
he

et
 - 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s

FY
 2

01
2 

&
 2

01
3

G.1.b. (page 17 of 31)



09
/0

2/
20

11
Ex

pe
ns

es
 - 

25
35

 S
U

25
35

 - 
Su

m
ne

r C
as

in
o 

Su
b-

Ac
co

un
t (

27
50

)
A

B
C

D
E

F
G

H
I

J
Ch

an
ge

s f
ro

m
FY

 2
01

2
Re

vi
sio

ns
Re

vi
se

d
Su

bm
itt

ed
FY

 2
01

3
En

ha
nc

em
en

t
Su

bm
itt

ed
FY

 2
01

1
FY

 2
01

1
Ap

pr
ov

ed
 

to
FY

 2
01

2
FY

 2
01

2
Ba

se
FY

 2
01

3
FY

 2
01

3
Ac

tu
al

Bu
dg

et
Di

ffe
re

nc
e

Bu
dg

et
in

 F
Y 

20
12

Bu
dg

et
to

 F
Y 

20
13

Bu
dg

et
Bu

dg
et

Bu
dg

et

Sa
la

rie
s

17
,7

19
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

17
,7

19
   

   
   

  
43

5,
81

2
   

   
   

90
,8

12
   

   
   

  
52

6,
62

4
   

   
   

20
7,

59
0

   
   

   
73

4,
21

4
   

   
   

73
4,

21
4

   
   

   

Co
nt

ra
ct

ua
l S

er
vi

ce
s

   
 C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

n
52

0
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
2,

50
0

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

2,
50

0
   

   
   

   
 

1,
46

0
   

   
   

   
 

3,
96

0
   

   
   

   
 

3,
96

0
   

   
   

   
 

   
 F

re
ig

ht
 &

 e
xp

re
ss

52
1

  
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

45
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
45

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

45
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

45
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

   
 P

rin
tin

g 
&

 a
dv

er
tis

in
g

52
2

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
25

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

25
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
25

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
25

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
   

 R
en

ts
52

3
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

2,
20

0
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
2,

20
0

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

2,
20

0
   

   
   

   
 

2,
20

0
   

   
   

   
 

   
 R

ep
ai

rin
g 

&
 se

rv
ic

in
g

52
4

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
55

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

55
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
55

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
55

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
   

 T
ra

ve
l &

 su
bs

ist
en

ce
52

5
  

1,
94

4
   

   
   

   
 

20
,0

00
   

   
   

  
(1

8,
05

6)
   

   
   

 
59

,8
62

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
59

,8
62

   
   

   
  

(3
4,

86
2)

   
   

   
 

25
,0

00
   

   
   

  
25

,0
00

   
   

   
  

   
 F

ee
s-

ot
he

r s
er

vi
ce

s
52

6
  

1,
21

7
   

   
   

   
 

10
,0

00
   

   
   

  
(8

,7
83

)
   

   
   

   
12

,0
00

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
12

,0
00

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
12

,0
00

   
   

   
  

12
,0

00
   

   
   

  
   

 F
ee

s-
pr

of
es

sio
na

l s
er

vi
ce

s
52

7
  

5,
00

0
   

   
   

   
 

(5
,0

00
)

   
   

   
   

54
,7

60
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

54
,7

60
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

54
,7

60
   

   
   

  
54

,7
60

   
   

   
  

   
 O

th
er

 c
on

tr
ac

tu
al

 se
rv

ic
es

52
9

  
40

,0
00

   
   

   
  

(4
0,

00
0)

   
   

   
 

2,
40

0
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
2,

40
0

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

2,
40

0
   

   
   

   
 

2,
40

0
   

   
   

   
 

To
ta

l c
on

tr
ac

tu
al

 se
rv

ic
es

3,
17

0
   

   
   

   
 

75
,0

00
   

   
   

  
(7

1,
83

0)
   

   
   

 
13

4,
97

2
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
13

4,
97

2
   

   
   

(3
3,

40
2)

   
   

   
 

10
1,

57
0

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

10
1,

57
0

   
   

   

Co
m

m
od

iti
es

   
 C

lo
th

in
g

53
0

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 F

oo
d

53
2

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 m
at

er
ia

ls
53

4
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

2,
50

0
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
2,

50
0

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

2,
50

0
   

   
   

   
 

2,
50

0
   

   
   

   
 

   
 V

eh
ic

le
 p

ar
ts

, s
up

pl
ie

s
53

5
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

4,
40

0
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
4,

40
0

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

4,
40

0
   

   
   

   
 

4,
40

0
   

   
   

   
 

   
 P

ro
f. 

&
 sc

ie
nt

ifi
c 

su
pp

lie
s

53
6

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
5,

00
0

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

5,
00

0
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
5,

00
0

   
   

   
   

 
5,

00
0

   
   

   
   

 
   

 O
ffi

ce
 su

pp
lie

s
53

7
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

8,
50

0
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
8,

50
0

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

8,
50

0
   

   
   

   
 

8,
50

0
   

   
   

   
 

   
 O

th
er

 su
pp

lie
s &

 m
at

er
ia

ls
53

9
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  T
ot

al
 c

om
m

od
iti

es
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

20
,4

00
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

20
,4

00
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

20
,4

00
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

20
,4

00
   

   
   

  

Ca
pi

ta
l o

ut
la

y
54

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

10
2,

45
0

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

10
2,

45
0

   
   

   
(7

7,
05

4)
   

   
   

 
25

,3
96

   
   

   
  

25
,3

96
   

   
   

  

De
bt

 S
er

vi
ce

   
In

te
re

st
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Pr

in
ci

pa
l

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  T

ot
al

 D
eb

t S
er

vi
ce

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

To
ta

l E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s
20

,8
89

   
   

   
  

75
,0

00
   

   
   

  
(5

4,
11

1)
   

   
   

 
69

3,
63

4
   

   
   

90
,8

12
   

   
   

  
78

4,
44

6
   

   
   

97
,1

34
   

   
   

  
88

1,
58

0
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
88

1,
58

0
   

   
   

Ka
ns

as
 R

ac
in

g 
an

d 
G

am
in

g 
Co

m
m

is
si

on
Bu

dg
et

 W
or

ks
he

et
 - 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s

FY
 2

01
2 

&
 2

01
3

G.1.b. (page 18 of 31)



09
/0

2/
20

11
Ex

pe
ns

es
 - 

25
35

 F
O

25
35

 - 
Fo

rd
 C

as
in

o 
Su

b-
Ac

co
un

t (
27

60
,B

oo
tH

ill
) A

B
C

D
E

F
G

H
I

J
Ch

an
ge

s f
ro

m
FY

 2
01

2
Re

vi
sio

ns
Re

vi
se

d
Su

bm
itt

ed
FY

 2
01

3
En

ha
nc

em
en

t
Su

bm
itt

ed
FY

 2
01

1
FY

 2
01

1
Ap

pr
ov

ed
 

to
FY

 2
01

2
FY

 2
01

2
Ba

se
FY

 2
01

3
FY

 2
01

3
Ac

tu
al

Bu
dg

et
Di

ffe
re

nc
e

Bu
dg

et
in

 F
Y 

20
12

Bu
dg

et
to

 F
Y 

20
13

Bu
dg

et
Bu

dg
et

Bu
dg

et

Sa
la

rie
s

51
   

   
 

62
5,

26
9

   
   

   
 

54
7,

48
3

   
   

   
 

77
,7

86
   

   
   

   
48

2,
06

8
   

   
   

 
41

,3
61

   
   

   
   

52
3,

42
9

   
   

   
 

4,
85

3
   

   
   

   
   

52
8,

28
2

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

52
8,

28
2

   
   

   
 

Co
nt

ra
ct

ua
l S

er
vi

ce
s

   
 C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

n
52

0
   

  
2,

54
2

   
   

   
   

   
3,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
(4

58
)

   
   

   
   

   
  

3,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

3,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

(4
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

  
2,

60
0

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
2,

60
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 F
re

ig
ht

 &
 e

xp
re

ss
52

1
   

  
37

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
1,

20
0

   
   

   
   

   
(8

21
)

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
20

0
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
20

0
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
20

0
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
20

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 P

rin
tin

g 
&

 a
dv

er
tis

in
g

52
2

   
  

92
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

92
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

   
 R

en
ts

52
3

   
  

1,
14

7
   

   
   

   
   

1,
20

0
   

   
   

   
   

(5
3)

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

20
0

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

20
0

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

20
0

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

20
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 R
ep

ai
rin

g 
&

 se
rv

ic
in

g
52

4
   

  
1,

46
6

   
   

   
   

   
60

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
86

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
60

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
60

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
60

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
60

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 T
ra

ve
l &

 su
bs

ist
en

ce
52

5
   

  
23

,1
23

   
   

   
   

36
,0

00
   

   
   

   
(1

2,
87

7)
   

   
   

  
36

,0
00

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

36
,0

00
   

   
   

   
(1

6,
00

0)
   

   
   

  
20

,0
00

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

20
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

 F
ee

s-
ot

he
r s

er
vi

ce
s

52
6

   
  

28
,4

84
   

   
   

   
31

,5
00

   
   

   
   

(3
,0

16
)

   
   

   
   

 
24

,0
00

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

24
,0

00
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
24

,0
00

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

24
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

 F
ee

s-
pr

of
es

sio
na

l s
er

vi
ce

s
52

7
   

  
2,

56
5

   
   

   
   

   
4,

80
0

   
   

   
   

   
(2

,2
35

)
   

   
   

   
 

7,
20

0
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

7,
20

0
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

7,
20

0
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

7,
20

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 O

th
er

 c
on

tr
ac

tu
al

 se
rv

ic
es

52
9

   
  

65
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

2,
40

0
   

   
   

   
   

(1
,7

43
)

   
   

   
   

 
2,

40
0

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
2,

40
0

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
2,

40
0

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
2,

40
0

   
   

   
   

   
To

ta
l c

on
tr

ac
tu

al
 se

rv
ic

es
61

,2
84

   
   

   
   

80
,7

00
   

   
   

   
(1

9,
41

6)
   

   
   

  
75

,6
00

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

75
,6

00
   

   
   

   
(1

6,
40

0)
   

   
   

  
59

,2
00

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

59
,2

00
   

   
   

   

Co
m

m
od

iti
es

   
 C

lo
th

in
g

53
0

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

   
 F

oo
d

53
2

   
  

12
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

12
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

   
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 m

at
er

ia
ls

53
4

   
  

60
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

(6
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

  
60

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
60

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
60

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
60

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 V
eh

ic
le

 p
ar

ts
, s

up
pl

ie
s

53
5

   
  

1,
35

6
   

   
   

   
   

2,
40

0
   

   
   

   
   

(1
,0

44
)

   
   

   
   

 
2,

40
0

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
2,

40
0

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
2,

40
0

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
2,

40
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 P
ro

f. 
&

 sc
ie

nt
ifi

c 
su

pp
lie

s
53

6
   

  
57

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
1,

20
0

   
   

   
   

   
(6

22
)

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
80

0
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
80

0
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
80

0
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
80

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 O

ffi
ce

 su
pp

lie
s

53
7

   
  

1,
32

8
   

   
   

   
   

3,
60

0
   

   
   

   
   

(2
,2

72
)

   
   

   
   

 
4,

20
0

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
4,

20
0

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
4,

20
0

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
4,

20
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 O
th

er
 su

pp
lie

s &
 m

at
er

ia
ls

53
9

   
  

40
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

60
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

(1
91

)
   

   
   

   
   

  
60

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
60

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
60

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
60

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
  T

ot
al

 c
om

m
od

iti
es

3,
79

1
   

   
   

   
   

8,
40

0
   

   
   

   
   

(4
,6

09
)

   
   

   
   

 
9,

60
0

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
9,

60
0

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
9,

60
0

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
9,

60
0

   
   

   
   

   

Ca
pi

ta
l o

ut
la

y
54

   
   

 
10

,7
92

   
   

   
   

23
,0

00
   

   
   

   
(1

2,
20

8)
   

   
   

  
24

,6
00

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

24
,6

00
   

   
   

   
5,

02
5

   
   

   
   

   
29

,6
25

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

29
,6

25
   

   
   

   

De
bt

 S
er

vi
ce

   
In

te
re

st
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
   

Pr
in

ci
pa

l
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
  T

ot
al

 D
eb

t S
er

vi
ce

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

To
ta

l E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s
70

1,
13

6
   

   
   

 
65

9,
58

3
   

   
   

 
41

,5
53

   
   

   
   

59
1,

86
8

   
   

   
 

41
,3

61
   

   
   

   
63

3,
22

9
   

   
   

 
(6

,5
22

)
   

   
   

   
 

62
6,

70
7

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

62
6,

70
7

   
   

   
 

Ka
ns

as
 R

ac
in

g 
an

d 
G

am
in

g 
Co

m
m

is
si

on
Bu

dg
et

 W
or

ks
he

et
 - 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s

FY
 2

01
2 

&
 2

01
3

G.1.b. (page 19 of 31)



09
/0

2/
20

11
Re

ve
nu

e 
- 2

56
1

25
61

 - 
G

re
yh

ou
nd

 P
ro

m
ot

io
n 

&
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t F

un
d

A
B

C
D

E
F

G
H

I
J

Ch
an

ge
s f

ro
m

FY
 2

01
2

Re
vi

sio
ns

Re
vi

se
d

Su
bm

itt
ed

FY
 2

01
3

En
ha

nc
em

en
t

Su
bm

itt
ed

FY
 2

01
1

FY
 2

01
1

Ap
pr

ov
ed

 
to

FY
 2

01
2

FY
 2

01
2

Ba
se

FY
 2

01
3

FY
 2

01
3

Ac
tu

al
Bu

dg
et

Di
ffe

re
nc

e
Bu

dg
et

in
 F

Y 
20

12
Bu

dg
et

to
 F

Y 
20

13
Bu

dg
et

Bu
dg

et
Bu

dg
et

Re
ce

ip
ts

   
 M

isc
el

la
ne

ou
s r

ev
en

ue
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 2

%
 C

he
ck

of
f P

ro
gr

ag
m

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 G

re
yh

ou
nd

 T
ou

ris
m

 T
ra

ns
fe

r
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 S
ta

te
 G

en
er

al
 F

un
d

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Tr

an
sf

er
 In

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
To

ta
l R

ec
ei

pt
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

To
ta

l E
xp

en
se

s
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   

Be
gi

nn
in

g 
Ca

sh
 B

al
an

ce
39

,6
81

   
   

   
  

39
,6

81
   

   
   

  
39

,6
81

   
   

   
  

39
,6

81
   

   
   

  

Ch
an

ge
 in

 N
et

 A
ss

et
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

En
di

ng
 C

as
h 

Ba
la

nc
e

39
,6

81
   

   
   

  
39

,6
81

   
   

   
  

39
,6

81
   

   
   

  
39

,6
81

   
   

   
  

FY
 2

01
2 

&
 2

01
3

Ka
ns

as
 R

ac
in

g 
an

d 
G

am
in

g 
Co

m
m

is
si

on
Bu

dg
et

 W
or

ks
he

et
 - 

Re
ce

ip
ts

G.1.b. (page 20 of 31)



09
/0

2/
20

11
Re

ve
nu

e 
25

70

25
70

 - 
Ra

ci
ng

 In
ve

st
ig

at
iv

e 
Ex

pe
ns

e 
Fu

nd A
B

C
D

E
F

G
H

I
J

Ch
an

ge
s f

ro
m

FY
 2

01
2

Re
vi

sio
ns

Re
vi

se
d

Su
bm

itt
ed

FY
 2

01
3

En
ha

nc
em

en
t

Su
bm

itt
ed

FY
 2

01
1

FY
 2

01
1

Ap
pr

ov
ed

 
to

FY
 2

01
2

FY
 2

01
2

Ba
se

FY
 2

01
3

FY
 2

01
3

Ac
tu

al
Bu

dg
et

Di
ffe

re
nc

e
Bu

dg
et

in
 F

Y 
20

12
Bu

dg
et

to
 F

Y 
20

13
Bu

dg
et

Bu
dg

et
Bu

dg
et

Re
ce

ip
ts

   
 M

isc
el

la
ne

ou
s r

ev
en

ue
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 K

SI
P 

tr
an

sf
er

 o
ut

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 S

ta
te

 G
en

er
al

 F
un

d
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

Ba
la

nc
e 

Tr
an

sf
er

 to
 S

RF
(5

13
1)

(1
9,

77
4)

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
(1

9,
77

4)
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

To
ta

l R
ec

ei
pt

s
(1

9,
77

4)
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

(1
9,

77
4)

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   

To
ta

l E
xp

en
se

s
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   

Be
gi

nn
in

g 
Ca

sh
 B

al
an

ce
19

,7
74

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   

Ch
an

ge
 in

 N
et

 A
ss

et
s

(1
9,

77
4)

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
(1

9,
77

4)
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

En
di

ng
 C

as
h 

Ba
la

nc
e

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

Ka
ns

as
 R

ac
in

g 
an

d 
G

am
in

g 
Co

m
m

is
si

on
Bu

dg
et

 W
or

ks
he

et
 - 

Re
ce

ip
ts

FY
 2

01
2 

&
 2

01
3

G.1.b. (page 21 of 31)



09
/0

2/
20

11
Re

ve
nu

e 
26

01

26
01

 - 
Ka

ns
as

 G
re

yh
ou

nd
 B

re
ed

in
g 

De
ve

lo
pm

en
t F

un
d

A
B

C
D

E
F

G
H

I
J

Ch
an

ge
s f

ro
m

FY
 2

01
2

Re
vi

sio
ns

Re
vi

se
d

Su
bm

itt
ed

FY
 2

01
3

En
ha

nc
em

en
t

Su
bm

itt
ed

FY
 2

01
1

FY
 2

01
1

Ap
pr

ov
ed

 
to

FY
 2

01
2

FY
 2

01
2

Ba
se

FY
 2

01
3

FY
 2

01
3

Ac
tu

al
Bu

dg
et

Di
ffe

re
nc

e
Bu

dg
et

in
 F

Y 
20

12
Bu

dg
et

to
 F

Y 
20

13
Bu

dg
et

Bu
dg

et
Bu

dg
et

Re
ce

ip
ts

   
 M

isc
el

la
ne

ou
s r

ev
en

ue
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 B

re
ak

ag
e

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 U

nc
la

im
ed

 T
ic

ke
ts

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 T
ou

ris
m

 T
ra

ns
fe

r O
ut

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

Tr
an

sf
er

 O
ut

 - 
25

%
 to

 2
56

1
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

To
ta

l R
ec

ei
pt

s
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   

To
ta

l E
xp

en
se

s
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   

Be
gi

nn
in

g 
Ca

sh
 B

al
an

ce
87

,0
12

   
   

   
  

87
,0

12
   

   
   

  
87

,0
12

   
   

   
  

87
,0

12
   

   
   

  

Ch
an

ge
 in

 N
et

 A
ss

et
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

En
di

ng
 C

as
h 

Ba
la

nc
e

87
,0

12
   

   
   

  
87

,0
12

   
   

   
  

87
,0

12
   

   
   

  
87

,0
12

   
   

   
  

Ka
ns

as
 R

ac
in

g 
an

d 
G

am
in

g 
Co

m
m

is
si

on
Bu

dg
et

 W
or

ks
he

et
 - 

Re
ce

ip
ts

FY
 2

01
2 

&
 2

01
3

G.1.b. (page 22 of 31)



09
/0

2/
20

11
Re

ve
nu

e 
26

16

26
16

 - 
Re

ve
nu

e 
- R

ac
in

g 
Re

im
bu

rs
ab

le
 E

xp
en

se
 F

un
d

A
B

C
D

E
F

G
H

I
J

Ch
an

ge
s f

ro
m

FY
 2

01
2

Re
vi

sio
ns

Re
vi

se
d

Su
bm

itt
ed

FY
 2

01
3

En
ha

nc
em

en
t

Su
bm

itt
ed

FY
 2

01
1

FY
 2

01
1

Ap
pr

ov
ed

 
to

FY
 2

01
2

FY
 2

01
2

Ba
se

FY
 2

01
3

FY
 2

01
3

Ac
tu

al
Bu

dg
et

Di
ffe

re
nc

e
Bu

dg
et

in
 F

Y 
20

12
Bu

dg
et

to
 F

Y 
20

13
Bu

dg
et

Bu
dg

et
Bu

dg
et

Re
ce

ip
ts

   
 F

in
ge

rp
rin

t F
ee

s
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 S
al

ar
y 

Re
im

bu
rs

em
en

t
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 M
isc

el
la

ne
ou

s r
ev

en
ue

s
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 S
ta

te
 G

en
er

al
 F

un
d

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Ba

la
nc

e 
Tr

an
sf

er
 to

 S
RF

(5
13

1)
(1

1,
47

2)
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

(1
1,

47
2)

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
To

ta
l R

ec
ei

pt
s

(1
1,

47
2)

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
(1

1,
47

2)
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

To
ta

l E
xp

en
se

s
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   

Be
gi

nn
in

g 
Ca

sh
 B

al
an

ce
11

,4
72

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   

Ch
an

ge
 in

 N
et

 A
ss

et
s

(1
1,

47
2)

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
(1

1,
47

2)
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

En
di

ng
 C

as
h 

Ba
la

nc
e

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   

Ka
ns

as
 R

ac
in

g 
an

d 
G

am
in

g 
Co

m
m

is
si

on
Bu

dg
et

 W
or

ks
he

et
 - 

Re
ce

ip
ts

FY
 2

01
2 

&
 2

01
3

G.1.b. (page 23 of 31)



09
/0

2/
20

11
Re

ve
nu

e 
- 2

68
2

26
82

 - 
G

am
in

g 
Ba

ck
gr

ou
nd

 In
ve

st
ig

at
io

ns
 F

un
d

A
B

C
D

E
F

G
H

I
J

Ch
an

ge
s f

ro
m

FY
 2

01
2

Re
vi

sio
ns

Re
vi

se
d

Su
bm

itt
ed

FY
 2

01
3

En
ha

nc
em

en
t

Su
bm

itt
ed

FY
 2

01
1

FY
 2

01
1

Ap
pr

ov
ed

 
to

FY
 2

01
2

FY
 2

01
2

Ba
se

FY
 2

01
3

FY
 2

01
3

Ac
tu

al
Bu

dg
et

Di
ffe

re
nc

e
Bu

dg
et

in
 F

Y 
20

12
Bu

dg
et

to
 F

Y 
20

13
Bu

dg
et

Bu
dg

et
Bu

dg
et

Re
ce

ip
ts

   
 V

en
do

r B
ac

kg
ro

un
d 

De
po

sit
s

16
0,

34
7

   
   

   
33

6,
00

0
   

   
   

(1
75

,6
53

)
   

   
  

36
6,

97
5

   
   

   
(8

,8
41

)
   

   
   

   
35

8,
13

4
   

   
   

(1
13

,5
48

)
   

   
  

24
4,

58
6

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

24
4,

58
6

   
   

   
   

 M
isc

el
la

ne
ou

s r
ev

en
ue

s
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 S
ta

te
 G

en
er

al
 F

un
d

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Tr

an
sf

er
 O

ut
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
To

ta
l R

ec
ei

pt
s

16
0,

34
7

   
   

   
33

6,
00

0
   

   
   

(1
75

,6
53

)
   

   
  

36
6,

97
5

   
   

   
(8

,8
41

)
   

   
   

   
35

8,
13

4
   

   
   

(1
13

,5
48

)
   

   
  

24
4,

58
6

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

24
4,

58
6

   
   

   

To
ta

l E
xp

en
se

s
22

5,
76

2
   

   
   

33
6,

00
0

   
   

   
(1

10
,2

38
)

   
   

  
36

6,
97

5
   

   
   

(8
,8

41
)

   
   

   
   

35
8,

13
4

   
   

   
(1

13
,5

48
)

   
   

  
24

4,
58

6
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
24

4,
58

6
   

   
   

Be
gi

nn
in

g 
Ca

sh
 B

al
an

ce
28

8,
75

8
   

   
   

22
3,

34
3

   
   

   
22

3,
34

3
   

   
   

22
3,

34
3

   
   

   

Ch
an

ge
 in

 N
et

 A
ss

et
s

(6
5,

41
5)

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
(6

5,
41

5)
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

En
di

ng
 C

as
h 

Ba
la

nc
e

22
3,

34
3

   
   

   
22

3,
34

3
   

   
   

22
3,

34
3

   
   

   
22

3,
34

3
   

   
   

Ka
ns

as
 R

ac
in

g 
an

d 
G

am
in

g 
Co

m
m

is
si

on
Bu

dg
et

 W
or

ks
he

et
 - 

Re
ce

ip
ts

FY
 2

01
2 

&
 2

01
3

G.1.b. (page 24 of 31)



09
/0

2/
20

11
Ex

pe
ns

es
 - 

26
82

26
82

 - 
Ga

m
in

g 
Ba

ck
gr

ou
nd

 In
ve

st
ig

at
io

ns
 F

un
d A

B
C

D
E

F
G

H
I

J
Ch

an
ge

s f
ro

m
FY

 2
01

2
Re

vi
sio

ns
Re

vi
se

d
Su

bm
itt

ed
FY

 2
01

3
En

ha
nc

em
en

t
Su

bm
itt

ed
FY

 2
01

1
FY

 2
01

1
Ap

pr
ov

ed
 

to
FY

 2
01

2
FY

 2
01

2
Ba

se
FY

 2
01

3
FY

 2
01

3
Ac

tu
al

Bu
dg

et
Di

ffe
re

nc
e

Bu
dg

et
in

 F
Y 

20
12

Bu
dg

et
to

 F
Y 

20
13

Bu
dg

et
Bu

dg
et

Bu
dg

et

Sa
la

rie
s

51   
17

4,
06

8
   

   
   

12
4,

00
0

   
   

   
50

,0
68

   
   

   
  

12
6,

97
5

   
   

   
15

9
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

7,
13

4
   

   
   

1,
45

2
   

   
   

   
 

12
8,

58
6

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

12
8,

58
6

   
   

   

Co
nt

ra
ct

ua
l S

er
vi

ce
s

   
 C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

n
52

0
 

26
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
26

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 F

re
ig

ht
 &

 e
xp

re
ss

52
1

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 P
rin

tin
g 

&
 a

dv
er

tis
in

g
52

2
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 R

en
ts

52
3

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 R
ep

ai
rin

g 
&

 se
rv

ic
in

g
52

4
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 T

ra
ve

l &
 su

bs
ist

en
ce

52
5

 
33

,5
20

   
   

   
  

52
,0

00
   

   
   

  
(1

8,
48

0)
   

   
   

 
80

,0
00

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
80

,0
00

   
   

   
  

(4
0,

00
0)

   
   

   
 

40
,0

00
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

40
,0

00
   

   
   

  
   

 F
ee

s-
ot

he
r s

er
vi

ce
s

52
6

 
16

,4
20

   
   

   
  

15
0,

00
0

   
   

   
(1

33
,5

80
)

   
   

  
15

0,
00

0
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
15

0,
00

0
   

   
   

(7
5,

00
0)

   
   

   
 

75
,0

00
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

75
,0

00
   

   
   

  
   

 F
ee

s-
pr

of
es

sio
na

l s
er

vi
ce

s
52

7
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
10

,0
00

   
   

   
  

(1
0,

00
0)

   
   

   
 

10
,0

00
   

   
   

  
(9

,0
00

)
   

   
   

   
1,

00
0

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

1,
00

0
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
1,

00
0

   
   

   
   

 
   

 O
th

er
 c

on
tr

ac
tu

al
 se

rv
ic

es
52

9
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

To
ta

l c
on

tr
ac

tu
al

 se
rv

ic
es

49
,9

66
   

   
   

  
21

2,
00

0
   

   
   

(1
62

,0
34

)
   

   
  

24
0,

00
0

   
   

   
(9

,0
00

)
   

   
   

   
23

1,
00

0
   

   
   

(1
15

,0
00

)
   

   
  

11
6,

00
0

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

11
6,

00
0

   
   

   

Co
m

m
od

iti
es

   
 C

lo
th

in
g

53
0

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 F
oo

d
53

2
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 m

at
er

ia
ls

53
4

 
1,

46
1

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

1,
46

1
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 V
eh

ic
le

 p
ar

ts
, s

up
pl

ie
s

53
5

 
26

6
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

26
6

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 P
ro

f. 
&

 sc
ie

nt
ifi

c 
su

pp
lie

s
53

6
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 O

ffi
ce

 su
pp

lie
s

53
7

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 O
th

er
 su

pp
lie

s &
 m

at
er

ia
ls

53
9

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  T

ot
al

 c
om

m
od

iti
es

1,
72

8
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
1,

72
8

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

Ca
pi

ta
l o

ut
la

y
54

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   

To
ta

l E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s
22

5,
76

2
   

   
   

33
6,

00
0

   
   

   
(1

10
,2

38
)

   
   

  
36

6,
97

5
   

   
   

(8
,8

41
)

   
   

   
   

35
8,

13
4

   
   

   
(1

13
,5

48
)

   
   

  
24

4,
58

6
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
24

4,
58

6
   

   
   

Ka
ns

as
 R

ac
in

g 
an

d 
G

am
in

g 
Co

m
m

is
si

on
Bu

dg
et

 W
or

ks
he

et
 - 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s

FY
 2

01
2 

&
 2

01
3

G.1.b. (page 25 of 31)



09
/0

2/
20

11
Re

ve
nu

e 
- 2

99
8

29
98

 - 
G

am
in

g 
M

ac
hi

ne
 E

xa
m

in
at

io
n 

Fu
nd A

B
C

D
E

F
G

H
I

J
Ch

an
ge

s f
ro

m
FY

 2
01

2
Re

vi
sio

ns
Re

vi
se

d
Su

bm
itt

ed
FY

 2
01

3
En

ha
nc

em
en

t
Su

bm
itt

ed
FY

 2
01

1
FY

 2
01

1
Ap

pr
ov

ed
 

to
FY

 2
01

2
FY

 2
01

2
Ba

se
FY

 2
01

3
FY

 2
01

3
Ac

tu
al

Bu
dg

et
Di

ffe
re

nc
e

Bu
dg

et
in

 F
Y 

20
12

Bu
dg

et
to

 F
Y 

20
13

Bu
dg

et
Bu

dg
et

Bu
dg

et

Re
ce

ip
ts

   
 W

Y 
Ex

am
in

at
io

n 
De

po
sit

s
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 S
U

 E
xa

m
in

at
io

n 
De

po
sit

s
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 B
HC

R 
Ex

am
in

at
io

n 
De

po
sit

s
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 M
isc

el
la

ne
ou

s r
ev

en
ue

s
(1

45
,6

36
)

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

(1
45

,6
36

)
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 S
ta

te
 G

en
er

al
 F

un
d

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Re

fu
nd

s
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

To
ta

l R
ec

ei
pt

s
(1

45
,6

36
)

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

(1
45

,6
36

)
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   

To
ta

l E
xp

en
se

s
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   

Pr
io

r Y
ea

r E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s
6,

22
9

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   

Be
gi

nn
in

g 
Ca

sh
 B

al
an

ce
15

1,
86

5
   

   
   

(0
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(0

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(0
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

Ch
an

ge
 in

 N
et

 A
ss

et
s

(1
51

,8
65

)
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
15

1,
86

5
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   

En
di

ng
 C

as
h 

Ba
la

nc
e

(0
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(0

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(0
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(0

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Ka
ns

as
 R

ac
in

g 
an

d 
G

am
in

g 
Co

m
m

is
si

on
Bu

dg
et

 W
or

ks
he

et
 - 

Re
ce

ip
ts

FY
 2

01
2 

&
 2

01
3

G.1.b. (page 26 of 31)



09
/0

2/
20

11
Re

ve
nu

e 
- 2

73
4

27
34

- I
lle

ga
l G

am
in

g 
En

fo
rc

em
en

t F
un

d A
B

C
D

E
F

G
H

I
J

Ch
an

ge
s f

ro
m

FY
 2

01
2

Re
vi

sio
ns

Re
vi

se
d

Su
bm

itt
ed

FY
 2

01
3

En
ha

nc
em

en
t

Su
bm

itt
ed

FY
 2

01
1

FY
 2

01
1

Ap
pr

ov
ed

 
to

FY
 2

01
2

FY
 2

01
2

Ba
se

FY
 2

01
3

FY
 2

01
3

Ac
tu

al
Bu

dg
et

Di
ffe

re
nc

e
Bu

dg
et

in
 F

Y 
20

12
Bu

dg
et

to
 F

Y 
20

13
Bu

dg
et

Bu
dg

et
Bu

dg
et

Re
ce

ip
ts

   
 T

ra
ns

fe
r f

ro
m

 E
LA

RF
5,

00
0

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

5,
00

0
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 S
ei

ze
d 

As
se

ts
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 M
isc

el
la

ne
ou

s R
ev

en
ue

s
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 S
ta

te
 G

en
er

al
 F

un
d

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Tr

an
sf

er
 O

ut
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

To
ta

l R
ec

ei
pt

s
5,

00
0

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

5,
00

0
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   

To
ta

l E
xp

en
se

s
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

2,
50

0
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
2,

50
0

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

2,
50

0
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
2,

50
0

   
   

   
   

  

Be
gi

nn
in

g 
Ca

sh
 B

al
an

ce
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

5,
00

0
   

   
   

   
  

5,
00

0
   

   
   

   
  

2,
50

0
   

   
   

   
  

2,
50

0
   

   
   

   
  

Ch
an

ge
 in

 N
et

 A
ss

et
s

5,
00

0
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
5,

00
0

   
   

   
   

  
(2

,5
00

)
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

(2
,5

00
)

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
(2

,5
00

)
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

(2
,5

00
)

   
   

   
   

En
di

ng
 C

as
h 

Ba
la

nc
e

5,
00

0
   

   
   

   
  

2,
50

0
   

   
   

   
  

2,
50

0
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   

Ka
ns

as
 R

ac
in

g 
an

d 
G

am
in

g 
Co

m
m

is
si

on
Bu

dg
et

 W
or

ks
he

et
 - 

Re
ce

ip
ts

FY
 2

01
2 

&
 2

01
3

G.1.b. (page 27 of 31)



09
/0

2/
20

11
Ex

pe
ns

es
 - 

27
34

27
34

- I
lle

ga
l G

am
in

g 
En

fo
rc

em
en

t F
un

d
A

B
C

D
E

F
G

H
I

J
Ch

an
ge

s f
ro

m
FY

 2
01

2
Re

vi
sio

ns
Re

vi
se

d
Su

bm
itt

ed
FY

 2
01

3
En

ha
nc

em
en

t
Su

bm
itt

ed
FY

 2
01

1
FY

 2
01

1
Ap

pr
ov

ed
 

to
FY

 2
01

2
FY

 2
01

2
Ba

se
FY

 2
01

3
FY

 2
01

3
Ac

tu
al

Bu
dg

et
Di

ffe
re

nc
e

Bu
dg

et
in

 F
Y 

20
12

Bu
dg

et
to

 F
Y 

20
13

Bu
dg

et
Bu

dg
et

Bu
dg

et

Sa
la

rie
s

51
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Co
nt

ra
ct

ua
l S

er
vi

ce
s

   
 C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

n
52

0
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
   

 F
re

ig
ht

 &
 e

xp
re

ss
52

1
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
   

 P
rin

tin
g 

&
 a

dv
er

tis
in

g
52

2
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
   

 R
en

ts
52

3
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
   

 R
ep

ai
rin

g 
&

 se
rv

ic
in

g
52

4
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
   

 T
ra

ve
l &

 su
bs

ist
en

ce
52

5
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
   

 F
ee

s-
ot

he
r s

er
vi

ce
s

52
6

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

   
 F

ee
s-

pr
of

es
sio

na
l s

er
vi

ce
s

52
7

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

2,
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

2,
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

2,
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

2,
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 O

th
er

 c
on

tr
ac

tu
al

 se
rv

ic
es

52
9

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

To
ta

l c
on

tr
ac

tu
al

 se
rv

ic
es

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

2,
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

2,
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

2,
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

2,
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

Co
m

m
od

iti
es

   
 C

lo
th

in
g

53
0

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

   
 F

oo
d

53
2

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

   
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 m

at
er

ia
ls

53
4

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

   
 V

eh
ic

le
 p

ar
ts

, s
up

pl
ie

s
53

5
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
   

 P
ro

f. 
&

 sc
ie

nt
ifi

c 
su

pp
lie

s
53

6
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
   

 O
ffi

ce
 su

pp
lie

s
53

7
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
   

 O
th

er
 su

pp
lie

s &
 m

at
er

ia
ls

53
9

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

  T
ot

al
 c

om
m

od
iti

es
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

Ca
pi

ta
l o

ut
la

y
54

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

To
ta

l E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
2,

50
0

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
2,

50
0

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
2,

50
0

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
2,

50
0

   
   

   
   

   

Ka
ns

as
 R

ac
in

g 
an

d 
G

am
in

g 
Co

m
m

is
si

on
Bu

dg
et

 W
or

ks
he

et
 - 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s

FY
 2

01
2 

&
 2

01
3

G.1.b. (page 28 of 31)



09
/0

2/
20

11
Re

ve
nu

e 
- 5

13
1

51
31

 - 
St

at
e 

Ra
ci

ng
 F

un
d

A
B

C
D

E
F

G
H

I
J

Ch
an

ge
s f

ro
m

FY
 2

01
2

Re
vi

sio
ns

Re
vi

se
d

Su
bm

itt
ed

FY
 2

01
3

En
ha

nc
em

en
t

Su
bm

itt
ed

FY
 2

01
1

FY
 2

01
1

Ap
pr

ov
ed

 
to

FY
 2

01
2

FY
 2

01
2

Ba
se

FY
 2

01
3

FY
 2

01
3

Ac
tu

al
Bu

dg
et

Di
ffe

re
nc

e
Bu

dg
et

in
 F

Y 
20

12
Bu

dg
et

to
 F

Y 
20

13
Bu

dg
et

Bu
dg

et
Bu

dg
et

Re
ce

ip
ts

   
 P

ar
im

ut
ue

l t
ax

 - 
liv

e
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 P
ar

im
ut

ue
l t

ax
 - 

sim
ul

ca
st

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 A

dm
iss

io
ns

 ta
x

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 L

ic
en

se
 fe

es
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 F
in

es
63

7
   

   
   

   
   

  
63

7
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 U

nc
la

im
ed

 w
in

ni
ng

s
68

2
   

   
   

   
   

  
68

2
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 M

isc
el

la
ne

ou
s r

ec
ei

pt
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Tr
an

sf
er

 o
ut

(5
,0

00
)

   
   

   
   

(5
,0

00
)

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 T
ra

ns
fe

r I
n 

(R
ac

in
g 

Fu
nd

s)
31

,3
00

   
   

   
  

31
,3

00
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
To

ta
l R

ec
ei

pt
s

27
,6

19
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

27
,6

19
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

To
ta

l E
xp

en
se

s
7,

11
6

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

1,
44

1
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
95

3
   

   
   

   
   

  
95

3
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

95
3

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
95

3
   

   
   

   
   

  

Be
gi

nn
in

g 
Ca

sh
 B

al
an

ce
67

,9
40

   
   

   
  

88
,4

43
   

   
   

  
87

,4
90

   
   

   
  

87
,4

90
   

   
   

  

Ch
an

ge
 in

 N
et

 A
ss

et
s

20
,5

03
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

20
,5

03
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

(9
53

)
   

   
   

   
   

 
(9

53
)

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
(9

53
)

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
(9

53
)

   
   

   
   

   
 

En
di

ng
 C

as
h 

Ba
la

nc
e

88
,4

43
   

   
   

  
87

,4
90

   
   

   
  

86
,5

37
   

   
   

  
86

,5
37

   
   

   
  

FY
 2

01
2 

&
 2

01
3

Ka
ns

as
 R

ac
in

g 
an

d 
G

am
in

g 
Co

m
m

is
si

on
Bu

dg
et

 W
or

ks
he

et
 - 

Re
ce

ip
ts

G.1.b. (page 29 of 31)



09
/0

2/
20

11
Ex

pe
ns

es
 - 

51
31

51
31

 - 
St

at
e 

Ra
ci

ng
 F

un
d

A
B

C
D

E
F

G
H

I
J

Ch
an

ge
s f

ro
m

FY
 2

01
2

Re
vi

sio
ns

Re
vi

se
d

Su
bm

itt
ed

FY
 2

01
3

En
ha

nc
em

en
t

Su
bm

itt
ed

FY
 2

01
1

FY
 2

01
1

Ap
pr

ov
ed

 
to

FY
 2

01
2

FY
 2

01
2

Ba
se

FY
 2

01
3

FY
 2

01
3

Ac
tu

al
Bu

dg
et

Di
ffe

re
nc

e
Bu

dg
et

in
 F

Y 
20

12
Bu

dg
et

to
 F

Y 
20

13
Bu

dg
et

Bu
dg

et
Bu

dg
et

Sa
la

rie
s

51
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   

Co
nt

ra
ct

ua
l S

er
vi

ce
s

   
 C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

n
52

0
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 F

re
ig

ht
 &

 e
xp

re
ss

52
1

  
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 P

rin
tin

g 
&

 a
dv

er
tis

in
g

52
2

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 R
en

ts
52

3
  

90
3

   
   

   
   

   
  

90
3

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
90

3
   

   
   

   
   

  
90

3
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

90
3

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
90

3
   

   
   

   
   

  
   

 R
ep

ai
rin

g 
&

 se
rv

ic
in

g
52

4
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 T

ra
ve

l &
 su

bs
ist

en
ce

52
5

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 F
ee

s-
ot

he
r s

er
vi

ce
s

52
6

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 F
ee

s-
pr

of
es

sio
na

l s
er

vi
ce

s
52

7
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 O

th
er

 c
on

tr
ac

tu
al

 se
rv

ic
es

52
9

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

To
ta

l c
on

tr
ac

tu
al

 se
rv

ic
es

91
1

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
91

1
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

90
3

   
   

   
   

   
  

90
3

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
90

3
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

90
3

   
   

   
   

   
  

Co
m

m
od

iti
es

   
 C

lo
th

in
g

53
0

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 F
oo

d
53

2
  

54
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

54
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
50

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
50

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

50
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
50

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
   

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 m
at

er
ia

ls
53

4
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 V

eh
ic

le
 p

ar
ts

, s
up

pl
ie

s
53

5
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 P

ro
f. 

&
 sc

ie
nt

ifi
c 

su
pp

lie
s

53
6

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 O
ffi

ce
 su

pp
lie

s
53

7
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 O

th
er

 su
pp

lie
s &

 m
at

er
ia

ls
53

9
  

(1
0)

   
   

   
   

   
   

(1
0)

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  T

ot
al

 c
om

m
od

iti
es

53
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
53

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

50
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

50
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
50

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

50
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Ca
pi

ta
l o

ut
la

y
54

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  S
et

tle
m

en
t

55
   

 
5,

67
6

   
   

   
   

 
To

ta
l E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

7,
11

6
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
1,

44
1

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

95
3

   
   

   
   

   
  

95
3

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
95

3
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

95
3

   
   

   
   

   
  

Ka
ns

as
 R

ac
in

g 
an

d 
G

am
in

g 
Co

m
m

is
si

on
Bu

dg
et

 W
or

ks
he

et
 - 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s

FY
 2

01
2 

&
 2

01
3

G.1.b. (page 30 of 31)



09
/0

2/
20

11
Tr

an
sf

er
Su

m
m

ar
y

Fu
nd

Tr
an

sf
er

 In
Tr

an
sf

er
 O

ut
Fu

nd
 C

ha
ng

e
22

96
 - 

Ho
rs

e 
Fa

ir 
Ra

ci
ng

 B
en

ef
it 

Fu
nd

50
.9

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(5
0.

92
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
25

16
 - 

Ka
ns

as
 H

or
se

 B
re

ed
in

g 
De

ve
lo

pm
en

t F
un

d
0.

54
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
0.

54
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
25

35
 - 

Ex
pa

nd
ed

 L
ot

te
ry

 A
ct

 R
eg

ul
at

io
n 

(G
am

in
g)

 F
un

d
0.

01
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
5,

45
1.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(5
,4

50
.9

9)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

25
70

 - 
Ra

ci
ng

 In
ve

st
ig

at
iv

e 
Ex

pe
ns

e 
Fu

nd
19

,7
73

.6
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

(1
9,

77
3.

68
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
26

16
 - 

Ra
ci

ng
 R

ei
m

bu
rs

ab
le

 E
xp

en
se

 F
un

d
11

,4
71

.8
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

(1
1,

47
1.

81
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
27

34
- I

lle
ga

l G
am

in
g 

En
fo

rc
em

en
t F

un
d

5,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
 

5,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

29
98

 - 
Ga

m
in

g 
M

ac
hi

ne
 E

xa
m

in
at

io
n 

Fu
nd

0.
01

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(0
.0

1)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
51

31
 - 

St
at

e 
Ra

ci
ng

 F
un

d
31

,2
99

.7
1

   
   

   
   

  
5,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

26
,2

99
.7

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

73
83

 - 
Ra

ci
ng

 a
pp

lic
an

t d
ep

os
it 

fu
nd

3.
29

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(3
.2

9)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
90

87
 - 

Ho
rs

e 
pu

rs
e 

cl
ea

ni
ng

 fu
nd

0.
54

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(0
.5

4)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
To

ta
l

36
,3

00
.2

6
   

   
   

   
  

41
,7

51
.2

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
(5

,4
50

.9
9)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

Ka
ns

as
 R

ac
in

g 
an

d 
G

am
in

g 
Co

m
m

is
si

on
FY

 2
01

1 
Su

m
m

ar
y 

of
 L

eg
is

la
tiv

e 
Tr

an
sf

er
s

G.1.b. (page 31 of 31)



N
A

R
R

A
T

IV
E

 IN
FO

R
M

A
T

IO
N

 --
 D

A
 4

00
A

G
EN

C
Y

 N
A

M
E

K
an

sa
s R

ac
in

g 
an

d 
G

am
in

g 
C

om
m

is
si

on
A

G
EN

C
Y

 N
U

M
BE

R
55

3
FU

N
C

TI
O

N
 N

O
.

1
D

IV
IS

IO
N

 O
F 

TH
E 

BU
D

G
ET

PR
O

G
R

A
M

 T
IT

LE
 A

N
D

 C
O

D
E

 
ST

A
TE

 O
F 

K
A

N
SA

S
SU

BP
R

O
G

R
A

M
 T

IT
LE

 A
N

D
 C

O
D

E

Ta
bl

e 
of

 C
on

te
nt

s

G
en

er
al

 A
ge

nc
y 

In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

- D
A

 4
00

. .
 . 

. .
 . 

. .
 . 

. .
 . 

. .
 . 

. .
 . 

. .
 . 

. .
 . 

. .
 . 

. .
 . 

. .
  

 . .
 . 

. .
 . 

. .
 . 

. .
 . 

. .
 . 

. .
 . 

3
Ex

pl
an

at
io

n 
of

 R
ec

ei
pt

 E
st

im
at

es
 - 

D
A

 4
05

. .
 . 

. .
 . 

. .
 . 

. .
 . 

. .
 . 

. .
 . 

. .
 . 

. .
 . 

. .
 . 

. .
 . 

. .
  

 . .
 . 

. .
 . 

. .
 . 

. .
 . 

. .
 . 

. .
 . 

8
R

ac
in

g 
Pr

og
ra

m
Pr

og
ra

m
 N

ar
ra

tiv
e 

In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

- D
A

 4
00

. .
 . 

. .
 . 

. .
 . 

. .
 . 

. .
 . 

. .
 . 

. .
 . 

. .
 . 

. .
 . 

. .
 . 

. .
  

 . .
 . 

. .
 . 

. .
 . 

. .
 . 

. .
 . 

. .
 . 

16
Tr

ib
al

 G
am

in
g 

Pr
og

ra
m

Pr
og

ra
m

 N
ar

ra
tiv

e 
In

fo
rm

at
io

n 
- D

A
 4

00
. .

 . 
. .

 . 
. .

 . 
. .

 . 
. .

 . 
. .

 . 
. .

 . 
. .

 . 
. .

 . 
. .

 . 
. .

  
 . .
 . 

. .
 . 

. .
 . 

. .
 . 

. .
 . 

. .
 . 

23
Ex

pa
nd

ed
 L

ot
te

ry
 A

ct
 R

eg
ul

at
io

n 
Pr

og
ra

m
Pr

og
ra

m
 N

ar
ra

tiv
e 

In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

- D
A

 4
00

. .
 . 

. .
 . 

. .
 . 

. .
 . 

. .
 . 

. .
 . 

. .
 . 

. .
 . 

. .
 . 

. .
 . 

. .
  

 . .
 . 

. .
 . 

. .
 . 

. .
 . 

. .
 . 

. .
 . 

29
A

ge
nc

y 
O

rg
an

iz
at

io
n 

C
ha

rts
. .

 . 
. .

 . 
. .

 . 
. .

 . 
. .

 . 
. .

 . 
. .

 . 
. .

 . 
. .

 . 
. .

 . 
. .

  
 . .
 . 

. .
 . 

. .
 . 

. .
 . 

. .
 . 

. .
 . 

38

1

G.1.c. (page 1 of 40)



N
A

R
R

A
T

IV
E

 IN
FO

R
M

A
T

IO
N

 --
 D

A
 4

00
A

G
EN

C
Y

 N
A

M
E

K
an

sa
s R

ac
in

g 
an

d 
G

am
in

g 
C

om
m

is
si

on

A
G

EN
C

Y
 N

U
M

BE
R

55
3

FU
N

C
TI

O
N

 N
O

.
1

D
IV

IS
IO

N
 O

F 
TH

E 
BU

D
G

ET
PR

O
G

R
A

M
 T

IT
LE

 A
N

D
 C

O
D

E
 

ST
A

TE
 O

F 
K

A
N

SA
S

SU
BP

R
O

G
R

A
M

 T
IT

LE
 A

N
D

 C
O

D
E

A
ge

nc
y 

M
is

si
on

A
ge

nc
y 

Ph
ilo

so
ph

y

Pr
og

ra
m

s E
st

ab
lis

he
d 

to
 A

ss
is

t w
ith

 A
ge

nc
y 

M
is

si
on

03
90

0 
– 

R
ac

in
g 

Pr
og

ra
m

03
70

0 
– 

Tr
ib

al
 G

am
in

g 
Pr

og
ra

m
03

80
0 

- E
xp

an
de

d 
Lo

tte
ry

 A
ct

 R
eg

ul
at

io
n 

Pr
og

ra
m

St
at

ut
or

y 
H

is
to

ry

Th
e 

K
an

sa
s E

xp
an

de
d 

Lo
tte

ry
 A

ct
 w

as
 p

as
se

d 
du

rin
g 

th
e 

20
07

 L
eg

is
la

tiv
e 

Se
ss

io
n.

  U
nd

er
 th

e 
ne

w
 la

w
, t

he
 S

ta
te

 o
f K

an
sa

s i
s a

ut
ho

riz
ed

 to
 o

w
n 

ca
si

no
s i

n 
sp

ec
ifi

ed
 g

eo
gr

ap
hi

ca
l 

zo
ne

s a
nd

 e
le

ct
ro

ni
c 

ga
m

in
g 

m
ac

hi
ne

s a
t c

er
ta

in
 p

ar
i-m

ut
ue

l f
ac

ili
tie

s. 
 T

he
 la

w
 re

qu
ire

s t
he

 K
an

sa
s R

ac
in

g 
an

d 
G

am
in

g 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 to

 re
gu

la
te

 a
ny

 st
at

e-
ow

ne
d 

ca
si

no
s a

nd
  g

am
in

g 
op

er
at

io
ns

 a
t a

ny
 p

ar
i-m

ut
ue

l f
ac

ili
tie

s.

 T
he

 K
an

sa
s R

ac
in

g 
an

d 
G

am
in

g 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 is

 d
ed

ic
at

ed
 to

 p
ro

te
ct

in
g 

th
e 

in
te

gr
ity

 o
f t

he
 ra

ci
ng

 a
nd

 g
am

in
g 

in
du

st
rie

s t
hr

ou
gh

 e
nf

or
ce

m
en

t o
f K

an
sa

s l
aw

s a
nd

 is
 c

om
m

itt
ed

  t
o 

pr
es

er
vi

ng
 a

nd
 in

st
ill

in
g 

pu
bl

ic
 tr

us
t a

nd
 c

on
fid

en
ce

.  

Th
e 

co
m

m
is

si
on

 a
pp

ro
ac

he
s i

ts
 d

ut
ie

s w
ith

 a
 d

ed
ic

at
ed

 se
ns

e 
of

 p
ur

po
se

 a
nd

 re
sp

on
si

bi
lit

y 
in

 se
rv

ic
e 

to
 th

e 
pu

bl
ic

 in
 o

rd
er

 to
 m

ai
nt

ai
n 

th
e 

in
te

gr
ity

 o
f g

am
in

g 
an

d 
w

ag
er

in
g 

sy
st

em
s, 

to
 

en
su

re
 a

cc
ou

nt
ab

ili
ty

 a
nd

 c
om

pl
ia

nc
e 

w
ith

 g
am

in
g 

re
gu

la
tio

ns
, t

o 
pr

ot
ec

t t
he

 p
ub

lic
 fr

om
 il

le
ga

l a
nd

 u
nr

eg
ul

at
ed

 g
am

in
g 

op
er

at
io

ns
, t

o 
ed

uc
at

e 
op

er
at

or
s a

nd
 th

e 
pu

bl
ic

 a
bo

ut
 

re
sp

on
si

bl
e 

ga
m

in
g 

pr
ac

tic
es

, a
nd

 to
 p

ro
te

ct
 th

e 
he

al
th

, s
af

et
y 

an
d 

w
el

fa
re

 o
f t

he
 ra

ci
ng

 a
ni

m
al

s.

A
rti

cl
e 

15
 o

f t
he

 K
an

sa
s C

on
st

itu
tio

n 
w

as
 a

m
en

de
d 

in
 1

98
6 

to
 p

er
m

it 
pa

rim
ut

ue
l w

ag
er

in
g 

on
 d

og
 a

nd
 h

or
se

 ra
ce

s. 
 T

he
 K

an
sa

s P
ar

im
ut

ue
l R

ac
in

g 
A

ct
 is

 c
on

ta
in

ed
 in

 A
rti

cl
e 

88
 o

f t
he

 
K

an
sa

s S
ta

tu
es

 A
nn

ot
at

ed
.  

Th
e 

R
ac

in
g 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 w
as

 o
rig

in
al

ly
 e

st
ab

lis
he

d 
by

 K
SA

 7
4-

88
03

, a
nd

 it
s p

ow
er

 a
nd

 d
ut

ie
s a

re
 o

ut
lin

ed
 in

 K
SA

 7
4-

88
04

.

Fo
ur

 tr
ib

al
-s

ta
te

 g
am

in
g 

co
m

pa
ct

s w
er

e 
ap

pr
ov

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
Le

gi
sla

tu
re

 d
ur

in
g 

th
e 

19
95

 L
eg

is
la

tiv
e 

Se
ss

io
ns

.  
Th

es
e 

fo
ur

 c
om

pa
ct

s w
er

e 
si

gn
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

G
ov

er
no

r a
nd

 la
te

r a
pp

ro
ve

d 
by

 th
e 

U
.S

. B
ur

ea
u 

of
 In

di
an

 A
ffa

irs
.  

Th
e 

st
at

e 
ga

m
in

g 
ag

en
cy

 w
as

 c
re

at
ed

 b
y 

ex
ec

ut
iv

e 
or

de
r i

n 
A

ug
us

t 1
99

5.
  T

he
 T

rib
al

 G
am

in
g 

O
ve

rs
ig

ht
 A

ct
, e

na
ct

ed
 d

ur
in

g 
th

e 
19

96
 L

eg
is

la
tiv

e 
Se

ss
io

n,
 o

ffi
ci

al
ly

 c
re

at
ed

 th
e 

st
at

e 
ga

m
in

g 
ag

en
cy

 to
 fu

lfi
ll 

th
e 

du
tie

s s
et

 fo
rth

 in
 th

e 
co

m
pa

ct
s t

o 
en

fo
rc

e 
th

e 
pr

ov
is

io
ns

 o
f t

he
 T

rib
al

 G
am

in
g 

O
ve

rs
ig

ht
 A

ct
.  

Sp
ec

ifi
c 

cr
im

in
al

 g
am

in
g 

vi
ol

at
io

ns
 w

er
e 

al
so

 e
na

ct
ed

 a
s p

ar
t o

f t
he

 T
rib

al
 G

am
in

g 
O

ve
rs

ig
ht

 A
ct

.

Ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
Ju

ly
 1

, 1
99

6,
 th

e 
se

pa
ra

te
 a

ge
nc

ie
s o

f R
ac

in
g 

an
d 

G
am

in
g 

w
er

e 
in

te
gr

at
ed

 in
to

 th
e 

K
an

sa
s R

ac
in

g 
an

d 
G

am
in

g 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 b

y 
th

e 
19

96
 L

eg
is

la
tu

re
.  

Pr
io

r t
o 

th
is

 a
ct

io
n 

th
e 

St
at

e 
G

am
in

g 
A

ge
nc

y 
w

as
 a

tta
ch

ed
 to

 th
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t o

f C
om

m
er

ce
 a

nd
 H

ou
si

ng
.

2

G.1.c. (page 2 of 40)



N
A

R
R

A
T

IV
E

 IN
FO

R
M

A
T

IO
N

 --
 D

A
 4

00
A

G
EN

C
Y

 N
A

M
E

K
an

sa
s R

ac
in

g 
an

d 
G

am
in

g 
C

om
m

is
si

on

A
G

EN
C

Y
 N

U
M

BE
R

55
3

FU
N

C
TI

O
N

 N
O

.
1

D
IV

IS
IO

N
 O

F 
TH

E 
BU

D
G

ET
PR

O
G

R
A

M
 T

IT
LE

 A
N

D
 C

O
D

E
 

ST
A

TE
 O

F 
K

A
N

SA
S

SU
BP

R
O

G
R

A
M

 T
IT

LE
 A

N
D

 C
O

D
E

A
ge

nc
y/

B
ud

ge
t O

ve
rv

ie
w

Th
e 

FY
 2

01
1 

re
vi

se
d 

bu
dg

et
 a

nd
 F

Y
 2

01
2 

pr
op

os
ed

 b
ud

ge
t r

ef
le

ct
s n

o 
ra

ci
ng

 a
ct

iv
iti

es
 in

 K
an

sa
s. 

 H
ow

ev
er

, s
ho

ul
d 

co
un

ty
 fa

ir 
m

ee
ts

 fi
nd

 b
ot

h 
th

e 
op

er
at

io
na

l a
nd

 p
ur

se
 m

on
ey

 to
 

co
nd

uc
t m

ee
ts

 in
 th

e 
su

m
m

er
 o

f 2
01

1 
of

 2
01

2,
 w

e 
ha

ve
 re

qu
es

te
d 

th
e 

m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 o
f t

he
 c

ur
re

nt
 b

al
an

ce
s i

n 
al

l p
ar

im
ut

ue
l f

un
ds

.  
W

e 
w

ou
ld

 a
lso

 re
qu

es
t t

he
 c

on
tin

ui
ng

 p
ra

ct
ic

e 
of

 n
o-

lim
it 

fu
nd

s f
or

 a
ll 

fu
nd

s t
o 

al
lo

w
 th

e 
fle

xi
bi

lit
y 

to
 o

pe
ra

te
 ra

ci
ng

 a
nd

 g
am

in
g 

sh
ou

ld
 o

pe
ra

tio
na

l c
on

di
tio

ns
 c

ha
ng

e.
  

H
ow

ev
er

, d
ur

in
g 

th
at

 ti
m

e 
th

e 
K

an
sa

s L
ot

te
ry

 w
as

 n
eg

ot
ia

tin
g 

co
nt

ra
ct

s w
ith

 se
ve

ra
l a

pp
lic

an
ts

 fo
r t

he
 o

pe
ra

tio
n 

of
 c

as
in

os
 in

 th
e 

fo
ur

 a
pp

ro
ve

d 
zo

ne
s. 

 B
eg

in
ni

ng
 in

 D
ec

em
be

r 2
00

7,
 

th
e 

K
an

sa
s L

ot
te

ry
 G

am
in

g 
Fa

ci
lit

y 
R

ev
ie

w
 B

oa
rd

, w
hi

ch
 is

 st
af

fe
d 

by
 a

nd
 fu

nd
ed

 th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

K
an

sa
s R

ac
in

g 
an

d 
G

am
in

g 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 b

eg
an

 th
e 

w
or

k 
of

  s
el

ec
tin

g 
m

an
ag

er
s f

or
 th

e 
fo

ur
 g

am
in

g 
zo

ne
s. 

 O
f t

he
 fo

ur
 se

le
ct

ed
 m

an
ag

er
s, 

on
ly

 o
ne

, B
oo

t H
ill

 C
as

in
o 

&
 R

es
or

t, 
di

d 
no

t w
ith

dr
aw

 th
ei

r a
pp

lic
at

io
n 

be
fo

re
 fi

na
l a

pp
ro

va
l b

y 
th

e 
K

R
G

C
 in

 D
ec

em
be

r 2
00

8.
 

B
ac

kg
ro

un
d 

(N
on

-T
ri

ba
l)

Th
e 

K
an

sa
s R

ac
in

g 
an

d 
G

am
in

g 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 (K

R
G

C
) h

as
 se

en
 n

um
er

ou
s c

ha
ng

es
 si

nc
e 

th
e 

pa
ss

ag
e 

of
 th

e 
K

an
sa

s E
xp

an
de

d 
Lo

tte
ry

 A
ct

 in
 2

00
7.

  U
po

n 
th

e 
pa

ss
ag

e 
of

 K
EL

A
, t

he
 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 b
eg

an
 to

 q
ui

ck
ly

 g
ea

r u
p 

fo
r t

he
 im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 sl

ot
s a

t r
ac

e 
tra

ck
s a

nd
 to

 b
eg

in
 th

e 
pr

oc
es

s o
f c

re
at

in
g 

re
gu

la
tio

ns
 fo

r a
ll 

no
n-

tri
ba

l g
am

in
g 

in
 K

an
sa

s. 
 A

ll 
of

 th
e 

ra
ce

 
tra

ck
s i

nd
ic

at
ed

 th
at

 th
ey

 w
ou

ld
 m

ov
e 

qu
ic

kl
y 

to
 g

et
 sl

ot
 m

ac
hi

ne
s a

pp
ro

ve
d 

at
 th

e 
tra

ck
s a

nd
 p

ut
 in

 p
la

ce
 fo

r g
am

in
g.

In
 A

ug
us

t, 
sh

or
tly

 a
fte

r t
he

 S
ed

gw
ic

k 
C

ou
nt

y 
vo

te
 o

n 
al

lo
w

in
g 

slo
ts

 a
t t

he
 tr

ac
k 

fa
ile

d,
 th

e 
W

ic
hi

ta
 G

re
yh

ou
nd

 P
ar

k 
an

no
un

ce
d 

it 
w

ou
ld

 c
lo

se
 in

 O
ct

ob
er

 2
00

7.
  A

t t
ha

t t
im

e 
bo

th
 th

e 
W

oo
dl

an
ds

 a
nd

 C
am

pt
ow

n 
G

re
yh

ou
nd

 P
ar

k 
ha

d 
be

gu
n 

to
 n

eg
ot

ia
te

 w
ith

 th
e 

K
an

sa
s L

ot
te

ry
 fo

r s
lo

t c
on

tra
ct

s. 
 A

t t
hi

s t
im

e 
th

ey
 b

ot
h 

in
di

ca
te

d 
th

ey
 w

ou
ld

 o
pe

n 
in

 F
Y

 2
00

8.
  H

ow
ev

er
, 

in
 N

ov
em

be
r a

nd
 D

ec
em

be
r, 

bo
th

 tr
ac

ks
 b

eg
an

 to
 d

el
ay

 th
ei

r c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
ac

tiv
iti

es
 a

nd
 b

y 
sp

rin
g 

of
 2

00
8,

 b
ot

h 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s h

ad
 st

op
pe

d 
an

y 
co

ns
tru

ct
io

n 
at

 th
e 

tra
ck

s. 
 C

am
pt

ow
n 

an
no

un
ce

d 
in

 e
ar

ly
 sp

rin
g 

th
at

 it
 w

ou
ld

 n
ot

 re
op

en
 u

nl
es

s t
he

 le
gi

sla
tio

n 
w

as
 p

as
se

d 
to

 m
ak

e 
slo

ts
 m

or
e 

pr
of

ita
bl

e 
fo

r t
he

 ra
ce

tra
ck

s. 
 W

oo
dl

an
ds

 c
on

tin
ue

d 
to

 o
pe

ra
te

 a
nd

 n
eg

ot
ia

te
 

w
ith

 th
e 

K
an

sa
s L

ot
te

ry
 u

nt
il 

Ju
ly

 2
00

8,
 w

he
n 

it 
an

no
un

ce
d 

it 
w

ou
ld

 c
lo

se
 o

n 
A

ug
us

t 2
3 

an
d 

no
t s

ee
k 

slo
ts

 u
nt

il 
th

e 
la

w
 w

as
 c

ha
ng

ed
.  

G
en

er
al

 A
ss

um
pt

io
ns

 (N
on

-T
ri

ba
l)

Th
is

 b
ud

ge
t i

s b
ui

lt 
w

ith
 th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

as
su

m
pt

io
ns

: o
pe

ra
tio

ns
 w

ill
 c

on
tin

ue
 a

t B
oo

t H
ill

 R
es

or
t &

 C
as

in
o,

  H
ol

ly
w

oo
d 

C
as

in
o 

at
 K

an
sa

s S
pe

ed
w

ay
 w

ill
  o

pe
n 

 F
eb

ru
ar

y 
of

 2
01

2,
 a

nd
 

th
e 

K
an

sa
s S

ta
r C

as
in

o 
in

 M
ul

va
ne

 w
ill

 o
pe

n 
a 

te
m

po
ra

ry
 c

as
in

o 
in

 D
ec

em
be

r 2
01

1.
  F

TE
 p

os
iti

on
s f

or
 th

e 
K

an
sa

s S
ta

r C
as

in
o 

w
ill

 b
e 

fil
le

d 
ea

rly
 O

ct
ob

er
 2

01
1.

  F
TE

 p
os

iti
on

s f
or

 th
e 

H
ol

ly
w

oo
d 

C
as

in
o 

w
ill

 b
e 

fil
le

d 
by

 la
te

 O
ct

ob
er

 2
01

1.

 T
he

 L
ot

te
ry

 re
ad

ve
rti

se
d 

fo
r b

id
s a

nd
 su

bm
itt

ed
 4

 c
on

tra
ct

s, 
tw

o 
in

 e
ac

h 
zo

ne
, t

o 
th

e 
Lo

tte
ry

 G
am

in
g 

Fa
ci

lit
y 

R
ev

ie
w

 B
oa

rd
 a

t t
he

 e
nd

 o
f A

ug
us

t 2
00

9.
  I

n 
th

e 
W

ya
nd

ot
te

 C
ou

nt
y 

zo
ne

, 
th

e 
tw

o 
pr

op
os

al
s w

er
e 

es
se

nt
ia

lly
 c

on
so

lid
at

ed
 u

nd
er

 o
ne

 p
ro

po
sa

l. 
 P

en
n 

N
at

io
na

l G
am

in
g 

w
ill

 c
on

st
ru

ct
 a

nd
 o

pe
ra

te
 th

e 
H

ol
ly

w
oo

d 
C

as
in

o 
at

 K
an

sa
s S

pe
ed

w
ay

 w
ith

 a
 sc

he
du

le
d 

op
en

in
g 

in
 F

eb
ru

ar
y 

20
12

.  
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

is
 c

ur
re

nt
ly

 u
nd

er
w

ay
 a

nd
 is

 n
ea

rin
g 

co
m

pl
et

io
n.

  I
n 

th
e 

Su
m

ne
r C

ou
nt

y 
zo

ne
, t

he
 tw

o 
ap

pl
ic

an
ts

 e
ve

nt
ua

lly
 w

ith
dr

ew
 fr

om
 th

e 
pr

oc
es

s b
ef

or
e 

se
le

ct
io

n 
by

 th
e 

R
ev

ie
w

 B
oa

rd
.  

A
ga

in
, i

n 
th

e 
su

m
m

er
 o

f 2
01

0 
th

e 
Lo

tte
ry

 re
ad

ve
rti

se
d 

fo
r b

id
s a

nd
 re

ce
iv

ed
 3

 se
pa

ra
te

 b
id

s f
or

 th
e 

Su
m

ne
r C

ou
nt

y 
zo

ne
. P

en
in

su
la

 G
am

in
g 

w
as

 
se

le
ct

ed
 a

s m
an

ag
er

 a
nd

 w
ill

 c
on

st
ru

ct
 a

nd
 o

pe
ra

te
 th

e 
K

an
sa

s S
ta

r C
as

in
o 

in
 M

ul
va

ne
. C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

is
 c

ur
re

nt
ly

 u
nd

er
w

ay
 a

nd
 o

pe
ni

ng
 o

f a
 te

m
po

ra
ry

 c
as

in
o 

is
 e

xp
ec

te
d 

in
 D

ec
em

be
r 

20
11

, w
ith

 th
e 

pe
rm

an
en

t c
as

in
o 

ex
pe

ct
ed

 to
 o

pe
n 

Ja
nu

ar
y 

20
13

.

In
 D

ec
em

be
r o

f 2
00

9,
 th

e 
Bo

ot
 H

ill
 C

as
in

o 
&

 R
es

or
t b

eg
an

 o
pe

ra
tio

ns
 in

 D
od

ge
 C

ity
, K

an
sa

s. 
 T

he
 fa

ci
lit

y 
cu

rre
nt

ly
 h

as
 5

80
 e

le
ct

ro
ni

c 
ga

m
in

g 
m

ac
hi

ne
s, 

12
 ta

bl
e 

ga
m

es
 a

nd
 2

 p
ok

er
 

ta
bl

es
.  

Th
e 

D
od

ge
 C

ity
/F

or
d 

C
ou

nt
y 

Ev
en

ts
 C

en
te

r, 
a 

6,
00

0 
se

at
 a

re
na

 a
nd

 1
0,

00
0 

sq
. f

t. 
co

nv
en

tio
n 

ce
nt

er
 fu

nd
ed

 th
ro

ug
h 

lo
ca

l f
un

ds
, i

s  
ad

ja
ce

nt
 to

 th
e 

Bo
ot

 H
ill

 fa
ci

lit
y 

an
d 

op
en

ed
 

in
 F

eb
ru

ar
y 

20
11

. A
 h

ot
el

 th
at

 is
 a

lso
 a

dj
ac

en
t t

o 
th

e 
Bo

ot
 H

ill
 fa

ci
lit

y 
is

 p
re

se
nt

ly
 u

nd
er

 c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
an

d 
is

 e
xp

ec
te

d 
to

 o
pe

n 
th

e 
fir

st
 q

ua
rte

r o
f 2

01
2.

 T
he

 B
oo

t H
ill

 C
as

in
o 

&
 R

es
or

t i
s 

ex
pe

ct
ed

 to
 b

eg
in

 e
xp

an
si

on
 in

 M
ar

ch
 2

01
2 

un
de

r i
ts

 a
gr

ee
m

en
t w

ith
 th

e 
K

an
sa

s L
ot

te
ry

.

3

G.1.c. (page 3 of 40)



N
A

R
R

A
T

IV
E

 IN
FO

R
M

A
T

IO
N

 --
 D

A
 4

00
A

G
EN

C
Y

 N
A

M
E

K
an

sa
s R

ac
in

g 
an

d 
G

am
in

g 
C

om
m

is
si

on

A
G

EN
C

Y
 N

U
M

BE
R

55
3

FU
N

C
TI

O
N

 N
O

.
1

D
IV

IS
IO

N
 O

F 
TH

E 
BU

D
G

ET
PR

O
G

R
A

M
 T

IT
LE

 A
N

D
 C

O
D

E
 

ST
A

TE
 O

F 
K

A
N

SA
S

SU
BP

R
O

G
R

A
M

 T
IT

LE
 A

N
D

 C
O

D
E

A
ge

nc
y/

B
ud

ge
t O

ve
rv

ie
w

 (c
on

tin
ue

d)

C
ur

re
nt

 Y
ea

r 
(N

on
-T

ri
ba

l)
Th

e 
K

R
G

C
 F

Y
 2

01
2 

re
vi

se
d 

bu
dg

et
 is

 ju
st

 o
ve

r $
5.

4 
m

ill
io

n 
fro

m
 g

am
in

g 
fu

nd
s  

Th
e 

re
vi

se
d 

bu
dg

et
 is

 a
 re

du
ct

io
n 

of
 a

pp
ro

xi
m

at
el

y 
$6

.1
 m

ill
io

n 
 fr

om
 th

e 
ap

pr
ov

ed
 F

Y
 2

01
2 

bu
dg

et
, 

re
fle

ct
in

g 
th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

ch
an

ge
s:

  •
 A

n 
in

cr
ea

se
 to

 n
et

 sa
la

rie
s a

nd
 w

ag
es

 o
f  

ap
pr

ox
im

at
el

y 
$5

25
,0

00
 d

ue
 to

 d
ec

re
as

e 
in

 sh
rin

ka
ge

 (a
pp

ro
xi

m
at

el
y 

$4
86

,0
00

) a
nd

 a
n 

in
cr

ea
se

 in
 h

ea
lth

 in
su

ra
nc

e 
an

d 
em

pl
oy

er
 p

ai
d 

ta
xe

s 
(a

pp
ro

xi
m

at
el

y 
$3

9,
00

0)
.  

Th
e 

de
cr

ea
se

 in
 sh

rin
ka

ge
 fr

om
 F

Y
 2

01
2 

to
 F

Y
 2

01
3 

is
 b

ec
au

se
 st

af
fin

g 
at

 K
an

sa
s S

ta
r C

as
in

o 
an

d 
H

ol
ly

w
oo

d 
C

as
in

o 
w

ill
 b

e 
fo

r a
 p

ar
tia

l y
ea

r i
n 

FY
 2

01
2 

an
d 

a 
fu

ll 
ye

ar
 in

 F
Y

 2
01

3.
 

  •
 A

 d
ec

re
as

e 
of

 a
pp

ro
xi

m
at

el
y 

$1
96

,0
00

 in
 c

on
tra

ct
ua

l s
er

vi
ce

, m
os

t o
f w

hi
ch

 is
 d

ue
 to

 th
e 

ex
pe

ct
at

io
n 

th
at

 th
e 

nu
m

be
r o

f f
irs

t-t
im

e 
ve

nd
or

 b
ac

kg
ro

un
d 

ch
ec

ks
 sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

le
ss

 in
 F

Y
 

20
13

 th
an

 in
 F

Y
 2

01
2.

 • 
A

 sl
ig

ht
 in

cr
ea

se
 in

 c
om

m
od

iti
es

 (a
pp

ro
xi

m
at

el
y 

$4
,0

00
) a

nd
 a

 d
ec

re
as

e 
in

 c
ap

ita
l o

ut
la

y 
(a

pp
ro

xi
m

at
el

y 
$1

68
,0

00
) b

ec
au

se
 th

e 
bu

lk
 o

f t
he

 c
ap

ita
l o

ut
la

y 
pu

rc
ha

se
s f

or
 th

e 
ca

si
no

 
ad

di
tio

ns
 w

ill
 o

cc
ur

 in
 F

Y
 2

01
2.

 • 
A

 d
ec

re
as

e 
in

 d
eb

t s
er

vi
ce

 (a
pp

ro
xi

m
at

el
y 

$9
7,

00
0)

 d
ue

 to
 re

pa
ym

en
t i

n 
FY

 2
01

2.

W
e 

re
qu

es
t 7

4.
0 

FT
E 

po
si

tio
ns

 fo
r t

he
 b

ud
ge

t y
ea

r, 
w

hi
ch

 is
 a

 d
ec

re
as

e 
of

 1
.5

 F
TE

 p
os

iti
on

s o
ve

r t
he

 a
pp

ro
ve

d 
cu

rre
nt

 y
ea

r l
im

it.
  T

hi
s i

nc
lu

de
s 5

2 
C

la
ss

ifi
ed

 a
nd

 2
2 

U
nc

la
ss

ifi
ed

 
po

si
tio

ns
.

  •
 T

he
 re

pa
ym

en
t o

f  
m

os
t o

f t
he

 re
m

ai
ni

ng
 d

eb
t s

er
vi

ce
 w

as
 m

ov
ed

 u
p 

to
 th

e 
en

d 
of

 F
Y

 2
01

1.
  T

hi
s r

ep
re

se
nt

s t
he

 m
aj

or
ity

 o
f t

he
 b

ud
ge

t r
ed

uc
tio

n.
  •

 A
 sl

ig
ht

 in
cr

ea
se

 in
 sa

la
rie

s a
nd

 w
ag

es
 (a

pp
ro

xi
m

at
el

y 
$5

4,
00

0)
 d

ue
 to

 e
ar

lie
r h

iri
ng

 o
f s

ta
ff 

fo
r t

he
 K

an
sa

s S
ta

r C
as

in
o 

an
d 

th
e 

H
ol

ly
w

oo
d 

C
as

in
o.

  •
 A

 sl
ig

ht
 d

ec
re

as
e 

in
 c

on
tra

ct
ua

l s
er

vi
ce

s a
nd

 c
om

m
od

iti
es

 (a
pp

ro
xi

m
at

el
y 

$1
1,

00
0)

.
  T

he
 a

pp
ro

ve
d 

20
12

 b
ud

ge
t i

nc
lu

de
s 7

5.
5 

FT
E 

an
d 

w
e 

ar
e 

re
vi

si
ng

  t
hi

s t
o 

el
im

in
at

e 
1.

5 
FT

E 
fo

r a
 re

vi
se

d 
FT

E 
to

ta
l o

f 7
4.

0.
 

Th
er

e 
ar

e 
no

 e
xp

ec
te

d 
ra

ci
ng

 re
la

te
d 

ex
pe

ns
es

 in
 F

Y
 2

01
2,

 w
ith

 th
e 

ex
ce

pt
io

n 
of

 so
m

e 
m

in
or

 re
co

rd
 st

or
ag

e 
co

st
s. 

 H
ow

ev
er

, t
he

 tr
an

sf
er

 o
f b

al
an

ce
s o

f t
hr

ee
 ra

ci
ng

 re
la

te
d 

fu
nd

s t
o 

th
e 

St
at

e 
R

ac
in

g 
Fu

nd
 w

as
 a

pp
ro

ve
d 

an
d 

tra
ns

fe
rs

 w
er

e 
m

ad
e.

  T
he

 m
ov

e 
co

ns
ol

id
at

ed
 o

pe
ra

tin
g 

fu
nd

s i
nt

o 
on

e 
ac

co
un

t t
o 

pr
ov

id
e 

m
or

e 
fle

xi
bi

lit
y 

in
 th

e 
ex

pe
nd

itu
re

 o
f f

un
ds

 sh
ou

ld
 

ra
ci

ng
 re

su
m

e.
  B

al
an

ce
s i

n 
th

e 
br

ee
di

ng
 a

nd
 p

ro
m

ot
io

n 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t f
un

ds
 w

er
e 

no
t m

ov
ed

.  
C

ur
re

nt
ly

 th
er

e 
is

 $
88

,4
43

 a
va

ila
bl

e 
fo

r r
ac

in
g 

op
er

at
io

ns
 a

nd
 $

17
8,

60
5 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
in

 th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t f

un
ds

.

B
ud

ge
t Y

ea
r 

(N
on

-T
ri

ba
l)

Th
e 

FY
 2

01
3 

bu
dg

et
 re

qu
es

ts
 a

 to
ta

l o
f a

pp
ro

xi
m

at
el

y 
$5

.5
 m

ill
io

n 
fro

m
 a

ll 
fu

nd
in

g 
so

ur
ce

s a
nd

 7
4.

0 
FT

E 
po

si
tio

ns
.  

Th
e 

bu
dg

et
 re

qu
es

t i
s a

n 
in

cr
ea

se
 o

f a
pp

ro
xi

m
at

el
y 

$6
8,

00
0 

ov
er

 
FY

 2
01

2.
  T

ho
se

 in
cr

ea
se

s r
ef

le
ct

 th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
ch

an
ge

s f
or

 F
Y

 2
01

3:

4

G.1.c. (page 4 of 40)



N
A

R
R

A
T

IV
E

 IN
FO

R
M

A
T

IO
N

 --
 D

A
 4

00
A

G
EN

C
Y

 N
A

M
E

K
an

sa
s R

ac
in

g 
an

d 
G

am
in

g 
C

om
m

is
si

on

A
G

EN
C

Y
 N

U
M

BE
R

55
3

FU
N

C
TI

O
N

 N
O

.
1

D
IV

IS
IO

N
 O

F 
TH

E 
BU

D
G

ET
PR

O
G

R
A

M
 T

IT
LE

 A
N

D
 C

O
D

E
 

ST
A

TE
 O

F 
K

A
N

SA
S

SU
BP

R
O

G
R

A
M

 T
IT

LE
 A

N
D

 C
O

D
E

A
ge

nc
y/

B
ud

ge
t O

ve
rv

ie
w

 (c
on

tin
ue

d)

R
ev

ie
w

 o
f P

ri
or

 Y
ea

r 
- 2

01
1

R
ac

in
g 

Pr
og

ra
m

E
xp

an
de

d 
L

ot
te

ry
 A

ct
 G

am
in

g 
Pr

og
ra

m

R
ev

en
ue

s (
N

on
-T

ri
ba

l)
W

e 
cu

rre
nt

ly
 re

ce
iv

e 
pa

ym
en

ts
  f

or
 e

xp
en

di
tu

re
s f

ro
m

 th
e 

Bo
ot

h 
H

ill
 C

as
in

o 
&

 R
es

or
t,t

he
 H

ol
ly

w
oo

d 
C

as
in

o 
at

 th
e 

K
an

sa
s S

pe
ed

w
ay

 a
nd

 th
e 

K
S 

St
ar

 C
as

in
o 

at
 M

ul
va

ne
.

Th
e 

on
ly

 o
th

er
 re

ve
nu

es
 c

ur
re

nt
ly

 e
xp

ec
te

d 
to

 b
e 

re
ce

iv
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

ag
en

cy
  a

re
 p

ay
m

en
ts

 (p
rim

ar
ily

 u
pf

ro
nt

 d
ep

os
its

) f
or

 b
ac

kg
ro

un
d 

in
ve

st
ig

at
io

ns
 o

f v
en

do
rs

 a
nd

 m
an

ag
er

s i
n 

bo
th

 th
e 

cu
rre

nt
 a

nd
 b

ud
ge

t y
ea

rs
. 

SF
Y

 2
01

1 
 ra

ci
ng

 e
xp

en
se

s w
er

e 
re

la
te

d 
to

 re
co

rd
s s

to
ra

ge
 o

f r
ac

in
g 

re
co

rd
s a

t t
he

 K
an

sa
s H

is
to

ric
al

 S
oc

ie
ty

 re
co

rd
s c

en
te

r.

Ex
pe

ns
es

 in
 F

Y
 2

01
1 

re
fle

ct
 th

e 
on

go
in

g 
op

er
at

io
ns

 fo
r t

he
 re

gu
la

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
Bo

ot
 H

ill
 C

as
in

o 
&

 R
es

or
t f

or
 th

e 
pe

rio
d 

of
 Ju

ly
 1

, 2
01

0 
th

ro
ug

h 
Ju

ne
 3

0,
 2

01
1 

an
d 

th
e 

H
ol

ly
w

oo
d 

an
d 

K
an

sa
s S

ta
r C

as
in

os
 d

ur
in

g 
th

e 
co

ns
tru

ct
io

n 
ph

as
e;

 th
e 

op
er

at
io

n 
of

 th
e 

Lo
tte

ry
 G

am
in

g 
Fa

ci
lit

y 
R

ev
ie

w
 B

oa
rd

 w
hi

ch
 w

as
 c

om
pl

et
ed

 in
 F

Y
 2

01
1;

 a
nd

 th
e 

on
-g

oi
ng

 o
pe

ra
tio

ns
 o

f t
he

 
ag

en
cy

 o
ve

r t
ha

t t
im

e 
pe

rio
d.

  I
n 

ad
di

tio
n,

 th
e 

bu
lk

 o
f t

he
 p

rin
ci

pl
e 

an
d 

in
te

re
st

 o
n 

th
e 

PM
IB

 lo
an

  w
as

 re
pa

id
 a

t t
he

 e
nd

 o
f F

Y
 2

01
1.

A
t t

he
 e

nd
 o

f F
Y

 2
01

1,
 K

R
G

C
 e

xp
en

di
tu

re
s, 

ex
cl

ud
in

g 
th

e 
lo

an
 re

pa
ym

en
t, 

w
er

e 
un

de
r t

he
 to

ta
l b

ud
ge

t b
y 

ap
pr

ox
im

at
el

y 
$1

 m
ill

io
n.

  T
he

 m
aj

or
ity

 o
f t

he
 a

ge
nc

y’
s b

ud
ge

t s
av

in
gs

 w
er

e 
in

 th
e 

Ex
pa

nd
ed

 L
ot

te
ry

 R
eg

ul
at

io
n 

Fu
nd

 (a
lso

 re
fe

rre
d 

to
 a

s t
he

 G
am

in
g 

Fu
nd

) w
ith

 to
ta

l e
xp

en
di

tu
re

s o
f a

lm
os

t $
89

9,
00

0 
be

lo
w

 th
e 

bu
dg

et
ed

 le
ve

l. 
 S

av
in

gs
 re

su
lte

d 
fro

m
 se

ve
ra

l 
ac

tio
ns

, i
nc

lu
di

ng
 sh

rin
ka

ge
 a

nd
 c

om
pl

et
io

n 
of

 a
ct

iv
iti

es
 in

 th
e 

R
ev

ie
w

 B
oa

rd
 p

ro
ce

ss
. 

To
ta

l G
am

in
g 

Fu
nd

 e
xp

en
di

tu
re

s f
or

 F
Y

 2
01

1 
w

er
e 

$9
,3

47
,5

94
.  

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s f

or
 F

Y
20

11
, e

xc
lu

di
ng

 th
e 

ea
rly

 lo
an

 re
pa

ym
en

t (
$5

,8
02

,1
43

), 
w

er
e 

$3
,5

45
,4

51
 w

hi
ch

  i
s s

lig
ht

ly
 le

ss
 

th
an

 F
Y

 2
01

0 
ex

pe
nd

itu
re

s o
f $

3,
95

8,
52

2.
  

5

G.1.c. (page 5 of 40)



N
A

R
R

A
T

IV
E

 IN
FO

R
M

A
T

IO
N

 --
 D

A
 4

00
A

G
EN

C
Y

 N
A

M
E

K
an

sa
s R

ac
in

g 
an

d 
G

am
in

g 
C

om
m

is
si

on

A
G

EN
C

Y
 N

U
M

BE
R

55
3

FU
N

C
TI

O
N

 N
O

.
1

D
IV

IS
IO

N
 O

F 
TH

E 
BU

D
G

ET
PR

O
G

R
A

M
 T

IT
LE

 A
N

D
 C

O
D

E
 

ST
A

TE
 O

F 
K

A
N

SA
S

SU
BP

R
O

G
R

A
M

 T
IT

LE
 A

N
D

 C
O

D
E

A
ge

nc
y 

W
id

e 
O

ve
rv

ie
w

 o
f C

ur
re

nt
 Y

ea
r 

E
st

im
at

e 
an

d 
B

ud
ge

t Y
ea

r 
Sc

en
ar

io
s

C
ur

re
nt

 Y
ea

r 
- 2

01
2

R
ac

in
g 

Pr
og

ra
m

T
ri

ba
l G

am
in

g 
Pr

og
ra

m

E
xp

an
de

d 
L

ot
te

ry
 A

ct
 R

eg
ul

at
io

n 
Pr

og
ra

m

Su
pp

le
m

en
ta

l  
Pa

ck
ag

e 
- F

Y
 2

01
2

R
ac

in
g 

Pr
og

ra
m

T
ri

ba
l G

am
in

g 
Pr

og
ra

m

E
xp

an
de

d 
G

am
in

g 
Pr

og
ra

m

B
ud

ge
t Y

ea
r 

In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

- 2
01

3

R
ac

in
g 

Pr
og

ra
m

T
ri

ba
l G

am
in

g 
Pr

og
ra

m

E
xp

an
de

d 
L

ot
te

ry
 A

ct
 R

eg
ul

at
io

n 
Pr

og
ra

m

Th
e 

Tr
ib

al
 G

am
in

g 
Pr

og
ra

m
 d

oe
s n

ot
 re

qu
es

t a
ny

 su
pp

le
m

en
ta

l f
un

di
ng

 fo
r t

he
 c

ur
re

nt
 y

ea
r.

Th
e 

Ex
pa

nd
ed

 G
am

in
g 

Pr
og

ra
m

 d
oe

s n
ot

 re
qu

es
t a

ny
 su

pp
le

m
en

ta
l f

un
di

ng
 fo

r t
he

 c
ur

re
nt

 y
ea

r.

Th
e 

bu
dg

et
 is

 b
ui

lt 
on

 th
e 

as
su

m
pt

io
n 

th
at

 n
o 

pa
rim

ut
ue

l r
ac

in
g 

w
ill

 o
cc

ur
 in

 K
an

sa
s d

ur
in

g 
FY

 2
01

2.

Th
e 

cu
rre

nt
 y

ea
r b

ud
ge

t i
s b

ui
lt 

on
 th

e 
as

su
m

pt
io

n 
of

 c
on

tin
ue

d 
op

er
at

io
ns

 a
t t

he
 B

oo
t H

ill
 C

as
in

o 
&

 R
es

or
t, 

a 
fu

ll 
ye

ar
 o

f o
pe

ra
tio

ns
 a

t t
he

 K
an

sa
s S

ta
r C

as
in

o 
in

 M
ul

va
ne

 a
nd

 th
e 

H
ol

ly
w

oo
d 

C
as

in
o 

at
 th

e 
K

an
sa

s S
pe

ed
w

ay
.

Th
e 

bu
dg

et
 is

 b
ui

lt 
on

 th
e 

as
su

m
pt

io
n 

th
at

 n
o 

pa
rim

ut
ue

l r
ac

in
g 

w
ill

 o
cc

ur
 in

 K
an

sa
s d

ur
in

g 
FY

 2
01

3.

Th
e 

Tr
ib

al
 G

am
in

g 
Pr

og
ra

m
 c

ur
re

nt
 se

rv
ic

e 
re

qu
es

t i
s c

on
si

st
en

t w
ith

 th
e 

cu
rre

nt
 y

ea
r b

ud
ge

t.

Th
e 

Tr
ib

al
 G

am
in

g 
Pr

og
ra

m
 re

qu
es

ts
 n

o 
ad

di
tio

na
l f

un
di

ng
 fo

r F
Y

 2
01

2.

Th
e 

cu
rre

nt
 y

ea
r b

ud
ge

t i
s b

ui
lt 

on
 th

e 
as

su
m

pt
io

n 
of

 c
on

tin
ue

d 
op

er
at

io
ns

 a
t t

he
 B

oo
t H

ill
 C

as
in

o 
&

 R
es

or
t, 

op
en

in
g 

of
 th

e 
K

an
sa

s S
ta

r C
as

in
o 

at
 M

ul
va

ne
 in

 D
ec

em
be

r, 
op

en
in

g 
of

 
th

e 
H

ol
ly

w
oo

d 
C

as
in

o 
at

 th
e 

K
an

sa
s S

pe
ed

w
ay

 in
 F

eb
ru

ar
y 

20
12

, a
nd

 th
e 

Bo
ot

 H
ill

 e
xp

an
si

on
 in

 M
ar

ch
 2

01
2.

Th
e 

R
ac

in
g 

Pr
og

ra
m

 d
oe

s n
ot

 re
qu

es
t a

ny
 su

pp
le

m
en

ta
l f

un
di

ng
 fo

r t
he

 c
ur

re
nt

 y
ea

r.

6

G.1.c. (page 6 of 40)



N
A

R
R

A
T

IV
E

 IN
FO

R
M

A
T

IO
N

 --
 D

A
 4

00
A

G
EN

C
Y

 N
A

M
E

K
an

sa
s R

ac
in

g 
an

d 
G

am
in

g 
C

om
m

is
si

on

A
G

EN
C

Y
 N

U
M

B
ER

55
3

FU
N

C
TI

O
N

 N
O

.
1

D
IV

IS
IO

N
 O

F 
TH

E 
B

U
D

G
ET

PR
O

G
R

A
M

 T
IT

LE
 A

N
D

 C
O

D
E

 
ST

A
TE

 O
F 

K
A

N
SA

S
SU

B
PR

O
G

R
A

M
 T

IT
LE

 A
N

D
 C

O
D

E

A
ge

nc
y 

W
id

e 
O

ve
rv

ie
w

 o
f C

ur
re

nt
 Y

ea
r 

E
st

im
at

e 
an

d 
B

ud
ge

t Y
ea

r 
Sc

en
ar

io
s (

co
nt

in
ue

d)

E
nh

an
ce

m
en

t P
ac

ka
ge

 - 
FY

 2
01

3
R

ac
in

g 
Pr

og
ra

m

T
ri

ba
l G

am
in

g 
Pr

og
ra

m

E
xp

an
de

d 
L

ot
te

ry
 A

ct
 R

eg
ul

at
io

n 
Pr

og
ra

m

Th
e 

R
ac

in
g 

Pr
og

ra
m

 d
oe

s n
ot

 re
qu

es
t a

ny
 e

nh
an

ce
m

en
t p

ac
ka

ge
s.

Th
e 

Tr
ib

al
 G

am
in

g 
Pr

og
ra

m
 d

oe
s n

ot
 re

qu
es

t a
ny

 e
nh

an
ce

m
en

t p
ac

ka
ge

s.

Th
e 

Ex
pa

nd
ed

 G
am

in
g 

Pr
og

ra
m

 d
oe

s n
ot

 re
qu

es
t a

ny
 e

nh
an

ce
m

en
t p

ac
ka

ge
s.

7

G.1.c. (page 7 of 40)



E
X

PL
A

N
A

T
IO

N
 O

F 
R

E
C

E
IP

T
 E

ST
IM

A
T

E
S

A
G

EN
C

Y
 N

A
M

E:
K

an
sa

s R
ac

in
g 

an
d 

G
am

in
g 

C
om

m
is

si
on

FU
N

C
TI

O
N

 N
O

.
01

D
A

 4
05

A
G

EN
C

Y
--S

U
BA

G
EN

C
Y

 C
O

D
ES

:
55

3-
00

D
IV

IS
IO

N
 O

F 
TH

E 
BU

D
G

ET
PR

O
G

R
A

M
 T

IT
LE

 A
N

D
 C

O
D

E:
R

ac
in

g 
Pr

og
ra

m
 - 

03
90

0
ST

A
TE

 O
F 

K
A

N
SA

S
SU

BP
R

O
G

R
A

M
 T

IT
LE

 A
N

D
 C

O
D

E:
D

O
B

 U
SE

 O
N

LY

R
A

C
IN

G
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

St
at

e 
R

ac
in

g 
Fu

nd
 - 

51
31

A
ct

ua
l

A
ct

ua
l

A
ct

ua
l

A
ct

ua
l

Es
tim

at
e

Es
tim

at
e

FY
08

FY
09

FY
10

FY
11

FY
12

FY
13

Pa
rim

ut
ue

l T
ax

43
0,

03
0

   
   

   
  

63
,8

73
   

   
   

   
9,

88
2

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Pa

rim
ut

ue
l T

ax
 - 

Si
m

ul
ca

st
1,

01
0,

19
7

   
   

  
13

2,
64

5
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
A

dm
is

si
on

s T
ax

1,
27

0
   

   
   

   
   

2,
60

1
   

   
   

   
  

1,
20

4
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

C
ha

rg
es

 - 
In

sp
ec

t, 
Ex

am
in

e,
 A

ud
it

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Li

ce
ns

e 
Fe

e 
- P

er
so

na
l S

er
vi

ce
48

,7
42

   
   

   
   

 
5,

12
8

   
   

   
   

  
1,

51
7

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Li

ce
ns

e 
Fe

e 
- B

us
in

es
s

7,
99

0
   

   
   

   
   

16
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Li
ce

ns
e 

Fe
e 

- O
th

er
71

,6
80

   
   

   
   

 
5,

56
3

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Fi

ne
s

12
,9

27
4,

42
5

5,
28

6
   

   
   

   
   

63
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

O
th

er
 M

is
ce

lla
ne

ou
s R

ev
en

ue
2,

11
7

6,
40

2
16

,3
27

   
   

   
   

 
68

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Tr
an

sf
er

 In
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
98

9
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
31

,3
00

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Tr
an

sf
er

 O
ut

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(4
8,

83
6)

   
   

   
  

(1
23

)
   

   
   

   
   

  
(5

,0
00

)
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

   
 T

ot
al

 R
ec

ei
pt

s
1,

58
4,

95
3

   
   

  
17

2,
95

0
   

   
   

 
34

,0
92

   
   

   
   

 
27

,6
19

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

Th
e 

R
ac

in
g 

Pr
og

ra
m

 is
 c

ur
re

nt
ly

 o
n 

ho
ld

 a
s a

ll 
tra

ck
s i

n 
th

e 
St

at
e 

ha
ve

 c
ea

se
d 

op
er

at
io

ns
.  

Th
e 

W
oo

dl
an

ds
 c

lo
se

d 
in

 A
ug

us
t o

f F
Y

 2
00

9.
 S

om
e 

ra
ci

ng
 a

ct
iv

iti
es

 o
cc

ur
re

d 
at

 th
e 

en
d 

of
 F

Y
 2

00
9 

an
d 

be
gi

nn
in

g 
of

 F
Y

 2
01

0 
at

 th
e 

fa
ir 

m
ee

ts
.  

R
ev

en
ue

 in
 F

Y
 2

01
0 

w
as

 g
en

er
at

ed
 a

t t
he

 A
nt

ho
ny

 fa
ir 

m
ee

t w
hi

ch
 o

cc
ur

re
d 

in
 Ju

ly
 2

00
9,

 a
t t

he
 b

eg
in

ni
ng

 o
f F

Y
 

20
10

.

K
.S

.A
 7

4-
88

26
 e

st
ab

lis
he

d 
th

e 
St

at
e 

R
ac

in
g 

Fu
nd

.  
A

ll 
ta

xe
s o

n 
pa

rim
ut

ue
l w

ag
er

in
g,

 a
dm

is
si

on
 ta

x,
 a

pp
lic

at
io

n 
fe

es
 a

nd
 fi

ne
s m

us
t b

e 
cr

ed
ite

d 
to

 th
e 

fu
nd

.

R
ev

en
ue

 p
ro

je
ct

io
ns

 a
re

 b
as

ed
 o

n 
hi

st
or

ic
al

 d
at

a 
ob

ta
in

ed
 fr

om
 in

te
rn

al
 re

co
rd

s a
nd

 to
te

 re
po

rts
.  

Th
e 

to
te

 re
po

rts
 c

on
ta

in
 d

at
a 

su
ch

 a
s t

he
 n

um
be

r o
f p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
s, 

ra
ce

 d
at

es
, 

ha
nd

le
, p

ar
im

ut
ue

l t
ax

, t
ak

e-
ou

t, 
tra

ck
 c

om
m

is
si

on
 a

nd
 p

ur
se

 a
m

ou
nt

s.

Th
is

 b
ud

ge
t a

ss
um

es
 th

er
e 

w
ill

 b
e 

no
 ra

ci
ng

 a
ct

iv
ity

 to
 c

re
at

e 
re

ve
nu

es
 o

r e
xp

en
di

tu
re

s t
o 

th
is

 fu
nd

 in
 F

Y
 2

01
2 

or
 F

Y
 2

01
3.

  T
he

 o
pe

ra
tin

g 
tra

ns
fe

r i
nt

o 
th

e 
fu

nd
 in

  F
Y

 2
01

1 
re

pr
es

en
ts

 th
e 

tra
ns

fe
r o

f t
he

 o
ut

st
an

di
ng

 b
al

an
ce

s i
n 

th
e 

H
or

se
 F

ai
r R

ac
in

g 
Be

ne
fit

 F
un

d,
 th

e 
R

ac
in

g 
In

ve
st

ig
at

iv
e 

Ex
pe

ns
e 

Fu
nd

, a
nd

 th
e 

R
ac

in
g 

R
ei

m
bu

rs
ab

le
 E

xp
en

se
 F

un
d 

to
 th

e 
St

at
e 

R
ac

in
g 

Fu
nd

 a
t t

he
 e

nd
 o

f F
Y

 2
01

1.

8

G.1.c. (page 8 of 40)



E
X

PL
A

N
A

T
IO

N
 O

F 
R

E
C

E
IP

T
 E

ST
IM

A
T

E
S

A
G

EN
C

Y
 N

A
M

E:
K

an
sa

s R
ac

in
g 

an
d 

G
am

in
g 

C
om

m
is

si
on

FU
N

C
TI

O
N

 N
O

.
01

D
A

 4
05

A
G

EN
C

Y
--S

U
B

A
G

EN
C

Y
 C

O
D

ES
:

55
3-

00
D

IV
IS

IO
N

 O
F 

TH
E 

B
U

D
G

ET
PR

O
G

R
A

M
 T

IT
LE

 A
N

D
 C

O
D

E:
R

ac
in

g 
Pr

og
ra

m
 - 

03
90

0
ST

A
TE

 O
F 

K
A

N
SA

S
SU

B
PR

O
G

R
A

M
 T

IT
LE

 A
N

D
 C

O
D

E:
D

O
B

 U
SE

 O
N

LY

H
or

se
 F

ai
r 

R
ac

in
g 

B
en

ef
it 

Fu
nd

 - 
22

96

A
ct

ua
l

A
ct

ua
l

A
ct

ua
l

A
ct

ua
l

FY
08

FY
09

FY
10

FY
11

Si
m

ul
ca

st
 P

ar
im

ut
ue

l T
ax

50
6,

18
2

   
   

   
   

 
65

,2
39

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Tr
an

sf
er

 In
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
B

al
an

ce
 T

ra
ns

fe
r O

ut
47

,4
42

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(5

1)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

55
3,

62
4

   
   

   
   

 
65

,2
39

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(5

1)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

R
ac

in
g 

In
ve

st
ig

at
iv

e 
Ex

pe
ns

e 
Fu

nd
 - 

25
70

A
ct

ua
l

A
ct

ua
l

A
ct

ua
l

A
ct

ua
l

FY
08

FY
09

FY
10

FY
11

R
ei

m
bu

rs
ed

 B
ac

kg
ro

un
di

ng
 F

ee
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

B
al

an
ce

 T
ra

ns
fe

r O
ut

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(1
9,

77
4)

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(1

9,
77

4)
   

   
   

   
  

B
ec

au
se

 th
is 

fu
nd

 is
 n

ow
 id

le
 a

nd
 w

ill
 n

ot
 b

e 
ut

ili
ze

d 
un

le
ss

 r
ac

in
g 

re
su

m
es

,  
th

e 
ba

la
nc

e 
in

 th
is 

fu
nd

 w
as

 tr
an

sf
er

re
d 

to
 th

e 
St

at
e 

R
ac

in
g 

Fu
nd

 to
 si

m
pl

ify
 th

e 
ac

co
un

tin
g 

of
 

id
le

 fu
nd

s.

K
.S

.A
 7

4-
88

38
 st

at
es

 th
at

 o
ne

-th
ird

 o
f t

he
 si

m
ul

ca
st

 p
ar

im
ut

ue
l t

ax
 b

e 
cr

ed
ite

d 
to

 th
e 

C
ou

nt
y 

Fa
ir 

H
or

se
 R

ac
in

g 
B

en
ef

it 
Fu

nd
.  

M
on

ey
s i

n 
th

e 
ho

rs
e 

fa
ir 

ra
ci

ng
 b

en
ef

it 
fu

nd
 sh

al
l b

e 
ex

pe
nd

ed
 fo

r t
he

 fo
llo

w
in

g 
fa

ir 
m

ee
t a

ss
oc

ia
te

d 
co

st
s: 

 th
e 

co
m

m
is

si
on

's 
re

gu
la

to
ry

 c
os

ts
, t

ot
e 

bo
ar

ds
 e

xp
en

se
s, 

ba
ck

gr
ou

nd
 in

ve
st

ig
at

io
ns

 fo
r f

ai
r a

ss
oc

ia
tio

n 
or

 a
ss

oc
ia

te
d 

no
n-

pr
of

it 
or

ga
ni

za
tio

n'
s m

em
be

rs
, p

ur
se

 su
pp

le
m

en
ts

, o
pe

ra
tin

g 
as

si
st

an
ce

 g
ra

nt
s, 

an
d 

th
e 

em
pl

oy
m

en
t o

f k
ey

 ra
ce

 o
ffi

ci
al

s. 
 T

he
 o

nl
y 

ex
ce

pt
io

n 
is

 th
at

 th
e 

st
at

ut
e 

al
lo

w
s 2

5%
 o

f m
on

ey
s c

re
di

te
d 

to
 th

e 
fu

nd
, o

n 
ap

pr
ov

al
 b

y 
th

e 
C

om
m

is
si

on
, t

o 
be

 u
se

d 
fo

r  
ca

pi
ta

l i
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 to

 ra
ce

tra
ck

 fa
ci

lit
ie

s. 
 

K
.S

.A
. 7

4-
87

47
 d

ire
ct

s 1
%

 o
f n

et
 e

le
ct

ro
ni

c 
ga

m
in

g 
m

ac
hi

ne
 in

co
m

e 
fr

om
 ra

ce
tra

ck
 fa

ci
lit

ie
s b

e 
de

po
si

te
d 

in
 th

e 
H

or
se

 F
ai

r H
or

se
 R

ac
in

g 
B

en
ef

it 
Fu

nd
.  

B
ec

au
se

 th
is 

fu
nd

 is
 n

ow
 id

le
 a

nd
 w

ill
 n

ot
 b

e 
ut

ili
ze

d 
un

le
ss

 r
ac

in
g 

re
su

m
es

,  
th

e 
ba

la
nc

e 
in

 th
is 

fu
nd

 w
as

 tr
an

sf
er

re
d 

to
 th

e 
St

at
e 

R
ac

in
g 

Fu
nd

 to
 si

m
pl

ify
 th

e 
ac

co
un

tin
g 

of
 

id
le

 fu
nd

s.

K
.S

.A
. 7

4-
88

35
 e

st
ab

lis
he

d 
th

e 
R

ac
in

g 
In

ve
st

ig
at

iv
e 

Ex
pe

ns
e 

Fu
nd

 a
nd

 re
qu

ire
s t

ha
t a

ll 
re

ce
ip

ts
 o

th
er

 th
an

 th
e 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
n 

fe
e 

re
ce

iv
ed

 fo
r l

ic
en

su
re

 o
f f

ac
ili

ty
 o

w
ne

rs
 o

r o
rg

an
iz

at
io

na
l 

lic
en

se
es

 a
re

 to
 b

e 
de

po
si

te
d 

to
 th

e 
R

ac
in

g 
In

ve
st

ig
at

iv
e 

Ex
pe

ns
e 

Fu
nd

.  
M

on
ey

s i
n 

th
e 

fu
nd

 a
re

 to
 b

e 
us

ed
 fo

r e
xp

en
se

s o
f i

nv
es

tig
at

io
n 

of
 a

n 
ap

pl
ic

an
t's

 q
ua

lif
ic

at
io

ns
 fo

r a
n 

or
ga

ni
za

tio
n 

lic
en

se
, f

ac
ili

ty
 o

w
ne

r l
ic

en
se

 o
r f

ac
ili

ty
 m

an
ag

er
 li

ce
ns

e.

9

G.1.c. (page 9 of 40)



E
X

PL
A

N
A

T
IO

N
 O

F 
R

E
C

E
IP

T
 E

ST
IM

A
T

E
S

A
G

EN
C

Y
 N

A
M

E:
K

an
sa

s R
ac

in
g 

an
d 

G
am

in
g 

C
om

m
iss

io
n

FU
N

C
TI

O
N

 N
O

.
01

D
A

 4
05

A
G

EN
C

Y
--S

U
BA

G
EN

C
Y

 C
O

D
ES

:
55

3-
00

D
IV

IS
IO

N
 O

F 
TH

E 
BU

D
G

ET
PR

O
G

R
A

M
 T

IT
LE

 A
N

D
 C

O
D

E:
R

ac
in

g 
Pr

og
ra

m
 - 

03
90

0
ST

A
TE

 O
F 

K
A

N
SA

S
SU

BP
R

O
G

R
A

M
 T

IT
LE

 A
N

D
 C

O
D

E:
D

O
B

 U
SE

 O
N

LY

R
ac

in
g 

R
ei

m
bu

rs
ab

le
 E

xp
en

se
 F

un
d 

- 2
61

6

A
ct

ua
l

A
ct

ua
l

A
ct

ua
l

A
ct

ua
l

FY
08

FY
09

FY
10

FY
11

Fi
ng

er
pr

in
t F

ee
s

27
,6

78
   

   
   

   
   

85
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
50

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Sa
la

ry
 R

ei
m

bu
rs

em
en

ts
43

5,
91

6
   

   
   

   
 

16
9,

13
3

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
Ba

la
nc

e 
Tr

an
sf

er
 O

ut
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(1

1,
47

2)
   

   
   

   
  

46
3,

59
4

   
   

   
   

 
16

9,
98

3
   

   
   

   
 

50
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(1

1,
47

2)
   

   
   

   
  

R
ac

in
g 

A
pp

lic
an

t D
ep

os
it 

Fu
nd

 - 
73

83

A
ct

ua
l

A
ct

ua
l

A
ct

ua
l

A
ct

ua
l

Es
tim

at
e

Es
tim

at
e

FY
08

FY
09

FY
10

FY
11

FY
12

FY
13

In
te

re
st

42
15

0
0

0
0

Th
er

e 
ar

e 
cu

rre
nt

ly
 n

o 
de

po
sit

s t
o 

th
is 

fu
nd

 a
nd

 th
es

e 
es

tim
at

es
 a

re
 b

as
ed

 o
n 

th
e 

as
su

m
pt

io
n 

th
er

e 
w

ill
 n

ot
 b

e 
a 

lic
en

se
d 

op
er

at
io

na
l t

ra
ck

 in
 F

Y
 2

01
3 

or
 F

Y
 2

01
3.

K
.S

.A
. 7

4-
88

27
 e

st
ab

lis
he

s t
he

 R
ac

in
g 

R
ei

m
bu

rs
ab

le
 E

xp
en

se
 F

un
d 

an
d 

st
at

es
 a

ll 
fe

es
 fo

r p
ro

ce
ss

in
g 

fin
ge

rp
rin

ts
 a

nd
 re

im
bu

rs
em

en
ts

 fr
om

 li
ce

ns
ee

s f
or

 th
e 

se
rv

ic
es

 o
f a

ss
ist

an
t a

ni
m

al
 h

ea
lth

 
of

fic
er

s, 
st

ew
ar

ds
 a

nd
 ra

ci
ng

 ju
dg

es
 a

t r
ac

et
ra

ck
 fa

ci
lit

ie
s a

re
 to

 b
e 

cr
ed

ite
d 

to
 it

.

K
.S

.A
.  

74
-8

82
8 

es
ta

bl
ish

es
 th

e 
R

ac
in

g 
A

pp
lic

an
t D

ep
os

it 
Fu

nd
.  

K
.S

.A
. 7

4-
88

15
 d

ire
ct

s t
he

 a
pp

lic
at

io
n 

de
po

sit
 fe

e 
fo

r a
 fa

ci
lit

y 
ow

ne
r's

 li
ce

ns
e 

sh
al

l b
e 

cr
ed

ite
d 

to
 th

e 
R

ac
in

g 
A

pp
lic

an
t 

D
ep

os
it 

Fu
nd

 w
ith

 in
te

re
st

 a
cc

ru
in

g 
m

on
th

ly
.

B
ec

au
se

 th
is

 fu
nd

 is
 n

ow
 id

le
 a

nd
 w

ill
 n

ot
 b

e 
ut

ili
ze

d 
un

le
ss

 r
ac

in
g 

re
su

m
es

,  
th

e 
ba

la
nc

e 
in

 th
is

 fu
nd

 w
as

 tr
an

sf
er

re
d 

to
 th

e 
St

at
e 

R
ac

in
g 

Fu
nd

 to
 si

m
pl

ify
 th

e 
ac

co
un

tin
g 

of
 id

le
 

fu
nd

s.

10

G.1.c. (page 10 of 40)



E
X

PL
A

N
A

T
IO

N
 O

F 
R

E
C

E
IP

T
 E

ST
IM

A
T

E
S

A
G

EN
C

Y
 N

A
M

E:
K

an
sa

s R
ac

in
g 

an
d 

G
am

in
g 

C
om

m
is

si
on

FU
N

C
TI

O
N

 N
O

.
01

D
A

 4
05

A
G

EN
C

Y
--S

U
B

A
G

EN
C

Y
 C

O
D

ES
:

55
3-

00
D

IV
IS

IO
N

 O
F 

TH
E 

B
U

D
G

ET
PR

O
G

R
A

M
 T

IT
LE

 A
N

D
 C

O
D

E:
R

ac
in

g 
Pr

og
ra

m
 - 

03
90

0
ST

A
TE

 O
F 

K
A

N
SA

S
SU

B
PR

O
G

R
A

M
 T

IT
LE

 A
N

D
 C

O
D

E:
D

O
B

 U
SE

 O
N

LY

H
or

se
 B

re
ed

in
g 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t F
un

d 
- 2

51
6

A
ct

ua
l

A
ct

ua
l

A
ct

ua
l

A
ct

ua
l

Es
tim

at
e

Es
tim

at
e

FY
08

FY
09

FY
10

FY
11

FY
12

FY
13

B
re

ak
ag

e
14

0,
73

8
   

   
   

   
 

29
,3

37
   

   
   

   
   

4,
54

9
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

U
nc

la
im

ed
 W

in
ni

ng
 T

ic
ke

ts
22

5,
11

8
   

   
   

   
 

11
2,

78
1

   
   

   
   

 
8,

95
5

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
O

th
er

 M
is

c 
R

ev
en

ue
69

,7
68

   
   

   
   

   
(6

9,
76

8)
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Tr

an
sf

er
 In

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
   

 T
ot

al
43

5,
62

4
   

   
   

   
 

72
,3

50
   

   
   

   
   

13
,5

03
   

   
   

   
   

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Li
ve

 H
or

se
 R

ac
in

g 
Pu

rs
e 

Su
pp

le
m

en
t F

un
d 

- 2
54

6

Li
ve

 G
re

yh
ou

nd
 R

ac
in

g 
Pu

rs
e 

Su
pp

le
m

en
t F

un
d 

- 2
55

7

Th
is

 b
ud

ge
t a

ss
um

es
 th

er
e 

w
ill

 b
e 

no
 re

ve
nu

e 
or

 e
xp

en
di

tu
re

s f
ro

m
 th

is
 fu

nd
 in

 F
Y

 2
01

2 
or

 F
Y

 2
01

3.

K
.S

.A
. 7

4-
87

67
 e

st
ab

lis
he

s t
he

 L
iv

e 
H

or
se

 R
ac

in
g 

Pu
rs

e 
Su

pp
le

m
en

t F
un

d.
  T

he
 st

at
ut

e 
re

qu
ire

s t
ha

t 2
5%

 o
f m

on
ey

s d
ep

os
ite

d 
to

 th
e 

fu
nd

 b
e 

tra
ns

fe
rr

ed
 to

 th
e 

H
or

se
 B

re
ed

in
g 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t F
un

d.
  T

he
 re

m
ai

nd
er

 o
f t

he
 fu

nd
s a

re
 to

 b
e 

di
st

rib
ut

ed
 a

s p
ur

se
 su

pp
le

m
en

ts
 in

 a
cc

or
da

nc
e 

w
ith

 ru
le

s a
nd

 re
gu

la
tio

ns
 a

do
pt

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
K

an
sa

s R
ac

in
g 

an
d 

G
am

in
g 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 w
ith

 re
co

m
m

en
da

tio
ns

 b
y 

th
e 

of
fic

ia
l r

eg
is

te
rin

g 
ag

en
cy

.  
K

.S
.A

. 7
4-

87
47

 d
ire

ct
s 7

%
 o

f t
he

 n
et

 g
am

in
g 

m
ac

hi
ne

 in
co

m
e 

fr
om

 ra
ce

tra
ck

 fa
ci

lit
ie

s, 
up

 to
 a

 m
ax

im
um

 o
f 

$3
,7

50
 p

er
 m

ac
hi

ne
, b

e 
de

po
si

te
d 

to
 th

e 
fu

nd
.

K
.S

.A
. 7

4-
87

67
 e

st
ab

lis
he

s t
he

 L
iv

e 
G

re
yh

ou
nd

 R
ac

in
g 

Pu
rs

e 
Su

pp
le

m
en

t F
un

d.
  T

he
 st

at
ut

e 
re

qu
ire

s t
ha

t 2
5%

 o
f t

he
 m

on
ey

s d
ep

os
ite

d 
to

 th
e 

fu
nd

 b
e 

tra
ns

fe
rr

ed
 to

 th
e 

G
re

yh
ou

nd
 

B
re

ed
in

g 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t F

un
d 

.  
Th

e 
re

m
ai

nd
er

 o
f t

he
 fu

nd
s a

re
 to

 b
e 

di
st

rib
ut

ed
 a

s p
ur

se
 su

pp
le

m
en

ts
 in

 a
cc

or
da

nc
e 

w
ith

 ru
le

s a
nd

 re
gu

la
tio

ns
 a

do
pt

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
K

an
sa

s R
ac

in
g 

an
d 

G
am

in
g 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 w
ith

 re
co

m
m

en
da

tio
ns

 b
y 

th
e 

of
fic

ia
l r

eg
is

te
rin

g 
ag

en
cy

.  
K

.S
.A

. 7
4-

87
47

 d
ire

ct
s 7

%
 o

f t
he

 n
et

 g
am

in
g 

m
ac

hi
ne

 in
co

m
e 

fr
om

 ra
ce

tra
ck

 fa
ci

lit
ie

s, 
up

 to
 a

 
m

ax
im

um
 o

f $
3,

75
0 

pe
r m

ac
hi

ne
, b

e 
de

po
si

te
d 

to
 th

e 
fu

nd
.  

 
Th

is
 b

ud
ge

t a
ss

um
es

 th
er

e 
w

ill
 b

e 
no

 re
ve

nu
e 

or
 e

xp
en

di
tu

re
s f

ro
m

 th
is

 fu
nd

 in
 F

Y
 2

01
2 

or
 F

Y
 2

01
3.

  T
he

re
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

no
 a

ct
iv

ity
 in

 th
is

 fu
nd

 in
 p

re
vi

ou
s y

ea
rs

.

K
.S

.A
. 7

4-
88

29
 e

st
ab

lis
he

d 
th

e 
H

or
se

 B
re

ed
in

g 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t F

un
d.

  M
on

ey
s c

re
di

te
d 

to
 th

e 
K

an
sa

s h
or

se
 b

re
ed

in
g 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t f

un
d 

m
us

t b
e 

pr
op

or
tio

na
lly

 c
at

eg
or

iz
ed

 b
y 

va
rio

us
 

br
ee

ds
 o

f h
or

se
s b

as
ed

 u
po

n 
pa

rti
ci

pa
tio

n 
in

 li
ve

 ra
ce

s. 
 M

on
ey

 fr
om

 e
ac

h 
ca

te
go

ry
 m

us
t b

e 
us

ed
 to

 p
ro

vi
de

 p
ur

se
 su

pp
le

m
en

ts
, s

ta
ke

s a
nd

 a
w

ar
ds

 fo
r K

an
sa

s-
br

ed
 h

or
se

s a
nd

 re
se

ar
ch

 
gr

an
ts

 to
 K

an
sa

s r
eg

en
ts

 in
st

itu
tio

ns
 fo

r e
qu

in
e 

re
se

ar
ch

.

 K
.S

.A
. 7

4-
88

21
 st

at
es

 a
ll 

ho
rs

e 
br

ea
ka

ge
 p

ro
ce

ed
s b

e 
cr

ed
ite

d 
to

 th
e 

fu
nd

.  
   

K
.S

.A
. 7

4-
87

67
 d

ire
ct

s 2
5%

 o
f t

he
 n

et
 g

am
in

g 
m

ac
hi

ne
 in

co
m

e 
fr

om
 ra

ce
tra

ck
 fa

ci
lit

ie
s d

ep
os

ite
d 

to
 th

e 
Li

ve
 H

or
se

 R
ac

in
g 

Pu
rs

e 
Su

pp
le

m
en

t F
un

d 
be

 tr
an

sf
er

re
d 

to
 th

e 
fu

nd
.

Th
is

 b
ud

ge
t a

ss
um

es
 th

er
e 

w
ill

 b
e 

no
 re

ve
nu

e 
or

 e
xp

en
di

tu
re

s f
ro

m
 th

is
 fu

nd
 in

 F
Y

 2
01

2 
or

 F
Y

 2
01

3.
  T

he
re

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
no

 a
ct

iv
ity

 in
 th

is
 fu

nd
 in

 p
re

vi
ou

s y
ea

rs
.

11

G.1.c. (page 11 of 40)



E
X

PL
A

N
A

T
IO

N
 O

F 
R

E
C

E
IP

T
 E

ST
IM

A
T

E
S

A
G

EN
C

Y
 N

A
M

E:
K

an
sa

s R
ac

in
g 

an
d 

G
am

in
g 

C
om

m
is

si
on

FU
N

C
TI

O
N

 N
O

.
01

D
A

 4
05

A
G

EN
C

Y
--S

U
BA

G
EN

C
Y

 C
O

D
ES

:
55

3-
00

D
IV

IS
IO

N
 O

F 
TH

E 
BU

D
G

ET
PR

O
G

R
A

M
 T

IT
LE

 A
N

D
 C

O
D

E:
R

ac
in

g 
Pr

og
ra

m
 - 

03
90

0
ST

A
TE

 O
F 

K
A

N
SA

S
SU

BP
R

O
G

R
A

M
 T

IT
LE

 A
N

D
 C

O
D

E:
D

O
B

 U
SE

 O
N

LY

G
re

yh
ou

nd
 B

re
ed

in
g 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t F
un

d 
- 2

60
1 A

ct
ua

l
A

ct
ua

l
A

ct
ua

l
A

ct
ua

l
Es

tim
at

e
Es

tim
at

e
FY

08
FY

09
FY

10
FY

11
FY

12
FY

13

O
th

er
3,

48
9

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

U
nc

la
im

ed
 W

in
ni

ng
 T

ic
ke

ts
18

3,
90

9
   

   
   

  
75

,4
93

   
   

   
   

 
33

7
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Tr
an

sf
er

s O
ut

(2
8,

11
0)

   
   

   
   

(1
1,

32
4)

   
   

   
   

(2
47

)
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
15

9,
28

8
   

   
   

  
64

,1
69

   
   

   
   

 
90

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

G
re

yh
ou

nd
 P

ro
m

ot
io

n 
an

d 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t F

un
d 

- 2
56

1

A
ct

ua
l

A
ct

ua
l

A
ct

ua
l

A
ct

ua
l

Es
tim

at
e

Es
tim

at
e

FY
08

FY
09

FY
10

FY
11

FY
12

FY
13

O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Tr

an
sf

er
 In

28
,1

10
11

,3
24

24
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

O
th

er
 M

is
c 

R
ev

en
ue

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

28
,1

10
11

,3
24

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Th
is

 b
ud

ge
t a

ss
um

es
 th

er
e 

w
ill

 b
e 

no
 re

ve
nu

e 
or

 e
xp

en
di

tu
re

s f
ro

m
 th

is
 fu

nd
 in

 F
Y

 2
01

2 
or

 F
Y

 2
01

3.

La
ng

ua
ge

 w
as

 in
cl

ud
ed

 in
 th

e 
ap

pr
op

ria
tio

ns
 b

ill
 fo

r t
he

 2
00

9 
an

d 
20

10
 L

eg
is

la
tiv

e 
Se

ss
io

ns
 th

at
 re

di
re

ct
ed

 th
e 

15
%

 tr
an

sf
er

 fr
om

 th
e 

G
re

yh
ou

nd
 B

re
ed

in
g 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t F
un

d 
to

 th
e 

G
re

yh
ou

nd
 T

ou
ris

m
 F

un
d 

(in
 th

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t o
f C

om
m

er
ce

) t
o 

th
is

 fu
nd

. 

K
.S

.A
. 7

4-
88

42
 c

re
at

es
 th

e 
G

re
yh

ou
nd

 P
ro

m
ot

io
n 

an
d 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t F
un

d 
an

d 
is

 fu
nd

ed
 th

ro
ug

h 
a 

vo
lu

nt
ar

y 
gr

ey
ho

un
d 

pu
rs

e 
ch

ec
ko

ff
 p

ro
gr

am
 w

hi
ch

 p
ro

vi
de

s f
or

 th
e 

de
du

ct
io

n 
of

 
2%

 fr
om

 a
ll 

pu
rs

es
 p

ai
d 

to
 k

en
ne

ls
 a

nd
 g

re
yh

ou
nd

 o
w

ne
rs

 w
ho

 p
ar

tic
ip

at
e 

in
 th

e 
pr

og
ra

m
. G

re
yh

ou
nd

 o
w

ne
rs

 a
nd

 k
en

ne
l o

pe
ra

to
rs

 a
re

 p
ro

vi
de

d 
th

e 
op

po
rtu

ni
ty

 a
nn

ua
lly

 to
 n

ot
 

pa
rti

ci
pa

te
 in

 th
e 

pr
og

ra
m

.  
M

on
ey

s d
ep

os
ite

d 
in

to
 th

e 
fu

nd
 a

re
 d

is
tri

bu
te

d 
to

 th
e 

of
fic

ia
l g

re
yh

ou
nd

 re
gi

st
er

in
g 

ag
en

cy
 a

nd
 a

re
 to

 b
e 

us
ed

 o
nl

y 
fo

r t
he

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t, 
pr

om
ot

io
n 

an
d 

re
pr

es
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

gr
ey

ho
un

d 
in

du
st

ry
 in

 K
an

sa
s.

K
.S

.A
.  

74
-8

83
1 

es
ta

bl
is

he
d 

th
e 

G
re

yh
ou

nd
 B

re
ed

in
g 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t F
un

d 
re

qu
ire

s t
ha

t a
ll 

m
on

ey
s c

re
di

te
d 

to
 th

e 
fu

nd
 b

e 
us

ed
 o

nl
y 

fo
r t

he
 b

en
ef

it 
of

 g
re

yh
ou

nd
s. 

 T
he

 st
at

ut
e 

di
re

ct
s 

m
on

ey
s t

o 
be

 u
se

d 
as

 fo
llo

w
s: 

 1
5%

 is
 c

re
di

te
d 

to
 th

e 
gr

ey
ho

un
d 

to
ur

is
m

 fu
nd

, 3
5%

 fo
r r

es
ea

rc
h 

co
nd

uc
te

d 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

st
at

e 
of

 K
an

sa
s r

el
at

in
g 

to
 th

e 
pr

ev
en

tio
n 

of
 in

ju
ry

 to
 a

nd
 

di
se

as
e 

of
 g

re
yh

ou
nd

s;
 5

0%
 fo

r p
ur

se
 su

pp
le

m
en

ts
, a

nd
 a

n 
am

ou
nt

 d
et

er
m

in
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

co
m

m
is

si
on

, b
ut

 n
ot

 to
 e

xc
ee

d 
$3

0,
00

0 
is

 u
se

d 
to

 p
ay

 a
 p

or
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

ad
m

in
is

tra
tiv

e 
co

st
s o

f t
he

 
of

fic
ia

l r
eg

is
te

rin
g 

ag
en

cy
.

K
.S

.A
.  

74
-8

82
2 

st
at

es
 a

ll 
un

cl
ai

m
ed

 w
in

ni
ng

 ti
ck

et
s f

or
 w

ag
er

s o
n 

gr
ey

ho
un

ds
 b

e 
cr

ed
ite

d 
to

 th
e 

fu
nd

.  
K

.S
.A

. 7
4-

87
67

 d
ire

ct
s 2

5%
 o

f t
he

 n
et

 g
am

in
g 

m
ac

hi
ne

 in
co

m
e 

fr
om

 
ra

ce
tra

ck
 fa

ci
lit

ie
s d

ep
os

ite
d 

to
 th

e 
Li

ve
 G

re
yh

ou
nd

 R
ac

in
g 

Pu
rs

e 
Su

pp
le

m
en

t F
un

d 
be

 tr
an

sf
er

re
d 

to
 th

e 
fu

nd
.

Th
is

 b
ud

ge
t a

ss
um

es
 th

er
e 

w
ill

 b
e 

no
 re

ve
nu

e 
or

 e
xp

en
di

tu
re

s f
ro

m
 th

is
 fu

nd
 in

 F
Y

 2
01

2 
or

 F
Y

 2
01

3.

12

G.1.c. (page 12 of 40)



E
X

PL
A

N
A

T
IO

N
 O

F 
R

E
C

E
IP

T
 E

ST
IM

A
T

E
S

A
G

EN
C

Y
 N

A
M

E:
K

an
sa

s R
ac

in
g 

an
d 

G
am

in
g 

C
om

m
is

si
on

FU
N

C
TI

O
N

 N
O

.
01

D
A

 4
05

A
G

EN
C

Y
--S

U
B

A
G

EN
C

Y
 C

O
D

ES
:

55
3-

00
D

IV
IS

IO
N

 O
F 

TH
E 

B
U

D
G

ET
PR

O
G

R
A

M
 T

IT
LE

 A
N

D
 C

O
D

E:
Tr

ib
al

 G
am

in
g 

Pr
og

ra
m

 - 
03

70
0

ST
A

TE
 O

F 
K

A
N

SA
S

SU
B

PR
O

G
R

A
M

 T
IT

LE
 A

N
D

 C
O

D
E:

D
O

B
 U

SE
 O

N
LY

TR
IB

A
L 

G
A

M
IN

G
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

Tr
ib

al
 G

am
in

g 
Fu

nd
 - 

23
20

R
ev

en
ue

s a
re

 b
as

ed
 o

n 
th

e 
Le

gi
sla

tiv
e 

ap
pr

ov
ed

 b
ud

ge
ts

 a
nd

 a
re

 p
ai

d 
by

 th
e 

tri
ba

l g
am

in
g 

tri
be

s.

FY
09

FY
10

FY
11

FY
12

FY
13

O
th

er
 S

er
vi

ce
 C

ha
rg

es
1,

89
7,

27
0

1,
90

6,
38

3
   

   
   

 
1,

85
4,

07
5

   
   

   
 

1,
86

9,
19

3
   

   
   

 
1,

90
5,

03
1

   
   

   
 

In
te

rc
ha

ng
e 

of
 G

vt
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

 P
ay

ro
ll

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Tr

an
sf

er
 In

45
0,

00
0

45
0,

00
0

45
0,

00
0

45
0,

00
0

45
0,

00
0

O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Tr

an
sf

er
 O

ut
(4

50
,0

00
)

(4
50

,0
00

)
(4

50
,0

00
)

(4
50

,0
00

)
(4

50
,0

00
)

13

G.1.c. (page 13 of 40)



E
X

PL
A

N
A

T
IO

N
 O

F 
R

E
C

E
IP

T
 E

ST
IM

A
T

E
S

A
G

EN
C

Y
 N

A
M

E:
K

an
sa

s R
ac

in
g 

an
d 

G
am

in
g 

C
om

m
iss

io
n

FU
N

C
TI

O
N

 N
O

.
01

D
A

 4
05

A
G

EN
C

Y
--S

U
BA

G
EN

C
Y

 C
O

D
ES

:
55

3-
00

D
IV

IS
IO

N
 O

F 
TH

E 
BU

D
G

ET
PR

O
G

R
A

M
 T

IT
LE

 A
N

D
 C

O
D

E:
Ex

pa
nd

ed
 G

am
in

g 
Pr

og
ra

m
 - 

03
80

0
ST

A
TE

 O
F 

K
A

N
SA

S
SU

BP
R

O
G

R
A

M
 T

IT
LE

 A
N

D
 C

O
D

E:
D

O
B

 U
SE

 O
N

LY

E
X

PA
N

D
E

D
 G

A
M

IN
G

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M

E
xp

an
de

d 
L

ot
te

ry
 A

ct
 R

eg
ul

at
io

n 
Fu

nd
 - 

25
35

A
ct

ua
l

A
ct

ua
l

A
ct

ua
l

Es
tim

at
e

Es
tim

at
e

FY
09

FY
10

FY
11

FY
12

FY
13

   
 P

M
IB

 L
oa

n 
Pr

oc
ee

ds
2,

36
8,

00
0

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 L

G
FR

B 
ap

pl
ic

an
t r

ei
m

bu
rs

em
en

ts
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
88

4,
29

5
   

   
   

   
 

57
7,

60
4

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 H
ol

ly
w

oo
d 

St
ar

t-u
p 

R
ei

m
b.

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
29

8,
05

8
   

   
   

 
65

2,
27

1
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 S

um
ne

r C
as

in
o 

St
ar

t-u
p 

R
ei

m
b.

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
3,

09
1,

48
1

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 B

oo
t H

ill
 S

ta
rt-

up
 R

ei
m

b.
11

8,
14

8
   

   
   

   
 

11
8,

12
8

   
   

   
   

 
29

2,
87

2
   

   
   

   
 

96
,6

79
   

   
   

   
   

   
 H

ol
ly

w
oo

d 
O

ps
 R

ei
m

bu
rs

em
en

t
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

38
1,

20
1

   
   

   
 

1,
32

6,
47

1
   

   
   

 
2,

03
2,

45
5

   
   

   
 

2,
20

2,
19

9
   

   
   

   
   

 
   

 S
um

ne
r C

as
in

o 
O

ps
 R

ei
m

bu
rs

em
en

t
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
90

0,
81

8
   

   
   

   
 

1,
89

8,
92

4
   

   
   

 
2,

00
9,

11
1

   
   

   
   

   
 

   
 B

oo
t H

ill
 O

ps
 R

ei
m

bu
rs

em
en

t
16

4,
79

3
   

   
   

   
 

79
6,

24
7

   
   

   
   

 
1,

26
2,

81
0

   
   

   
 

1,
04

8,
53

8
   

   
   

 
1,

04
6,

88
0

   
   

   
   

   
 

   
 F

ac
ili

ty
 M

gr
 B

ac
kg

ro
un

d 
D

ep
os

its
15

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 V

en
do

r B
ac

kg
ro

un
d 

Fe
es

35
2,

59
5

   
   

   
   

 
(8

9,
62

7)
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 M

isc
el

la
ne

ou
s R

ev
en

ue
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
5,

90
8

   
   

   
   

   
  

3,
47

5
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 E
LA

R
F 

Tr
an

sf
er

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Tr

an
sf

er
 O

ut
(3

5,
42

4)
   

   
   

   
  

(1
4,

09
1)

   
   

   
   

  
(5

,4
51

)
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
3,

11
8,

11
2

4,
38

0,
11

8
8,

10
2,

35
1

5,
07

6,
59

6
5,

25
8,

19
0

Th
e 

K
an

sa
s E

xp
an

de
d 

Lo
tte

ry
 A

ct
 sp

ec
ifi

es
 th

at
 th

e 
co

st
 o

f r
eg

ul
at

io
n 

is 
to

 b
e 

in
cu

rre
d 

by
 th

e 
m

an
ag

er
s o

f t
he

 g
am

in
g 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s. 
 In

 2
00

7,
 th

e 
K

R
G

C
 o

bt
ai

ne
d 

a 
lo

an
 fr

om
 th

e 
PM

IB
 to

 
fin

an
ce

 e
xp

an
de

d 
ga

m
in

g 
re

gu
la

tio
n 

un
til

 m
an

ag
er

s w
er

e 
se

le
ct

ed
 a

nd
 a

pp
ro

ve
d.

   
D

ur
in

g 
th

e 
20

08
 le

gi
sla

tiv
e 

se
ss

io
n,

 th
e 

am
ou

nt
 o

f t
he

 lo
an

 fr
om

 P
M

IB
 w

as
 in

cr
ea

se
d 

to
 $

5,
00

0,
00

0 
to

 
co

ve
r K

R
G

C
 o

pe
ra

tin
g 

co
st

s f
or

 F
Y

 2
00

9 
an

d 
FY

 2
01

0 
an

d 
th

e 
te

rm
 o

f t
he

 lo
an

 w
as

 e
xt

en
de

d 
th

ro
ug

h 
FY

 2
01

2.
  H

ow
ev

er
, t

he
 b

ul
k 

of
 th

e 
 lo

an
 w

as
 re

pa
id

 in
 F

Y
 2

01
1.

Th
e 

FY
 2

01
2 

es
tim

at
e 

in
cl

ud
es

 $
96

,6
79

 fo
r t

he
 fi

na
l i

ns
ta

llm
en

t o
f t

he
 P

M
IB

 lo
an

. T
he

 b
al

an
ce

 o
f t

he
 re

ve
nu

e 
pr

oj
ec

tio
ns

 fo
r F

Y
 2

01
2 

an
d 

FY
 2

01
3 

in
cl

ud
es

 b
ill

in
gs

 a
nd

 p
ay

m
en

ts
 fo

r 
di

re
ct

 c
os

ts
 a

ss
oc

ia
te

d 
w

ith
 th

e 
op

en
in

g 
of

 b
ot

h 
th

e 
H

ol
ly

w
oo

d 
C

as
in

o 
an

d 
th

e 
K

an
sa

s S
ta

r C
as

in
o 

al
on

g 
w

ith
 th

e 
on

go
in

g 
op

er
at

io
ns

 o
f t

he
 B

oo
t H

ill
 C

as
in

o.

14

G.1.c. (page 14 of 40)



E
X

PL
A

N
A

T
IO

N
 O

F 
R

E
C

E
IP

T
 E

ST
IM

A
T

E
S

A
G

EN
C

Y
 N

A
M

E:
K

an
sa

s R
ac

in
g 

an
d 

G
am

in
g 

C
om

m
is

si
on

FU
N

C
TI

O
N

 N
O

.
01

D
A

 4
05

A
G

EN
C

Y
--S

U
B

A
G

EN
C

Y
 C

O
D

ES
:

55
3-

00
D

IV
IS

IO
N

 O
F 

TH
E 

B
U

D
G

ET
PR

O
G

R
A

M
 T

IT
LE

 A
N

D
 C

O
D

E:
Ex

pa
nd

ed
 G

am
in

g 
Pr

og
ra

m
 - 

03
80

0
ST

A
TE

 O
F 

K
A

N
SA

S
SU

B
PR

O
G

R
A

M
 T

IT
LE

 A
N

D
 C

O
D

E:
D

O
B

 U
SE

 O
N

LY

G
am

in
g 

B
ac

kg
ro

un
d 

In
ve

st
ig

at
io

ns
 F

un
d 

- 2
68

2

A
ct

ua
l

Es
tim

at
e

A
ct

ua
l

Es
tim

at
e

Es
tim

at
e

FY
09

FY
10

FY
11

FY
12

FY
13

Ex
am

in
at

io
n 

D
ep

os
its

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

16
0,

34
7

   
   

   
   

 
35

8,
13

4
   

   
   

   
 

24
4,

58
6

   
   

   
   

 
R

ef
un

ds
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
16

0,
34

7
   

   
   

   
 

35
8,

13
4

   
   

   
   

 
24

4,
58

6
   

   
   

   
 

Ed
uc

at
io

n 
an

d 
Tr

ai
ni

ng
 F

un
d 

- 2
45

9

Ill
eg

al
 G

am
in

g 
En

fo
rc

em
en

t F
un

d 
- 2

73
4 

  (
2)

 A
 p

ro
vi

so
 th

at
 w

ou
ld

 a
llo

w
 th

e 
K

R
G

C
 to

 re
ce

iv
e 

m
on

ey
s f

ro
m

 st
at

e 
or

 fe
de

ra
l s

ei
zu

re
s o

r a
w

ar
ds

 re
la

te
d 

to
 il

le
ga

l g
am

in
g 

en
fo

rc
em

en
t a

ct
iv

iti
es

 o
f t

he
 a

ge
nc

y.
  (

3)
 T

he
  f

un
d 

is
 a

 n
o-

lim
it 

fu
nd

 so
 th

at
 m

on
ie

s m
ay

 b
e 

us
ed

 in
 a

 ti
m

el
y 

m
an

ne
r f

or
 e

nf
or

ce
m

en
t a

ct
iv

iti
es

.

Th
e 

G
am

in
g 

B
ac

kg
ro

un
d 

In
ve

st
ig

at
io

ns
 F

un
d 

is
 e

st
ab

lis
he

d 
by

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
tio

ns
 a

ct
 to

 b
e 

us
ed

 fo
r d

ep
os

its
 b

y 
ga

m
in

g 
an

d 
no

n-
ga

m
in

g 
ve

nd
or

s f
or

 b
ac

kg
ro

un
d 

in
ve

st
ig

at
io

n 
co

st
s. 

 
Ex

pe
ns

es
 fo

r b
ac

kg
ro

un
ds

 w
ill

 b
e 

ch
ar

ge
d 

to
 th

e 
fu

nd
 a

nd
 tr

ac
ke

d 
in

di
vi

du
al

ly
 b

y 
pr

oj
ec

t c
od

e 
fo

r e
ac

h 
ve

nd
or

, a
s e

ac
h 

ve
nd

or
 is

 e
nt

itl
ed

 to
 a

 re
fu

nd
 o

f u
ns

pe
nt

 d
ep

os
its

.

Th
e 

K
R

G
C

 E
du

ca
tio

n 
an

d 
Tr

ai
ni

ng
 F

ee
 F

un
d 

is
 e

st
ab

lis
he

d 
by

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
tio

n 
an

d 
its

 p
ur

po
se

 is
 to

 a
llo

w
 th

e 
ag

en
cy

 to
 re

ce
iv

e 
an

d 
ex

pe
nd

 fu
nd

s f
or

 tr
ai

ni
ng

 o
pp

or
tu

ni
tie

s t
ha

t c
ou

ld
 b

e 
of

fe
re

d 
to

 o
th

er
s o

ut
si

de
 o

f t
he

 K
R

G
C

.  
Th

is
 fu

nd
 is

 n
ot

 b
ud

ge
te

d 
an

d 
is

 u
se

d 
on

ly
 a

s t
ra

in
in

g 
op

po
rtu

ni
tie

s a
ris

e.
  I

n 
FY

 2
01

2 
an

d 
FY

 2
01

3,
 ti

m
e 

pe
rm

itt
in

g,
 w

e 
pl

an
 to

 se
ek

 o
ut

 tr
ai

ni
ng

 
op

po
rtu

ni
tie

s f
or

 in
-h

ou
se

 st
af

f a
nd

 to
 in

vi
te

 e
m

pl
oy

ee
s f

ro
m

 o
th

er
 a

ge
nc

ie
s t

o 
he

lp
 o

ffs
et

 o
ur

 tr
ai

ni
ng

 c
os

ts
. 

Th
e 

ag
en

cy
 b

ec
am

e 
th

e 
pr

im
ar

y 
co

or
di

na
to

r f
or

 st
at

e-
le

ve
l i

lle
ga

l g
am

bl
in

g 
co

m
pl

ai
nt

s a
fte

r t
he

 p
as

sa
ge

 o
f t

he
 E

xp
an

de
d 

Lo
tte

ry
 A

ct
, b

ut
 n

o 
fu

nd
s w

er
e 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
d 

fo
r i

ts
 a

ct
iv

iti
es

 
th

en
.  

Th
e 

Ill
eg

al
 G

am
in

g 
En

fo
rc

em
en

t F
un

d 
w

as
 e

st
ab

lis
he

d 
du

rin
g 

th
e 

20
11

 le
gi

sla
tiv

e 
se

ss
io

n 
an

d 
in

iti
al

 fu
nd

in
g 

of
 $

5,
00

0 
w

as
 p

ro
vi

de
d 

vi
a 

a 
tra

ns
fe

r f
ro

m
 th

e 
st

at
e 

ra
ci

ng
 fu

nd
 a

nd
  

a 
pr

ov
is

o 
w

as
 in

cl
ud

ed
 th

at
 w

ou
ld

 a
llo

w
 K

R
G

C
 th

e 
ab

ili
ty

 to
 re

ta
in

 fu
nd

s s
ei

ze
d 

as
  p

ar
t o

f i
lle

ga
l g

am
in

g 
en

fo
rc

em
en

t o
pe

ra
tio

ns
.  

Fo
r t

hi
s b

ud
ge

t s
ub

m
is

si
on

 w
e 

w
ou

ld
 a

ga
in

 re
qu

es
t 

th
at

 th
e 

pr
ov

is
o 

in
cl

ud
ed

 fo
r t

he
 F

Y
20

12
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

tio
ns

 a
ct

 b
e 

re
ta

in
ed

 fo
r t

he
 F

Y
 2

01
3 

ap
pr

op
ria

tio
ns

.
  (

1)
 A

 p
ro

vi
so

 th
at

 w
ou

ld
 a

llo
w

 K
R

G
C

 th
e 

ab
ili

ty
 to

 re
ta

in
 fu

nd
s s

ei
ze

d 
as

  p
ar

t o
f i

lle
ga

l g
am

in
g 

en
fo

rc
em

en
t o

pe
ra

tio
ns

 a
nd

 d
ep

os
ite

d 
in

to
 th

e 
fu

nd
 to

 b
e 

us
ed

 fo
r i

lle
ga

l g
am

in
g 

en
fo

rc
em

en
t a

ct
iv

iti
es

. 

15

G.1.c. (page 15 of 40)



N
A

R
R

A
T

IV
E

 IN
FO

R
M

A
T

IO
N

 --
 D

A
 4

00
A

G
EN

C
Y

 N
A

M
E

K
an

sa
s R

ac
in

g 
an

d 
G

am
in

g 
C

om
m

is
si

on
A

G
EN

C
Y

 N
U

M
BE

R
55

3
FU

N
C

TI
O

N
 N

O
.

1
D

IV
IS

IO
N

 O
F 

TH
E 

BU
D

G
ET

PR
O

G
R

A
M

 T
IT

LE
 A

N
D

 C
O

D
E

R
ac

in
g 

Pr
og

ra
m

 - 
03

90
0

 
ST

A
TE

 O
F 

K
A

N
SA

S
SU

BP
R

O
G

R
A

M
 T

IT
LE

 A
N

D
 C

O
D

E

R
A

C
IN

G
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

PR
O

G
R

A
M

'S
 S

T
A

T
U

T
O

R
Y

 H
IS

T
O

R
Y

:

PR
O

G
R

A
M

 G
O

A
L

To
 m

ai
nt

ai
n 

th
e 

in
te

gr
ity

 o
f p

ar
im

ut
ue

l w
ag

er
in

g 
sy

st
em

s a
nd

 to
 p

ro
te

ct
 th

e 
pu

bl
ic

 a
nd

 th
e 

he
al

th
, s

af
et

y 
an

d 
w

el
fa

re
 o

f t
he

 ra
ci

ng
 a

ni
m

al
.

Th
e 

co
m

m
is

si
on

's 
pr

im
ar

y 
pu

rp
os

e 
is

 to
 re

gu
la

te
 th

e 
pa

rim
ut

ue
l i

nd
us

try
 th

ro
ug

h 
en

fo
rc

em
en

t o
f t

he
 K

an
sa

s p
ar

im
ut

ue
l r

ac
in

g 
ac

t, 
K

.S
.A

. 7
4-

88
01

, e
t s

eq
., 

an
d 

ru
le

s a
nd

 re
gu

la
tio

ns
 

ad
op

te
d 

by
 th

e 
co

m
m

is
si

on
.  

Th
e 

co
m

m
is

si
on

 a
ls

o 
co

lle
ct

s p
ar

im
ut

ue
l t

ax
es

 a
nd

 p
ro

m
ot

es
 th

e 
pa

rim
ut

ue
l i

nd
us

try
 th

ro
ug

h 
K

an
sa

s-
br

ed
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t f

un
ds

 fo
r h

or
se

s a
nd

 g
re

yh
ou

nd
s 

an
d 

th
e 

ho
rs

e 
fa

ir 
ra

ci
ng

 b
en

ef
it 

fu
nd

.

K
.S

.A
. 7

4-
88

04
 (a

) t
hr

ou
gh

 (q
) r

eq
ui

re
 th

e 
co

m
m

is
si

on
 to

 o
bs

er
ve

 a
nd

 in
sp

ec
t a

ll 
ra

ce
tra

ck
 fa

ci
lit

ie
s;

 a
dm

in
is

te
r o

at
hs

 a
nd

 ta
ke

 d
ep

os
iti

on
s;

 e
xa

m
in

e 
an

y 
bo

ok
s, 

pa
pe

r r
ec

or
ds

 o
r 

m
em

or
an

da
 o

f a
ny

 li
ce

ns
ee

, r
ac

et
ra

ck
 o

r b
us

in
es

s i
nv

ol
ve

d 
in

 si
m

ul
ca

st
in

g 
ra

ce
s t

o 
ra

ce
tra

ck
 fa

ci
lit

ie
s i

n 
K

an
sa

s;
 is

su
e 

su
bp

oe
na

s;
 a

llo
ca

te
 ra

ce
 m

ee
tin

g 
da

te
s, 

ra
ci

ng
 d

ay
s, 

an
d 

ho
ur

s t
o 

al
l o

rg
an

iz
at

io
n 

lic
en

se
es

; a
ut

ho
rit

y 
to

 e
xc

lu
de

, o
r c

au
se

 to
 b

e 
ex

pe
lle

d 
fro

m
 a

ny
 ra

ce
 m

ee
tin

g 
or

 ra
ce

tra
ck

 fa
ci

lit
y 

or
 to

 p
ro

hi
bi

t a
 li

ce
ns

ee
 fr

om
 c

on
du

ct
in

g 
bu

si
ne

ss
 w

ith
 a

ny
 p

er
so

n 
w

ho
 h

as
 v

io
la

te
d 

th
e 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
of

 th
is

 a
ct

 o
r a

ny
 ru

le
 a

nd
 re

gu
la

tio
n 

or
 o

rd
er

 o
f t

he
 c

om
m

is
si

on
, b

ee
n 

co
nv

ic
te

d 
of

 a
 v

io
la

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
ra

ci
ng

 o
r g

am
bl

in
g 

la
w

s o
r h

as
 b

ee
n 

ad
ju

di
ca

te
d 

of
 

co
m

m
itt

in
g 

as
 a

 ju
ve

ni
le

 a
n 

ac
t w

hi
ch

 if
 c

om
m

itt
ed

 b
y 

an
 a

du
lt,

 w
ou

ld
 c

on
st

itu
te

 su
ch

 a
 v

io
la

tio
n,

 w
ho

se
 p

er
so

n 
re

fle
ct

s a
dv

er
se

ly
 o

n 
th

e 
ho

ne
st

y 
an

d 
in

te
gr

ity
 o

f h
or

se
 o

r g
re

yh
ou

nd
 

ra
ci

ng
 o

r i
nt

er
fe

re
s w

ith
 th

e 
co

nd
uc

t o
f a

 ra
ce

 m
ee

tin
g;

 re
vi

ew
 a

nd
 a

pp
ro

ve
 a

ll 
pr

op
os

ed
 c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

an
d 

m
aj

or
 re

no
va

tio
ns

 to
 ra

ce
tra

ck
 fa

ci
lit

ie
s;

 re
vi

ew
 a

nd
 a

pp
ro

ve
 a

ll 
pr

op
os

ed
 

co
nt

ra
ct

s w
ith

 ra
ce

tra
ck

s o
r b

us
in

es
se

s i
nv

ol
ve

d 
in

 si
m

ul
ca

st
in

g 
ra

ce
s t

o 
ra

ce
tra

ck
 fa

ci
lit

ie
s i

n 
K

an
sa

s;
 su

sp
en

d 
a 

ho
rs

e 
or

 g
re

yh
ou

nd
 fr

om
 p

ar
tic

ip
at

io
n 

in
 ra

ce
s;

 im
po

se
 a

 c
iv

il 
fin

e;
 

ad
op

t r
ul

es
 a

nd
 re

gu
la

tio
ns

 a
nd

 re
qu

ire
 fi

ng
er

pr
in

tin
g 

an
d 

ba
ck

gr
ou

nd
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
of

 a
ll 

pe
rs

on
s f

or
 e

m
pl

oy
m

en
t, 

lic
en

se
 o

r s
im

ul
ca

st
in

g 
lic

en
se

.

16

G.1.c. (page 16 of 40)



N
A

R
R

A
T

IV
E

 IN
FO

R
M

A
T

IO
N

 --
 D

A
 4

00
A

G
EN

C
Y

 N
A

M
E

K
an

sa
s R

ac
in

g 
an

d 
G

am
in

g 
C

om
m

is
si

on
A

G
EN

C
Y

 N
U

M
BE

R
55

3
FU

N
C

TI
O

N
 N

O
.

1
D

IV
IS

IO
N

 O
F 

TH
E 

BU
D

G
ET

PR
O

G
R

A
M

 T
IT

LE
 A

N
D

 C
O

D
E

R
ac

in
g 

Pr
og

ra
m

 - 
03

90
0

 
ST

A
TE

 O
F 

K
A

N
SA

S
SU

BP
R

O
G

R
A

M
 T

IT
LE

 A
N

D
 C

O
D

E

R
A

C
IN

G
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

Sa
la

ri
es

 a
nd

 W
ag

es
FY

08
FY

09
FY

10
FY

11
FY

12
FY

13
A

ct
ua

l
A

ct
ua

l
A

ct
ua

l
A

ct
ua

l
E

st
im

at
e

E
st

im
at

e

St
at

e 
R

ac
in

g 
Fu

nd
96

2,
29

8
   

  
42

1,
99

9
   

  
10

2,
09

7
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
H

or
se

 F
ai

r R
ac

in
g 

Be
ne

fit
 F

un
d

75
,2

52
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
R

ac
in

g 
In

ve
st

ig
at

iv
e 

Ex
pe

ns
e 

Fu
nd

-
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
R

ac
in

g 
R

ei
m

bu
rs

ab
le

 E
xp

en
se

 F
un

d
54

8,
77

5
   

  
18

1,
06

0
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

1,
58

6,
32

5
  

60
3,

05
9

   
  

10
2,

09
7

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

Pr
io

r 
Y

ea
r

Th
er

e 
w

er
e 

no
 sa

la
rie

s a
nd

 w
ag

es
 e

xp
en

di
tu

re
s f

ro
m

 th
is

 fu
nd

 in
 F

Y
20

11

C
ur

re
nt

 Y
ea

r

B
ud

ge
t Y

ea
r

N
o 

fu
nd

s a
re

 b
ud

ge
te

d.

N
o 

fu
nd

s a
re

 b
ud

ge
te

d.

17

G.1.c. (page 17 of 40)



N
A

R
R

A
T

IV
E

 IN
FO

R
M

A
T

IO
N

 --
 D

A
 4

00
A

G
EN

C
Y

 N
A

M
E

K
an

sa
s R

ac
in

g 
an

d 
G

am
in

g 
C

om
m

is
si

on
A

G
EN

C
Y

 N
U

M
B

ER
55

3
FU

N
C

TI
O

N
 N

O
.

1
D

IV
IS

IO
N

 O
F 

TH
E 

B
U

D
G

ET
PR

O
G

R
A

M
 T

IT
LE

 A
N

D
 C

O
D

E
R

ac
in

g 
Pr

og
ra

m
 - 

03
90

0
 

ST
A

TE
 O

F 
K

A
N

SA
S

SU
B

PR
O

G
R

A
M

 T
IT

LE
 A

N
D

 C
O

D
E

R
A

C
IN

G
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

C
on

tr
ac

tu
al

 S
er

vi
ce

St
at

e 
R

ac
in

g 
Fu

nd
FY

08
FY

09
FY

10
FY

11
FY

12
FY

13
A

ct
ua

l
A

ct
ua

l
A

ct
ua

l
A

ct
ua

l
E

st
im

at
e

E
st

im
at

e
C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

n
28

,1
76

   
   

   
9,

18
0

   
   

   
47

7
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

Fr
ei

gh
t &

 E
xp

re
ss

45
9

   
   

   
   

  
61

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

8
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

Pr
in

tin
g 

&
 A

dv
er

tis
in

g
35

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
R

en
ts

51
,2

34
   

   
   

20
,8

27
   

   
 

1,
04

0
   

   
  

90
3

   
   

   
  

90
3

   
   

   
  

90
3

   
   

   
  

R
ep

ai
rin

g 
&

 S
er

vi
ci

ng
5,

29
8

   
   

   
  

1,
54

0
   

   
   

12
4

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
Tr

av
el

 &
 S

ub
si

st
en

ce
53

,8
61

   
   

   
8,

85
4

   
   

   
4,

45
7

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

Fe
es

 - 
O

th
er

 S
er

vi
ce

s
18

2,
11

3
   

   
 

33
,2

44
   

   
 

7,
60

6
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
Fe

es
 - 

Pr
of

es
si

on
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s
38

,4
99

   
   

   
9,

42
4

   
   

   
34

8
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

O
th

er
 C

on
tra

ct
ua

l S
er

vi
ce

s
11

,2
58

   
   

   
65

9
   

   
   

   
(2

67
)

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
  T

ot
al

 C
on

tra
ct

ua
l S

er
vi

ce
s

37
0,

93
3

   
   

 
83

,7
89

   
   

 
13

,7
85

   
   

91
1

   
   

   
  

90
3

   
   

   
  

90
3

   
   

   
  

Pr
io

r 
Y

ea
r

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s i

n 
th

e 
pr

io
r y

ea
r w

er
e 

fo
r c

os
ts

 a
ss

oc
ia

te
d 

w
ith

 ra
ci

ng
 re

co
rd

s s
to

ra
ge

 a
t t

he
 S

ta
te

 H
is

to
ric

al
 S

oc
ie

ty
 re

co
rd

s c
en

te
r.

C
ur

re
nt

 Y
ea

r

B
ud

ge
t Y

ea
r

Fu
nd

s a
re

 b
ud

ge
te

d 
fo

r r
ac

in
g 

re
co

rd
s s

to
ra

ge

Fu
nd

s a
re

 b
ud

ge
te

d 
fo

r r
ac

in
g 

re
co

rd
s s

to
ra

ge

18

G.1.c. (page 18 of 40)



N
A

R
R

A
T

IV
E

 IN
FO

R
M

A
T

IO
N

 --
 D

A
 4

00
A

G
EN

C
Y

 N
A

M
E

K
an

sa
s R

ac
in

g 
an

d 
G

am
in

g 
C

om
m

is
si

on
A

G
EN

C
Y

 N
U

M
B

ER
55

3
FU

N
C

TI
O

N
 N

O
.

1
D

IV
IS

IO
N

 O
F 

TH
E 

B
U

D
G

ET
PR

O
G

R
A

M
 T

IT
LE

 A
N

D
 C

O
D

E
R

ac
in

g 
Pr

og
ra

m
 - 

03
90

0
 

ST
A

TE
 O

F 
K

A
N

SA
S

SU
B

PR
O

G
R

A
M

 T
IT

LE
 A

N
D

 C
O

D
E

R
A

C
IN

G
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

C
on

tr
ac

tu
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s (
co

nt
in

ue
d)

O
th

er
 F

un
ds

FY
08

FY
09

FY
10

FY
11

FY
12

FY
13

A
ct

ua
l

A
ct

ua
l

A
ct

ua
l

A
ct

ua
l

Es
tim

at
e

Es
tim

at
e

H
or

se
 F

ai
r R

ac
in

g 
B

en
ef

it 
Fu

nd
41

,5
36

   
   

42
,6

84
13

,3
75

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
K

an
sa

s H
or

se
 B

re
ed

in
g 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t F
un

d
-

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
R

ac
in

g 
In

ve
st

ig
at

iv
e 

Ex
pe

ns
e 

Fu
nd

2,
72

3
   

   
  

12
9

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

K
an

sa
s G

re
yh

ou
nd

 B
re

ed
in

g 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t F

un
d

-
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

R
ac

in
g 

R
ei

m
bu

rs
ab

le
 E

xp
en

se
 F

un
d

29
,1

50
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

  T
ot

al
 C

on
tra

ct
ua

l S
er

vi
ce

s
73

,4
09

   
   

42
,8

13
   

   
13

,3
75

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   

Pr
io

r 
Y

ea
r

C
ur

re
nt

 Y
ea

r

B
ud

ge
t Y

ea
r

N
o 

fu
nd

s a
re

 b
ud

ge
te

d.

N
o 

fu
nd

s a
re

 b
ud

ge
te

d.

N
o 

fu
nd

s w
er

e 
ex

pe
nd

ed
.

19

G.1.c. (page 19 of 40)



N
A

R
R

A
T

IV
E

 IN
FO

R
M

A
T

IO
N

 --
 D

A
 4

00
A

G
EN

C
Y

 N
A

M
E

K
an

sa
s R

ac
in

g 
an

d 
G

am
in

g 
C

om
m

is
si

on
A

G
EN

C
Y

 N
U

M
BE

R
55

3
FU

N
C

TI
O

N
 N

O
.

1
D

IV
IS

IO
N

 O
F 

TH
E 

BU
D

G
ET

PR
O

G
R

A
M

 T
IT

LE
 A

N
D

 C
O

D
E

R
ac

in
g 

Pr
og

ra
m

 - 
03

90
0

 
ST

A
TE

 O
F 

K
A

N
SA

S
SU

BP
R

O
G

R
A

M
 T

IT
LE

 A
N

D
 C

O
D

E

R
A

C
IN

G
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

C
om

m
od

iti
es

St
at

e 
R

ac
in

g 
Fu

nd
FY

08
FY

09
FY

10
FY

11
FY

12
FY

13
A

ct
ua

l
A

ct
ua

l
A

ct
ua

l
A

ct
ua

l
E

st
im

at
e

E
st

im
at

e
A

ni
m

al
 F

oo
d

49
5

   
   

   
   

58
5

   
   

   
   

71
9

   
   

   
   

54
0

   
   

   
   

50
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
  

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 M
at

er
ia

l, 
Su

pp
lie

s, 
Pa

rts
-

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

  
M

ot
or

 V
eh

ic
le

 P
ar

ts
, S

up
pl

ie
s

2,
22

8
   

   
   

75
6

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
  

Pr
of

es
si

on
al

 &
 S

ci
en

tif
ic

 S
up

pl
ie

s
10

,2
73

2,
38

4
13

6
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
  

St
at

io
na

ry
 &

 O
ff

ic
e 

Su
pp

lie
s

7,
60

2
1,

43
1

-
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
  

O
th

er
 S

up
pl

ie
s, 

M
at

er
ia

ls
, P

ar
ts

56
0

26
0

-
   

   
   

   
(1

0)
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

  
  T

ot
al

 C
om

m
od

iti
es

21
,1

58
   

   
 

5,
41

6
   

   
   

85
5

   
   

   
   

53
0

   
   

   
   

50
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
  

Pr
io

r 
Y

ea
r

C
ur

re
nt

 Y
ea

r

B
ud

ge
t Y

ea
r

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s i

n 
th

e 
pr

io
r y

ea
r w

er
e 

fo
r c

os
ts

 a
ss

oc
ia

te
d 

w
ith

 p
ro

vi
di

ng
 d

og
 fo

od
 to

 th
e 

ag
en

cy
 g

re
yh

ou
nd

.

N
o 

fu
nd

s a
re

 b
ud

ge
te

d.

C
os

ts
 a

ss
oc

ia
te

d 
w

ith
 p

ro
vi

di
ng

 d
og

 fo
od

 to
 th

e 
ag

en
cy

 g
re

yh
ou

nd
 d

ur
in

g 
th

e 
fir

st
 q

ua
rte

r o
f F

Y
 2

01
1.

20

G.1.c. (page 20 of 40)



N
A

R
R

A
T

IV
E

 IN
FO

R
M

A
T

IO
N

 --
 D

A
 4

00
A

G
EN

C
Y

 N
A

M
E

K
an

sa
s R

ac
in

g 
an

d 
G

am
in

g 
C

om
m

is
si

on
A

G
EN

C
Y

 N
U

M
BE

R
55

3
FU

N
C

TI
O

N
 N

O
.

1
D

IV
IS

IO
N

 O
F 

TH
E 

BU
D

G
ET

PR
O

G
R

A
M

 T
IT

LE
 A

N
D

 C
O

D
E

R
ac

in
g 

Pr
og

ra
m

 - 
03

90
0

 
ST

A
TE

 O
F 

K
A

N
SA

S
SU

BP
R

O
G

R
A

M
 T

IT
LE

 A
N

D
 C

O
D

E

R
A

C
IN

G
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

C
ap

ita
l O

ut
la

y

St
at

e 
R

ac
in

g 
Fu

nd
FY

08
FY

09
FY

10
FY

11
FY

12
FY

13
A

ct
ua

l
A

ct
ua

l
A

ct
ua

l
A

ct
ua

l
E

st
im

at
e

E
st

im
at

e
Eq

ui
pm

en
t, 

M
ac

hi
ne

ry
, F

ur
ni

tu
re

 a
nd

 F
ix

tu
re

s
5,

73
2

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

 
Bo

ok
s a

nd
 L

ib
ra

ry
 M

at
er

ia
ls

-
   

   
   

   
22

4
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
 

Pr
of

es
si

on
al

 a
nd

 S
ci

en
tif

ic
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t
5,

29
1

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

 
M

ic
ro

co
m

pu
te

r S
ys

te
m

s a
nd

 S
up

po
rt 

Eq
ui

pm
en

t
18

,5
02

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

 
In

fo
rm

at
io

n 
Pr

oc
es

si
ng

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t

1,
12

8
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
 

C
om

pu
te

r S
ys

te
m

s, 
In

fo
 P

ro
ce

ss
in

g 
or

 M
ic

ro
 S

of
tw

ar
e

9,
88

9
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
 

O
th

er
 E

qu
ip

 F
ur

ni
tu

re
/F

ix
tu

re
s

3,
71

0
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
 

Pa
ss

en
ge

r c
ar

s
10

,6
10

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

 
  T

ot
al

 C
ap

ita
l O

ut
la

y
54

,8
62

   
   

 
22

4
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
 

Pr
io

r 
Y

ea
r

C
ur

re
nt

 Y
ea

r

B
ud

ge
t Y

ea
r

N
o 

fu
nd

s a
re

 b
ud

ge
te

d.

N
o 

fu
nd

s a
re

 b
ud

ge
te

d.

N
o 

fu
nd

s w
er

e 
ex

pe
nd

ed

21

G.1.c. (page 21 of 40)



N
A

R
R

A
T

IV
E

 IN
FO

R
M

A
T

IO
N

 --
 D

A
 4

00
A

G
EN

C
Y

 N
A

M
E

K
an

sa
s R

ac
in

g 
an

d 
G

am
in

g 
C

om
m

is
si

on
A

G
EN

C
Y

 N
U

M
B

ER
55

3
FU

N
C

TI
O

N
 N

O
.

1
D

IV
IS

IO
N

 O
F 

TH
E 

B
U

D
G

ET
PR

O
G

R
A

M
 T

IT
LE

 A
N

D
 C

O
D

E
R

ac
in

g 
Pr

og
ra

m
 - 

03
90

0
 

ST
A

TE
 O

F 
K

A
N

SA
S

SU
B

PR
O

G
R

A
M

 T
IT

LE
 A

N
D

 C
O

D
E

R
A

C
IN

G
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

O
th

er
 A

ss
ist

an
ce

, G
ra

nt
s, 

B
en

ef
its

A
ll 

Fu
nd

s
FY

08
FY

09
FY

10
FY

11
FY

12
FY

13
A

ct
ua

l
A

ct
ua

l
A

ct
ua

l
A

ct
ua

l
Es

tim
at

e
Es

tim
at

e
St

at
e 

R
ac

in
g 

fu
nd

5,
67

6
   

   
  

H
or

se
 F

ai
r H

or
se

 R
ac

in
g 

B
en

ef
it 

Fu
nd

44
2,

73
9

13
1,

57
9

-
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
 

K
an

sa
s H

or
se

 B
re

ed
in

g 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t F

un
d

35
6,

76
6

15
1,

77
6

63
,5

10
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
 

K
an

sa
s G

re
yh

ou
nd

 B
re

ed
in

g 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t F

un
d

22
8,

82
9

12
5,

28
0

-
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
 

Li
ve

 G
re

yh
ou

nd
 P

ur
se

 S
up

pl
em

en
t F

un
d

-
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
 

G
re

yh
ou

nd
 P

ro
m

ot
io

n 
an

d 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t F

un
d

-
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
 

Li
ve

 H
or

se
 R

ac
in

g 
Pu

rs
e 

Su
pp

le
m

en
t F

un
d

-
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
 

   
To

ta
l O

th
er

 A
ss

is
ta

nc
e,

 G
ra

nt
s, 

B
en

ef
its

54
,8

62
   

   
22

4
   

   
   

  
63

,5
10

   
   

5,
67

6
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
 

Pr
io

r 
Y

ea
r

C
ur

re
nt

 Y
ea

r

B
ud

ge
t Y

ea
r

N
o 

fu
nd

s a
re

 b
ud

ge
te

d.

Pa
ym

en
ts

 in
cl

ud
ed

 a
 se

ttl
em

en
t r

el
at

ed
 to

 p
as

t r
ac

in
g 

ac
tiv

iti
es

.

N
o 

fu
nd

s a
re

 b
ud

ge
te

d.

22

G.1.c. (page 22 of 40)



N
A

R
R

A
T

IV
E

 IN
FO

R
M

A
T

IO
N

 --
 D

A
 4

00
A

G
EN

C
Y

 N
A

M
E

K
an

sa
s R

ac
in

g 
an

d 
G

am
in

g 
C

om
m

is
si

on
A

G
EN

C
Y

 N
U

M
B

ER
55

3
FU

N
C

TI
O

N
 N

O
.

1
D

IV
IS

IO
N

 O
F 

TH
E 

B
U

D
G

ET
PR

O
G

R
A

M
 T

IT
LE

 A
N

D
 C

O
D

E
Tr

ib
al

 G
am

in
g 

Pr
og

ra
m

 - 
03

70
0

 
ST

A
TE

 O
F 

K
A

N
SA

S
SU

B
PR

O
G

R
A

M
 T

IT
LE

 A
N

D
 C

O
D

E

TR
IB

A
L 

G
A

M
IN

G
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

PR
O

G
R

A
M

'S
 S

TA
TU

TO
R

Y
 H

IS
TO

R
Y

:

PR
O

G
R

A
M

 G
O

A
L

O
B

JE
C

TI
V

ES
:

Th
e 

Tr
ib

al
 G

am
in

g 
Pr

og
ra

m
 fu

lfi
lls

 th
e 

du
tie

s a
nd

 o
bl

ig
at

io
ns

 o
f t

he
 st

at
e 

as
 se

t f
or

th
 in

 th
e 

tri
ba

l-s
ta

te
 g

am
in

g 
co

m
pa

ct
s a

nd
 th

e 
Tr

ib
al

 G
am

in
g 

O
ve

rs
ig

ht
 A

ct
. T

he
re

 a
re

 fo
ur

 N
at

iv
e 

A
m

er
ic

an
 

tri
be

s i
n 

K
an

sa
s w

hi
ch

 h
av

e 
ap

pr
ov

ed
 tr

ib
al

-s
ta

te
 g

am
in

g 
co

m
pa

ct
s w

hi
ch

 h
av

e 
be

en
 a

pp
ro

ve
d 

by
 th

e 
K

an
sa

s l
eg

is
la

tu
re

, s
ig

ne
d 

by
 th

e 
G

ov
er

no
r a

nd
 a

pp
ro

ve
d 

by
 th

e 
B

ur
ea

u 
of

 In
di

an
 A

ffa
irs

.  
Th

es
e 

fo
ur

 n
at

io
ns

 a
re

: t
he

 Io
w

a's
 T

rib
e 

of
 K

an
sa

s a
nd

 N
eb

ra
sk

a;
 th

e 
K

ic
ka

po
o 

N
at

io
n 

of
 K

an
sa

s;
 th

e 
Pr

ai
rie

 B
an

d 
Po

ta
w

at
om

i N
at

io
n:

 a
nd

 th
e 

Sa
c 

&
 F

ox
 N

at
io

n 
of

 M
is

so
ur

i i
n 

K
an

sa
s a

nd
 

N
eb

ra
sk

a.

K
.S

.A
. 7

4-
98

01
 th

ro
ug

h 
74

-9
80

9 
(a

) m
an

da
te

 th
e 

ag
en

cy
 sh

al
l b

e 
re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
fo

r o
ve

rs
ig

ht
, m

on
ito

rin
g 

an
d 

co
m

pl
ia

nc
e 

of
 c

la
ss

 II
I g

am
in

g 
co

nd
uc

te
d 

pu
rs

ua
nt

 to
 tr

ib
al

-s
ta

te
 c

om
pa

ct
s. 

 It
 is

 th
e 

re
sp

on
si

bi
lit

y 
of

 th
e 

ag
en

cy
 to

 m
on

ito
r c

om
pl

ia
nc

e 
w

ith
 tr

ib
al

-s
ta

te
 g

am
in

g 
co

m
pa

ct
s a

nd
 p

er
fo

rm
 th

e 
du

tie
s o

f t
he

 st
at

e 
ga

m
in

g 
ag

en
cy

 a
s p

ro
vi

de
d 

fo
r i

n 
th

e 
tri

ba
l-s

ta
te

 g
am

in
g 

co
m

pa
ct

s. 
 T

he
 

ag
en

cy
 m

ay
 e

xa
m

in
e 

an
d 

in
sp

ec
t a

ll 
tri

ba
l g

am
in

g 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s a

nd
 fa

ci
lit

ie
s l

in
ke

d 
to

 K
an

sa
s t

rib
al

 g
am

in
g 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s f
or

 g
am

in
g,

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
bu

t n
ot

 li
m

ite
d 

to
 a

ll 
m

ac
hi

ne
s a

nd
 e

qu
ip

m
en

t u
se

d 
fo

r 
tri

ba
l g

am
in

g,
 b

oo
ks

 p
ap

er
s, 

re
co

rd
s, 

el
ec

tro
ni

c 
re

co
rd

s, 
co

m
pu

te
r r

ec
or

ds
 o

r s
ur

ve
ill

an
ce

 a
nd

 se
cu

rit
y 

ta
pe

s a
nd

 lo
gs

 o
f a

ny
 tr

ib
al

 g
am

in
g 

fa
ci

lit
y.

  T
he

 e
xe

cu
tiv

e 
di

re
ct

or
 m

ay
 is

su
e 

su
bp

oe
na

s. 
 

Th
e 

ag
en

cy
 c

an
 re

vi
ew

 a
ll 

lic
en

si
ng

 a
nd

 d
is

ci
pl

in
ar

y 
ac

tio
ns

 a
nd

 re
po

rts
 o

f n
on

co
m

pl
ia

nc
e 

w
ith

 th
e 

tri
ba

l-s
ta

te
 c

om
pa

ct
s. 

 E
nf

or
ce

m
en

t a
ge

nt
s a

re
 v

es
te

d 
w

ith
 th

e 
po

w
er

 a
nd

 a
ut

ho
rit

y 
of

 la
w

 
en

fo
rc

em
en

t o
ffi

ce
rs

.

En
su

re
 c

om
pl

ia
nc

e 
w

ith
 th

e 
fo

ur
 tr

ib
al

-s
ta

te
 c

om
pa

ct
s a

nd
 th

e 
Tr

ib
al

 G
am

in
g 

O
ve

rs
ig

ht
 A

ct
 a

nd
 th

at
 g

am
in

g 
is

 c
on

du
ct

ed
 in

 a
cc

or
da

nc
e 

w
ith

 sa
id

 c
om

pa
ct

s a
nd

 a
pp

lic
ab

le
 st

at
e 

an
d 

fe
de

ra
l l

aw
s;

 
pr

ot
ec

t t
he

 st
at

e 
of

 K
an

sa
s a

nd
 it

s c
iti

ze
ns

 fr
om

 c
rim

in
al

 a
ct

iv
ity

 in
 th

e 
In

di
an

 g
am

in
g 

ar
en

a;
 e

ns
ur

e 
ac

cu
ra

te
 a

nd
 c

om
pl

et
e 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

is
 p

ro
vi

de
d 

to
 th

e 
di

ffe
re

nt
 tr

ib
al

 g
am

in
g 

co
m

m
is

si
on

s f
or

 
lic

en
si

ng
 p

ur
po

se
s a

nd
 to

 re
vi

ew
 a

ll 
lic

en
si

ng
 d

ec
is

io
ns

 to
 e

ns
ur

e 
co

m
pl

ia
nc

e;
 to

 c
on

du
ct

 th
or

ou
gh

 b
ac

kg
ro

un
d 

in
ve

st
ig

at
io

ns
 o

n 
al

l g
am

in
g 

em
pl

oy
ee

s, 
m

an
ag

em
en

t c
on

tra
ct

or
s, 

m
an

uf
ac

tu
re

rs
 

an
d 

di
st

rib
ut

or
s o

f g
am

in
g 

de
vi

se
s s

ee
ki

ng
 li

ce
ns

ur
e 

at
 g

am
in

g 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s l

oc
at

ed
 in

 th
is

 st
at

e;
 in

ve
st

ig
at

e 
an

y 
al

le
ge

d 
vi

ol
at

io
ns

 o
f t

he
 tr

ib
al

-s
ta

te
 c

om
pa

ct
s a

nd
 th

e 
Tr

ib
al

 G
am

in
g 

O
ve

rs
ig

ht
 A

ct
.

Pr
oh

ib
it 

un
de

si
ra

bl
e 

el
em

en
ts

 fr
om

 o
bt

ai
ni

ng
 li

ce
ns

es
 a

nd
 a

cc
es

s t
o 

ca
si

no
 fa

ci
lit

ie
s a

nd
 a

ct
iv

iti
es

.

En
su

re
 th

e 
pr

ov
is

io
ns

 o
f t

he
 tr

ib
al

-s
ta

te
 g

am
in

g 
co

m
pa

ct
s, 

th
e 

Tr
ib

al
 G

am
in

g 
O

ve
rs

ig
ht

 A
ct

 a
nd

 th
e 

In
di

an
 G

am
in

g 
R

eg
ul

at
or

y 
A

ct
 a

re
 m

et
.

G.1.c. (page 23 of 40)



N
A

R
R

A
T

IV
E

 IN
FO

R
M

A
T

IO
N

 --
 D

A
 4

00
A

G
EN

C
Y

 N
A

M
E

K
an

sa
s R

ac
in

g 
an

d 
G

am
in

g 
C

om
m

is
si

on
A

G
EN

C
Y

 N
U

M
B

ER
55

3
FU

N
C

TI
O

N
 N

O
.

1
D

IV
IS

IO
N

 O
F 

TH
E 

B
U

D
G

ET
PR

O
G

R
A

M
 T

IT
LE

 A
N

D
 C

O
D

E
Tr

ib
al

 G
am

in
g 

Pr
og

ra
m

 - 
03

70
0

 
ST

A
TE

 O
F 

K
A

N
SA

S
SU

B
PR

O
G

R
A

M
 T

IT
LE

 A
N

D
 C

O
D

E

TR
IB

A
L 

G
A

M
IN

G
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

O
U

TC
O

M
E 

M
EA

SU
R

ES
:

FY
10

FY
11

FY
12

FY
13

A
ct

ua
l

A
ct

ua
l

C
ur

re
nt

Es
tim

at
e

A
ve

ra
ge

 d
ay

s t
o 

co
m

pl
et

e 
ba

ck
gr

ou
nd

 in
ve

st
ig

at
io

ns
24

26
25

25
A

ve
ra

ge
 d

ay
s t

o 
pr

el
im

in
ar

y 
su

ita
bi

lit
y

9
8

8
8

ST
R

A
TE

G
IE

S:

O
U

TP
U

T 
M

EA
SU

R
ES

:
FY

10
FY

11
FY

12
FY

13
A

ct
ua

l
A

ct
ua

l
C

ur
re

nt
Es

tim
at

e
N

um
be

r o
f b

ac
kg

ro
un

d 
in

ve
st

ig
at

io
ns

51
8

48
4

55
0

55
0

N
um

be
r o

f o
ffi

ci
al

 sl
ot

 m
ac

hi
ne

 in
sp

ec
tio

ns
65

3
71

1
65

0
65

0
N

um
be

r o
f t

rib
al

 p
er

so
nn

el
 tr

ai
ne

d
10

   
   

   
   

 
11

6
   

   
   

 
10

0
   

   
   

 
10

0
   

   
   

   
  

C
on

du
ct

 a
ll 

ca
te

go
ry

 I 
an

d 
ca

te
go

ry
 II

 b
ac

kg
ro

un
d 

in
ve

st
ig

at
io

ns
 w

ith
 e

m
pl

oy
ee

s o
f t

he
 T

rib
al

 G
am

in
g 

Pr
og

ra
m

.
C

on
du

ct
 in

ve
st

ig
at

io
ns

 a
nd

 in
sp

ec
tio

ns
 o

f t
he

 g
am

in
g 

op
er

at
io

ns
.

C
on

du
ct

 tr
ai

ni
ng

 o
f t

rib
al

 g
am

in
g 

pe
rs

on
ne

l o
n 

ga
m

in
g 

op
er

at
io

ns
.

24

G.1.c. (page 24 of 40)



N
A

R
R

A
T

IV
E

 IN
FO

R
M

A
T

IO
N

 --
 D

A
 4

00
A

G
EN

C
Y

 N
A

M
E

K
an

sa
s R

ac
in

g 
an

d 
G

am
in

g 
C

om
m

is
si

on
A

G
EN

C
Y

 N
U

M
BE

R
55

3
FU

N
C

TI
O

N
 N

O
.

1
D

IV
IS

IO
N

 O
F 

TH
E 

BU
D

G
ET

PR
O

G
R

A
M

 T
IT

LE
 A

N
D

 C
O

D
E

Tr
ib

al
 G

am
in

g 
Pr

og
ra

m
 - 

03
70

0
 

ST
A

TE
 O

F 
K

A
N

SA
S

SU
BP

R
O

G
R

A
M

 T
IT

LE
 A

N
D

 C
O

D
E

T
R

IB
A

L
 G

A
M

IN
G

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M

Sa
la

ri
es

 a
nd

 W
ag

es

T
ri

ba
l G

am
in

g 
Fu

nd
FY

10
FY

11
FY

12
FY

13
A

ct
ua

l
A

ct
ua

l
E

st
im

at
e

E
st

im
at

e
1,

25
3,

27
1

   
  

1,
13

7,
67

4
   

 
1,

49
5,

23
0

   
  

1,
52

0,
90

4
   

 

C
ur

re
nt

 Y
ea

r
Sa

la
rie

s a
nd

 w
ag

es
 fo

r t
he

 c
ur

re
nt

 y
ea

r a
re

 c
on

tin
ue

d 
at

 th
e 

ap
pr

ov
ed

 b
ud

ge
t.

Bu
dg

et
 Y

ea
r

Sa
la

rie
s a

nd
 w

ag
es

 fo
r t

he
 b

ud
ge

t y
ea

r a
re

 to
 p

ro
vi

de
 fo

r a
 c

on
si

st
en

t l
ev

el
 o

f e
m

pl
oy

m
en

t.

En
ha

nc
em

en
t

Th
e 

Tr
ib

al
 G

am
in

g 
Pr

og
ra

m
 w

ill
 b

e 
pe

rfo
rm

in
g 

al
l t

he
 b

ac
kg

ro
un

d 
in

ve
st

ig
at

io
ns

 n
ec

es
sa

ry
 fo

r c
at

eg
or

y 
I a

nd
 c

at
eg

or
y 

II 
em

pl
oy

ee
s, 

m
an

uf
ac

tu
re

rs
 a

nd
 d

is
tri

bu
to

rs
. 

Th
er

e 
ar

e 
no

 sa
la

ry
 a

nd
 w

ag
e 

en
ch

an
ce

m
en

ts
 fo

r t
he

 T
rib

al
 G

am
in

g 
Pr

og
ra

m
 in

 th
e 

bu
dg

et
 y

ea
r.

Th
e 

Tr
ib

al
 G

am
in

g 
Pr

og
ra

m
 fu

nd
in

g 
re

qu
es

t w
ill

 b
e 

us
ed

 to
 fi

na
nc

e 
24

 F
TE

 p
os

iti
on

s f
or

 F
Y

 2
01

2 
an

d 
FY

 2
01

3.

25

G.1.c. (page 25 of 40)



N
A

R
R

A
T

IV
E

 IN
FO

R
M

A
T

IO
N

 --
 D

A
 4

00
A

G
EN

C
Y

 N
A

M
E

K
an

sa
s R

ac
in

g 
an

d 
G

am
in

g 
C

om
m

is
si

on
A

G
EN

C
Y

 N
U

M
B

ER
55

3
FU

N
C

TI
O

N
 N

O
.

1
D

IV
IS

IO
N

 O
F 

TH
E 

B
U

D
G

ET
PR

O
G

R
A

M
 T

IT
LE

 A
N

D
 C

O
D

E
Tr

ib
al

 G
am

in
g 

Pr
og

ra
m

 - 
03

70
0

 
ST

A
TE

 O
F 

K
A

N
SA

S
SU

B
PR

O
G

R
A

M
 T

IT
LE

 A
N

D
 C

O
D

E

TR
IB

A
L 

G
A

M
IN

G
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

C
on

tr
ac

tu
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s

Tr
ib

al
 G

am
in

g 
Fu

nd
FY

10
FY

11
FY

12
FY

13
A

ct
ua

l
A

ct
ua

l
Es

tim
at

e
Es

tim
at

e
C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

n
34

,8
58

   
   

 
32

,9
54

43
,5

79
   

   
  

43
,5

79
   

   
  

Fr
ei

gh
t &

 E
xp

re
ss

97
   

   
   

   
  

52
30

0
   

   
   

   
 

30
0

   
   

   
   

 
Pr

in
tin

g 
&

 A
dv

er
tis

in
g

21
   

   
   

   
  

82
1,

20
0

   
   

   
 

1,
20

0
   

   
   

 
R

en
ts

77
,8

00
   

   
 

79
,7

24
90

,0
00

   
   

  
90

,0
00

   
   

  
R

ep
ai

rin
g 

&
 S

er
vi

ci
ng

5,
81

2
   

   
   

11
,2

49
15

,0
00

   
   

  
15

,0
00

   
   

  
Tr

av
el

 &
 S

ub
si

st
en

ce
18

,6
76

   
   

 
28

,2
35

30
,0

00
   

   
  

30
,0

00
   

   
  

Fe
es

 - 
O

th
er

 S
er

vi
ce

s (
B

ac
kg

ro
un

d 
C

he
ck

s)
59

,8
41

   
   

 
64

,0
34

78
,5

00
   

   
  

78
,5

00
   

   
  

Fe
es

 - 
O

th
er

 S
er

vi
ce

s
13

,8
40

   
   

 
19

,4
26

25
,0

00
   

   
  

25
,0

00
   

   
  

Fe
es

 - 
Pr

of
es

si
on

al
 S

er
vi

ce
s

2,
72

8
   

   
   

40
7

7,
00

0
   

   
   

 
7,

00
0

   
   

   
 

O
th

er
 C

on
tra

ct
ua

l S
er

vi
ce

s
4,

17
5

   
   

   
2,

72
4

7,
50

0
   

   
   

 
7,

50
0

   
   

   
 

To
ta

l C
on

tra
ct

ua
l S

er
vi

ce
s

21
7,

84
8

   
  

23
8,

88
7

29
8,

07
9

   
   

29
8,

07
9

   
   

Pr
io

r Y
ea

r
D

ur
in

g 
FY

 2
01

1,
 C

on
tra

ct
ua

l S
er

vi
ce

s w
er

e 
20

%
 b

el
ow

 b
ud

ge
t. 

 T
he

 tr
ib

es
 a

re
 g

iv
en

 a
 c

re
di

t f
or

 th
e 

am
ou

nt
s b

el
ow

 th
e 

bu
dg

et
 to

 th
e 

cu
rr

en
t y

ea
r's

 a
ss

es
sm

en
ts

.

C
ur

re
nt

 Y
ea

r

B
ud

ge
t Y

ea
r

N
O

TE
:  

Th
e 

Tr
ib

al
 G

am
in

g 
Pr

og
ra

m
 re

qu
es

ts
 to

 c
on

tin
ue

 th
e 

H
os

pi
ta

lit
y 

Fu
nd

 in
 th

e 
am

ou
nt

 o
f $

1,
50

0 
fo

r p
ur

po
se

 o
f h

os
tin

g 
m

ee
tin

gs
.

En
ha

nc
em

en
t

Th
er

e 
ar

e 
no

 c
on

tra
ct

ua
l s

er
vi

ce
 e

nh
an

ce
m

en
ts

 fo
r t

he
 T

rib
al

 G
am

in
g 

Pr
og

ra
m

 in
 th

e 
bu

dg
et

 y
ea

r.

In
 th

e 
bu

dg
et

 y
ea

r, 
th

e 
Tr

ib
al

 G
am

in
g 

Pr
og

ra
m

 re
qu

es
ts

 th
e 

sa
m

e 
fo

r c
on

tra
ct

ua
l s

er
vi

ce
s.

In
 th

e 
cu

rr
en

t y
ea

r, 
th

e 
 c

on
tra

ct
ua

l s
er

vi
ce

s b
ud

ge
t i

nc
re

as
es

 d
ue

 to
 a

dd
iti

on
al

 $
5,

00
0 

fo
r o

ffi
ce

 sp
ac

e 
le

as
e.

 

26

G.1.c. (page 26 of 40)



N
A

R
R

A
T

IV
E

 IN
FO

R
M

A
T

IO
N

 --
 D

A
 4

00
A

G
EN

C
Y

 N
A

M
E

K
an

sa
s R

ac
in

g 
an

d 
G

am
in

g 
C

om
m

iss
io

n
A

G
EN

C
Y

 N
U

M
BE

R
55

3
FU

N
C

TI
O

N
 N

O
.

1
D

IV
IS

IO
N

 O
F 

TH
E 

BU
D

G
ET

PR
O

G
R

A
M

 T
IT

LE
 A

N
D

 C
O

D
E

Tr
ib

al
 G

am
in

g 
Pr

og
ra

m
 - 

03
70

0
 

ST
A

TE
 O

F 
K

A
N

SA
S

SU
BP

R
O

G
R

A
M

 T
IT

LE
 A

N
D

 C
O

D
E

T
R

IB
A

L
 G

A
M

IN
G

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M

C
om

m
od

iti
es

T
ri

ba
l G

am
in

g 
Fu

nd
FY

10
FY

11
FY

12
FY

13
A

ct
ua

l
A

ct
ua

l
E

st
im

at
e

E
st

im
at

e
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 M

at
er

ia
ls,

 S
up

pl
ie

s, 
Pa

rts
-

   
   

  
20

   
   

   
 

20
0

   
   

   
20

0
   

   
   

  
M

ot
or

 V
eh

ic
le

 P
ar

ts
, S

up
pl

ie
s

16
,6

94
   

16
,7

59
   

25
,0

00
   

 
25

,0
00

   
   

Pr
of

es
sio

na
l &

 S
ci

en
tif

ic
 S

up
pl

ie
s

1,
21

1
   

  
1,

28
9

   
  

3,
20

0
   

   
3,

20
0

   
   

  
St

at
io

na
ry

 &
 O

ffi
ce

 S
up

pl
ie

s
5,

96
7

   
  

16
,4

94
   

13
,0

00
   

 
13

,0
00

   
   

O
th

er
 S

up
pl

ie
s, 

M
at

er
ia

ls,
 P

ar
ts

2,
36

3
   

  
1,

23
2

   
  

1,
44

5
   

   
1,

44
5

   
   

  
   

 T
ot

al
 C

om
m

od
iti

es
26

,2
35

   
35

,7
94

   
42

,8
45

   
 

42
,8

45
   

   

Pr
io

r Y
ea

r

C
ur

re
nt

 Y
ea

r

Bu
dg

et
 Y

ea
r

En
ha

nc
em

en
t

In
 F

Y
 2

01
1,

 C
om

m
od

iti
es

 w
er

e 
16

%
 b

el
ow

 b
ud

ge
t. 

 T
he

 tr
ib

es
 a

re
 g

iv
en

 a
 c

re
di

t f
or

 th
e 

am
ou

nt
s b

el
ow

 th
e 

bu
dg

et
 to

 th
e 

cu
rre

nt
 y

ea
rs

 a
ss

es
sm

en
ts

.

In
 th

e 
cu

rre
nt

 y
ea

r, 
th

e 
Tr

ib
al

 G
am

in
g 

Pr
og

ra
m

 re
qu

es
ts

 th
e 

sa
m

e 
co

m
m

od
iti

es
 b

ud
ge

t.

In
 th

e 
bu

dg
et

 y
ea

r, 
th

e 
co

m
m

od
iti

es
 b

ud
ge

t r
em

ai
ns

 c
on

sis
te

nt
 w

ith
 th

e 
cu

rre
nt

 y
ea

r b
ud

ge
t.

A
nt

ic
ip

at
ed

 e
xp

en
se

s w
er

e 
ob

ta
in

ed
 th

ro
ug

h 
us

e 
of

 h
ist

or
ic

al
 d

at
a,

 e
xp

ec
te

d 
va

ria
tio

ns
 a

nd
 e

xe
cu

tiv
e 

di
re

ct
io

n.

Th
er

e 
ar

e 
no

 c
om

m
od

iti
es

 e
nh

an
ce

m
en

ts
 fo

r t
he

 T
rib

al
 G

am
in

g 
Pr

og
ra

m
 in

 th
e 

bu
dg

et
 y

ea
r.

27

G.1.c. (page 27 of 40)



N
A

R
R

A
T

IV
E

 IN
FO

R
M

A
T

IO
N

 --
 D

A
 4

00
A

G
EN

C
Y

 N
A

M
E

K
an

sa
s R

ac
in

g 
an

d 
G

am
in

g 
C

om
m

is
si

on
A

G
EN

C
Y

 N
U

M
B

ER
55

3
FU

N
C

TI
O

N
 N

O
.

1
D

IV
IS

IO
N

 O
F 

TH
E 

B
U

D
G

ET
PR

O
G

R
A

M
 T

IT
LE

 A
N

D
 C

O
D

E
Tr

ib
al

 G
am

in
g 

Pr
og

ra
m

 - 
03

70
0

 
ST

A
TE

 O
F 

K
A

N
SA

S
SU

B
PR

O
G

R
A

M
 T

IT
LE

 A
N

D
 C

O
D

E

TR
IB

A
L 

G
A

M
IN

G
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

C
ap

ita
l O

ut
la

y

Tr
ib

al
 G

am
in

g 
Fu

nd
FY

10
FY

11
FY

12
FY

13
A

ct
ua

l 
A

ct
ua

l
Es

tim
at

e
Es

tim
at

e
V

eh
ic

le
s

28
,7

48
   

-
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

 
Eq

ui
pm

en
t, 

M
ac

hi
ne

ry
, F

ur
ni

tu
re

 a
nd

 F
ix

tu
re

s
1,

50
1

   
  

-
   

   
   

14
,0

00
   

 
14

,0
00

   
   

 
Pr

of
es

si
on

al
 a

nd
 S

ci
en

tif
ic

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t

-
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

 
B

oo
ks

 a
nd

 L
ib

ra
ry

 M
at

er
ia

ls
-

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
 

M
ic

ro
co

m
pu

te
r S

ys
te

m
s a

nd
 S

up
po

rt 
Eq

ui
pm

en
t

1,
46

7
   

  
15

,6
50

   
15

,0
00

   
 

15
,0

00
   

   
 

In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

Pr
oc

es
si

ng
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t
-

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
 

C
om

pu
te

r S
ys

te
m

s, 
In

fo
 P

ro
ce

ss
in

g 
or

 M
ic

ro
 S

of
tw

ar
e

11
,0

09
   

-
   

   
   

14
,2

03
   

 
14

,0
00

   
   

 
B

ui
ld

in
gs

 &
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
-

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
 

Te
le

co
m

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

/ D
at

a 
Fa

ci
lit

ie
s

-
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

 
42

,7
25

   
15

,6
50

   
43

,2
03

   
 

43
,0

00
   

   
 

Pr
io

r Y
ea

r

C
ur

re
nt

 Y
ea

r

B
ud

ge
t Y

ea
r

In
 th

e 
bu

dg
et

 y
ea

r, 
th

e 
Tr

ib
al

 G
am

in
g 

Pr
og

ra
m

 re
qu

es
ts

 $
43

,0
00

 to
 c

on
tin

ue
 re

pl
ac

em
en

t o
f c

om
pu

te
r e

qu
ip

m
en

t, 
im

ag
in

g 
ha

rd
w

ar
e/

so
ftw

ar
e 

an
d 

ot
he

r e
qu

ip
m

en
t.

A
nt

ic
ip

at
ed

 e
xp

en
se

s w
er

e 
ob

ta
in

ed
 th

ro
ug

h 
us

e 
of

 h
is

to
ric

al
 d

at
a,

 e
xp

ec
te

d 
va

ria
tio

ns
 a

nd
 e

xe
cu

tiv
e 

di
re

ct
io

n.

In
 th

e 
cu

rr
en

t y
ea

r, 
th

e 
Tr

ib
al

 G
am

in
g 

Pr
og

ra
m

 re
qu

es
ts

 $
43

,2
03

 to
 re

pl
ac

e 
co

m
pu

te
r e

qu
ip

m
en

t, 
im

ag
in

g 
ha

rd
w

ar
e/

so
ftw

ar
e 

an
d 

ot
he

r e
qu

ip
m

en
t. 

In
cr

ea
se

s a
re

 a
ls

o 
du

e 
in

 p
ar

t t
o 

ch
an

ge
s i

n 
ac

co
un

t c
la

ss
ifi

ca
tio

n 
st

at
ew

id
e.

In
 th

e 
pr

io
r y

ea
r, 

ca
pi

ta
l o

ut
la

y 
w

as
 2

2%
 b

el
ow

 th
e 

bu
dg

et
ed

 a
m

ou
nt

. T
he

 T
rib

al
 G

am
in

g 
Pr

og
ra

m
 re

qu
es

te
d 

$4
0,

00
0 

le
ss

 th
an

 in
 p

rio
r y

ea
r d

ue
 to

 n
o 

ve
hi

cl
es

 p
la

nn
ed

 to
 b

e 
re

pl
ac

ed
. 

28

G.1.c. (page 28 of 40)



N
A

R
R

A
T

IV
E

 IN
FO

R
M

A
T

IO
N

 --
 D

A
 4

00
A

G
EN

C
Y

 N
A

M
E

K
an

sa
s R

ac
in

g 
an

d 
G

am
in

g 
C

om
m

iss
io

n
A

G
EN

C
Y

 N
U

M
BE

R
55

3
FU

N
C

TI
O

N
 N

O
.

1
D

IV
IS

IO
N

 O
F 

TH
E 

BU
D

G
ET

PR
O

G
R

A
M

 T
IT

LE
 A

N
D

 C
O

D
E

Ex
pa

nd
ed

 G
am

in
g 

R
eg

ul
at

io
n 

- 0
38

00
ST

A
TE

 O
F 

K
A

N
SA

S
SU

BP
R

O
G

R
A

M
 T

IT
LE

 A
N

D
 C

O
D

E

E
X

PA
N

D
E

D
 L

O
T

T
E

R
Y

 A
C

T
 R

E
G

U
L

A
T

IO
N

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
 (G

A
M

IN
G

)

PR
O

G
R

A
M

'S
 S

T
A

T
U

T
O

R
Y

 H
IS

T
O

R
Y

:

Th
e 

K
an

sa
s R

ac
in

g 
an

d 
G

am
in

g 
C

om
m

iss
io

n 
(K

R
G

C
) p

ro
vi

de
s o

ve
rs

ig
ht

 a
nd

 re
gu

la
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

lo
tte

ry
 g

am
in

g 
fa

ci
lit

y 
m

an
ag

er
s a

nd
 th

e 
op

er
at

io
ns

 o
f t

he
 lo

tte
ry

 g
am

in
g 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s i
n 

K
an

sa
s. 

U
nd

er
 th

e 
K

an
sa

s E
xp

an
de

d 
Lo

tte
ry

 A
ct

 (K
.S

.A
. 2

00
9 

Su
pp

. 7
4-

87
33

 th
ro

ug
h 

74
-8

77
3)

 th
e 

St
at

e 
of

 K
an

sa
s i

s a
ut

ho
riz

ed
 to

 o
w

n 
ca

sin
os

 in
 sp

ec
ifi

ed
 g

eo
gr

ap
hi

c 
zo

ne
s a

nd
 e

le
ct

ro
ni

c 
ga

m
in

g 
m

ac
hi

ne
s a

t c
er

ta
in

 p
ar

i-m
ut

ue
l f

ac
ili

tie
s. 

 T
he

 la
w

 re
qu

ire
s t

he
 K

an
sa

s R
ac

in
g 

an
d 

G
am

in
g 

C
om

m
iss

io
n 

to
 re

gu
la

te
 th

e 
st

at
e-

ow
ne

d 
ca

sin
os

 a
nd

 th
e 

el
ec

tro
ni

c 
ga

m
in

g 
m

ac
hi

ne
s a

t t
he

 p
ar

i-m
ut

ue
l 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s.

K
.S

.A
. 7

4-
87

72
 a

ut
ho

riz
es

 th
e 

K
R

G
C

 to
 is

su
e 

ru
le

s a
nd

 re
gu

la
tio

n 
to

 p
ro

vi
de

 o
ve

rs
ig

ht
 o

f a
ll 

lo
tte

ry
 g

am
in

g 
fa

ci
lit

y 
op

er
at

io
ns

, i
nc

lu
di

ng
 re

sp
on

sib
le

 g
am

bl
in

g 
an

d 
vo

lu
nt

ar
y 

ex
cl

us
io

n 
pr

og
ra

m
s. 

 
K

.S
.A

. 7
4-

87
10

 (a
)(1

3)
(B

) s
ta

te
s t

ha
t t

he
 L

ot
te

ry
 C

om
m

iss
io

n 
m

us
t i

ss
ue

 re
gu

la
tio

ns
 to

 e
nf

or
ce

 c
on

tra
ct

 p
ro

vi
sio

ns
, s

pe
ci

fic
al

ly
 th

os
e 

pr
ov

isi
on

s t
ha

t r
eq

ui
re

 e
ac

h 
m

an
ag

er
 to

 p
ro

vi
de

 a
 p

ro
gr

am
 to

 
al

le
vi

at
e 

pr
ob

le
m

 g
am

bl
in

g 
an

d 
a 

sp
ec

ifi
c 

re
qu

ire
m

en
t t

ha
t e

ac
h 

fa
ci

lit
y 

m
ai

nt
ai

n 
a 

se
lf-

ex
cl

us
io

n 
lis

t b
y 

w
hi

ch
 in

di
vi

du
al

s m
ay

 e
xc

lu
de

 th
em

se
lv

es
 fr

om
 a

cc
es

s t
o 

el
ec

tro
ni

c 
ga

m
in

g 
m

ac
hi

ne
s a

nd
 

ot
he

r l
ot

te
ry

 fa
ci

lit
y 

ga
m

es
.

  -
-  

R
eq

ui
rin

g 
pr

ov
isi

on
s f

or
 o

ve
rs

ig
ht

 o
f a

ll 
ga

m
in

g 
fa

ci
lit

y 
op

er
at

io
ns

, i
nc

lu
di

ng
, i

nt
er

na
l c

on
tro

ls;
 se

cu
rit

y 
of

 fa
ci

lit
ie

s;
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 o

f b
ac

kg
ro

un
d 

in
ve

st
ig

at
io

ns
 fo

r t
he

 d
et

er
m

in
at

io
n 

of
 

qu
al

ifi
ca

tio
ns

 a
nd

 c
re

de
nt

ia
lin

g 
of

 e
m

pl
oy

ee
s, 

co
nt

ra
ct

or
s a

nd
 a

ge
nt

s o
f f

ac
ili

ty
 m

an
ag

er
s a

nd
 a

nc
ill

ar
y 

op
er

at
io

ns
; a

ud
iti

ng
 o

f g
am

in
g 

fa
ci

lit
y 

re
ve

nu
es

 a
nd

 in
co

m
e;

 e
nf

or
ce

m
en

t o
f a

ll 
st

at
e 

la
w

s;
 

an
d 

m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 o
f t

he
 in

te
gr

ity
 o

f g
am

in
g 

fa
ci

lit
y 

op
er

at
io

ns
.

K
.S

.A
. 7

4-
87

72
 re

qu
ire

s t
he

 c
om

m
iss

io
n 

to
 a

do
pt

 ru
le

s a
nd

 re
gu

la
tio

ns
  t

o 
ca

rry
 o

ut
 th

e 
du

tie
s a

nd
 fu

nc
tio

ns
 o

f t
he

 c
om

m
iss

io
n 

un
de

r K
EL

A
.  

Th
os

e 
re

gu
la

tio
ns

 a
re

 to
 in

cl
ud

e,
 b

ut
 a

re
 n

ot
 li

m
ite

d 
to

 th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g:

  -
- P

ro
m

ot
in

g 
th

e 
in

te
gr

ity
 o

f t
he

 g
am

in
g 

an
d 

fin
an

ce
s o

f  
ga

m
in

g,
 b

y 
m

ee
tin

g 
or

 e
xc

ee
d 

in
du

st
ry

 st
an

da
rd

s f
or

 th
e 

m
on

ito
rin

g 
an

d 
co

nt
ro

lli
ng

 o
f g

am
in

g 
  -

-  
pr

es
cr

ib
in

g 
th

e 
on

-s
ite

 se
cu

rit
y 

at
 g

am
in

g 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s

  -
-  

re
qu

iri
ng

 re
po

rti
ng

 o
f i

nf
or

m
at

io
n 

ab
ou

t a
ny

 fa
ci

lit
y 

m
an

ag
er

, f
ac

ili
ty

 e
m

pl
oy

ee
s, 

ve
nd

or
s a

nd
 fi

na
nc

es
, n

ec
es

sa
ry

 to
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

e 
se

cu
rit

y 
of

 g
am

in
g 

op
er

at
io

ns
  -

-  
re

qu
iri

ng
 re

po
rti

ng
 a

nd
 a

ud
iti

ng
 o

f f
in

an
ci

al
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
of

 fa
ci

lit
y 

m
an

ag
er

s a
nd

 a
ny

 o
th

er
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
th

e 
K

R
G

C
 re

qu
ire

s t
o 

de
te

rm
in

e 
co

m
pl

ia
nc

e 
w

ith
 K

EL
A

 a
nd

 K
R

G
C

 re
gu

la
tio

ns

29

G.1.c. (page 29 of 40)



N
A

R
R

A
T

IV
E

 IN
FO

R
M

A
T

IO
N

 --
 D

A
 4

00
A

G
EN

C
Y

 N
A

M
E

K
an

sa
s R

ac
in

g 
an

d 
G

am
in

g 
C

om
m

iss
io

n
A

G
EN

C
Y

 N
U

M
BE

R
55

3
FU

N
C

TI
O

N
 N

O
.

1
D

IV
IS

IO
N

 O
F 

TH
E 

BU
D

G
ET

PR
O

G
R

A
M

 T
IT

LE
 A

N
D

 C
O

D
E

Ex
pa

nd
ed

 G
am

in
g 

R
eg

ul
at

io
n 

- 0
38

00
ST

A
TE

 O
F 

K
A

N
SA

S
SU

BP
R

O
G

R
A

M
 T

IT
LE

 A
N

D
 C

O
D

E

E
X

PA
N

D
E

D
 L

O
T

T
E

R
Y

 A
C

T
 R

E
G

U
L

A
T

IO
N

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
 (G

A
M

IN
G

)

PR
O

G
R

A
M

 G
O

A
L

S 
- I

N
T

E
G

R
IT

Y
 O

F 
G

A
M

IN
G

A
ct

ua
l

A
ct

ua
l

E
st

im
at

e
E

st
im

at
e

O
U

T
C

O
M

E
 M

E
A

SU
R

E
:

FY
 2

01
0

FY
 2

01
1

FY
 2

01
2

FY
 2

01
3

C
or

po
ra

te
 B

ac
kg

ro
un

d 
C

om
pl

et
io

n 
%

45
%

29
%

50
%

50
%

In
di

vi
du

al
 B

ac
kg

ro
un

d 
C

om
pl

et
io

n 
%

38
%

40
%

50
%

50
%

%
 o

f E
m

pl
oy

ee
 A

pp
lic

an
ts

 D
en

ie
d 

Te
m

po
ra

ry
 P

er
m

its
18

%
11

%
10

%
8%

%
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

 L
ic

en
se

s D
en

ie
d 

by
 C

om
m

iss
io

n
23

%
8%

7%
5%

Li
ce

ns
es

 re
vo

ke
d 

be
ca

us
e 

of
 p

re
vi

ou
sly

 u
nd

isc
ov

er
ed

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n

0%
0%

0%
0%

O
U

T
PU

T
 M

E
A

SU
R

E
S:

C
or

po
ra

te
 B

ac
kg

ro
un

d 
In

ve
st

ig
at

io
ns

:
C

om
pl

et
ed

13
7

15
15

Pe
nd

in
g/

In
-P

ro
ce

ss
16

17
22

7
U

pd
at

es
/R

en
ew

al
s

n/
a

8
10

15

In
di

vi
du

al
 B

ac
kg

ro
un

d 
In

ve
st

ig
at

io
ns

:
C

om
pl

et
ed

32
0

36
4

70
0

1,
20

0
Pe

nd
in

g/
In

-P
ro

ce
ss

51
3

47
8

1,
50

0
50

0
U

pd
at

es
/R

en
ew

al
s

50
16

1
20

0
20

0
V

en
do

r L
ic

en
se

s:
A

pp
ro

ve
d

9
7

15
15

Te
m

po
ra

ry
15

56
10

0
10

0
R

en
ew

al
s

n/
a

2
10

10

C
as

in
o 

Em
pl

oy
ee

 L
ic

en
se

s:
G

am
in

g 
Li

ce
ns

es
 A

pp
ro

ve
d

11
9

30
5

70
0

1,
20

0
G

am
in

g 
Li

ce
ns

es
 D

en
ie

d
35

26
60

80
Te

m
po

ra
ry

 W
or

k 
Pe

rm
its

 Is
su

es
29

0
14

0
1,

40
0

45
0

Li
ce

ns
e 

R
en

ew
al

s
n/

a
68

15
0

15
0

C
rim

in
al

 C
as

e 
R

ep
or

ts
42

48
10

0
15

0

Pr
oh

ib
it 

un
de

sir
ab

le
 a

pp
lic

an
ts

 fr
om

 o
bt

ai
ni

ng
 li

ce
ns

es
 a

nd
 a

cc
es

s t
o 

ca
sin

o 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s a

nd
 a

ct
iv

iti
es

.

U
ph

ol
d 

an
d 

pr
om

ot
e 

th
e 

in
te

gr
ity

 o
f g

am
in

g 
at

 lo
tte

ry
 g

am
in

g 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s.

Pr
ot

ec
t g

am
in

g 
op

er
at

io
ns

 fr
om

 th
e 

in
flu

en
ce

 o
f u

nd
es

ira
bl

e 
in

di
vi

du
al

s o
r e

nt
iti

es
 se

ek
in

g 
to

 h
ar

m
 th

e 
in

te
gr

ity
 o

f g
am

in
g 

in
 K

an
sa

s.
Pr

ot
ec

t t
he

 st
at

e 
of

 K
an

sa
s a

nd
 it

s c
iti

ze
ns

 fr
om

 c
rim

in
al

 a
ct

iv
ity

 in
 th

e 
ga

m
in

g 
ar

en
a.

O
bj

ec
tiv

es
C

on
du

ct
 ti

m
el

y,
 b

ut
 th

or
ou

gh
, b

ac
kg

ro
un

d 
in

ve
st

ig
at

io
ns

 o
n 

al
l g

am
in

g 
em

pl
oy

ee
s, 

m
an

ag
em

en
t c

on
tra

ct
or

s, 
m

an
uf

ac
tu

re
rs

 a
nd

 d
ist

rib
ut

or
s s

ee
ki

ng
 li

ce
ns

ur
e 

at
 lo

tte
ry

 g
am

in
g 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
lo

ca
te

d 
in

 th
is 

st
at

e.

In
ve

st
ig

at
e 

an
y 

al
le

ge
d 

vi
ol

at
io

ns
 o

f t
he

 K
an

sa
s E

xp
an

de
d 

Lo
tte

ry
 A

ct
.

En
su

re
 a

cc
ur

at
e 

an
d 

co
m

pl
et

e 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
is 

co
lle

ct
ed

 fo
r l

ic
en

sin
g 

pu
rp

os
es

.

30

G.1.c. (page 30 of 40)



N
A

R
R

A
T

IV
E

 IN
FO

R
M

A
T

IO
N

 --
 D

A
 4

00
A

G
EN

C
Y

 N
A

M
E

K
an

sa
s R

ac
in

g 
an

d 
G

am
in

g 
C

om
m

iss
io

n
A

G
EN

C
Y

 N
U

M
BE

R
55

3
FU

N
C

TI
O

N
 N

O
.

1
D

IV
IS

IO
N

 O
F 

TH
E 

BU
D

G
ET

PR
O

G
R

A
M

 T
IT

LE
 A

N
D

 C
O

D
E

Ex
pa

nd
ed

 G
am

in
g 

R
eg

ul
at

io
n 

- 0
38

00
ST

A
TE

 O
F 

K
A

N
SA

S
SU

BP
R

O
G

R
A

M
 T

IT
LE

 A
N

D
 C

O
D

E

E
X

PA
N

D
E

D
 L

O
T

T
E

R
Y

 A
C

T
 R

E
G

U
L

A
T

IO
N

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
 (G

A
M

IN
G

)

PR
O

G
R

A
M

 G
O

A
L

S 
- A

C
C

O
U

N
T

A
B

IL
IT

Y
 &

 C
O

M
PL

IA
N

C
E

A
ct

ua
l

A
ct

ua
l

E
st

im
at

e
E

st
im

at
e

FY
 2

01
0

FY
 2

01
1

FY
 2

01
2

FY
 2

01
3

O
U

T
C

O
M

E
 M

E
A

SU
R

E
S:

Im
pr

op
er

 g
am

in
g 

ou
tc

om
e 

di
sc

ov
er

ed
 a

fte
r c

om
pl

ai
nt

0 
0 

0 
0 

Im
pr

op
er

 p
ay

m
en

t t
o 

th
e 

st
at

e 
di

sc
ov

er
ed

 a
fte

r a
ud

it
0 

0 
0 

0 
C

as
in

o 
in

te
rn

al
 a

ud
its

 c
om

pl
et

ed
 w

ith
in

 a
llo

tte
d 

tim
e

11
%

59
%

10
0%

10
0%

C
us

to
m

er
 C

om
pl

ai
nt

s I
nv

es
tig

at
ed

10
0%

10
0%

10
0%

10
0%

K
R

G
C

 R
es

po
ns

es
 to

 C
us

to
m

er
 C

om
pl

ai
nt

s
10

0%
10

0%
10

0%
10

0%

O
U

T
PU

T
 M

E
A

SU
R

E
S:

EG
M

 D
isp

ut
es

 In
ve

st
ig

at
ed

3
6

24
45

M
ac

hi
ne

 S
of

tw
ar

e 
In

sp
ec

tio
ns

12
0

37
5

70
0 

70
0 

In
iti

al
 E

G
M

 In
sp

ec
tio

ns
/C

er
tif

ic
at

io
ns

59
8

39
5

4,
00

0 
80

0 
EG

M
 H

ar
dw

ar
e/

So
ftw

ar
e 

C
om

po
ne

nt
s T

es
te

d 
an

d 
A

pp
ro

ve
d

1,
12

9
67

0
2,

00
0 

1,
00

0 
Ta

bl
e 

G
am

es
 T

es
te

d 
an

d 
A

pp
ro

ve
d

7
2

20
 

10
 

In
te

rn
al

 C
on

tro
l P

la
ns

 A
pp

ro
ve

d
1

0
2 

0 
In

te
rn

al
 C

on
tro

l P
la

n 
A

m
en

dm
en

ts
 R

ev
ie

w
ed

93
98

 
30

0 
30

0 
In

te
rn

al
 C

on
tro

l P
la

n 
A

m
en

dm
en

ts
 A

pp
ro

ve
d

59
94

25
0

25
0

In
ve

st
ig

at
io

ns
 o

f V
ar

ia
nc

es
 fo

un
d 

in
 A

ud
its

22
20

60
60

In
te

rn
al

 C
on

tro
ls 

V
io

la
tio

ns
 In

ve
st

ig
at

ed
11

11
10

0
10

0
Se

cu
rit

y 
Pl

an
s A

pp
ro

ve
d

1
0

2
0

Se
cu

rit
y 

Pl
an

 A
m

en
dm

en
ts

 R
ev

ie
w

ed
5

5
10

10
Se

cu
rit

y 
Pl

an
 A

m
en

dm
en

ts
 A

pp
ro

ve
d

4
4

8
8

N
on

-C
rim

in
al

 In
ci

de
nt

 R
ep

or
ts

28
62

25
0

25
0

O
ffi

ci
al

 C
us

to
m

er
 C

om
pl

ai
nt

s R
ec

ei
ve

d
3

3
6

6

In
ve

st
ig

at
e 

an
y 

al
le

ge
d 

vi
ol

at
io

ns
 o

f t
he

 K
an

sa
s E

xp
an

de
d 

Lo
tte

ry
 A

ct
.

A
na

ly
ze

 re
po

rts
 o

n 
ja

ck
po

t t
ax

 re
po

rti
ng

, c
om

ps
, e

-p
ro

m
o’

s a
nd

 c
us

to
m

er
 d

ep
os

its
.

A
ud

it 
th

e 
in

te
rn

al
 c

on
tro

ls 
an

d 
pr

oc
ed

ur
es

 o
f e

ac
h 

lo
tte

ry
 g

am
in

g 
fa

ci
lit

y 
to

 e
ns

ur
e 

co
m

pl
ia

nc
e 

w
ith

 re
gu

la
tio

ns
 a

nd
 st

an
da

rd
s f

or
 o

pe
ra

tio
ns

.

U
ph

ol
d 

an
d 

pr
om

ot
e 

th
e 

in
te

gr
ity

 o
f g

am
in

g 
at

 lo
tte

ry
 g

am
in

g 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s.

O
bj

ec
tiv

es

En
su

re
 c

om
pl

ia
nc

e 
w

ith
 th

e 
K

an
sa

s E
xp

an
de

d 
Lo

tte
ry

 A
ct

 a
nd

 a
pp

lic
ab

le
 st

at
e 

an
d 

fe
de

ra
l l

aw
s.

C
ol

le
ct

 a
nd

 a
na

ly
ze

 d
ai

ly
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
on

 b
et

s, 
w

in
s, 

tic
ke

ts
, j

ac
kp

ot
s a

nd
 d

ro
ps

 fr
om

 sl
ot

s a
nd

 d
ai

ly
 ta

bl
e 

ga
m

e 
to

ta
ls.

A
ud

it 
ne

t g
am

in
g 

re
ve

nu
e 

by
 a

na
ly

zi
ng

 d
ai

ly
 b

ill
in

gs
 fr

om
 th

e 
C

en
tra

l C
om

pu
te

r S
ys

te
m

 a
nd

 c
om

pa
rin

g 
to

 e
ac

h 
C

as
in

o's
 M

an
ag

em
en

t S
ys

te
m

.

En
su

re
 th

e 
St

at
e 

of
 K

an
sa

s i
s r

ec
ei

vi
ng

 it
s f

ai
r s

ha
re

 o
f g

am
in

g 
re

ve
nu

e.

C
er

tif
y 

al
l e

le
ct

ro
ni

c 
ga

m
in

g 
m

ac
hi

ne
s (

EG
M

) a
nd

 sy
st

em
s t

ha
t w

ill
 b

e 
us

ed
 a

t l
ot

te
ry

 g
am

in
g 

an
d 

ra
ce

tra
ck

 g
am

in
g 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s i
n 

th
e 

St
at

e 
of

 K
an

sa
s

A
ud

it 
th

e 
co

lle
ct

io
n 

of
 n

et
 g

am
in

g 
re

ve
nu

e.

31

G.1.c. (page 31 of 40)



N
A

R
R

A
T

IV
E

 IN
FO

R
M

A
T

IO
N

 --
 D

A
 4

00
A

G
EN

C
Y

 N
A

M
E

K
an

sa
s R

ac
in

g 
an

d 
G

am
in

g 
C

om
m

iss
io

n
A

G
EN

C
Y

 N
U

M
BE

R
55

3
FU

N
C

TI
O

N
 N

O
.

1
D

IV
IS

IO
N

 O
F 

TH
E 

BU
D

G
ET

PR
O

G
R

A
M

 T
IT

LE
 A

N
D

 C
O

D
E

Ex
pa

nd
ed

 G
am

in
g 

R
eg

ul
at

io
n 

- 0
38

00
 

ST
A

TE
 O

F 
K

A
N

SA
S

SU
BP

R
O

G
R

A
M

 T
IT

LE
 A

N
D

 C
O

D
E

E
X

PA
N

D
E

D
 L

O
T

T
E

R
Y

 A
C

T
 R

E
G

U
L

A
T

IO
N

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
 (G

A
M

IN
G

)

PR
O

G
R

A
M

 G
O

A
L

 - 
IL

L
E

G
A

L
 G

A
M

IN
G

 E
N

FO
R

C
E

M
E

N
T

A
ct

ua
l

A
ct

ua
l

E
st

im
at

e
E

st
im

at
e

FY
 2

01
0

FY
 2

01
1

FY
 2

01
2

FY
 2

01
3

O
U

T
PU

T
 M

E
A

SU
R

E
S:

Ill
eg

al
 g

am
in

g 
m

ac
hi

ne
s r

em
ov

ed
/d

es
tro

ye
d

24
12

20
 

20
 

C
om

pl
ai

nt
s r

ec
ei

ve
d

32
6

20
8

21
0 

21
0 

Lo
ca

l c
rim

in
al

 p
ro

se
cu

tio
ns

 w
ith

 K
R

G
C

 a
ss

ist
an

ce
3

3 
3 

3 

C
oo

rd
in

at
e 

al
l s

ta
te

 a
ge

nc
ie

s a
nd

 lo
ca

l a
ut

ho
rit

ie
s t

o 
re

du
ce

 a
nd

 e
lim

in
at

e 
ill

eg
al

 g
am

in
g 

in
 K

an
sa

s.

R
es

po
nd

 to
 in

qu
iri

es
 a

nd
 e

du
ca

te
 th

e 
pu

bl
ic

 a
bo

ut
 il

le
ga

l g
am

bl
in

g,
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

w
eb

sit
e 

fre
qu

en
tly

 a
sk

ed
 q

ue
st

io
ns

.

Se
ek

 v
ol

un
ta

ry
 c

om
pl

ia
nc

e 
fro

m
 a

ny
 b

us
in

es
s o

r i
nd

iv
id

ua
l i

n 
th

e 
st

at
e 

ag
ai

ns
t w

ho
m

 th
er

e 
is 

an
 il

le
ga

l g
am

bl
in

g 
co

m
pl

ai
nt

.
C

oo
rd

in
at

e 
w

ith
 lo

ca
l a

ut
ho

rit
ie

s t
o 

lit
ig

at
e 

iss
ue

s t
ha

t c
an

no
t b

e 
ac

hi
ev

ed
 th

ro
ug

h 
vo

lu
nt

ar
y 

co
m

pl
ia

nc
e.

R
em

ov
e 

ill
eg

al
 g

am
bl

in
g 

de
vi

ce
s f

ro
m

 p
ub

lic
 u

se
.

In
ve

st
ig

at
e 

hi
gh

 p
rio

rit
y 

co
m

pl
ai

nt
s o

f i
lle

ga
l g

am
in

g 
ac

tiv
ity

.

O
bj

ec
tiv

es

32

G.1.c. (page 32 of 40)



N
A

R
R

A
T

IV
E

 IN
FO

R
M

A
T

IO
N

 --
 D

A
 4

00
A

G
EN

C
Y

 N
A

M
E

K
an

sa
s R

ac
in

g 
an

d 
G

am
in

g 
C

om
m

is
si

on
A

G
EN

C
Y

 N
U

M
B

ER
55

3
FU

N
C

TI
O

N
 N

O
.

1
D

IV
IS

IO
N

 O
F 

TH
E 

B
U

D
G

ET
PR

O
G

R
A

M
 T

IT
LE

 A
N

D
 C

O
D

E
Ex

pa
nd

ed
 G

am
in

g 
R

eg
ul

at
io

n 
- 0

38
00

 
ST

A
TE

 O
F 

K
A

N
SA

S
SU

B
PR

O
G

R
A

M
 T

IT
LE

 A
N

D
 C

O
D

E

EX
PA

N
D

ED
 L

O
TT

ER
Y

 A
C

T 
R

EG
U

LA
TI

O
N

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
 (G

A
M

IN
G

)

PR
O

G
R

A
M

 G
O

A
L 

- R
ES

PO
N

SI
B

LE
 G

A
M

B
LI

N
G

A
ct

ua
l

A
ct

ua
l

Es
tim

at
e

Es
tim

at
e

FY
 2

01
0

FY
 2

01
1

FY
 2

01
2

FY
 2

01
3

O
U

TC
O

M
E 

M
EA

SU
R

E:
In

ci
de

nt
s o

f n
on

-c
om

pl
ia

nc
e 

by
 c

as
in

o 
w

ith
 R

G
 p

la
n

n/
a

0
0

0
%

 o
f s

uc
ce

ss
fu

l m
on

th
ly

 c
om

pl
ia

nc
e 

ch
ec

ks
n/

a
10

0%
10

0%
10

0%
V

EP
 e

nr
ol

le
es

 d
en

ie
d 

ac
ce

ss
 to

 a
 lo

tte
ry

 g
am

in
g 

fa
ci

lit
y

n/
a

1
1

1
V

EP
 e

nr
ol

le
es

 d
is

co
ve

re
d 

af
te

r g
am

in
g 

at
 a

 lo
tte

ry
 g

am
in

g 
fa

ci
lit

y
0

0
0

0

O
U

TP
U

T 
M

EA
SU

R
ES

:
V

ol
un

ta
ry

 E
xc

lu
si

on
 P

ro
gr

am
 (V

EP
) e

nr
ol

lm
en

ts
7

14
25

25
Ed

uc
at

io
n 

se
ss

io
ns

 c
on

du
ct

ed
 b

y 
K

R
G

C
 fo

r c
om

m
un

ity
 p

ro
vi

de
rs

10
5

5
5

Pr
in

te
d 

ed
uc

at
io

na
l r

es
ou

rc
es

 c
re

at
ed

 fo
r d

is
tri

bu
tio

n
8

4
4

4

W
or

k 
w

ith
 th

e 
R

es
po

ns
ib

le
 G

am
bl

in
g 

A
lli

an
ce

 to
 d

ev
el

op
 a

 n
et

w
or

k 
of

 se
rv

ic
es

 a
nd

 re
so

ur
ce

s f
or

 in
di

vi
du

al
s w

ith
 g

am
bl

in
g 

ad
di

ct
io

n.

Pr
om

ot
e 

re
sp

on
si

bl
e 

ga
m

bl
in

g 
in

 th
e 

st
at

e 
of

 K
an

sa
s.

D
ev

el
op

 a
nd

 im
pl

em
en

t a
 V

ol
un

ta
ry

 E
xc

lu
si

on
 P

ro
gr

am
 (V

EP
) f

or
 in

di
vi

du
al

s.
O

bj
ec

tiv
es

A
pp

ro
ve

 e
ac

h 
ca

si
no

's 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t a
nd

 im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 a
 re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
ga

m
bl

in
g 

pr
og

ra
m

 to
 id

en
tif

y 
an

d 
as

si
st

 in
di

vi
du

al
s w

ith
 g

am
bl

in
g 

ad
di

ct
io

n.
Ed

uc
at

e 
an

d 
de

ve
lo

p 
tra

in
in

g/
re

so
ur

ce
s f

or
 so

ci
al

 se
rv

ic
e 

pr
ov

id
er

s, 
lo

ca
l s

ta
ke

ho
ld

er
s, 

ce
rti

fie
d 

ga
m

bl
in

g 
co

un
se

lo
rs

, e
du

ca
to

rs
, K

R
G

C
 a

ge
nt

s a
nd

 la
w

 e
nf

or
ce

m
en

t.

33

G.1.c. (page 33 of 40)



N
A

R
R

A
T

IV
E

 IN
FO

R
M

A
T

IO
N

 --
 D

A
 4

00
A

G
EN

C
Y

 N
A

M
E

K
an

sa
s R

ac
in

g 
an

d 
G

am
in

g 
C

om
m

iss
io

n
A

G
EN

C
Y

 N
U

M
BE

R
55

3
FU

N
C

TI
O

N
 N

O
.

1
D

IV
IS

IO
N

 O
F 

TH
E 

BU
D

G
ET

PR
O

G
R

A
M

 T
IT

LE
 A

N
D

 C
O

D
E

Ex
pa

nd
ed

 G
am

in
g 

R
eg

ul
at

io
n 

- 0
38

00
ST

A
TE

 O
F 

K
A

N
SA

S
SU

BP
R

O
G

R
A

M
 T

IT
LE

 A
N

D
 C

O
D

E

G
A

M
IN

G
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

Sa
la

ri
es

 a
nd

 W
ag

es
FY

08
FY

09
FY

10
FY

11
FY

12
FY

13
A

ct
ua

l
A

ct
ua

l
A

ct
ua

l
A

ct
ua

l
B

ud
ge

t
E

st
im

at
e

Ex
pa

nd
ed

 L
ot

te
ry

 A
ct

 R
eg

ul
at

io
n 

Fu
nd

1,
59

2,
27

3
   

 
2,

00
4,

13
5

   
  

2,
27

2,
08

4
   

  
2,

45
7,

16
5

   
  

3,
86

5,
27

1
   

  
4,

38
9,

23
4

G
am

in
g 

Ba
ck

gr
ou

nd
 In

ve
st

ig
at

io
ns

 F
un

d
-

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
17

4,
06

8
   

   
  

12
7,

13
4

   
   

  
12

8,
58

6
   

   
   

To
ta

l S
al

ar
ie

s a
nd

 W
ag

es
1,

59
2,

27
3

2,
00

4,
13

5
2,

27
2,

08
4

2,
63

1,
23

3
3,

99
2,

40
5

4,
51

7,
82

0

Pr
io

r 
Y

ea
r

C
ur

re
nt

 Y
ea

r

B
ud

ge
t Y

ea
r 

- B
as

e 
B

ud
ge

t

B
ud

ge
t Y

ea
r 

- E
nh

an
ce

m
en

t

Th
e 

K
R

G
C

 h
as

 a
n 

ap
pr

ov
ed

 F
TE

 li
m

it 
of

 7
5.

5 
FT

E 
po

sit
io

ns
 fo

r F
Y

 2
01

2,
 w

hi
ch

 in
cl

ud
es

 th
e 

ad
di

tio
na

l 2
6 

po
sit

io
ns

 a
pp

ro
ve

d 
by

 th
e 

FY
20

11
 L

eg
isl

at
ur

e 
fo

r t
he

 tw
o 

ne
w

 c
as

in
os

 sc
he

du
le

d 
to

 b
eg

in
 

op
er

at
io

ns
 in

 F
Y

20
12

.  
C

ur
re

nt
 y

ea
r F

Y
20

12
 is

 re
vi

se
d 

to
 e

lim
in

at
e 

1.
5 

po
sit

io
ns

 fo
r a

 re
vi

se
d 

to
ta

l o
f 7

4 
po

sit
io

ns
. S

al
ar

ie
s a

nd
 w

ag
es

 fo
r t

he
 c

ur
re

nt
 y

ea
r a

re
 fo

r t
he

 a
ge

nc
y's

 e
m

pl
oy

ee
s t

ha
t 

re
gu

la
te

 g
am

in
g 

fro
m

 b
ot

h 
th

e 
ce

nt
ra

l o
ffi

ce
 in

 T
op

ek
a 

an
d 

at
 th

e 
Bo

ot
 H

ill
 C

as
in

o 
fa

ci
lit

y,
 th

e 
K

an
sa

s S
ta

r C
as

in
o 

ne
ar

 M
ul

va
ne

, a
nd

 th
e 

H
ol

ly
w

oo
d 

C
as

in
o 

at
 th

e 
K

an
sa

s S
pe

ed
w

ay
 in

 W
ya

nd
ot

te
 

co
un

ty
. S

ta
ff 

ar
e 

ex
pe

ct
ed

 to
 b

e 
hi

re
d 

in
 e

ar
ly

 O
ct

ob
er

 2
01

1 
at

 th
e 

K
S 

St
ar

 C
as

in
o 

an
d 

in
 la

te
 O

ct
ob

er
 2

01
1 

at
 th

e 
H

ol
ly

w
oo

d 
C

as
in

o.

Th
e 

K
R

G
C

 e
st

im
at

es
 7

4 
FT

E 
po

sit
io

ns
, f

or
 th

e 
ba

se
 b

ud
ge

t i
n 

FY
 2

01
3.

 S
al

ar
ie

s a
nd

 w
ag

es
 fo

r t
he

 c
ur

re
nt

 y
ea

r a
re

 fo
r t

he
 a

ge
nc

y's
 e

m
pl

oy
ee

s t
ha

t r
eg

ul
at

e 
ga

m
in

g 
fro

m
 b

ot
h 

th
e 

ce
nt

ra
l o

ffi
ce

 in
 

To
pe

ka
,  

th
e 

Bo
ot

 H
ill

 C
as

in
o 

fa
ci

lit
y 

in
 D

od
ge

 C
ity

, t
he

 K
an

sa
s S

ta
r C

as
in

o 
ne

ar
 M

ul
va

ne
, a

nd
 th

e 
H

ol
ly

w
oo

d 
C

as
in

o 
at

 th
e 

K
an

sa
s S

pe
ed

w
ay

 in
 W

ya
nd

ot
te

 c
ou

nt
y.

   
Fo

r t
he

 b
ud

ge
t  

ye
ar

, t
he

 
ag

en
cy

 b
ud

ge
ts

 fo
r 2

2 
em

pl
oy

ee
s i

n 
th

e 
un

cl
as

sif
ie

d 
se

rv
ic

e.
 

Th
er

e 
is 

no
 e

nh
an

ce
m

en
t r

eq
ue

st
.

Sa
la

rie
s f

or
 th

e 
pr

io
r y

ea
r w

er
e 

fo
r t

he
 e

m
pl

oy
ee

s a
t t

he
 c

en
tra

l o
ffi

ce
 in

 T
op

ek
a 

an
d 

at
 th

e 
Bo

ot
 H

ill
 C

as
in

o 
in

 D
od

ge
 C

ity
.  

Th
e 

K
R

G
C

 h
ad

 a
n 

ap
pr

ov
ed

 F
TE

 li
m

it 
of

 4
9.

5 
FT

E 
an

d 
as

 o
f J

ul
y 

1,
 

20
11

 h
ad

 3
8 

FT
E 

fil
le

d 
po

sit
io

ns
.  

Th
e 

ag
en

cy
 h

as
 a

sk
ed

 fo
r a

nd
 h

as
 re

ce
iv

ed
 fr

om
 b

ot
h 

th
e 

G
ov

er
no

r a
nd

 th
e 

Le
gi

sla
tu

re
, f

le
xi

bi
lit

y 
in

 th
e 

nu
m

be
r o

f F
TE

s a
va

ila
bl

e 
to

 th
e 

ag
en

cy
.  

Th
at

 fl
ex

ib
ili

ty
 

al
lo

w
s t

he
 a

ge
nc

y 
to

 k
ee

p 
st

af
fin

g 
at

 a
 m

in
im

um
 to

 e
ffe

ct
iv

el
y 

re
gu

la
te

 g
am

in
g 

an
d 

st
ill

 h
av

e 
th

e 
ab

ili
ty

 to
 in

cr
ea

se
 st

af
fin

g 
sh

ou
ld

 p
ro

bl
em

s a
ris

e 
in

 th
e 

le
ve

l o
f r

eg
ul

at
io

n 
ne

ce
ss

ar
y 

or
 sh

ou
ld

 th
e 

im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 a
 n

ew
 o

r e
xp

an
de

d 
fa

ci
lit

y 
oc

cu
r f

as
te

r t
ha

n 
th

e 
bu

dg
et

 c
yc

le
 c

an
 a

cc
om

m
od

at
e.

  T
hi

s f
le

xi
bi

lit
y 

al
lo

w
s a

 n
ew

 fa
ci

lit
y 

to
 m

ak
e 

pl
an

s t
o 

op
en

 a
s s

oo
n 

po
ss

ib
le

 w
ith

ou
t c

on
ce

rn
s 

ab
ou

t K
R

G
C

's 
ab

ili
ty

 to
 p

ro
vi

de
 a

pp
ro

va
l o

r r
eg

ul
at

io
n.

  U
lti

m
at

el
y,

 th
is 

ap
pr

oa
ch

 w
ill

 a
llo

w
 re

ve
nu

es
 to

 fl
ow

 in
to

 th
e 

st
at

e 
as

 q
ui

ck
ly

 a
s t

he
 m

ar
ke

t w
ill

 a
llo

w
.

K
.S

.A
. 7

4-
87

73
 a

ut
ho

riz
es

 th
e 

ag
en

cy
 to

 e
m

pl
oy

 su
ch

 o
ffi

ce
rs

 a
nd

 e
m

pl
oy

ee
s a

s t
he

 c
om

m
iss

io
n 

de
em

s n
ec

es
sa

ry
 to

 im
pl

em
en

t, 
ad

m
in

ist
er

 a
nd

 e
nf

or
ce

 th
e 

pr
ov

isi
on

s o
f K

EL
A

, w
ith

 th
e 

lim
ita

tio
n 

th
at

 n
o 

m
or

e 
th

an
 2

5 
em

pl
oy

ee
s m

ay
 b

e 
in

 th
e 

un
cl

as
sif

ie
d 

se
rv

ic
e.

  F
or

 th
e 

bu
dg

et
 y

ea
r, 

th
e 

ag
en

cy
 b

ud
ge

ts
 fo

r 2
2 

em
pl

oy
ee

s i
n 

th
e 

un
cl

as
sif

ie
d 

se
rv

ic
e.

34

G.1.c. (page 34 of 40)



N
A

R
R

A
T

IV
E

 IN
FO

R
M

A
T

IO
N

 --
 D

A
 4

00
A

G
EN

C
Y

 N
A

M
E

K
an

sa
s R

ac
in

g 
an

d 
G

am
in

g 
C

om
m

is
si

on
A

G
EN

C
Y

 N
U

M
B

ER
55

3
FU

N
C

TI
O

N
 N

O
.

1
D

IV
IS

IO
N

 O
F 

TH
E 

B
U

D
G

ET
PR

O
G

R
A

M
 T

IT
LE

 A
N

D
 C

O
D

E
Ex

pa
nd

ed
 G

am
in

g 
R

eg
ul

at
io

n 
- 0

38
00

ST
A

TE
 O

F 
K

A
N

SA
S

SU
B

PR
O

G
R

A
M

 T
IT

LE
 A

N
D

 C
O

D
E

G
A

M
IN

G
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

C
on

tr
ac

tu
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s
FY

08
FY

09
FY

10
FY

11
FY

12
FY

13
A

ct
ua

l
A

ct
ua

l
A

ct
ua

l
A

ct
ua

l
Es

tim
at

e
Es

tim
at

e
Ex

pa
nd

ed
 L

ot
te

ry
 A

ct
 R

eg
 F

un
d

C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
n

63
,3

29
   

   
  

63
,9

67
   

   
   

57
,5

46
   

   
61

,3
08

   
   

74
,4

00
   

   
76

,9
20

Fr
ei

gh
t &

 E
xp

re
ss

5,
02

3
   

   
   

 
87

9
   

   
   

   
  

85
5

   
   

   
  

61
5

   
   

   
  

2,
80

0
   

   
  

2,
30

0
   

   
   

 
Pr

in
tin

g 
&

 A
dv

er
tis

in
g

1,
68

0
   

   
   

 
19

1
   

   
   

   
  

5,
13

7
   

   
  

1,
38

3
   

   
  

2,
50

0
   

   
  

2,
50

0
   

   
   

 
R

en
ts

14
2,

85
5

   
   

22
5,

29
9

   
   

 
18

3,
56

2
   

 
17

8,
58

3
   

 
18

3,
85

0
   

 
18

3,
85

0
   

   
R

ep
ai

rin
g 

&
 S

er
vi

ci
ng

8,
85

0
   

   
   

 
4,

11
5

   
   

   
  

3,
52

4
   

   
  

11
,9

56
   

   
13

,7
00

   
   

13
,7

00
   

   
  

Tr
av

el
 &

 S
ub

si
st

en
ce

10
4,

09
0

   
   

11
6,

67
8

   
   

 
12

8,
87

1
   

 
60

,3
37

   
   

19
9,

83
0

   
 

11
6,

10
6

   
   

Fe
es

 - 
O

th
er

 S
er

vi
ce

s
9,

06
6

   
   

   
 

72
,3

90
   

   
   

10
8,

33
7

   
 

77
,1

20
   

   
98

,2
90

   
   

98
,2

90
   

   
  

Fe
es

 - 
Pr

of
es

si
on

al
 S

er
vi

ce
s

1,
77

9
   

   
   

 
86

1,
50

4
   

   
 

49
8,

17
4

   
 

35
0,

43
8

   
 

12
5,

22
0

   
 

12
5,

22
0

   
   

O
th

er
 C

on
tra

ct
ua

l S
er

vi
ce

s
73

9,
65

2
   

   
6,

83
9

   
   

   
  

3,
95

8
   

   
  

10
,4

85
   

   
14

,1
00

   
   

14
,1

00
   

   
  

  S
ub

to
ta

l -
 C

on
t. 

Se
rv

ic
es

 - 
G

am
in

g 
Fu

nd
1,

07
6,

32
4

   
1,

35
1,

86
2

   
 

98
9,

96
3

   
 

75
2,

22
5

   
 

71
4,

69
0

   
 

63
2,

98
6

   
   

G
am

in
g 

B
ac

kg
ro

un
d 

In
ve

st
ig

at
io

ns
 F

un
d

Fr
ei

gh
t &

 E
xp

re
ss

26
   

   
   

   
 

Tr
av

el
 &

 su
bs

is
te

nc
e

-
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
33

,5
21

   
   

80
,0

00
   

   
40

,0
00

   
   

  
Fe

es
-o

th
er

 se
rv

ic
es

-
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
16

,4
20

   
   

15
0,

00
0

   
 

75
,0

00
   

   
  

Fe
es

-p
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l s
er

vi
ce

s
-

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

1,
00

0
   

   
  

1,
00

0
   

   
   

 
  S

ub
to

ta
l -

 C
on

t. 
Se

rv
ic

es
 - 

B
ac

kg
ro

un
d 

Fu
nd

-
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
49

,9
67

   
   

23
1,

00
0

   
 

11
6,

00
0

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

 - 
C

on
tra

ct
ua

l S
er

vi
ce

s
1,

07
6,

32
4

   
1,

35
1,

86
2

   
 

98
9,

96
3

   
 

80
2,

19
2

   
 

94
5,

69
0

   
 

74
8,

98
6

   
   

Pr
io

r 
Y

ea
r

C
ur

re
nt

 Y
ea

r

B
ud

ge
t Y

ea
r 

- B
as

e 
B

ud
ge

t

En
ha

nc
em

en
t

C
on

tra
ct

ua
l s

er
vi

ce
s i

nc
lu

de
s $

35
3,

30
8 

in
 e

xp
en

se
s r

el
at

ed
 to

 th
e 

su
pp

or
t o

f t
he

 L
ot

te
ry

 G
am

in
g 

Fa
ci

lit
y 

R
ev

ie
w

 b
oa

rd
.  

C
on

tra
ct

ua
l e

xp
en

di
tu

re
s a

ss
oc

ia
te

d 
w

ith
 th

e 
re

gu
la

tio
n 

of
 B

oo
th

 
H

ill
 C

as
in

o 
w

er
e 

$6
1,

28
5 

in
 th

e 
cu

rr
en

t y
ea

r, 
th

e 
m

aj
or

ity
 o

f w
hi

ch
 is

 fo
r t

ra
ve

l a
nd

 su
bs

is
te

nc
e 

an
d 

ba
ck

gr
ou

nd
 a

pp
ro

va
ls.

  E
xp

en
se

s f
or

 c
en

tra
l a

dm
in

is
tra

tio
n 

an
d 

co
st

s r
el

at
ed

 to
 

ba
ck

gr
ou

nd
 in

ve
st

ig
at

io
ns

  c
om

pr
is

ed
 th

e 
ba

la
nc

e,
  m

uc
h 

of
 w

hi
ch

 is
 re

nt
 a

nd
 m

on
um

en
t c

ha
rg

e 
as

so
ci

at
ed

 w
ith

 th
e 

ag
en

cy
's 

To
pe

ka
 o

ffi
ce

 sp
ac

e 
($

18
9,

97
8)

. 

C
ur

re
nt

 y
ea

r c
on

tra
ct

ua
l s

er
vi

ce
s i

nc
lu

de
s e

xp
en

di
tu

re
s f

or
 o

ng
oi

ng
  o

pe
ra

tio
ns

 a
ss

oc
ia

te
d 

w
ith

 th
e 

re
gu

la
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

B
oo

t H
ill

 C
as

in
o 

in
 D

od
ge

 C
ity

 (i
nc

lu
di

ng
 a

nt
ic

ip
at

ed
 M

ar
ch

 2
01

2 
ex

pa
ns

io
n)

, t
he

 H
ol

ly
w

oo
d 

C
as

in
o 

in
 W

ya
nd

ot
te

 c
ou

nt
y,

 th
e 

K
an

sa
s S

ta
r C

as
in

o 
ne

ar
 M

ul
va

ne
. C

os
ts

 fr
om

 th
e 

G
am

in
g 

B
ac

kg
ro

un
d 

In
ve

st
ig

at
io

ns
 fu

nd
 a

re
 la

rg
el

y 
re

la
te

d 
to

 b
ac

kg
ro

un
d 

ch
ec

ks
 o

f v
en

do
rs

 w
ho

 a
re

 p
ro

vi
di

ng
 g

oo
ds

 a
nd

 se
rv

ic
es

 to
 th

e 
ca

si
no

s. 
 T

ra
ve

l a
nd

 su
bs

is
te

nc
e 

is
 re

la
te

d 
to

 in
te

rn
al

 c
on

tro
l a

ud
its

 a
t t

he
 fa

ci
lit

ie
s;

 b
ac

kg
ro

un
d 

in
ve

st
ig

at
io

ns
 o

f c
as

in
o 

em
pl

oy
ee

s;
 a

nd
 tr

av
el

 to
 in

te
rv

ie
w

, h
ire

 a
nd

 tr
ai

n 
ne

w
 st

af
f i

n 
pr

ep
ar

at
io

n 
of

 th
e 

im
pe

nd
in

g 
op

en
in

g 
of

 th
e 

ad
di

tio
na

l c
as

in
os

 in
 F

Y
 2

01
2.

 F
ee

s a
nd

 p
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l s
er

vi
ce

s l
ar

ge
ly

 c
on

si
st

 o
f 

da
ta

ba
se

 a
cc

es
s f

ee
s (

i.e
. K

B
I d

at
ab

as
e)

 re
la

te
d 

to
 b

ac
kg

ro
un

d 
ch

ec
ks

. T
he

 m
aj

or
ity

 o
r r

en
ta

l c
os

ts
 is

 T
op

ek
a 

of
fic

e 
sp

ac
e 

an
d 

m
on

um
en

t c
ha

rg
e.

Th
e 

bu
dg

et
 y

ea
r r

ef
le

ct
s c

os
ts

 fo
r t

he
 o

n 
go

in
g 

ex
pa

nd
ed

 g
am

in
g 

re
gu

la
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

th
re

e 
ca

si
no

s. 
C

os
ts

 a
re

 si
m

ila
r i

n 
na

tu
re

 to
 th

at
 in

cu
rr

ed
 in

 th
e 

cu
rr

en
t F

Y
20

12
.

Th
er

e 
is

 n
o 

en
ha

nc
em

en
t r

eq
ue

st
.

N
O

TE
:  

Th
e 

K
R

G
C

 re
qu

es
ts

 to
 c

on
tin

ue
 th

e 
H

os
pi

ta
lit

y 
Fu

nd
 in

 th
e 

am
ou

nt
 o

f $
1,

50
0 

fo
r p

ur
po

se
 o

f h
os

tin
g 

m
ee

tin
gs

.

35

G.1.c. (page 35 of 40)



N
A

R
R

A
T

IV
E

 IN
FO

R
M

A
T

IO
N

 --
 D

A
 4

00
A

G
EN

C
Y

 N
A

M
E

K
an

sa
s R

ac
in

g 
an

d 
G

am
in

g 
C

om
m

is
si

on
A

G
EN

C
Y

 N
U

M
BE

R
55

3
FU

N
C

TI
O

N
 N

O
.

1
D

IV
IS

IO
N

 O
F 

TH
E 

BU
D

G
ET

PR
O

G
R

A
M

 T
IT

LE
 A

N
D

 C
O

D
E

Ex
pa

nd
ed

 G
am

in
g 

R
eg

ul
at

io
n 

- 0
38

00
ST

A
TE

 O
F 

K
A

N
SA

S
SU

BP
R

O
G

R
A

M
 T

IT
LE

 A
N

D
 C

O
D

E

G
A

M
IN

G
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

C
om

m
od

iti
es

FY
08

FY
09

FY
10

FY
11

FY
12

FY
13

A
ct

ua
l

A
ct

ua
l

A
ct

ua
l

A
ct

ua
l

B
ud

ge
t

E
st

im
at

e
E

xp
an

de
d 

L
ot

te
ry

 A
ct

 R
eg

 F
un

d
Fo

od
10

3
   

   
   

 
2,

60
5

   
   

 
2,

24
3

   
   

 
1,

43
5

   
   

 
70

0
   

   
   

 
70

0
   

   
   

   
  

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 M
at

er
ia

ls
, S

up
pl

ie
s, 

Pa
rts

-
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
  

25
4

   
   

   
 

80
9

   
   

   
 

5,
75

0
   

   
 

5,
75

0
   

   
   

  
M

ot
or

 V
eh

ic
le

 P
ar

ts
, S

up
pl

ie
s

6,
56

4
   

   
 

5,
08

7
   

   
 

5,
89

1
   

   
 

6,
03

1
   

   
 

21
,8

00
   

  
25

,8
00

   
   

   
Pr

of
es

si
on

al
 &

 S
ci

en
tif

ic
 S

up
pl

ie
s

8,
25

1
   

   
 

1,
66

1
   

   
 

5,
77

6
   

   
 

12
,8

74
   

  
25

,9
50

   
  

25
,9

50
   

   
   

St
at

io
na

ry
 &

 O
ffi

ce
 S

up
pl

ie
s

20
,6

06
   

  
9,

16
3

   
   

 
25

,6
56

   
  

9,
03

1
   

   
 

36
,4

00
   

  
36

,4
00

   
   

   
O

th
er

 S
up

pl
ie

s, 
M

at
er

ia
ls

, P
ar

ts
1,

54
5

   
   

 
92

7
   

   
   

 
1,

20
7

   
   

 
5,

72
4

   
   

 
5,

90
0

   
   

 
5,

90
0

   
   

   
  

   
 T

ot
al

 C
om

m
od

iti
es

37
,0

69
   

  
19

,4
43

   
  

41
,0

27
   

  
35

,9
04

   
  

96
,5

00
   

  
10

0,
50

0
   

   
 

Pr
io

r 
Y

ea
r

C
ur

re
nt

 Y
ea

r

B
ud

ge
t Y

ea
r 

- B
as

e 
B

ud
ge

t

E
nh

an
ce

m
en

t

Pr
io

r y
ea

r a
ct

iv
ity

 re
fle

ct
s c

os
ts

 a
ss

oc
ia

te
d 

w
ith

 th
e 

re
gu

la
tio

n 
of

 e
xp

an
de

d 
ga

m
in

g 
fo

r t
he

 T
op

ek
a 

of
fic

e 
an

d 
at

 th
e 

Bo
ot

 H
ill

 C
as

in
o.

Th
e 

cu
rre

nt
 y

ea
r r

ef
le

ct
s c

os
ts

 a
ss

oc
ia

te
d 

w
ith

 th
e 

re
gu

la
tio

n 
of

 e
xp

an
de

d 
ga

m
in

g 
fo

r t
he

 T
op

ek
a 

of
fic

e 
an

d 
th

e 
Bo

ot
 H

ill
 C

as
in

o 
an

d 
in

 a
dd

iti
on

, i
nc

lu
de

s e
xp

en
di

tu
re

s a
ss

oc
ia

te
d 

w
ith

 
st

ar
t u

p 
of

 th
e 

H
ol

ly
w

oo
d 

C
as

in
o 

in
 K

C
 in

 F
eb

ru
ar

y 
20

12
,  

K
an

sa
s S

ta
r C

as
in

o 
in

 M
ul

va
ne

 in
 D

ec
em

be
r 2

01
1,

 a
nd

 th
e 

an
tic

ip
at

ed
 e

xp
an

si
on

 o
f t

he
 B

oo
t H

ill
 C

as
in

o 
in

 M
ar

ch
 2

01
2.

  
Su

pp
lie

s i
nc

lu
de

 b
ev

er
ag

es
(w

at
er

) f
or

 c
om

m
is

si
on

 m
ee

tin
gs

, s
up

pl
ie

s a
nd

 m
at

er
ia

ls
 fo

r r
ep

ai
r o

f o
ffi

ce
 e

qu
ip

m
en

t, 
su

pp
lie

s a
nd

 m
at

er
ia

ls
 (e

.g
. o

il 
ch

an
ge

s, 
tir

es
) f

or
 re

pa
ir 

an
d 

m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 o
f s

ta
te

 v
eh

ic
le

s, 
fu

el
 c

ha
rg

es
 fo

r s
ta

te
 v

eh
ic

le
s, 

pr
of

es
si

on
al

 a
nd

 sc
ie

nt
ifi

c 
su

pp
lie

s s
uc

h 
as

 la
w

 e
nf

or
ce

m
en

t m
at

er
ia

ls
 (e

.g
. h

an
d 

gu
ns

 a
nd

 a
m

m
un

iti
on

), 
le

ga
l d

ire
ct

or
ie

s, 
se

cu
rit

y 
ta

gs
 fo

r g
am

in
g 

m
ac

hi
ne

s, 
 o

ffi
ce

 su
pp

lie
s f

or
 th

e 
of

fic
es

 in
 T

op
ek

a 
an

d 
at

 B
oo

t H
ill

 C
as

in
o,

 K
an

sa
s S

ta
r C

as
in

o,
 H

ol
ly

w
oo

d 
C

as
in

o.
 

Th
e 

ba
se

 b
ud

ge
t r

ef
le

ct
s c

os
ts

 a
ss

oc
ia

te
d 

w
ith

 th
e 

re
gu

la
tio

n 
of

 e
xp

an
de

d 
ga

m
in

g 
fo

r t
he

 T
op

ek
a 

of
fic

e,
 th

e 
Bo

ot
 H

ill
 C

as
in

o,
 th

e 
H

ol
ly

w
oo

d 
C

as
in

o 
an

d 
th

e 
K

S 
St

ar
 C

as
in

o.

A
n 

en
ha

nc
em

en
t i

s n
ot

 re
qu

es
te

d.

36

G.1.c. (page 36 of 40)



N
A

R
R

A
T

IV
E

 IN
FO

R
M

A
T

IO
N

 --
 D

A
 4

00
A

G
EN

C
Y

 N
A

M
E

K
an

sa
s R

ac
in

g 
an

d 
G

am
in

g 
C

om
m

iss
io

n
A

G
EN

C
Y

 N
U

M
B

ER
55

3
FU

N
C

TI
O

N
 N

O
.

1
D

IV
IS

IO
N

 O
F 

TH
E 

B
U

D
G

ET
PR

O
G

R
A

M
 T

IT
LE

 A
N

D
 C

O
D

E
Ex

pa
nd

ed
 G

am
in

g 
R

eg
ul

at
io

n 
- 0

38
00

ST
A

TE
 O

F 
K

A
N

SA
S

SU
B

PR
O

G
R

A
M

 T
IT

LE
 A

N
D

 C
O

D
E

G
A

M
IN

G
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

C
ap

ita
l O

ut
la

y
FY

09
FY

10
FY

11
FY

12
FY

13
A

ct
ua

l
A

ct
ua

l
A

ct
ua

l
E

st
im

at
e

E
st

im
at

e
E

xp
an

de
d 

L
ot

te
ry

 A
ct

 R
eg

 F
un

d
V

eh
ic

le
s

-
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

  
34

,2
00

   
  

15
,2

00
   

  
Eq

ui
pm

en
t, 

M
ac

hi
ne

ry
, F

ur
ni

tu
re

 a
nd

 F
ix

tu
re

s
-

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

  
28

,4
09

   
  

42
,7

50
   

  
13

,5
50

   
  

Pr
of

es
sio

na
l a

nd
 S

ci
en

tif
ic

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t

-
   

   
   

  
9,

16
9

   
   

 
60

5
   

   
   

 
62

,4
00

   
  

16
,4

25
   

  
B

oo
ks

 a
nd

 L
ib

ra
ry

 M
at

er
ia

ls
-

   
   

   
  

55
7

   
   

   
 

23
0

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
  

M
ic

ro
co

m
pu

te
r S

ys
te

m
s a

nd
 S

up
po

rt 
Eq

ui
pm

en
t

4,
06

9
   

   
 

74
6

   
   

   
 

32
,0

86
   

  
12

1,
43

2
   

40
,8

00
   

  
In

fo
rm

at
io

n 
Pr

oc
es

sin
g 

Eq
ui

pm
en

t
-

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

  
1,

04
5

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

  
C

om
pu

te
r S

ys
te

m
s, 

In
fo

 P
ro

ce
ss

in
g 

or
 M

ic
ro

 S
of

tw
ar

e
-

   
   

   
  

64
,6

10
   

  
12

,0
24

   
  

42
,6

74
   

  
49

,4
95

   
  

B
ui

ld
in

gs
 &

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

-
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

  
Te

le
co

m
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
/ D

at
a 

Fa
ci

lit
ie

s
-

   
   

   
  

92
0

   
   

   
 

   
 T

ot
al

 C
ap

ita
l O

ut
la

y
4,

06
9

   
   

 
76

,0
02

   
  

74
,3

99
   

  
30

3,
45

6
   

13
5,

47
0

   

Pr
io

r 
Y

ea
r

C
ur

re
nt

 Y
ea

r

B
ud

ge
t Y

ea
r 

- B
as

e 
B

ud
ge

t

E
nh

an
ce

m
en

t
A

n 
en

ha
nc

em
en

t p
ac

ka
ge

 is
 n

ot
 re

qu
es

te
d.

 F
isc

al
 Y

ea
r 2

01
1 

ex
pe

ns
es

 in
cl

ud
e,

 p
ur

ch
as

e 
of

 th
e 

IR
IS

 E
G

M
 tr

ac
ki

ng
 sy

st
em

 fo
r B

oo
t H

ill
  p

lu
s m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 c

os
ts

, c
om

pu
te

r w
or

ks
ta

tio
n 

re
pl

ac
em

en
ts

, d
el

ay
ed

 fu
rn

itu
re

 re
pl

ac
em

en
t a

nd
 m

in
or

 
of

fic
e 

re
no

va
tio

ns
 a

nd
 re

co
nf

ig
ur

at
io

n 
of

 o
ff

ic
e 

cu
bi

cl
es

 to
 m

ax
im

iz
e 

st
af

f a
nd

 sp
ac

e 
in

 th
e 

ce
nt

ra
l o

ff
ic

e.

Th
e 

cu
rr

en
t y

ea
r r

ef
le

ct
s c

os
ts

 a
ss

oc
ia

te
d 

w
ith

 th
e 

re
gu

la
tio

n 
of

 e
xp

an
de

d 
ga

m
in

g 
fo

r t
he

 T
op

ek
a 

of
fic

e 
an

d 
B

oo
t H

ill
 C

as
in

o.
  E

xt
ra

or
di

na
ry

 c
os

ts
 a

re
 re

la
te

d 
to

 th
e 

op
en

in
g 

of
 th

e 
 K

an
sa

s S
ta

r C
as

in
o 

in
 M

ul
va

ne
 a

nd
 th

e 
H

ol
ly

w
oo

d 
C

as
in

o 
in

 W
ya

nd
ot

te
 c

ou
nt

y.
  I

n 
ad

di
tio

n,
 th

e 
ex

pa
ns

io
n 

of
 th

e 
B

oo
t H

ill
 C

as
in

o 
is 

ex
pe

ct
ed

 to
 b

eg
in

 in
 M

ar
ch

 2
01

2.
 E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s i

nc
lu

de
 c

om
pu

te
r w

or
ks

ta
tio

ns
 a

t t
he

 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s f

or
 th

e 
st

af
f l

oc
at

ed
 o

n 
pr

em
ise

s;
 tw

o 
ne

w
 v

eh
ic

le
s a

pp
ro

ve
d 

as
 p

ar
t o

f t
he

 F
Y

 2
01

2 
en

ha
nc

em
en

t p
ac

ka
ge

 (e
xi

st
in

g 
hi

gh
 m

ile
ag

e 
ve

hi
cl

es
 st

at
io

ne
d 

at
 th

e 
ca

sin
os

 w
ith

 th
e 

ne
w

er
 v

eh
ic

le
s u

se
d 

fo
r o

ng
oi

ng
 b

ac
kg

ro
un

d 
an

d 
ot

he
r i

nv
es

tig
at

io
ns

 a
nd

 re
gu

la
r a

ud
it 

an
d 

in
sp

ec
tio

n 
cy

cl
es

); 
IR

IS
 E

G
M

 tr
ac

in
g 

sy
st

em
, I

D
 P

oi
nt

 in
ci

de
nt

 tr
ac

ki
ng

 so
ftw

ar
e,

 fi
ng

er
 p

rin
tin

g 
eq

ui
pm

en
t, 

te
st

in
g 

eq
ui

pm
en

t 
an

d 
ne

w
 a

ge
nt

 st
ar

tu
p 

ki
ts

 fo
r K

an
sa

s S
ta

r C
as

in
o 

 a
nd

 H
ol

ly
w

oo
d 

C
as

in
o.

Th
e 

bu
dg

et
 y

ea
r r

ef
le

ct
s c

on
tin

ue
d 

co
st

s a
ss

oc
ia

te
d 

w
ith

 th
e 

re
gu

la
tio

n 
of

 g
am

in
g 

fo
r t

he
 T

op
ek

a 
of

fic
e 

an
d 

B
oo

t H
ill

 C
as

in
o.

  E
xp

en
se

s i
nc

lu
de

 re
pl

ac
em

en
t o

f o
ne

 v
eh

ic
le

 in
 F

Y
20

13
 d

ue
 to

 e
xp

ec
te

d 
hi

gh
 m

ile
ag

e 
an

d 
de

te
rio

ra
tin

g 
co

nd
iti

on
.

37

G.1.c. (page 37 of 40)



38

G.1.c. (page 38 of 40)



39

G.1.c. (page 39 of 40)



40

G.1.c. (page 40 of 40)



                    
 
 
 

                   
 
 

 
 
 

       
 

(09.01.2011) 

Male
57.5%

Female
42.6%

Gender

Lifetime
53.2%

Exclusion Period

2 Year
40.6%

0.0%
6.4% 8.5%

31.9% 29.8%

19.2%

4.3%

0.0%

10.0%

20.0%

30.0%

40.0%

Under 18 18-24 25-34 35-44 45-54 55-64 65 Older

Age

African 
American

4.3%

Asian/PI
17.0%

Caucasian
61.7%

Lat/Hispanic
17.0%

Ethnicity
NC

7.0%

NE
18.6%

SW
69.8%

SC
4.7%

Lottery Region

VVoolluunnttaarryy  EExxcclluussiioonn  PPrrooggrraamm  DDaattaa  
JJaannuuaarryy  22001100  ––  AAuugguusstt  22001111  

VVoolluunnttaarryy  EExxcclluussiioonnss  ==  4477  
  

I.3.a. (page 1 of 1)



SEPTEMBER

14 Commission Meeting (rescheduled from September 9)

OCTOBER

14 Commission Meeting 

NOVEMBER

18 Commission Meeting 

DECEMBER

16 Commission Meeting 

JANUARY

13 Commission Meeting (tentative date)

FEBRUARY

10 Commission Meeting (tentative date)

MARCH

16 Commission Meeting (tentative date)

APRIL

13 Commission Meeting (tentative date)

MAY

11 Commission Meeting (tentative date)

JUNE

15 Commission Meeting (tentative date)

September 2011 - August  2012

Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission Planner

Oct 2011
S M T W T F S

1
2 3 4 5 6 7 8
9 10 11 12 13 14 15
16 17 18 19 20 21 22
23 24 25 26 27 28 29
30 31

Dec 2011
S M T W T F S

1 2 3
4 5 6 7 8 9 10
11 12 13 14 15 16 17
18 19 20 21 22 23 24
25 26 27 28 29 30 31

Jan 2012
S M T W T F S
1 2 3 4 5 6 7
8 9 10 11 12 13 14
15 16 17 18 19 20 21
22 23 24 25 26 27 28
29 30 31

Feb 2012
S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4
5 6 7 8 9 10 11
12 13 14 15 16 17 18
19 20 21 22 23 24 25
26 27 28 29

Mar 2012
S M T W T F S

1 2 3
4 5 6 7 8 9 10
11 12 13 14 15 16 17
18 19 20 21 22 23 24
25 26 27 28 29 30 31

Apr 2012
S M T W T F S
1 2 3 4 5 6 7
8 9 10 11 12 13 14
15 16 17 18 19 20 21
22 23 24 25 26 27 28
29 30

May 2012
S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4 5
6 7 8 9 10 11 12
13 14 15 16 17 18 19
20 21 22 23 24 25 26
27 28 29 30 31

Jun 2012
S M T W T F S

1 2
3 4 5 6 7 8 9
10 11 12 13 14 15 16
17 18 19 20 21 22 23
24 25 26 27 28 29 30

Jul 2012
S M T W T F S
1 2 3 4 5 6 7
8 9 10 11 12 13 14
15 16 17 18 19 20 21
22 23 24 25 26 27 28
29 30 31

Aug 2012
S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4
5 6 7 8 9 10 11
12 13 14 15 16 17 18
19 20 21 22 23 24 25
26 27 28 29 30 31

Sep 2011
S M T W T F S

1 2 3
4 5 6 7 8 9 10
11 12 13 14 15 16 17
18 19 20 21 22 23 24
25 26 27 28 29 30

Nov 2011
S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4 5
6 7 8 9 10 11 12
13 14 15 16 17 18 19
20 21 22 23 24 25 26
27 28 29 30


	G.1.b. Budget Tables.pdf
	All Funds - Summary
	All Funds - Approved Budgets
	All Funds - Expenses
	All Funds - Status
	FTE Summary
	FY 2012 Maj Ob
	FY 2012 - Change
	FY 2013 Maj Ob
	FY 2013 - Change
	Revenue - 2296
	Expenses - 2296
	Revenue - 2459
	Expenses - 2459
	Revenue 2516
	Expense 2516
	Revenue 2535
	Expenses - 2535 - Summary
	Expenses - 2535
	Expenses - 2535 Top
	Expenses - 2535 LGFRB
	Expenses - 2535 Wy
	Expenses - 2535 SU
	Expenses - 2535 FO
	Expenses - 2535 Vendors
	Revenue 2546
	Expenses 2546
	Revenue 2557
	Expenses 2557
	Revenue - 2561
	Expenses - 2561
	Revenue 2570
	Expense 2570
	Revenue 2601
	Expense 2601
	Revenue 2616
	Expenses - 2616
	Revenue - 2682
	Expenses - 2682
	Revenue - 2998
	Expenses - 2998
	Revenue - 2734
	Expenses - 2734
	Revenue - 5131
	Expenses - 5131
	TransferSummary

	G.1.c. Budget Narrative_FY2012_FY2013.pdf
	Index
	Overview 1
	Overview 2
	Overview 3
	Overview 4
	Overview 5
	Overview 6
	405 - R1
	405-R3
	405 - R5
	405 - R4
	405 - R6
	405 - TG
	405 - EG1
	405 - EG2
	400 - R1
	400.1 - R1
	400.1 - R2
	400.1 - R4
	400.1 - R5
	400.1 - R6
	400.1 - R8
	400 - TG1
	400 - TG2
	400.1 - TG1
	400.1 - TG2
	400.1 - TG3
	400.1 - TG4
	400 - EG1
	400 - EG2
	400 - EG3
	400 - EG4
	400 - EG5
	400.1 - EG1
	400.1 - EG2
	400.1 - EG3
	400.1 - EG4




